
           

June 29, 2011

The Nueces County Commissioners Court will meet on the above date at 9:00 a.m. in the

Commissioners Courtroom, 3rd floor, Nueces County Courthouse, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi,

Texas.

 

                   SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.       COUNTY JUDGE

                   MIKE PUSLEY       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 1

                   JOE A. GONZALEZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 2

                   OSCAR O. ORTIZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 3

                   JOE MCCOMB       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 4

   

DIANA T. BARRERA, CLERK OF THE COURT

INFORMATION ON THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA: At most meetings, the Commissioners Court establishes a

Consent Agenda. It Consists of those Agenda Items which are routine or

non-controversial, and which neither a member of the Commissioners Court nor the public

has asked to be pulled for discussion. Once the Commissioners Court has established the

Consent Agenda, Agenda Items included on it will be voted upon in one vote, and will not

be discussed separately unless requested by the County Judge, Commissioner, or a citizen.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Commissioners Court may go into Executive Session to

discuss those matters listed anywhere on the Agenda or as otherwise permitted by law.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public will have the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court during this section on any Agenda Item or any subject within its

jurisdiction except a matter related to pending litigation. Each speaker should sign in on

the Public Comment Sheet available at the rear of the Courtroom at least five (5) minutes

before commencement of the Commissioners Court meeting. Speakers should limit their

comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

 NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS

COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

 



the number of speakers and the time allotted to each speaker. Under the law, the

Commissioners Court may only take action on items specifically listed on the Agenda.

Subject matter presented which is not part of the Agenda will be referred to the appropriate

department for review and subsequent action. Materials submitted during public hearings

will not be returned unless prior arrangements have been made through the County Clerk,

with the approval of the County Judge. At least ten (10) copies of any document to be

used by any speaker should be available for distribution. The speaker’s name and, if

applicable, Agenda Item number should be clearly marked on such documents. Public

Comment for items not on the Agenda will normally be held at the end of the meeting.

ADJOURNMENTS IN MEMORY: The Commissioners Court may adjourn the meeting

in memory of deceased community leaders, County employees, and other distinguished

persons. Requests for Adjournment in Memory may be made through any County

Commissioner or the County Judge.

AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this

meeting of the Commissioners Court, and who may need special assistance, services or

auxiliary aids, should contact the Office of the Nueces County Judge (361-888-0444) at

least forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be

made.

           

1. CALL TO ORDER
 

A. County Judge calls for the Invocation. 
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas Flags.
 

C. County Judge will call roll, note date, time, and location of meeting, and certify a quorum is

present.
 

D. Approve the following Minutes:
 

1. May 25, 2011 and June 14, 2011.
 

E. Present the following Certificate(s) of Recognition:
 

1. Juanita Cabrera, Sheriff's Office, retiring after 30 years of service to Nueces County.
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court on any issues within its jurisdiction. The Commissioners Court may not

take formal action on any requests made during the Public Comment period which are not on the

Agenda, but can refer such requests to County staff for review if appropriate.
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the



3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the

Commissioners Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these Agenda

Items will be passed with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a member of the

Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular Agenda Item be discussed. If so,

that Agenda Item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed as part of the regular

Agenda at the appropriate time. One vote will adopt the remaining items on the Consent

Agenda.
 

A. Authorize payment of bills - manual check register dated June 20, 2011.
 

B. Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated June 10, 2011; June 15, 2011; June

17, 2011 and June 24, 2011.
 

C. Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees listed on TPA Check

Register dated May 31, 2011 through June 10, 2011.
 

D. Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated June 29, 2011.
 

E. Authorize payment of Pcard purchases for the month of May, 2011.
 

F. Approve the following "Outside Agency" contracts:

1.  Refuge of Hope

2.  Westside Business Association
 

G. Ratify/Approve Special Warranty Deed to Poppe Partner, Ltd. and related documents pursuant

to Sales Agreement for property located at 600 Lincoln Ave, Robstown, Texas, .551 out of tract

9, section 16 G.H. Paul Subdivision, Nueces County Texas.
 

4. REGULAR AGENDA:
 

A. AGENDA ITEMS
 

1. Receive a presentation from Captain Pierson, Naval Air Station-Corpus Christi, on the findings

of the Air Installations Compatible Use Zone Study.
 

2. Discuss and consider approval of Dune Protection Permit for Lot 50 Block 1 La Concha Estates,

Unit 2 as amended.
 

3. Receive a report from Linebarger, Goggan, Blair & Sampson, LLP on delinquent tax collections.
 

4. Discuss and consider selection of Linebarger, Goggan, Blair & Sampson, LLP, for collection of

delinquent taxes; authorize execution of contract.
 

5. Discuss and consider approval of the Draft Erosion Response Plan to be sent to the Texas

General Land Office.
 

6. Discuss and consider adoption of an Order authorizing back pay under certain circumstances.
 

B. HEALTH DEPARTMENT
 

1. Discuss and consider amending contract between the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public



1. Discuss and consider amending contract between the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public

Health District and Department of State Health Services to provide breast and cervical cancer

screening; authorize Annette Rodriguez, MPH, Director of the Corpus Christi-Nueces County

Public Health District, to sign on behalf of Nueces County.
 

C. SHERIFF
 

1. Discuss and consider maintenance contract for the FY 2012 Statewide Automated Victims

Notification Service (SAVNS) between the office of the Attorney General (OAG) and Nueces

County for the Texas Victims Identification Notification Everyday (VINE) Program.
 

2. Discuss and consider execution of R-08 Service Agreement Renewal Notice with Appriss Inc.,

related to the Victim Identification and Notification Everyday (VINE) Program.
 

D. GRANTS
 

1. Authorize execution of Supplement #1 to Grant Agreement #G11HN0007A with the Office of

National Drug Control Policy for the High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (HIDTA)/Texas

Coastal Corridor Initiative.
 

2. Authorize execution of an Interlocal Agreement between Nueces County and the City of Corpus

Christi for the purpose of the Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program

FY2011 Local Solicitation Award.
 

3. Authorize execution of Cost-Share Matching Funds Commitment and Space Match

requirements for the Better Living for Texans Reimbursement Program.
 

E. PURCHASING
 

1. Authorize TASB BuyBoard State Contract 358-10 purchase of a 2012 Ford F250 Pickups from

Philpott Motors Ltd. for Vector Control.
 

2. Authorize DIR Contract No. DIR-SDD-937 purchase of 10 Oracle licenses and maintenance

support for the Votec Election Management and Compliance System (VEMACS) from VOTEC

Corporation for the Elections Department.
 

3. Discuss/Award IFB No. 2876-11 2009 Hurricane Ike Disaster Grant-PJ’s Marina.
 

4. Discuss/Award RFP No. 2885-11, Facility Management Services, for the Nueces County

Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds.
 

F. AUDITOR
 

1. Budget Change Order No. 18 for Fiscal Year 2011-2012.
 

2. Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a. Application Temporary & Contract No. 295

b. Unfreeze List No. 616

c. Personnel Changes reports dated June 10, 2011 and June 17, 2011.
 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may



5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may

elect to go into an Executive Session anytime during the meeting to discuss matters listed on the

Agenda, when authorized by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the

Texas Government Code. In the event the Commissioners Court elects to go into Executive

Session regarding an agenda item, the section or sections of the Open Meetings Act authorizing

the Executive Session will be publicly announced by the presiding officer. In accordance with

the authority of the Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Sections 551.071, 551.072,

551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 551.086, the Commissioners Court will hold an

Executive Session to consult with attorney(s) including matters related to litigation; deliberate

regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel matters, including termination, county

advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic development negotiations and other matters

that may be discussed in an Executive Session. Upon completion of the Executive Session, the

Commissioners Court may in an open session take such action as appropriate on items discussed

in an Executive Session.
 

A. Discuss and consider claim of Monica Avalos, and related matters.
 

B. Discuss and consider claim of Josephine Trevino and Delfa Trevino, and related matters.
 

C. Discuss and consider property damage claim against Vanesa Segura, and related matters.
 

Adjournment in Memory (upon request)



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. D. 1.           

Meeting Date: 06/29/2011  

Minutes - May 25, 2011 and June 14, 2011

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

May 25, 2011 and June 14, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Draft minutes 5-25-2011

Draft minutes 6-14-2011























   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. E. 1.           

Meeting Date: 06/29/2011  

Retirement - Juanita Cabrera - Sheriff's Office

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Juanita Cabrera, Sheriff's Office, retiring after 30 years of service to Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Cabrera certificate

Juanita Cabrera Biography





Retiree Juanita Cabrera 

 

On June 30th Juanita Cabrera will retire from the Sheriff’s Office where she has worked as the 

internal auditor for 21 years.  Juanita started work with the Sheriff’s Office on March 1, 1990.  Before 

coming to work at the Sheriff’s Office, Juanita worked as an Assistant County Auditor for nine years. 

 

Juanita has seen quite a few Sheriffs come and go since she first started working in the Sheriff’s 

Office. First, Jim Hickey, then J.P. Luby, Larry Olivarez, Rebecca Stutts to our current Sheriff, Jim Kaelin.  

Juanita plans to do some traveling and spending more time with her daughter, Amelia.  Everyone at the 

Sheriff’s Office wishes Juanita all the best and would like to thank her for her dedication and for a job 

well done. 

 

 

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. A.           

Meeting Date: 06/29/2011  

Manual Check Register

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - manual check register dated June 20, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Manual Check Register



CONSOLIDATED CHECK 
Nueces County Production 

RE 

Date Range: 06/06/20 II -- 06/19/20 11 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name _ ............. _ ............ _ ................ _ ............ ~ ....... ~ ..........  ....... .. 
First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

02 00202523 
02 00202524 
02 00202525 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202527 
02 00202528 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202530 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202532 
02 00202533 
02 00202534 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202537 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202541 

V04630 
V05917 
V02279 

VI4717 
V147I8 

V00530 

V04630 
V05917 
V02279 

V14718 

VOOS30 

FROST NATIONAL BANK 
Internal Revenue Servi 
NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 

Flex Corp 
Nueces County Cafeteri 

Expense Fund 03 

FROST NATIONAL BANK 
Internal Revenue Servi 
NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 

Nueces County Cafeteri 

Expense Fund 03 

WT202523 
WT202524 
WT202525 

WT202527 
WT202528 

113168 

WT202532 
WT202533 
WT202534 

WT202537 

113307 

TR 
TR 
TR 

TR 
TR 

TR 

TR 
TR 
TR 

TR 

TR 

06110/2011 
06110/2011 
06/13/2011 

06113/2011 
0611 0120 11 

0611012011 

0611512011 
06/15/2011 
0611 5/20 11 

06115/2011 

06117/2011 

HW 
HW 
HW 

HW 
HW 

HW 

HW 
HW 
HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 
IS 
IS 

IS 
IS 

IS 

IS 
rs 
IS 

IS 

IS 

926,511.15 
273,246.48 

2,807.50 

\,105.88 
\,347.17 

33,844.17 

417,058.16 
151,839.43 

7,680,03 

2,091.11 

4,571.67 

**SORT TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 

------ .. -- -

1,822,102.75 
========:::=:==== 

02 Group Total 1,822,102.75 

10 00202530 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 113168 TR 0611 0/2011 HW IS 1,380.76 

** SO R T TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 

--------------~-

1,380.76 
=====:=:=:=:=:== 

10 Group Total 1,380.76 

11 00202519 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202521 
** BREAK ** 

II 00202526 

V00685 

V00685 

V00486 

Jury Fund 7 

Jury Fund 7 

Payroll Fund 02 

WT202519 

WT20252I 

WT202526 

TR 

TR 

TR 

0610612011 

06/0812011 

06109/2011 

HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

3,760.00 

8,710.00 

1,194,886.33 

Page:
User:CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan Current Date: 06/20/2011 

Report:BKSOOccr_BT - Consolidated Chec ister (based on CK500:CK Time: 13: 12:01 



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 06/06/2011 -- 06/19/20 11 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

** BREAK ** 
11 00202529 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT202529 TR 06/09/20 II HW IS 19,870.00 

11 00202530 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113168 TR 0611 0/20 11 HW IS 508,902.02 

** BREAK ** 
11 00202536 V08974 State Comptroller WT202536 TR 0611 7/20 1 1 HW IS 684.75 

** BREAK ** 
11 00202538 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT202538 TR 06115/2011 HW IS 1,320.00 
11 00202539 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT202539 TR 06/15/2011 HW IS 15,480.00 
11 00202540 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT202540 TR 06116/2011 HW IS 17,400.00 
11 00202541 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113307 TR 06117/2011 HW IS 259,784.98 
11 00202542 V00040 General Fund WT202542 TR 06115/2011 HW IS 185,500.00 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 
I"land Written 2,216,298.08 

:::::::=:::::==:;==:=:= 

II Group Tolal 2,216,298.08 

12 00202526 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202526 TR 06/09/2011 HW IS 122,]52.88 

"'* BREAK ** 
12 00202530 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113168 TR 0611 0/20 I ] HW IS 187,818.54 

** BREAK ** 
12 00202541 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113307 TR 06/17/2011 HW IS 210.12 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 310,181.54 

::=:;;;==;;;;=======;;;;;: 

12 Group Total 310,181.54 

13 00202526 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202526 TR 06/09/2011 HW IS 22,347.07 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202530 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113168 TR 06/10/2011 HW IS 52,144.07 
** BREAK "'* 

13 00202541 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113307 TR 06/17/2011 HW IS 105,977.12 

** SORT TOTALS ** 

Page: 2 
User:CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan Current Date: 06/20/2011 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated C Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 13:12:01 

http:105,977.12
http:52,144.07
http:22,347.07
http:310,181.54
http:310,181.54
http:187,818.54
http:122,]52.88
http:2,216,298.08
http:2,216,298.08
http:185,500.00
http:259,784.98
http:17,400.00
http:15,480.00
http:1,320.00
http:508,902.02
http:19,870.00


CONSOLIDATED CHECK 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 06/06/201 I •. 06119/20 1 I 

RE 

All Entries Requl::sted 

Check Pa~ee ID. Paree Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status 

Hand Written 

13 Group Total 

Check Amount 

180,468.26 
:::::====::======:= 

180,468.26 

14 00202530 
** BREAK ** 

14 00202541 

V00530 

V00530 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

113168 

113307 

TR 

TR 

06110/2011 

06117/2011 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

4,308.44 

6,882.53 

"SORT TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 

---------------

11,190.97 
------------------------------

14 Group Total 11.190.97 

15 00202526 
** BREAK ** 

15 00202530 

V00486 

V00530 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

WT202526 

113168 

TR 

TR 

06/09/2011 

0611 0/20 11 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

1,215.36 

231.00 

**SORT TOT A L S ** 

15 

Hand Written 

Group Total 

---------------

1,446.36 
==========:====: 

1,446.36 

16 00202530 
** BREAK ** 

16 00202541 

V00530 

V00530 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

113168 

113307 

TR 

TR 

06/10/2011 

06117/2011 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

1,014.50 

427.66 

** SO R T TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 

------------

1,442.16 
------  --- -.- --- - ------

16 Group Total 1,442.16 

17 00202526 
** BREAK ** 

17 00202530 

V00486 

V00530 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

WT202526 

113168 

TR 

TR 

06/09/2011 

06/10/2011 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

22,295.12 

9,523.90 

Page: 3 
User: CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan~ Current Date: 06/20/2011 


Report:BK500ccr_BT. Consolidated Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 13:12:01 




------ ---------

----------------

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueccs County Production 

Date Range: 06/06/2011 -- 06119/2011 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Pa;t:ee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type ~ Check Amount 

** BREAK ** 
17 00202541 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113307 TR 06/17/2011 HW IS 388.46 

"""SORT TO T AL S ** 
Hand Written 32,207.48 

== =: == ::;==:::;::::= 

17 Group Total 32,207.48 

18 00202526 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202526 TR 06/09/2011 HW IS 24,730.25 

** BREAK """ 
18 00202530 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 113168 TR 0611 0/20 II IIW IS 46,863.44 

** BREAK ** 
18 00202536 V08974 State Comptroller WT202536 TR 06117/2011 HW IS 23.10 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** ---------------
Hand Written 71,616.79 

===========:::==== 
18 Group Total 71,616.79 

19 00202530 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113168 TR 06/10/2011 HW IS 796.25 

** BREAK ** 
19 00202541 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113307 TR 06117/2011 HW IS 1,370,042.92 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 1,370,839.17 

============;::=:= 
19 Group Total 1,370,839.17 

20 00202526 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202526 TR 06/09/2011 HW IS 8,471.82 
** BREAK ** 

20 00202530 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113168 TR 06/10/2011 HW IS 1,939.00 
** BREAK ** 

20 00202541 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113307 TR 06117/2011 HW IS 57,766.58 

**SORT TOTALS ** ---------------
Page: 4 

User:CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan ~ Current Date: 06/20/20 II 

Report:BKSOOccr_BT - Consolidated Register (based on CKSOO:CK Time: 13: 12:0 I 


http:57,766.58
http:1,939.00
http:8,471.82
http:1,370,839.17
http:1,370,839.17
http:1,370,042.92
http:71,616.79
http:71,616.79
http:46,863.44
http:24,730.25
http:32,207.48
http:32,207.48


CONSOLIDATED CHECK 
Nueces County Production 

RE 

Date Range: 06/06/201 I -- 061 19/20 11 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name ______ First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status 

Hand Written 

20 Group Total 

Check Amount 

68,177.40 
==:=::=:========= 

68,177.40 

28 00202526 
** BREAK ** 

28 00202530 
** BREAK ** 

28 00202541 

V00486 

V00530 

V00530 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

WT202526 

113168 

) 13307 

TR 

TR 

TR 

06/09/2011 

06110/2011 

06117/2011 

HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

44,392.78 

104,674.25 

1,772.80 

** S OR T TOTALS ** 

28 

Hand Written 

Group Total 

---------------
150,839.83 

------------------ ... ----------
150,839.83 

30 00202526 
** BREAK ** 

30 00202530 
** BREAK ** 

30 00202541 

V00486 

V00530 

V00530 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

WT202526 

113168 

113307 

TR 

TR 

TR 

06/09/2011 

0611 0/2011 

06/17/2011 

HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

27,249.81 

357.12 

27,961.28 

** SO R T TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 

30 Group Total 

---------------
55,568.21 

=:====:;:::===:::= 

55,568.21 

37 00202526 
** BREAK ** 

37 00202530 
** BREAK ** 

37 00202541 

V00486 

V00530 

V00530 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

WT202526 

113168 

113307 

TR 

TR 

TR 

06/09/2011 

0611 0/2011 

06117/2011 

HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

4,667,12 

629.31 

3,252.00 

** SO R T TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 

---------------
8,548.43 

m Page: 5 
User:CORINA - Carina Ann Bazan Current Date: 06/20/2011 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated C egister (based on CK500:CK Time: 13:12:01 



------------------- ------------

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 06/06/20 II -- 06/19120 II 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 
:====:::::=======:: 

37 Group Total 8,548,43 

40 00202526 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202526 TR 06/09/2011 HW IS 240,208,49 
** BREAK ** 

40 00202530 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113168 TR 0611 0/20 II HW IS 17,694.62 
** BREAK ** 

40 00202541 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113307 TR 06/17/2011 IIW IS 86,458,15 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
I-land Written 344,361.26 

40 Group Total 344,361,26 

Page: 6 
User:CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan Current Date: 06/20/20 II(\,,\0 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Ch~ister (based on CK500:CK Time: 13:12:01 

V~'~":;""" w.·..q,· '. .."" .... ,""... .-"""",,,',',, ,.,,. . , '~';'#l-;~"~ ' ..,..~.~.~ ... 

'. ;. 

http:344,361.26
http:17,694.62


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. B.           

Meeting Date: 06/29/2011  

Check Registers

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated June 10, 2011; June 15, 2011; June 17, 2011 and June

24, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

CKREG 6-10-11

CKREG 6-15-11

CKREG 6-17-11

CKREG 6-24-11



User ID: Rcbccca Current Time: 13:59:34Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 0611 0/20 II 

Current Date: 06/0':1/20 I I 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object DesCI"ivtion Check Amount 

00635837 06/10/20 II AFLAC 

AFLAC Ins. GEN 0020 2547 AFLAC Ins. 17,451.27 

AFLAC Ins. GEN 0103 2547 AFLAC Ins. 73.00 

Check Total 17,524.27 

00635838 06/10/2011 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

PY061011 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 14,318.17 

Check Total 14,318.17 

00635839 0611 0/20 11 BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

PY061011 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 6,643.1-1 

Check Total 6,643.1-1 

00635840 06110/2011 COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE 

Colonial Insurance GEN 0020 2520 Colonial Insurancc 2,331.30 

Colonial Insurance GEN 0103 2520 Colonial Insurance 296.76 

Check Total 2,628.06 

00635841 0611 0/20 II CORPUS CHRISTI DENTAL PLAN 

CC Dental Plan GEN 0020 2551 CC Dental Plan 1,524.00 

CC Dental Plan GEN 0103 2551 CC Dental Plan 8.00 

Check Total 1,532.00 

00635842 0611 0/20 II EDWARD JONES 

PY061011 GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 38.18 

PY06101 I GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 38.18 

Check Total 76.36 

00635843 06110/2011 GAP INSURANCE 

GAP Insurance GEN 0020 2527 GAP Insurancc 2,707.00 

GAP Insurance GEN 0103 2527 GAP Insurance 1,003.00 

Check Total 3,710.00 

00635844 0611 0/2011 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

PY061011 GEN 0020 2568 Internal Revenue Service 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00635845 0611 0/2011 KANSAS PAYMENT CENTER/SG92D*00 

PY061011 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 117.49 

Check Total 117.49 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 13:59:34Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 0611 0/20 I I 

Current Date: 06/()9!20 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obi~ct Description Check Amollnt 

00635846 06/10/2011 MUTUAL OF NEW YORK 

PY061011 GEN 0020 2535 Mutual of New York M 0 N Y 6.00 

Check Totll) 6.()O 

00635847 06/10/2011 NEBRASKA CHLD SUT' PMT CNTR AR2 

PY061011 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 245.3 

Check Total 245.31 

00635848 06/10/2011 NEW YORK LIFE INSURANCE CO 

New York Lite Ins GEN 0020 2544 Anthem Life \.607.02 

Check Total 

00635849 06/10/201 I NYS CHILD SUPPORT PROCESSING C 

PY06101 I GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 226.00 

Check Total 226.00 

00635850 06/10/201 I STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT 

PY06101 I GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 83,08 

Check Total 83.08 

00635851 06/10/20 II TG 

PY061011 GEN 0020 2570 CmDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 767.95 

Check Total 767.95 

00635852 06/10/20 11 TRANSAMERlCA PERM LIFE 

Transamerican Permanent Life GEN 0020 2552 TransAmerican Permanent Life 1,678.21 

Check Total 1.678.21 

00635853 06/10/2011 TREASURER OF VIRGINIA CHILD SU 

PY061011 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 244.58 

244.58 

00635854 06/10/201 I US DEPT OF EDUCATION NAT'L PAY 

PY061011 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CIT 13 234.79 

Check Total 234.79 

00635855 0611 0/20 11 VALIC C/O CHASE BANK OF TX 

PY061011 GEN 0020 2533 Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 25.00 

Check Total 25.00 

00635856 06/10/2011 WASHINGTON STATE SUPPORT REGIS 

PY061011 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 183.50 



~-,-,-",,-,-,---,--,-,,'-"'-'.13:59:34Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
~~~~~ AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/09/20

Report Date: 06/10/20 II 
Paee 3 

Payee Name Description Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total ----....;..;;;.;;;..;.;;...;;. 

LA Check Stock Total 
----"...;;.:...:~:..:..::. 

Grand Total 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 08:31 :08 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 0611012011Report Date: 06/10/2011 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00635857 06/\0/2011 A V A Y A COMMUNICATIONS 

04/02-06/01 GEN 1450 5235 191.96 

04129-05128 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Exoense 4,354.38 

Check Total 4.546.34 

00635858 06/10/2011 BARRERA, IRENE 

nonrefusal weekend, memorial GEN 1328 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 285.00 

Check Total 285.00 

00635859 0611 0/2011 CENTURYLINK 

06/01-06/30 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 37.78 

06/01-06/30 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 27.94 

06/01-06/30 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 182.35 

Check Total 248.07 

00635860 06110/2011 CITY OF BISHOP 

o04/21-05/26 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 286.85 

610004/14-05il6 GEN 1520 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 136.23 

96500 04/20-05/23 GEN 1770 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 39.60 

Check Total 462.68 

00635861 06/10/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

87W 04/21-05/20 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 502.17 

Check Total 

00635862 06/10/2011 CITY OF DRISCOLL WATER DEPT 

006/02 GEN 4190 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 53.82 

Check Total 

00635863 06110/2011 CITY OF PORT ARANSAS 

05/31 GEN 1530 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 221.20 

Check Total 

00635864 06/10/2011 GLOBALSTAR 

05116 GEN 51"7 Cellular Phones 26.305105 -j

00635865 06110/2011 GRAHAM, GARY L 

on call investigator for death GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 750.00 

Check Total 750.00 

http:4.546.34
http:4,354.38


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 08:31 :08 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/10/2011

Report Date: 06/10/20 I I 
Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Nllme Descriptio n DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00635866 06/10/2011 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

sis unifonn shirts JD Nelson GEN 3820 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 
uniform pants F martinez 40x32 GEN 3820 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 
uniform pants size James Hill GEN 3820 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 
sis unifonn shirts F Martinez GEN 3820 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 

sis uniform shirts James Hill GEN 3820 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 
uniform pants size Marical GEN 3820 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 
sis uniform shirts Sonia GEN 3820 5463 Wcaring Apparel 114.00 
unifonn pants Sonia Salazar GEN 3820 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

unifonn pants size Joseph GEN 3820 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 
sis unifonn shirts Joseph GEN 3820 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 
sis unifonn shirts Marcial GEN 3820 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 
uniform pants JD Nelson 38x30 GEN 3820 5463 Wearing Apparcl 105.00 

Check Total 1,314.00 

00635867 06/10/20 II MATRIX TELECOM INC 

06/02-06/30 GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 168.65 

Check Total 

00635868 06/10/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

004/27-05126 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 20.78 

Check Total 20.78 

00635869 06/1012011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

004/27-05/26 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 66.28 

Check Total 66.28 

00635870 06/1012011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

004/27-05/26 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 40.98 

Check Totlll 40.98 

00635871 06110/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

288 04120-05/20 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 58.18 
Check Total 

00635872 0611 0/20 11 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

30 04/20-05/20 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 30.07 

Check Totlll 30.07 

http:1,314.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 08:31 :08 Nue~es County ConsoHdated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 06/ 10/20 I 1 

Report Date: 0611 0/20 II 
Pa&e '" .) 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00635873 06/10/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

8704/11-05111 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 101.09 

Check Total 101.09 

00635874 06/10/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC co-or INC 

13 04/20-05/20 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 27.61 

Check Total 27.61 

00635875 06/10/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC co-or INC 

004/27-05/26 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 40.98 

Check Total 40.98 

00635876 06/10/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o04/27-05/26 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 280.86 

Check Total 280.86 

00635877 06/1 0/20 11 NUECES ELECTRIC co-or INC 
'-,""'1""1004/27-05/26 GEN 0170 )_x, Electricity 360.82 

Check Total 360.82 

00635878 06110/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

_.:U 

Check Total 

00635879 06/10/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

004/27-05/26 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 41.40 

Check Total 

00635881 06/10/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

105 04/28-05/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 29.89 

32804/27·05/26 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 771.69 

28004/28-05127 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 58.76 
2231 04/28-05/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 376.08 

35 04/28-05/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 20.91 

7004/28·05/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 20.72 
320 04/28-05/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 78.32 
57404/28-05127 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 92.47 
145 04/28-05/27 GEN 0170 5233 29.58 
884204/27-05/26 GEN 1440 5233 Electricity LIOO.53 

o04/27-05/26 GEN 0170 51"'''' Electricity 210.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00635882 0611 0/2011 

00635883 06/10/2011 

Payee Name Description 

105 04/26-05/25 

465 04/26-05/25 

105 04/26-05/25 

6433 04/26-05/25 

180288 04/27-05125 

36704/27-05/26 

21004/27-05/26 

5000004/27-05/25 

15504/27-05/26 

775 04/27-05/26 

14004/27-05/26 

31004/27-05/26 

310 04/26-05/25 

99004/28-05/27 

932200 04/28-05/26 

105 04/28-05/27 

70 04/28-05/27 

21004/28-05/27 
1065 04/28-05/27 

354304/28-05/27 

39 04/28-05/27 

237504/28-05/27 

STIMMLER, HUGO 

on call investigator for death 

VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

05/28-06/27 

05/25-06/24 

Repol·t Date: 06/10/2011 

DIV Dept Object 

5'J~~GEN 1450 -.).) 

GEN 1450 5233 

GEN 1450 -.).)5'J~~ 

GEN 1450 5233 
5'J~~GEN 1460 -.).) 

5'J~~GEN 1460 -.).) 

GEN 1460 5233 

GEN 1460 5233 
5'J~~GEN 1460 -.).) 

GEN 1460 5233 

GEN 1460 5233 

GEN 1490 5233 

GEN 1500 5233 

GEN 1500 5233 

GEN 1500 5233 

GEN 1510 5233 

GEN 1510 5233 

GEN 1770 5233 
5'J~~GEN 1780 -.).) 

GEN 1780 5233 

GEN 1780 5233 

GEN 1780 5233 

GEN 3890 5347 

GEN 0160 5231 

GEN 1770 5231 

Current Time: 08:31 :08 

Current Date: 06/1 0/20 11 

Page 4 

Object Description Check Amount 

Electricity 24.98 

Electric ity 75.39 

Electricity 25.37 

Electricity 818.06 

Electricity 16.950.39 

Electricity 55.11 

Electricity 40.66 

Electricity 4,740.68 

Electricity 32.35 

Electricity 118.94 

Electricity 31.37 

Electricity 54.65 

Electricity 53.61 

Electricity 152.20 

Electricity 88,881.86 

Electricity 25.37 

Electricity 20.72 

Electricity 40.66 

Electricity 189.90 

Electricity 514.38 

Electricity 16.70 

Electricity 382.14 

Check Total 115,824.44 

Investigators - ME & DA 1,200.00 

Check Total 1.200.00 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

55.21 

66.33 

121.54 

LA Check Stock Total 127,003.26 

Grand Total 127.003.26 

http:1.200.00
http:1,200.00


Current Time: 0&:29:45User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/1 0/20 I

Report Date: 06/1 0/20 II 
Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Descriution Check Amount 

00021706 06110/2011 REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 38.89 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 38.89 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 38.89 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 38.88 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 38.89 

Appointed AHny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 38.89 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 38.88 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 38.89 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 38.89 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 38.88 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 38.89 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 38.89 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 38.89 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 38.89 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 38.89 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 38.89 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 38.89 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 38.89 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 38.89 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 38.89 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 38.89 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 38.89 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 38.89 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 38.89 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 38.88 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 38.89 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 3&.89 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 38.89 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 38.89 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 38.89 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 3&.89 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 38.89 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 38.89 

Appointed AHny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attnv Fees 38.89 



User ID; Rebecca 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pane Name 

Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 0611 0120) ) 

Description DlV Dept Object 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 
Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Current Time: 08:29:45 
Current Date: 06/) 0/20) 1 

Page 2 

Object Descrintion Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 38.88 
Appointed Attny Fees 38.89 

Appointed Attny Fees 38.89 

Appointed Attny Fees 38.89 

Appointed Attny Fees 38.89 

Appointed Attny Fees 38.89 

Appointed Attny Fees 38.88 

Appointed Attny Fees 38.89 

Appointed Attny Fees 38.89 

Appointed Attny Fees 38.89 

Appointed Attny Fees 38.89 

Appointed Attny Fees 38.89 

Appointed Attny Fees 38.89 

Appointed Attny Fees 38.89 

Appointed Attny Fees 38.89 

Appointed Attny Fees 38.89 

Appointed Attny Fees 38.89 

Appointed Attny Fees 38.89 
Appointed Attny Fees 38.89 

Appointed Attny Fees 38.89 

Check Total 2.1 00.00 

EP Check Stock Total 2,100.00 

Grand Total 2.100.00 

http:2.100.00
http:2,100.00


Current Time: 13 :34: 17User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel!ister 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Current Date: 0611 4/20 II

Report Date: 0611 5/20 
Pa\!c 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00635884 06115/2011 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

PY061511 GEN 0020 2559 ClllLD SUPPORT 2,382.86 

Check Total 2282.86 

00635885 0611 5/20 II BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

PY061511 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCIIE TRUSTEE CII 13 807.58 

Check Total 807.58 

00635886 06115/2011 ECMC 

PY061511 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOClIE TRUSTEE ell 13 305.38 

Check Total 305.38 

00635887 06/15/2011 EDWARD JONES 

PY061511 GEN (}020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 52.03 

PY061511 GEN 0020 2507 Disrmte Resolu Kemper Retren1l1t 52.03 

Check Total 104.06 

00635888 06115/2011 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

PY061511 GEN 0020 2568 Internal Revellue Service 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00635889 06115/2011 NC CHILD SUPPORT CENTRAL COLLE 

PY061511 GEN 0020 2559 CIIILD SUPPORT 319.99 

Check Total 

00635890 0611 5/20 II PHEAA 

PY06151I GEN 0020 2570 CINDY 130UDLOCIIE TRUSTEE CH 13 276.26 

Check Total 276.26 

00635891 06115/2011 TG 

PY061511 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCI IE TRUSTEE ('II 13 225.54 

Chcck Total 

00635892 06/15/20 II V ALIC C/O CHASE BANK OF TX 

PY0615 I I GEN 0020 2533 Citizens Slate Bank Trust Fund 50.00 

Chcck Total 50.00 

LA Check Stock Total 4,571.67 

Gl'and Total \.67 

\, '-' '

http:4,571.67
http:2,382.86


Current Time: 16:01 :56Uset' ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: O()/()~/20 I I 

Report Date: 06117/201 1 
Pa~e 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Descriotion DlV Dept Object Object DesCI"iotioJl Check Amount 

00021661 06117/20 II BA TEK, JERRY 

CALVERLY, CHARLES GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

CALVERLY, CHARLES GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

CALVERLY,CHARLES GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

CALVERLY, CHARLES GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 1.05U.UU 

00021662 06117/20 II BERRY, TRAVIS W 

MORENO, MARK GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00021663 06117/2011 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

GUERRERO, FERNANDO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

SALINAS, RYAN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 525.00 

00021664 06117/2011 CASTRO, FRANK 

CASTILLO, SYLVIA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GARZA, JUAN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

BELTRAN,ZARAGOSA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GARZA, JUAN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 900.00 

00021665 06117/2011 DEL TORO, HECTOR 

BOWMAN, DAVlD GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

RUIZ, JUDY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

RUIZ, JUDY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 1,000.00 

00021666 06117/2011 EDWARDS, DONALD B 

GARCIA, JOSHUA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

HEADER, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3110 5342 Appoinkd Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00021667 06117/2011 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

LAURlANO, JAIME GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.0U 
GARCIA, SYLVIA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GARCIA, SYLVIA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GARCIA, SYLVIA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

http:1,000.00
http:1.05U.UU


Rebecca Current Time: I (J:OI :56Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Date: 06/17/201] ReDort Name: 

Check# Check Dt 

00021668 06/17/2011 

00021669 

00021670 

06117/2011 

06117/2011 

00021671 

00021672 

06/17/2011 

06117/2011 

00021673 

00021674 

06117/2011 

06117/2011 

Pavee Name DescriDtion 

GARCIA, SYLVIA 

WEAKLEY, RICHARD 

GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

CASTILLO, JULIA 

RAMIREZ,JOYCE 

MONTEZ, KR YST AL 

GONZALEZ, MARK 

RODRIGUEZ, FRANCESCA 

GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

GUIDRY, JEREMI 

BROWN, JESSE 

GUIDRY, JEREMI 

GUIDRY, JEREMI 

GUIDRY, JEREMI 

GARCIA, MARCOS 

GREENBERG,LISA 

CADENA, CHILDREN 

HINKLE. R KYLE 

PRUHS, CHARLES 

PRUHS, CHARLES 

HOELSCHER, KYLE 

PULIDO, BANIELA 

HOLSTEIN, RICK 

RAMOS, FATHER 
CORABAJEL, ISIAH 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 


Dept 

3320 

3380 

3] 10 

3320 

3370 

3130 

3110 

3110 

3110 

3110 

3110 

3140 

3150 

3130 

3130 

3110 

3150 
3150 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

Object Description 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 


Current Date: 06/08/20 

Page 2 

Check Amount 

100,00 

350,00 

Check Total 850.00 

150.00 

100.00 

350,00 

!:;.heck Total 100.00 

50.00 

250.00 

250.00 

100.00 

100.00 
175,00 

360,00 

Total 360.00 

100.00 

100.00 

Check Total 350.00 

200.00 
200.00 

100.00 

200.00 

350.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:0 1:56 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 06/08/20 II

Repol"t Date: 0611 7120 II 
Pa~c 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion DIV Dept Object Object Desuiotion Check Amount 

Check Total 400.00 

00021675 0611 7/20 11 KLEIN, DAVID 

CAMPOS, RUDOLFO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed AttllY Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00021676 06117/2011 L CHRIS ILES PC 

TAMEZ, LUIS GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00021677 06117/2011 LAUREL, RICARDO 

RUBIO, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1AOO.OO 

Check Toilll 1AOO.OO 

00021678 06117/20 II LAW OFFICE OF REYNALDO A. PENA 

LEAL, ANDREW GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

LEAL, ANDREW GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

LEAL, ANDREW GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

LEAL, ANDREW GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

LEAL, ANDREW GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attlly Fees 100.00 

LEAL, ANDREW GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

LEAL, ANDREW GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

LEAL, ANDREW GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

LEAL, ANDREW GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 900.00 

00021679 06117/2011 LERMA JR, RUBEN 

ZUNIGA, RODOLFO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed AttllY Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00021680 06117/2011 LOPEZ, CELINA 

PEREZ, ANTONIO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

POCHECO, ISIDRO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

POCHECO, ISIDRO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

RODRIGUEZ, J'L YNN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 800.00 
LEAL, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

LEAL, RAY ANTHONY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 

Check Total L580.00 

00021681 06117/2011 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 



User 10: Rebecca 16:01 :56 Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Nflme: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/08/20 I 1 

ReJ)o!"t Date: 06117110 I I 
4 

Check# Check Ot Payee Name DescriJ)tion DlV Dept Object Obiect DescriJ)tiol1 Check Amount 

JlMEREZ, ABRAM GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

JIMEREZ, ABRAM GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

ESPINOSA, CHRILDEN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 40.00 

MILLER, KEVIN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

MILLER, KEVIN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 550.0U 

Check Total 890.00 

00021682 06/17/2011 LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

SANCHEZ, GLORIA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00021683 06117/2011 MACK, RANDY 

GUTIERREZ, ALEXNDER GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00021684 06117/2011 MCMAINS, STEPHEN C 

DELA TTO, DILLON GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 150.00 

GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 100.00 

DILLON GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00021685 06117/2011 MORGAN, GORDON B 

LUNA, MEGAN RENEE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed AlIny Fees 350.00 

MA T A, VICTOR GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 

00021686 06117/2011 O'HARE, PATRICK J 

ROSS, RRITTNEY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 425.00 

Check Total 425.00 

00021687 06/17/2011 PINEDA, ISIDORO CHRISTrAN 

EPPS, GARY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 100.00 

CURETON, ERIKA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees J75.00 

BARRERA, JOHN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed AlIny Fees 175.00 

CURETON, ERIKA GEN 3140 5342 Appointt!d Altny Fees 175.00 
AGUILERA, MICHAEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 220.00 

Check Total 

00021688 06/17/2011 PURNELL, SIMON R 

RENE GEN 3320 5342 Appoinlt'd Attny Fees 450.00 



User ID: Rt:beeea Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 06/17/2011 

Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

FOX, SEAN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00021689 06/17/2011 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

LYMAN, T ANESSA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

ROBBINS, PATRICIA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny fees 300.00 

LUSTER,TYRELL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

LOPEZ, JESUS GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

ESQUIVEL, FRANK GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

LYMAN, JANESSA GEN 3380 5342 Appoinkd Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1.700.00 

00021690 06/17/2011 REYNA JIT, ARMANDO LUIS 

CLELL (iEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny fees 125.00 

MONTEZ, ADRIAN GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 360.00 

MACIAS, JOHN ERIC GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 610.00 

Check Total 1,095.00 

00021691 06117/2011 ROBINSON, TODD 

LOWE, CORRINE GEN 3140 5342 Appointt:d Attny Fees 175.00 

Checl{ Total 175.00 

00021692 06/17/20 II RODRIGUEZ, CELSO C 

MICHAEL GEN 3110 5342 Appointt:d Attny Fees 350.00 

GARCIA, AARON GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00021693 06117/2011 ROGEN, GERALD A 

BENA VIDES, GENA GEN 3110 5342 Appoinkd Attny Fees 350.00 
F ARINHA, SARAH GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

FLAMEZ, JOHN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

RODRIGUEZ, DARLINE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
FRANCOIS, LUIS GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
PEREZ, ISAAC GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total I.SOO.OO 

00021694 06117/2011 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

MANSON, CHARLES GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
MEZA, JOHNA THAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

http:I.SOO.OO
http:1,095.00
http:1.700.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:01:56 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReportN..me: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Descriotion 

CAMPOS, ANGEL 

GUERRERO, JUAN 

LOPEZ, CRUZ 

PRICE, TRISTAN 

CANTU, GILBERT 

00021695 06117/2011 SALAIS, GABRIEL R 

SALINAS, KA YLA 

00021696 06117/2011 SANJINES, IRMA M 

VALDEZ, LEXUS 

VALDEZ, LEXUS 

00021697 06117/2011 SMITH DEMART SMITH INC 

To provide meals for juveniles 

Ddention contract meals for 

To provide meals for juveniles 

Bootcamp contract meals for 

00021698 06117/2011 STITH, DA VID V 

SANCHEZ, AUGUSTIN 

00021699 06/17/2011 STOLLEY, MARK W 

STUBBS, LEVI 

FAIRES, STEVEN 

STUBBS, LEVI 

00021700 06117/2011 STORY II, JAMES L 

ANDERSON, WILLIAM 
ANDERSON, WILLIAM 

00021701 06117/2011 THE VELA LAW FIRM 

GONZALEZ, MOTHER 

Report Date; 0611712011 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3310 

3130 

3140 

3140 

3490 

3490 

3492 

3492 

3110 

3110 

3110 

3110 

3110 
3110 

3150 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5228 

5228 

5228 

5228 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

Object Descriotion 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fccs 

Contract Meals 

Contract Meals 

Contract Meals 

Contract Meals 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fccs 

Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attnv Fees 

Current Date: 06/011/201 I 

PllgC 6 

Check Amollut 

Check Total 

75.0() 

75.00 

75.00 

75.00 

350.00 

Check Total 

300.00 

Check Total 

17S.()O 

175.00 

1,027.60 

2,810.40 

2,916.40 

2,977.40 

9,731.80 

350.00 

350.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

Check Total 300.00 

100.00 
100.00 

::00.00 

70.00 



User ID: Rebecca ~~!!.L.!Cll!!~ 16:0 I : 5 6 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: 

Check# Check Dt 

00021702 06117/201 I 

00021703 06117120 I I 

00021704 06117120 

00021705 06117/2011 

00635629 0611712011 

00635630 06/17/2011 

Report Date: 06/17/20 

Description Dept 

THOMPSON, MOTHER GEN 3150 

TORRES, DEEANN 

RHYNES, CHARLENE GEN 3 J 10 

BARRERA, VALERIE GEN 3130 

TREVINO, GUADALUPE GEN 3130 

STANDLEY, CHILDREN (fEN 3150 

SALAZAR,ALBERT GEN 3320 

WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

DENNIS, CHARLES GEN 3130 

EPIMENIO 

VALERIE GEN 3130 

GARCIA, ANNABEL GEN 3310 

HOPKINS, GERARD GEN 3320 

HOPKINS, GERARD GEN 3320 

LOPEZ, ORELVIS GEN 3320 

GONZALES, RICARDO GEN 3320 

NEWMAN, WILLIAM GEN 3350 

NEWMAN. WILLIAM GEN 3350 

NEWMAN, WILLIAM GEN 3350 

NEWMAN, WILLIAM GEN 3350 

ZAPATA,RICHARDD 

DE LEON, ROMAN GEN 3110 

3TI INC 

BOB HALL PIER PAVILION EXPANSr GEN 1915 

A-I BAIL BONDS 

~!..!-"-!!-'-!"""-'-"'-'- ()6/08/20 I I 

7 

Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 

Check Total 180.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

5342 Appointed Altny Fees 100.00 

5342 Appointed Altny Fees 40.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

.check Total 790.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

.check Total 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

5342 Appointed Fees 350.00 

5342 Appointed Attny fees 350.00 

5342 Appointed Attny fees 450.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

5342 Appointed Auny Fees IOO.O() 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

5342 Appointed A.ttny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 2,550.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

EP Check Stock Total 1.80 

5312 General Contractor 

Check Total 166.924,26 



User 10: Rebecca 16:01:56Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 06117/2011 

06/08/201 

Page 8 
Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Descriotion DIV Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00635631 06117/2011 A-I BONDING CO 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 
Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fce 15.no 

Total 30.00 

00635632 06/17/2011 ABSOLUTE WASTE 

STANDING P.O. FY'IO·'II UEN 0170 5239 Tinnin!): & Dump Fees 388.46 

Check Tot:11 388.46 

00635633 06/17/20 II ACCUSTAT MEDICAL TRANSCRIPTION 

transcription services GEN 3890 5307 County Legal Expensl;; (Other) 200.98 

200.98 

00635634 06/17/2011 ALANIZ, GINA 

Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 195.(12 

Check Total 195.02 

00635635 06117/2011 ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING I 

Building Alam1 Security GEN 1545 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 35.00 

Check Total 

00635636 06117/2011 ALLEN, STOBHAN EILEEN 

REIMBURSEMENT PAINT FOR OFFICE GEN 3640 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 6l.18 
Check Total 

00635637 06/17/2011 AL V ARADO, BRENDA L 

SPRING 2011 TUITION GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 1.529.42 
Check Total 

00635638 06117/2011 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.52 
laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 83.46 
laundry service for tiscal yea UEN 3890 5445 Linens,Towds,etc 83.46 

laundry service for fiscal yea UEN 3890 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 83.46 
service tor fiscal yea GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.18 
service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.18 
service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5463 We<lring Apparel 12.18 



Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register """-,,,-'-'-""-'-'-..!2.!.!.!."-'.16:0 1 :56 =""--"'~ 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 06/08/201 I
Report Date: 06/17/2011 

Pa~e 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Total 303.44 

00635639 06117/2011 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

THRU 06/29/11 GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,365.20 

Contract Security Services @ J GEN 2821 5185 Contract Personnel 842.80 

Check Total 3,208.00 

00635640 06/17/2011 ANSWER INC 

answering service for death no GEN 3890 5231 Telephone Expense 188.40 

Check Total 188.40 

00635641 06/17/20 II ARAMARK 

(25,500 MEALS/WK @ $1.126 FOR GEN 3720 5228 Contral:t Meals 27,51 ().44 

.check Total 27,519.44 

00635642 06117/20 II A TRlUM PLAZA L C 

mOO I081 GEN 0370 5422 Bldg& Rent 2.333.00 

Check Total 2,333.00 

00635643 06117/20 II BA Y AREA CONTRACTING & CONSTUC 

order 4 GEN 1915 5312 General Contl'<:ll:lor 

Check Total 

00635644 06117/20 II BEIRNE MA YNARD & PARSONS LLP 

Redistricting ofNueces County GEN 1285 5305 Adminislrat & Consultant Fees 2,793.01 

Check Total 2,793.0 I 

00635645 06/17/2011 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

Z86484-TN STACKCABLE ARMLESS GEN 1324 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 1,078.80 

Check Total 1,078.80 

00635646 06/17/20 II BONILLA, LISA ANN 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimbnrs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Loeal 62.23 

Check Tohll 62.23 

00635647 06117/2011 BUITRON, MARY LOPEZ 

sot vs willie wooten GEN 3520 5343 Transcripts & 37.30 

Check Total 137.30 

00635648 06/17/2011 CCLOCKDOC 

Keys for Detention -double A GEN 3490 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 36.26 

http:1,078.80
http:1,078.80
http:2,793.01
http:2,333.00
http:2.333.00
http:27,519.44
http:3,208.00
http:2,365.20


User ID: Rebecca Cunent Time: 16:0 I :56 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Cu ....ent Date: 06!OS/20 II

Report Date: 06117120 II 
Pllge 10 

Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 36.26 

00635649 06117/2011 CARISMA WASH LUBE & DETAIL 

car wash 20 I 0 chevy tahoe GEN 3520 5247 Car Wash & 13.95 

Check Total ___-=-:::~ 

00635650 06117/2011 CERDA, ROSITA E 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 28.42 

Check Total 2R.42 

00635651 06/17/201 A DEL LLANO 

CRUZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Atlny Fccs 200.00 

MORGAN, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 200.00 

MORGAN, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 240.00 

Check Totlll 640.00 

00635652 06/17/2011 CHAPPELL, BRYAN A 

Transportation of Persons: GEN 34S0 5459 Transportation of Persons 10.05 

Local Monthlv Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 10.78 

Check Total ')0.83 

00635653 06117/20 II CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

MAR 2011 City/County MOU-Apprd GEN 2600 1462 CitylCo Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 7.609.38 

MAR 20 II Districtapproved CCT GEN 2691 1462 CitylCo Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 1,186.95 

MAR 20 II City/County MOU GEN 3091 1462 City/Co 111th Dpt MOU Prepaid 16,401.49 

APR 20 I I Director - Insurance GEN 3091 5188 Inter-Governmnt Personnel 356.01 

APR 20 II Assistant Director GEN 3091 5188 Inter-Governmnt Personnel 92.79 

APR 20 II Assistant Director GEN 3091 518S Intcr-Governmnt Personnel 3,363.23 

APR 201 GEN 3091 5188 Inter-Governmnt Personnel 3JQ7.66 

GEN 3091 5267 Horne Road 3.750.00 

Check Total 36.587.51 

00635654 06117/2011 CITY OF PORT ARANSAS 

Electricity GEN 1530 57"_.J.J Electricity 835.22 

Gas, Waler, Sewage, Garbage GEN 1530 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 237.58 

Check Total 1.072.80 

00635655 06/17/2011 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

04115-05115 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water. Sewage, 01.45 

04115-05/15 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, 108.67 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:0 1:56 Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 06/17/2011 

Current Date: 06/08/2011 

Pal,!e II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descrintion Dept Object Object Descrintion Check Amount 

1348704/14-05/15 GEN 0140 5233 Electricity 2,821.64 

1080004114-05115 GEN 0140 5233 Electricity 2,070.45 

4004114-05/15 GEN 0140 5234 389.56 

04114-05/15 GEN 0140 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, 

3050 04114-05/15 GEN 0160 5233 Electricity 427.66 

4221604114-05/15 GEN 1540 5233 Electricity 7,941.68 

04/14-05/1 5 GEN 1540 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 825.45 

8203404114-05/15 GEN 1545 5233 Electricity 11,075.73 

04/14-05/15 GEN 1545 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Gurbage 229.31 

04114-05115 GEN 1550 5233 Electricity 10.00 

6360 04/14-05/15 GEN 1550 5233 Electricity 1,587.1 

204/14-05/15 (lEN 1550 5234 Water, Sewage, Garbage 561.14 

330404114-05/15 GEN 1580 5'J~'"_.:u Electricity 466.13 

04/14-05/15 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, Wuter, Sewage, Garbage 125.36 

1802 04/14-05/15 GEN 1600 5233 Electricity 243.92 

4504 04114-05/15 GEN 1600 5233 Electricity 656.86 

04/14-05/15 GEN 1600 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbag~ 57.X4 

21 04114-05/1 5 GBN 1760 5234 Gas, Water. Sew<lge, Garbage 697.68 
2218 04/14-05/1 5 (lEN 5330 5233 Eh;clricily 310.66 

Check Total 32.309.18 

00635656 06117/2011 CLAUDE'S TIRE & LUBE 

OIL & FILTER UNIT 8430384 GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srves 41.60 

OIL CHANGE UNIT 221 344 GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 41.60 

oil & tilter change unit GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs. Supplies & Srvcs 41.60 

Check Total 124.80 

00635657 06117/20JI CNA SURETY CORPORATION 

Dishonesty Bond Insurance GEN 3006 5940 Insurance Policy Premiums 170.10 

Check Total 170.10 

00635658 06117/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI CHAMBER OF COMM 

CC Chamber of Commerce GEN 1285 5478 Economic Development-Gener;)J 1,000.00 

Check Total 1.000.00 

00635659 06/17/2011 COURTHOUSE TECHNOLOGIES LTD. 

BLANK SUMMONS FORMS GEN 3300 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 150.00 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 



User ID: Rebeeea Current Time: 16:01 :56N ueees County Consolidated Cheek Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 06/1712011 

Current Date: 06/08/2011 

Page 12 

Check# Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Total 150.00 

00635660 0611712011 DAHILL 

mOOl080 GEN 0370 5518 Bond Counsel 434.46 

Check Total 434.46 

00635661 06/17/2011 DEKOCH, MARK 

20 I 1-2012 state bar due GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 235.00 

Check Total 235.00 

00635662 06/17/20 II DEL BOSQUE, JOSE M 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 261.66 

Check Total 261.66 

00635663 06117/20 II DRAGOO, JENNIFER LYNN 

SPRING 20 II TUITION GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 1,187.14 

Check Totlll 1.187.14 

00635664 06/17/2011 ENTERPRISE RENT A CAR 

RICHARD RAMIREZ RENTAL VEHICLE GEN 2370 5435 Equipment Rentals 542.00 

ELMER COX RENTAL VEHICLE (6 GEN 2370 5435 Equipment Rentals 542.00 

Check Total 1,084.00 

00635665 0611712011 ETHERTON,PATRICK 

ROBINSON, EUGENE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00635666 06/17/2011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

STANDING PO FOR OUTGOING MAILS GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 133.22 

Check Totlll 133.2' 

00635667 06117/20 II FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

mail a tones county clerks of GEN 3520 5217 Postage & Fed Express 20.62 

Check Total 20.62 

00635668 06/17120 II FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

Federal Express Mail Service: GEN 3480 5217 Postage & Fed Express 88.25 

Check Total 88.25 

00635669 06/17/2011 FElL, KELLY ELIZABETH 

2011-2012 slale bar dues GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 148.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:01 :56Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 06/08/2011

Report Date: 06/1 7/2011 
Pali!c 13 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 14R.00 

00635670 06/17/2011 NORTH ATLANTIC EXTRADITION SER 

TRANSPORTATION OF OUT OF STATE GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 845.90 

Check Total 845.90 

00635671 06117/2011 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

VALENTINE, BOBBY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00635672 06117/2011 FLORES, PAUL 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 138.67 

Check Total 138.67 

00635673 06117/2011 GARCIA, GENE A 

RODRIGUEZ, ROLANDO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

ROJAS, ROXANNE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00635674 06/1 7/2011 GARCIA, HEATHER 

sot vs dewboy lister GEN 3520 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 93.00 

Check Total 93.00 

00635675 06/1 7/20 11 GARCIA, OMAR XAVIER 

Nov20 1 0/Sept20 1 0 GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 45.0R 

Check Total 45.0R 

00635676 06117/2011 GARRETT, GARY 

on call investigator for death GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 800.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00635677 06117/2011 GEORGE, RICHARD 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimbnrs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 149.45 

Check Total 149.45 

00635678 06117/2011 GONZALEZ, BRIGIDA 

04/04-04121 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 124.95 

05/05-05/27 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 106.33 

Check Total 231.28 

00635679 06/1 7/20 11 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

LOPEZ, JAVIER GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 



Usc.' 10: Rebecca 	 ~"-,-,,,,-,-,--'-!.!.'-'-".!.16:0 1:56Nueces County ConsoHdated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 	 Current Date: 06/08/20 

Rcport Oate: 06/17/20 I I 
Pagc 14 

Check# Check Ot Payee Name 	 Description DlV Dept Object Object Descriution Check Amount 

OLIVIO, IRMA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

VILLARREAL, JOSHUA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

JOSHUA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 575.00 

00635680 06117/2011 GONZALEZ, LEO HENRY 

2011-2012 state bar due GEN 1328 5447 Dues & Certs. 148.00 

Check Total 148.00 

00635681 06117/2011 GONZALEZ, MARY JEANETTE 

refund GEN 3630 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 18.00 

Check Totul 18.00 

00635682 06117/2011 GONZALEZ, RAY A 

RODRIGUEZ, MARIO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00635683 06117/2011 GOODYEAR AUTO SERVICE CTR 

4 TIRES UNIT 204 476 GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srves 491.60 

Check Total 491.60 

00635684 06/17/2011 GREY HOUSE PUBLISHING 

2011 Complete Learning GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subserptions Inventory 164.50 

Check Total 164.50 

00635685 06117/2011 GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

lTEM#7004 SPARTAN CFCB5 BLEACH GEN 3720 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 343.17 

ITEM#7003 SPARTAN CFBLDS5 GEN 3720 5262 Janitorial & Mise 724.77 

ITEM#7006 SPARTAN CFFS5 GEN 3720 5262 Janitorial & Mise 67.40 

Check Total 1,135.34 

00635686 06/17/2011 GUMDROP BOOKS 

Standing Order GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 6,019.34 

Check Total 6,019.34 

00635687 	 06117/20 II IIOLIDA Y INN 

witness amber davis for sot vs GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 152.09 

inv# 35884, witness Erica GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 102.35 

witness randa hanna for sot vs GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness 02.35 

Check Total 356.79 

http:6,019.34
http:6,019.34
http:1,135.34


UseJ' ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:01:56 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AI) CCR NUC Report Date: 0611711011 

Current Date: 06/08/201 I 

Page 15 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Descl'iptioll Check Amount 

00635688 06/17/2011 JASSO, VILMA 

05/02-05/31 GEN 0370 5541 Mileal!.e Local 85.26 

Check Total 85.26 

00635689 06/17/2011 JENSEN, BRITT ANY LEE 

2011-2012 state bar dues for GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 235.00 

Check Total 235.00 

00635690 06117/2011 JIMENEZ, FRED 

OLlV ARES, JAVIER GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00635691 06/17/2011 JOHNSON CONTROLS 

Lighting Improvements GEN 1918 5312 General Contractor 50,513.00 

Courthouse BYAC Improvements GEN 1918 5312 General Contractor 860,656.00 
Solar Measures: Solar and PY GEN 1918 5312 General Contractor 50295.00 
Water Conservation Measures GEN 1918 5312 General Contractor 183,905.00 

_1,145,369.00 

00635692 06/17/2011 JOHNSON, ERIN A 

Postal Box Fee Reimbursement GEN 3640 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 40.00 

40.00 

00635693 0611712011 JUSTICE SYSTEMS INC 

SOFTWARE UPGRADE GEN 1308 5213 PC Software Program 3,960.00 

00635694 06/1 7/20 II KLAAS PH D, CHRISTOPHER L 

Certitication & Psychological GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 
Certification & Psychological GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 
Certification & Psychological GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Check Total 930.00 

00635695 06117/20 II KLINGAMAN & ASSOCIATES 

inv# KK07527 grand jury GEN 3520 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 463.00 
grand jury testimony of GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 189.50 

Check TQtal 

00635696 06/17/2011 LEXTSNEXIS 

online service GEN 3520 5236 InterNet Fees 81.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:0 1:56 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 

Pa::c 16 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 81.00 

00635697 06117/2011 LIBRARIANS BOOK EXPRESS 

book order GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Check Total 

l,384,00 

1,384.00 

00635698 06117/2011 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

BDU NAVY PANTS SIZE 4-XL 

HATCH D KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE 

KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE MEDIUM 

HATCH 0 SGT'S CHEVRON ATTACHED 

GARZA 0 KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3720 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 
5463 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Check Total 

75.00 

76.00 

64.00 

6.00 

38.00 

359.00 

00635699 06/1712011 L YB ENTERPRISES 

LEASE AGREEMENT FOR OFFICE SPA GEN 1490 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 

Check Total 

00635700 06117/2011 MANN,DOUGLASEDWARD 

2011-2012 state bar dues GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 

Check Total 

235.00 

235.00 

00635701 06117/2011 MARTIN, JAMES M 

RAUL 

REYES, RAUL 

REYES, RAUL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3140 

3140 

3140 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

Appoinkd Anny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

00.00 

75.00 

100.00 

275.00 

00635702 06117/2011 MCNATT INC 

REPLACE AND INSTALL TWO DRYER GEN 1324 5254 Small Equip Repairs 1,225.00 

1,225.00 

00635703 0611712011 MEDINA, BIANCA 

SALAZAR, JOSE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

75.00 

75.00 

00635704 06117/2011 MELTON, MARY 

JAVIERINTHE214TH& 117TH GEN 3300 5343 Transeripts & Interpreters 

Cl'lecJ< Total 

640.00 

640.00 

3,475.00 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/08/20 II 
="'-=-'-"== 06/1 7/20 I I 

00635705 06117/2011 MENDIETA, VICTOR 



~,,-,---,'-"'-!.Rebecca ~-,-,-",,-,-,--,-,-,,!.!"-'.16:0 1:56Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/08/2011

Report Date: 06/17/20 I I 
Palj!e 17 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

05/23-05/27 GEN 0370 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 168.00 

168.00 

00635706 06/17/2011 NARULA, HARMINDER S 

ME Coverage for Dr. Fernandez GEN 3890 5185 Contract Personnel 980.99 

ME Coverage for Dr. Fernandez GEN 3890 5185 Contract Personnel 5,700.00 

Check Total 6,680.99 

00635707 06117/2011 NUECES COUNTY CHILDREN'S ADVOC 

FYIOII I Family Protection Fee GEN 1379 5455 Services - Other 4,486.48 

Check Total 4A86.48 

00635708 06117/2011 NUECES COUNTY JJAEP 

)f"\fJ<r~t;l'\n & GEN 1318 5317 Training Costs-in House 81.073.44 

81.073.44 

00635709 06117/2011 O'RILEY, PRISCILLA 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 36.75 

36.75 

00635710 06117/2011 PALM DRIVE LTD 

MONTHLY RENT FOR RECORDS WAREH GEN 1470 5422 Bldg & Space Rcnt 14,850.00 

Check Total 14.850.00 

00635711 06117/2011 PATON, VANCE D 

REJTO, ANTONIO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 1no.oo 
00635712 06117/20 II PRO TECH MONITORING INC 

Monthly Electronic Monitoring GEN 3480 5434 Electronic Monitor & II) Costs 387.00 

Check Total 387.00 

00635713 06/17/2011 RAMOS JR, J E 

QUIROZ, BRENDA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00635714 06117/2011 RIVERA, SARA ESCOBEDO 

sot vs willie wooten GEN 3520 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 63.00 

Check Total 

00635715 06117/2011 ROBSTOWN AREA DEVELOPMENT 

JAN-MAR Robstown Area Developm GEN 1285 5478 Economic Development-General 3.125.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:0 I :56 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

~~~"'-!.06/17/2011 
Current Date: 06/08/2011 

Page 18 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Description Check Amount 

APR-JUN Robstown Area Developm GEN 1285 5478 Economic 3.125.00 

OCT-DEC Robstown Area Developm GEN 1285 5478 Economic 3,125.00 

Check Total 9.375.00 

00635716 06/17/2011 RODRIGUE,ADAMP 

MORENA, J GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

SHOEMAKER, J GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Totlll 150.00 

00635717 06/17/20 II MICHELLE TREVINO 

Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 89.18 

Check Tohll 89.18 

00635718 06117/2011 ROYSTON RA YZOR VICKERY & WILLI 

legal servics through April GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 1,286.50 

Check Total 1.286.50 

00635719 06117/2011 ROYSTON RAYZOR VICKERY & WILLI 

legal services v Nueces GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 40.145.29 

Check Tot:.1 40,145.29 

00635720 0611 7/2011 RUBEN LERMA 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fcc 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00635721 06117/2011 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

Monthly Monitoring for FY 20 I 0 GEN 3850 5266 Contruct Services-Buildings 20.00 

Check Totul 20.00 

00635722 06/17/2011 SAFENET SERVICES LLC 

safenet will furnish all GEN 2709 5310 Engineers, etc. 47.886.25 

Check Total 47,886.25 

00635723 06/1 7/2011 SAIS, THERESE B 

Monthly mileage reimbursement. GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 32.83 

Check Total 32.83 

00635724 06/17/201 I STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

RAMOS. CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

RAMOS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 40.00 

Check Total 540.00 



User ID: Rebecca ~",-,-",,-,-,--,--,-,,!.!."-'-16:01:56Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 06108/20 I I 

Report Date: 06/1712011 
Page 19 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00635725 06117/2011 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 

DEFICIT BILL FOR UNEMPLOYMENT GEN 1280 5154 Unemoloyment Tax 44,475.41 

44,475.41 

00635726 06117/2011 VELA, ROBERTO G 

ZERTUCHE, CARLOS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
ZERTUCHE, CARLOS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00635727 06/17/2011 VESOFT INC 

SECURITY MAINTENANCE/SUPPORT GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Main! 760.00 

MPEX MAINTENANCE/SUPPORT FROM GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 760.00 

Check Total 1.520.00 

00635728 06117/2011 WEATHERTROL INC 

CHANGE ORDER NO.2, GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 2,787,00 

IFB NO.2837-09 NUECES COUNTY M GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 36,471.75 

Check Total 39,258.75 

00635729 06/17/2011 WEBBER PLAZA 

Building Rent FY I 0-11 GEN 3621 5422 Bldg& Rent 1.25 

Check Total 1.781.25 

00635730 06117/2011 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

billing apr 5-may 4, 20 II GEN 3520 5218 Books, M3gzs & Subscriptions 3,864.96 

Check Total 3,864.96 

00635731 06117/2011 WILSON, LAW OFFICES OF JAMES R 

PORTILLO, BRANDON GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00635732 06117/2011 WOMENS SHELTER OF SOUTH TEXAS 

FYIOI1I Womens Shelter ofSout GEN 4300 5499 Women's Shelter 4,000.00 

Check Total 

00635733 06117/2011 WOODY JR'S 

oil pan, add oil unit GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 663.64 

Check Total 

00635734 06117/2011 YBARRA, ERASMO 

Monthly Local Mile3ge Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 58.31 

http:4,000.00
http:3,864.96
http:3,864.96
http:1.781.25
http:39,258.75
http:36,471.75
http:1.520.00
http:44,475.41
http:44,475.41


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Date: 06/17/2011 Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Descripti!l" 

00635735 06117/2011 ADV ANCED TEMPORARlES INC 

INVOICE# ATIOlO000069586 

TNVOlCE# ATIO000069587 5/27111 

INVOICE# A TI0000069587 5/27/11 

00635736 06/17/2011 ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING I 

Standing PO 

00635737 06117/20 II ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 

Invoice# 6032100 5/26/11 

Invoice# 6032204 5i27111 

00635738 06117/2011 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

Basic Service & Solid Waste 

Basic Service & Solid Waste 

00635739 06117/2011 ARAMARK 

invoice# 3652000366 date 

invoice# 3652000368 6/3/11 

invoice# 3652000368 6/3/11 

invoice# 3652000366 date 

00635740 06!l 7/20 I 1 AUTO ZONE 

Invoice# 13326708195/27/11 

Invoice# 13326708235/27111 

00635741 06117i20 II BANUELOS USED TIRES 

invoice# 77376 12110/10 

00635742 06117/2011 BROCKMAN, SARA K 

Pcr Diem: Weanons 

DlV 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 
PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

0402 

0440 

0440 

0410 

0402 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0444 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

Object 

7323 

7323 

7323 

7527 

7126 

7126 

7556 

7556 

7428 

7428 

7428 

7428 

7126 
7126 

7126 

7025 

06/08/2011 

Paie 20 

Object Description Check Amount 

58.31 

Contract Personnel Services 548.40 

Contract Personnel Services 519.60 

Contract Personnel Services 4.87 

Check Total 1,072.87 

Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 25.00 

Check Total 25.00 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 100.00 
Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.50 

Check To..!1 

Dumpster Garbage Services 388.95 

Dumpster Garbage Services 91.24 

Check Total 480.19 

Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 2.974.92 

Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 2.970.24 

Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 695.76 

Food & Kitchen Wei & Pri 697.32 

Check Total 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 76.95 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies -12.00 

Check Total 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 34.50 

Check Total 

Per Diem ISO.OO 



User JD: Rebecca Current Time: 16:01 :56Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion 

Report Date: 06117/201 I 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 06/08120 II 

Page 2 

Check Amount 

Check Total 

00635743 06117/2011 CHAP A, RICARDO 

FYII Q3 MILEAGE PRO 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

21.93 

00635744 06117/2011 CORNELL SMITH MIERL LLP 

Invoice# 6811 5/2511 I 

invoice# 6787 5/2511 I 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0402 

7323 

7323 

Contract Personnd Services 

Contract Personnel Services 

Check Total 

165.00 

82.50 

00635745 06/17/2011 CYBEREASE LLC 

INVOICE# 1003/3111 PRO 0402 7323 Contract Personnel Services 

Check Total 2.333.00 

00635746 06/17/2011 DEL MAR COLLEGE 

INVOICE# 000313300 5/2611 I PRO 0402 7232 DMC Probation TuitionlFees 75.00 

75.00 

00635747 06117/2011 EVEREST WATER CO 

INVOICE# 61538 6/2111 

Invoice# 39266 5/24/11 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0410 

7438 

7438 

Clinical & lIygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 
15.50 
28.00 

43.50 

00635748 06/17/2011 G4S JUSTICE SERVICES INC 

Invoice# 5832903 5/2111 PRO 0410 7222 Elect Mont - Vorcc Leasing 

Check Total 

349.44 

349.44 

00635749 06117/2011 GANZ MD, SAMUEL 

Contract Services 
Contract Services 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0444 

7227 

7227 

Dr. Ganz - Chodush Assoc 

Dr. Ganz - Chodash Assoc 
2.000.00 

500.00 

Check Total 2.500.00 

00635750 06/17/2011 GARZA. DELORES R 

FYI) Q3 MILEAGE PRO 0410 7021 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

51.00 

51.00 

00635751 06117/2011 GENERAL FUND 

SA TF Electricity 

Residential Facility Rent 
SA TF Electricity 

PRO 

PRO 
PRO 

0440 

0440 

0444 

7522 

7528 

7522 

Electricity 

Bldg & Space Rent 
Electricity 

1.875.00 

5.270.00 
625.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:01:56Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 06/08/20 II

Report Date: 06/1712011 
Pa~e 22 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 7.770.00 

00635752 06/17/2011 GENERAL FUND 

SATF Water Standing PO PRO 0440 7557 Water 552.00 
RITE Water Standing PO PRO 0444 7557 Water 165.60 

Check Total 717.60 

00635753 06117/2011 GOLDBERG, PATRICIA 

FY II Q3 MILEAGE PRO 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 37.23 

Check Total 37.23 

00635754 06/17/2011 GONZALES, CYNTHIA L 

FY II Q3 MILEAGE PRO 0440 7021 Mileage Local 119.34 

Check Total 119.34 

00635755 06/17/2011 LAQUINTA 

INVOlCE# 094744955/271 PRO 0402 7023 66.67 

Check Total 66.67 

00635756 06/17/2011 REBECCA 

FYII Q3 MILEAGE PRO 0410 7021 - Local 68.34 

Check Total 68.34 

00635757 06117/2011 NEXTEL PARTNERS INC 

Invoice# 10672988-0345/27/11 PRO 0402 7562 Mobil Phone Systems 606.79 

I nvoice# 10672988-034 5/27/11 PRO 0405 7562 Mohil Phone Systems 57.00 

Invoice# 10672988-0345/27111 PRO 0410 7562 Mobil Phone Systems 20.46 

Invoice# 10672988-0345/27111 PRO 0440 7562 Mobil Phone Systems 251.53 

Check Total 935.78 

00635758 06117/2011 OFFICE DEPOT 

INVOICE# 566052334001 5/27111 PRO 0410 7421 Otlice Expense & Supplies 41.16 

INVOICE# 566052334001 5/27/ I I PRO 0410 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 275.98 

INVOICE# 56605233400 I 5/27/11 PRO 0410 7421 Ortice Expense & Supplies 07.97 
INVOlCE# 566052334001 5/27/11 PRO 0410 7421 Otficc Expense & -1-28.97 
INVOICE# 566052334001 5/2711 PRO 0410 7421 Office Expense & 124.58 

INVOICE# 566052334001 512711 PRO 0410 7421 Oflice Expense & 259.98 

Invoice# 56444442200 I 51161l PRO 0421 7421 Otlice Expense & 63.92 
Check Tohd 1.302.56 

http:1.302.56
http:7.770.00


User Ill: Rebecca Current Time: 16:0 \:56 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/17/2011 

Current Date: 06/0R/20 11 

Page 23 

Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00635759 06/17/2011 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

Cameras,adjusted metal PRO 1490 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 150.25 

Check Total 150.25 

00635760 06/1712011 SALTNAS, RAY G 

FYll Q3 MILEAGE PRO 0410 7021 Mileage - Local 231.54 

Check Total 

00635761 0611712011 SAM'S CLUB 

bandaids PRO 0403 7421 Office & Supplies 9.98 

INVOICE# 0754 PRO 0403 7421 Of1ice Expense & Supplies 3.98 

TNVOICE# 0754 PRO 0403 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 32.94 

INVOICE# 0754 PRO 0403 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 26.92 

INVOICE# 0754 PRO 0405 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 3.98 

bandaids PRO 0405 7421 OUiee Expense & Supplies 9.98 

TNVOICE# 0754 PRO 0405 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 32.94 

INVOICE# 0754 PRO 0405 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 26.92 

TNVOICE# 0754 PRO 0407 7421 OUice Expense & Supplies 11.48 

INVOICE# 0754 PRO 0407 7421 GUice Expense & Supplies 15.88 

TNVOICE# 0754 PRO 0407 743R Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 13.46 

INVOICE# 0754 PRO 0407 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 43.92 

Check Total 

00635762 06117/2011 SHULL, WILLIAM A 

FYII Q3 MILEAGE PRO 0410 7021 Mileage - Local 64.26 

64.26 

00635763 0611712011 STROM, ANGELA P 

FY II Q3 Mileage PRO 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 179.01 

Gas Reimbursement 5/25/11 PRO 0402 7024 Ground Transportation 10.OD 

189.01 

00635764 06117/20 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 

INVOICE# 1216075/26/11 PRO 0402 7129 Vehicle Insurance 1.918.11 

INVOICE# 1216075/26/11 PRO 0402 7129 Vehicle Insurance 732.9 

TNVOICE# 121607 5/2611 PRO 0402 7325 Employee Blanket Bond Insuranc 5.920.20 

INVOICE# 1216075/26111 PRO 0402 7325 Employee Blanket Bond InslInmc 9,513.19 

INVOICE# 1216075/26/11 PRO 0402 7325 Employee Blanket Bond InslIranc 1,106.64 



Current Time: 16:01 :56 User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 06/081201 IReport Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/1 7120 II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descriotion 

Page 24 

Check Amount 

00635765 06117/2011 

INVOICE# 1216075/26/11 

INVOICE# 121607 5/26111 

INVOlCE# 1216075126/11 

INVOlCE# 121607 5/26/11 

INVOICE# 1216075/26/11 

INVOICE# 1216075/26111 

INVOICE# 121607 5/26/11 

INVOlCE# 121607 5/26111 

INVOICE# 121607 5/26/11 

INVOlCE# 1216075/26/11 

INVOlCE# 121607 5/26/11 

INVOICE# 1216075/26/11 

INVOICE# 1216075/26/11 

INVOICE# 1216075/26/11 

INVOlCE# 1216075/26/11 

INVOlCE# 1216075126111 

INVOICE# 1216075/26/11 

INVOICE# 1216075/26111 
INVOICE# 121607 5/26/11 

INVOlCE# 1216075126111 

INVOlCE# 121607 5/26111 

INVOICE# 121607 5/26111 

INVOICE# 1216075/26111 

INVOICE# 121607 5/26111 

INVOICE# 121607 5/26111 

INVOICE# 121607 5/26111 

INVOICE# 1216075/26/11 

INVOICE# 121607 5/2611 I 

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEAL 

copy of state certitlcate 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 
PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0403 

0403 

0403 

0405 

0405 

0405 

0405 

0405 

0410 

0410 

0410 

0410 

0410 

0412 

0412 

0440 

0440 

0440 
0440 

0440 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0447 

0447 

0447 

0402 

7325 

7325 

7325 

7129 

7129 

7325 

7325 

7325 

7129 

7129 

7325 

7325 

7325 

7129 

7129 

7129 

7129 

7325 
7325 

7325 

7129 

7129 

7325 

7325 

7325 

7325 

7325 

7325 

7328 

Employee Blanket Bond Insuranc 

Employee Blanket Bond Insuranc 

Employee Blanket Bond Insuranc 

Vehicle Insurance 

Vehicle Insurance 

Employee Blanket Bond Insuranc 

Employee Blanket Bond Insuranc 

Employee Blanket Bond Insuranc 

Vehicle Insur.:mce 

Vehicle Insurance 

Employee Blanket Bond Insuranc 

Employee Blanket Bond Insuranc 

Employee Blanket Bond Insuranc 

Vehicle Insurance 

Vehicle Insurance 

V..:hicle Insuranc..: 

Vehicle Insurance 

Employee B1ankd Bond Insuranc 
Employee Blanket Bond Insuranc 

Employee Blanket Bond Insuranc 

Vehicle Insuranc..: 

Vehick Insurance 

Employee Blanket Bonu Insuranc 

Employee Blanket Bond Insuranc 

Employee Blankd Bond Insuranc 

Employee Blank..:! Bond Insuranc 

Employee Bbnket Bono Insliranc 

Employee Blanket Bond Insuranc 

Check Totul 

Memberships & Dues 

Check Total 

2,875.40 

l.790.05 

334.49 

414.76 

1,085.28 

358.67 

66.84 

574.55 

691.02 

1.808.97 

11,790.21 

7~33R.23 

U71.52 

l,085.2S 

414.76 

2.894.26 

1 105.44 

358.67 
66.84 

574.55 

414.76 

1.085.28 

574.55 

66.84 

358.67 

66.84 

574.55 

358.67 

59.691.00 

5.00 

5.00 

00635766 0611 7/2011 VARGAS, JD 

FYll Q3 MILEAGE PRO 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 5.61 



User' ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 0611712011 

Check# Check Dt Dept Object Object Descdption 

00635767 06/17/2011 WALMART 

Invoice# 05270 5/03111 PRO 0440 7447 

Standing PO $4.00 Rx PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 

Standing PO $4.00 Rx PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 

INVOICE# 06075 5/28111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 

Standing PO $4.00 Rx PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 

Standing PO $4.00 Rx: PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 

Standing PO $4.00 Rx PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 

Invoice# 03542 5/20111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 

Invoice# 036325/20/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 

Invoice# 03632 5/20/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 

Invoice# 06650 5117/11 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 

INVOICE# 04286 5/26/1 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary 

00635768 06117/2011 AT&T EXECUTIVE EDUCATION 

Travel, Food & LUtl~mg TRV 5220 5542 Travel, Food & 

00635769 06117/2011 BENAVIDEZ, RAFAEL G 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1200 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1200 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

00635770 06117/2011 CANTU, MARK A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 5220 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

00635771 06/17/2011 FIGUEROA, AMELIA 


Travel, Food & 
 TRV 1200 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 
Food & LUUglllli, TRV 1200 5542 Travel, Food & 

00635772 06/17/2011 HAMPTON INN 

Food & Loagmg TRV 3480 5542 Travel. Food & Lodging 

00635773 06117/20 II HAMPTON INN 

Pa~c 25 

Check Amount 

Check Total 5.61 

23.94 

4.00 

4.00 

5.14 

4.00 

4.00 

4.00 

5.24 

5.14 

15.97 

8.00 

6.78 

Check Total 90.21 

Check Total 462.30 

123.87 

57.60 

Check Total 181.47 

Check Total 76.80 

123.87 
57.60 

Check Total 181.47 

Check Total 502.85 

462.30 

76.80 

502.85 



~'-'-'-''-''..L..L!..!.~16:01:56Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
~~LLL:!J!.!.!!.!C!. AP CCR NUC Current Date: 06/08/20 II

Report Date: 06117120 I I 
Page 26 

Check# Check Dt Payee Na_me Description DIV Dept Object Object Descriotion Check Amount 

Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 502.85 

Check Total 502.85 

00635774 0611 7/201 I HAMPTON INN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 502.85 

Check Total 502.85 

00635775 06117/2011 HAMPTON INN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3490 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 502.85 

Check Total 

00635776 06117/20 I I HINOJOSA, TERESA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3655 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 76.80 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3655 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 134.06 

Check Total 210.86 

00635777 06117/2011 HOPKTNS, SHERRY 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1200 5542 TraVel, Food & Lodging 57.60 

Check Total 

00635778 06117/201 I IIY A TT REGENCY HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1200 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 247.51 

Check Total 1 

00635779 06117/2011 HY A TT REGENCY HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1200 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 247.51 

Check Total 247.51 

00635780 06/17/2011 HY A TT REGENCY HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 1200 5542 Travel, Food & 305.88 

Check Total 305.88 

00635781 06117/2011 HYATT REGENCY HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 1200 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 305.88 

Check Total 305.88 

00635782 06117/2011 LOZANO, SANDRA G 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 1200 5542 Travel, Food & 57.60 

Check Total 57.60 

00635783 06117/2011 MARRIOTT HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 1315 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 1238.76 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 061] 7/20 I I 

Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amonnt 

1,238.76 

00635784 06/1712011 MARRIOTT HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 4110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 567.00 

Check Total 567.00 

00635785 06/17/2011 MARTINEZ II, ADAM 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3600 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 86.40 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3600 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 120.78 

Check Total 207.18 

00635786 06117/2011 MARTINEZ, MARJORIE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1200 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 57.60 

Check Total 57.60 

00635787 06/17/2011 OMNI HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & 603.75 

Check Total 603.75 

00635788 06117/2011 OMNI COLONNADE 

Food & TRV 3600 5542 Travel, Food & 111.72 

.check Total J 11.72 

00635789 06/17/2011 OMNI COLONNADE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3655 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 110,92 

.check Total J 10,92 

00635790 06117120 II PEREZ, VELMA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 1200 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 57.60 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 1200 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 123,87 

Check Total 181.47 

00635791 06117/2011 RUDDER, DEBORAH K 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging qo.oo 
Check Total YO.OO 

00635792 06/17/2011 SAENZ III, SIMON 

Food & TRY 1315 5542 TraveL Food & 288.00 

Check Total 288.00 

00635793 06/17/2011 SATTERWHITE III, MINER 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 4110 5542 Travel, Food & 115.20 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:01:56 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 06117/2011 

Current Date: 06/08/2011 

Page 28 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 115.20 

00635794 06117/2011 SECRETARY OF STATE 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1381 5302 Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00635795 06/17/2011 SECRETARY OF STATE 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1381 5302 Education Registration Fees 150.00 

,C.heck Total 150.00 

00635796 06/17/2011 SECRETARY OF STATE 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1381 5302 Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00635797 06/17/2011 SECRETARY OF STATE 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1381 5302 Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00635798 06/17/2011 SECRETARY OF STATE 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1381 5302 Education Registration Fees 50.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00635799 06/17/2011 SKURKA, MARK E 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 248.27 
Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 306.71 

Check Total 554.98 

00635800 06/17/2011 TEXAS JUVENILE PROBATION COMM 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00635801 06/17/2011 TEXAS JUVENILE PROBATION COMM 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00635802 06/1712011 WESTIN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel. Food & Lodging 478.40 

Check Total 478.40 

00635803 06117/20 WESTIN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 478.40 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP CCR NUC ReDort Date: 06117/2011 

Plt2c 29 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Descriotion DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 478.40 

00635804 06117/2011 ABE BLOCK REALTY 

R121430303 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00635805 0611712011 ANGELES DE DIOS DBA DlJNCAN CEM 

R1213709448B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial 495.00 

RI212869420B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial 495.00 

RI212859368B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 495.00 

Check Total 1,485.00 

00635806 06117/2011 BAKER, KEN 

R121431 9453B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 

00635807 06117/2011 BOULIGNY, EUGENE 

RI2I470 6156B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00635808 06/17/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R1214299468B WEL 4120 5464 Weltare Asssistance-Other 69.00 

Check Total 69.00 

00635809 06/17/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RI214271119 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

RI213973373B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 131.00 
R1212877097 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Totnl 471.00 

00635810 06117/20 II C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R1214636508 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 31.44 

Check Totjll 

00635811 06117/2011 CARROLL LANE 

R12132I9410B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

{;.hcck Total 200.00 

00635812 06/1712011 CITIMORTEASE, INC 

R1214659409B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Tot:t1 100.00 



Use." ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:01 :56Nueces Count)': Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/0812011

Report Date: 06/17/2011 
Page 30 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00635813 06117/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

RI2J377 2159 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R121399 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

RI21332 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 120.00 

.check Total 260.00 

00635814 06/17/2011 CPL RET AlL ENERGY 

R12143294688 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R121471 94718 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI2130194398 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R121333 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 140.00 

RI2137691488 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 310.00 

00635815 06/17/2011 CRANE'S LANDING APARTMENTS 

R 12 13 1 8 94448 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

180.00 

00635816 06117/2011 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

RI2148856298 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R12139833738 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00635817 06117/2011 FOUR WINDS APTS 

R1214263062 WEL 4120 5237 Uti lities Welfare Assistanee 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00635818 06117/2011 GONZALES, ADOLPH M 

RI2142594568 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistanee-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00635819 06/17/2011 GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY COMPANY 

R121300 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistanee 87.87 

Check Total 87.87 

00635820 06/17/2011 GUESS ENTERPRISES 

R 12146694698 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R12142894698 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistanee-Other 140.00 

Check Tot:lI 180.00 



User ID: Rebecca Cunen! Time: 16:0 1:56 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 06/17/2011Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# 

00635821 

Check Dt 

06117/2011 

Payee Name Description 

HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

RI21419 HEB 
RI21417 HEB 

RI21418 HEB 

00635822 06117/20 II HAYES, JAMES 

RI213236232B 

00635823 06117/2011 JUST ENERGY 

R 121472 4184B 

RI213352159 

R121434 

00635824 06117/2011 KINGSTON PORT APTS 

RI213229874 

00635825 06117/2011 LIVING STEWARD PROPERTIES LTD 

RI213259443B 

R1213265548B 

00635826 06117/20 II PENA,ISMAEL 

R1212889072B 

00635827 06117/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

RI21474 

R121450916 
RI214339465B 

00635828 06117/2011 SANTA FE ARMS APTS 

RI212899432B 

DlV 

WEL 
WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 
WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 
WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

1350 
4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 
4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 
4120 

4120 

Object 

5303 

5221 

5221 

5464 

5237 

5237 
5237 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5237 
5237 

5464 

Current Date: 06/08/20 

Page 31 

Object Descl'iptioll Check Amount 

Medical. Dental, Hospital, Lab 
Food & Edible Items 

Food & Edible Items 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistancc-Other 

47.99 

628.64 

371.91 

1.048.54 

140.00 

27.50 

50.00 

81.13 

158.63 

140.00 

100.00 

200.00 

Check Total 300.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 100,00 

Check Total 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistanee-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00635829 06/17/2011 SUTHERLAND'S 

140.00 

140.00 

http:1.048.54


User ID: Rebecca ~~Irrent Time: 16:01 :56Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/08/201

Report Date: 06/17/2011 
Pn~c 32 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

R 121234 652773 WEL 1350 5438 General Operating Supplies 268.00 

268.00 

00635830 06117/2011 TEXAS POWER LP 

R12133192278 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00635831 06/17/20 II TREVINO FUNERAL HOME 

R12I29893528 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00635832 06/17/2011 TXU ENERGY 

R 12468 63-1394 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 56.07 

RI2137463-1393 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 79.88 

RI21372 63-1392 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 87.33 

RI2137163-1391 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

RI2133063-1390 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R12132763-1389 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 103.33 

R12129763-1387 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 626.61 

00635833 06/17/2011 UNITY CHAPEL FUNERAL HOME INC 

RIll3179340B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00635834 06117/20 II WATERWORKS OF TEXAS 

RI2137594438 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 37.86 

Check Totnl 37.86 

00635835 06/17/201 I WILLIAMS, JUDY M 

R12146469158 WEL 4120 5464 Weltun: Asssistancc-Othcr 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00635836 06117/2011 WOOLDRIGE, LAURA ANNETTE 

RI21519 WEL 4110 5.+37 Fees & Permits 10.00 

Check Total 1(l.OO 

LA Check Stock Total 1,882,352.80 

Grand Total 1.920.924.60 



User lD: Rebecca 10:33:5Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 06/17/2011 

Current Date: 06117120 I 

Pa~e 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriution DlV Dept Object Obiect Descriution Check Amollnt 

00021751 06117/20 II BA TEK, JERRY 

ALLISON, REMINGTON 

ALLISON, REMINGTON 

SILGUERO, DEE DEE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 

3310 

3320 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

375.00 

375.00 

350.00 

00.00 

00021752 06117120 II BERRY, TRAVIS W 

OCHOA, ROBERT 

OCHOA, ROBERT 

OCHOA, ROBERT 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 

3310 

3310 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

50.00 

50.00 

450.00 

00021753 06117/2011 CASTRO, FRANK 

CASTILLO, SYLVIA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

400.00 

400.00 

00021754 06117/2011 DORSEY, JERRY 

VESELY, JACQUELINE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

00021755 06/17/2011 DORSEY, LAW OFTCE OF JENNY P 

DELOS SANTOS, RA Y DA VlD GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

750.00 

750.00 

00021756 06117/2011 FLYNN, ROBERT 

PEREZ, MANUEL 

MARTINEZ, NANCY 

TREVINO, PAULO 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 

3310 

3320 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

950.00 

400.00 

450.00 

1.800.00 

00021757 06/17/2011 GARCIA, DANIEL 

GONZALEZ, LEONCIO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

00021758 06/17/2011 GLOBAL SPECTRUM DBA RB F AIRGRO 

JUNE 20 I I Budgeted Expenses GEN 0141 4898 Advanced Oprtng Deposits 

Check Total 

74,343.03 

74,343.03 

00021759 06/17/2011 GONZALES JR, ARNOLD 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/17/2011 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Descl'iution 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

00021760 06/17/201 I GONZALEZ, EVELYN lIUERT A 

GARZA, PETER GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

00021761 06117/2011 GONZALEZ, MARK 

KICKELlE, THOMAS GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

00021762 06/17/2011 HElL LA W FIRM 

CANTU, ABEL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

CANTU, ABEL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

00021763 06117/20 11 L CHRIS ILES PC 

SCOTT, DARRlN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

00021764 0611712011 LERMA lR, RUBEN 

MIGUEL GUADALUPE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

00021765 061l 7120 1 1 LOPEZ, CELINA 

MUNGIA, MOISES GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Atiny Fees 

00021766 06117/2011 PERKINS, ERIC 

Current Time: 10:33:51 

Current Date: 06117/20 

Page 2 

Check Amount 

\69.00 

169.00 
169.00 

169.00 

169.00 

169.00 

169.00 

169.00 

169.00 

169.00 

170.00 

170.00 

Che!;k Total 100.00 

3,000.00 

Check Total 3,000.00 

75.00 

75.00 

Check Total 150.00 

350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

Check Total 525.00 

100.00 

525.00 

http:3,000.00
http:3,000.00


USe!" II>: Rebecca Current Time: 10:33:5Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 06117/201 1 

DIV JkJll Object Object Description 

CDlTeDt Date: 06117/2011 

Page 3 

TREVINO, TIMOTHY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

00021767 06117/20 II ISIDORO CHRISTIAN 

DE ANDA, JOSEPH 

PEDRAZA, STEVE 

ROSA MARIA 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 

3310 

3320 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

450.00 

350.00 

350.00 

U50.00 

00021768 06/17/2011 REYNA PC, JUAN P 

PEREZ, ROBERT GEN 3310 5342 ADDointed Attnv Fees 450.00 

450.00 

00021769 06/17/2011 RODRIGUEZ, CELSO C 

GONZALEZ, NOE 

GONZALEZ, NOE 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 

3310 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

200.00 

200.00 

400.00 

00021770 06/17/2011 SALAIS, GABRIEL R 

COTT, VERON 

FEHRENBACH, LINDA 

FEHRENBACH, LINDA 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3320 

3320 

3320 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

450.00 

L 150.00 

00021771 06117/20 STOLLEY, MARK W 

ALANIZ, APRIL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 

Check Total 

400.00 

400.00 

00021772 06117/2011 VESTAL, LAW OFFICE OF RICK 

SERDA, MICHAEL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00021773 06/17/2011 MICHELE 

CA V AZOS, ANTONIO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Totul 

790.00 

790.00 

00021774 06117/2011 WOERNER, MARK H 

SOTO, GEORGE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

550.00 

550.00 

00021775 06/17/2011 YSASSI, EPIMENIO 



User 10: Rebecca 

Report Name: 

Check Dt Payee Name 

Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 06/17/2011 

Description DIV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion 

Current Time: 10:33:51 

Current Date: 06117/201 

Page 4 

Check Amount 

CANALES, ANDREW GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Cbeck Total 

5,000.00 

5,000.00 

EP Check Stock Total 

Grand Total 96,458.03 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:36:26Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Curren t Date: 06/] 7120 I I 

Report Date: 06/17120 II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Page 

Check Amount 

00636123 06/17/2011 AMERIT AS LIFE INSURANCE CORP 

LifeRe Dental 

LifeRe Dental 

GEN 

GEN 

0020 

0103 

2545 

2545 

Custom Care 

Custom Care 

Check Total 

15,800.10 

1,199.50 

16,999.60 

00636124 06117/2011 AT & T MOBILITY 

05/02-06/01 

05/02-06/01 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

3700 

5.f43 

5443 

Inter-Local Agreements 

Inter-Local Agreements 

Check Total 

126.77 

3,579.13 

3,705.90 

00636125 0611712011 AT&T 

06/01-06/30 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 

Check Total 

59.58 

59.58 

00636126 06/17/2011 AT&T 

06/03-07/02 GEN 1465 5231 Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

142.20 

142.20 

00636127 06/17/2011 AT&T 

06/30-07/02 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

128.10 

128.10 

00636128 0611712011 AT&T 

06/01-06/30 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 

Check Total 

606.58 

606.58 

00636129 06/17/2011 AT&T 

06/01-06/30 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 

Check Total 

356.61 

356.61 

00636130 06117/2011 AUDY DEAN KISER AND EDWARD F. 

Contraband A waiting Forfeiture 

Treas Int-DD Bank Accts 

GEN 

GEN 

0130 

0130 

2280 

4610 

Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture 

Treas Int-DD Bank Accounts 

300.00 

0.01 

Check Total 300.01 

00636131 06/17/2011 BURKETT, NATHAN 

HERNANDEZ, JAVIER GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

400.00 

400.00 

00636132 06/1712011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

26w 04/28-05127 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 154.67 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:36:26Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
R~lH![tName: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 06117/2011

Report Date: 06117/2011 
PUf,!e 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descdptioll Check Amount 

Check Total 154.67 

00636133 06117/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

5W 05105-06/06 GEN 1565 5234 Gus, Water, Sewage, 78.36 

Check Total 78.36 

00636134 06/17/2011 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

AYALA, CLARA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00636135 06117/2011 FORT DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE C 

Life Insurance GEN 0020 2583 Lite Insurance 

Life Insurance GEN 0103 2583 Life Insurance 637.05 

Check Total 14,222.77 

00636136 06/17/2011 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

STUYVESART, DON GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2,516.00 

Check Total 2,516.00 

0063613706117/2011 GONZALEZ,JUANP 

LAWSON, MARK GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

GUERRERO, JESUS GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 400.00 

0063613 8 06117/2011 GONZALEZ, RAY A 

YANEZ, ROEL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 635.00 

Check Total 635.00 

00636139 06/17/20 IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW 

HARRIS, JEREMY GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

ARNOLD GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00636140 06117/2011 MCKESSON GENERAL MEDICAL CORP 

1 CASE item# 420651, moldex GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 157.81 

item# 282581, fluid shield GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 109.24 

1 CASE item# 626567, 18 gax GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 70.00 

itern# 125564, 2 cases 6ml GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 91.80 

Check Total 528.85 

00636141 06/17/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:36:26Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion 

o04/23-05/23 

o05/02-06/02 

o05/02-06/02 

363 04/23-05/23 

20560 04/21-05/23 

00636142 06117/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

8328 04/23-05/23 

63404/23-05/23 

1972 04/23-05/23 

135 04/23-05/23 

196 04/23-05/23 

5255 04/23-05/23 

116 04/23-05/23 

3040 04/21-05/23 

005/02-06/02 

o05/02-06/02 

9200 04/21-05/23 

o05/02-06/02 

o05/02-06/01 
o05/02-06/02 

o05/02-06/02 

o05/02-06/02 

o05/02-06/02 

335 04/23-05/23 

00636143 06117/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

99 04/23-05/23 

00636144 06117/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

3713 04/23-05/23 

00636145 06117/2011 NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 

Report Date: 06117/2011 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

1760 

0120 

0160 

0160 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 
0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0160 

0170 

Object 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 
'i')~~- -,),) 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 
5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

Object Descriotioll 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 
Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Cllrrent Date: 06/17/20 I I 

Pl1~e 3 

Check Amount 

25.50 

139.55 

26.23 

66.61 

2.463.82 

Check Tot:11 2,721.71 

1,197.76 

100.16 

255.60 

42.05 

-18.53 

642.26 

39.35 

641.54 

15.56 

30.88 

1,646.47 

92.63 

13.84 
189.40 

13.84 

13.84 

56.53 

65.97 

Check Total 5.106.21 

37.79 

Check Total 37.79 

463.31 

Check Total 463.31 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:36:26Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReportName: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 06117/20 I 1

Report Date: 06/17/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DIV Dept Object Obiect Description 

Pal!e 4 

Check Amount 

00636146 06117/2011 

404006/09 

358006/09 

PATON,VANCED 

BROWN, SHARISSA LATRELL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0170 

0170 

3310 

5234 

5134 

5342 

Gas, Water, Sewage, 

Gas, Water, Sewage, 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

Check Total 

72.12 

70.92 

143.04 

450.00 

450.00 

00636147 06117/2011 PITNEY BOWES INC 

POSTAGE FOR 10# 21740301862 GEN 6310 5217 Postage & Fed Express 

Check Total 

480.00 

480.00 

00636148 06117/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

257 05/03-06/02 

646 05/03-06/02 

4661 05/03-06/02 

5684 05/03-06/02 

7388 05/03-06/02 

12880 04129-0513 

6196 05/02-06/01 

581 05/04-06/03 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

1520 

1770 

1770 

5233 

5133 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 
5~~~-;);) 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Check Total 

98.12 

102.09 

747.03 

942.96 

917.25 

1,593.54 

835.73 

362.12 

00636149 

00636150 

06117/2011 

06117/2011 

RHODES, NATE 

VILLAREAL, JULIE 

ROBSTOWN POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture 

Treas Int-DD Bank Accts 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3320 

0130 

0130 

5342 

2280 

4610 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture 

Treas Int-DD Bank Accounts 

Check Total 

450.00 

408.80 

0.02 

00636151 

00636152 

0611712011 

06/1 7/2011 

ROBSTOWN POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Contraband Forfeiture 

Treas Int-DD Bank Accts 

ROBSTOWN POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture 

Treas I11t-DD Bank Accts 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0130 

0130 

0130 

0130 

2280 

4610 

2280 

4610 

Contraband Awaiting Forteiture 

Treas Int-DD Bank Accounts 

Check Total 

Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture 

Trcas Int-DD Bank Accounts 

1,310.60 

0.07 

10.67 

1,325.21 

0.11 



User ID: Rebecca Clirrent Time: 10:36:26 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
RepOl't Date: 06/17/20 IIReport Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00636153 06117/20 11 TAYLOR, THEClA ANNE 

SAUCEDA, ERlK 

00636154 06117/2011 VERlZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

06/01-06/30 

06/04-07/03 

06/04-07/03 

06/0 1-06/3 0 

05/02·06/0 I 

06/01-06/30 

00636155 06117/2011 AVILA, MICHAEL A 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Object Object Description 

Current Date: 06117/20 I 

Page :) 

Check Total __...:..:.:.=== 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

5231 

5231 

5131 

5231 

5231 

5231 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

168.38 

762.72 

3.44 

696.52 

384.23 

162.86 

2,288.15 

5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

374.40 

374.40 

LA Check Stock Total 63.942.49 

Grand Total 63,942.49 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

TRV 

Dept 

3310 

0170 

1520 

1510 

1520 

1545 

1770 

1330 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15 :53 :34Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP CCR NUC CUI"rent Date: 06115/2011

Report Date: 0612412011 
Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriDtion DlV Dept Object Object DescriDtion Check Amount 

00021707 06/24/2011 BA TEK, JERRY 

WOOL, JUSTIN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00021708 06/24/2011 CANALES, GAB I S 

VILLERREAL, NOE M GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00021709 06/24/2011 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

RODIRGUEZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 

HINOJOSA, ADAM GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 530.00 

00021710 06/24/2011 DEL TORO, HECTOR 

RUIZ, JUDY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00021711 06/24/2011 DIAZ, DAVID 

FLORES, MATTHEW GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00021712 06/24/2011 DORSEY, JERRY 

PEREZ TIT, YLARIO L GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

FLORES, MICHARL GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00021713 06/24/2011 FL YNN, ROBERT 

GALVAN, JUAN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00021714 06/24/2011 GALVAN,DEEANNESVOBODA 

MARTINEZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00021715 06/24/2011 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

WILLIAMS, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Check Total 80.00 

00021716 06/24/2011 GARZA LAW FIRM 

OLGUIN, MICHAEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

SOTO, ROLOND GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 



User ID: Rt:bt:eca Current Time: 15 :53:34Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/24/2011 

Current Date: 06115/2011 

Pa:.:c 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 150.00 

00021717 06/24/20 II GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

HOPE, JASON GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

HOPE,JASON GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00021718 06/24/201 I GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

VILLA, GUILLERMO GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Ft:es - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00021719 06/24/2011 GONZALEZ, MARK 

SALDANA, JOHN ANTHONY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

RAMIREZ, ROBERT LEE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

RAMIREZ, ROBERT LEE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

MORGAN, DESARAI GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

VILLARREAL, BRANDON GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

Check Total 470.00 

00021720 06/24/2011 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

HAZZARD, DOUGLAS GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 810.00 

Check Total 810.00 

00021721 06/24/2011 GREENBERG, LISA 

SIMLER, JESSICA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Ft:es 300.00 

GARCIA, CHRISTIAN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

LOPEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 337.24 

Check Total 937.24 

00021722 06/24/2011 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTA VIO 

ALVAREZ, ERNESTO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00021723 06/24/2011 HALL, GARY A 

DAVILA JR, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 

00021724 06/24/2011 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

HARVE, FRED GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

JUAREZ, MARIO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attnv Fees 75.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:53:34 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 06124120 II 

Current Date: 06/1512011 

Pa~e 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Desuiption Check Amount 

GARZA, FRANCISCO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
MEDRANO, RICHARD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 525.00 

00021725 06/24/20 II HINKLE, R KYLE 

MUNEZ, ASLEY MARIE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 

REYNA, MADELYN MARIE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 40.00 

Check Total 110.00 

00021726 0612412011 KLEIN, DAVID 

ALEMAN, ADAM GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00021727 06124/2011 L CHRIS ILES PC 

GARCIA, DAVID GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00021728 06/24/2011 LAW OFFICE OF JERRY J TREVINO 

CANTRELL, KARA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00021729 06124120 II LAW OFFICE OF MARC CERVANTES 

SANCHEZ/GARCIA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00021730 06/2412011 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

THOMPSON, JEREMY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00021731 06/2412011 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

TEAGUE, MELVIN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
JOHNSON, DOMINIQUE GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00021732 06/2412011 MCMAINS, STEPHEN C 

THOMAS, PARENTS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Check Total 80.00 

00021733 06/2412011 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

RODRIGUEZ, LAURAN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
BURNS, JEFFREY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 



Usel' ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:53:34Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 06124120 II 

Current Date: 06/15120 

4 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Descriotion DlV Dept Object Object Desniotion Check Amount 

OLIV AREZ, CLAUDIA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 

900.00 

00021734 06/24/2011 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

BROWN, MISTY 

FLORES, CARLOS 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3320 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 

450.00 

750.00 

00021735 06124/2011 PINEDA, ISIDORO CHRISTIAN 

LUNA, JOE LUIS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

175.00 

175.00 

00021736 06/24/2011 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

BRODERICK, CHRISTOPHER 
BAILEY, RICHARD 

RODRIGUEZ, HEATHER 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3310 

3380 

5342 

5341 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

300.00 

150.00 

150.00 

600.00 

00021737 06/24/2011 REYNA Ill, ARMANDO LUIS 

ARMSTRONG, K LEWIS, K GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

320.00 

00021738 06/24/2011 ROLAND LA W FIRM 

MA TIN/HERRERA, CHILDREN 

PANIAGUE/MENDOZA, CHILDEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

500.00 

338.80 

838.80 

00021739 06/24/2011 RYAN, MICHAEL J 

AREV ALOS, DA VID GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 

00021740 06/24/2011 SANDRA EASTWOOD LAW FIRM 

RAMIREZ, ROBERT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

75.00 

00021741 06/24/2011 SANJINES, IRMA M 

V ALLEJO, VERONICA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

50.00 

50.00 

00021742 06/24/2011 SCHAUER, LINDA RHODES 

PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACT, AP GEN 3250 5185 Contract Personnel 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:53:34Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 06/24/20 I I 

Current Date: 06/15/20 II 

Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 3~333.33 

00021743 06/24/20 II STOLLEY, MARK W 

LINARES, KAREN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

JIMENEZ, ALFREDO JR GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00021744 06/24/2011 SUAREZ PAINTING 

LABOR AND MATERIALS GEN 1500 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 4,900.00 

REP AIR WALL PAPER SEAMS, GEN 1500 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 3,540.00 

Check Total 8,440.00 

00021745 06/24/2011 VELA-TRUJILLO PHD, VELDA 

SOT VS RUBEN RAMOS, CAUSE# GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Other 800.00 

SOT VS MARCUS TUNCHEZ, CAUSE GEN 3370 5348 Defense Costs Other 800.00 

Check Total 1.600.00 

00021746 06/24/2011 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

PENA, JAVIER GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

BAKER, BEAU GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

RIOS, JOSHUA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

CASARESM RICHARD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

LUCIO, ABEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 525.00 

00021747 06/24/2011 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

DERAMUS, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed i\ttny Fees L500.00 

Check Total 1.500.00 

00021748 06/24/2011 YSASSI, EPIMENIO 

ROSAS, JOHN MICHAEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00021749 06/24/2011 ZAHN, MONICA FUENTES 

BYARS, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

MARTINEZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 
PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACT, GEN 3250 5185 Contract Personnel 3,333.33 

Check Total 3,653.33 

00021750 06/24/2011 ZAPATA, RICHARD 0 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:53:34Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 06115120 II

Report Date: 06/24/2011 
Pa~e 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Descl'iption Check Amount 

RODRIGUEZ, JEREMIAH GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

EP Check Stock Total 32,642.70 

00635893 06/24/2011 4 M YOUTH SERVICES INC 

Residential Services for GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 4,606.00 

Check Total 41606.00 

00635894 06/24/2011 ABEL SCREENING, INC 

Employee background screening GEN 3490 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 25.00 
Employee background screening GEN 3492 5306 Empl EvalslMed/EAP 75.00 

Check Total 

00635895 06/24/2011 ABM JANITORIAL SERVICES SOUTH 

JANTORIAL SERVICES AT JUVENILE GEN 1460 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,135.23 
JANITORIAL SERVICES ATCOURTHO GEN 1500 5266 Contract Scrvices-Buildings 9,640.72 
DA Y PORTER FOR COURTHOUSE GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,058.30 
JANITORIAL SERVICES AT MEDICAL GEN 1565 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 547.10 

Check Total 1.35 

00635896 06/24/2011 ABSOLUTE WASTE 

SUMMER RATES: 2nd week in Marc GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 15.416.00 
Robstown Community Center WAST GEN 1760 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 150.10 
BISHOP COMMUNITY CENTER WASTE GEN 1770 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 73.50 

Cbeck Total 15,639.60 

00635897 06/24/2011 ACETYLENE OXYGEN COMPANY 

Monthly service for welding ga GEN 0180 5438 General Operating Supplies 86.98 

Check Total 86.98 

00635898 06/24/2011 ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

Contract Field Techs (8) for GEN 3075 5185 Contract Personnel 2,446.88 

Check Total 2.446.88 

00635899 06/24/2011 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES INC 

UA lab results of ordere GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

00635900 06/24/2011 ALLEN, CHRISTI G 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 26.52 

U54.00 



User ID: Rebecca Cunent Time: 15 :53 :34 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Cunent Date: 06115/2011

Report Date: 06/24/2011 
Pal:e 7 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Monthly local mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 4.35 

Check Total 30.87 

00635901 06/24/2011 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DISPO GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DISPO GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DISPO GEN 0160 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 146.27 

STANDING PO FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 287.93 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 188.02 

GENERA TION FEE 92 CENTS YD. GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 31.52 

GENERA TION FEE GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 63.04 

STANDING PO FROM 01-09' 2011 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 144.45 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 257.08 

SOLID WASTE GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 63.04 

Monthly Trash Services @ Bob H GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 307.54 

Monthly Trash Services @ Padre GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 716.52 

4YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1440 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 117.11 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 403.99 

PAPER SHREDDER AND ON-CALL SER GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 281.09 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 405.91 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1490 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 
4YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1545 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 113.80 

8YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1550 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 169.39 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1565 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

Standing Purchase Order GEN 1590 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 177.89 

8YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1740 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 896.73 

Banquete Community Center - Wa GEN 1770 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 144.35 

Check Total 5,512.83 

00635902 06/24/2011 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER 

install in line pole GEN 2709 5312 General Contractor 1,656.41 

Check Total 1,656.41 

00635903 06/24/2011 AMERICAN FIL TRATION 

N.C. AIRPORT QUARTERLY HVAC GEN 0160 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 23.00 

POLSTON BUILDING GEN 1440 5268 Pmts, Supplies & Misc 35.00 

BILL BODE BUILDING GEN 1450 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 23.00 

http:1,656.41
http:1,656.41
http:5,512.83


User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 06/1512011

Repo.·t Date: 06/24/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion 

JUVENILE VA V SERVICE 

JUVENILE QUARTERLY 

CSCD BUILDING 

COURTHOUSE QUARTERLY 

JAIL QUARTERLY HVAC FILTER 

ANNUAL BAG 85%, V ARICEL 95% 
JAIL ANNUAL BAG 85% 
AGUA DULCE BUILDING 

BISHOP BUILDING 

PORT ARANSAS BLDG 

CALDERON BUILDING 

SHOWBARN 

MEDICAL EXAMINER 

FILTER REPLACEMENT 

HUMAN SERVICES BLDG 

ANIMAL CONTROL 

PRECINCT 3 YARD 

McKINZIE ANNEX QUARTERLY HVAC 

00635906 06/24/201 I AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELSIFLOOR MATSI 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELSIFLOORMA TS E 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMATS E 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS/ 

LINENS/SIiOP TOWELS/FLOORMATS E 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELSIFLOORMA TS E 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS/ 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS/ 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS/ 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS/ 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS/ 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS/ 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELSIFLOOR MATS/ 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELSIFLOOR MATS/ 

Page 8 
DlV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

GEN 1460 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 136.00 
GEN 1460 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 1.175.50 
GEN 1490 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 166.00 
GEN 1500 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 252.00 

GEN 1500 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 1,446.50 
GEN 1500 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 7,911.50 
GEN 1500 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 567.00 
GEN 1510 5268 Pa11s, Supplies & Mise 36.00 

GEN 1520 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 100.00 
GEN 1530 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 23.00 
GEN 1540 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 240.00 
GEN 1550 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 23.00 

GEN 1565 5268 Pm1s, Supplies & Mise 76.50 
GEN 1565 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 146.00 
GEN 1580 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 23.00 
GEN 1600 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 23.00 

GEN 1600 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 23.00 
GEN 1740 5268 Parts. Supplies & Mise 769.50 

Check Total 13,218.50 

GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,ete 3.80 

GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,ete 29.59 
GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towe Is,ete 29.59 
GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,ete 3.80 
GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,ete 29.59 
GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,ete 29.59 
GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 23.13 
GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Toweis,ete 3.80 
GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,ete 23.13 
GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,ete 23.13 
GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.80 
GEN 0120 5445 Lim:ns,Towels,de 3.80 
GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 23.13 
GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,ete 23.13 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15 :53 :34Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP CCR NUC RepOI't Date: 0612412011 

Current Date: 06/15/20 II 

Pa~e 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriDtion DlV Dept Object Object DescriDtion Check Amount 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 84.01 
FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 63.82 
FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 63.82 
ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 81.13 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 84.01 
ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 8l.l3 
CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 60.58 
CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 66.34 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 66.70 
CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 63.46 
ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 84.01 
FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 66.70 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 63.82 
CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 63.46 
ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.77 
ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.77 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.77 
ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.77 
FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.80 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.80 
FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 13.80 
FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.80 
STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 0.00 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 13.80 
STANDING PO FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 39.45 
STANDING PO FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 39.45 
STANDING PO FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 39.45 

STANDING PO FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 39.45 
STANDING PO FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 39.45 
Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 43.44 
Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 36.66 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 80.66 
Unifornl services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 10.56 
Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 10.56 
Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 80.66 



Current Time: 15 :53 :34User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Current Date: 06/15/20 II Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 06/24/2011 
Page 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 20.56 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 36.66 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 80.66 

Unifonn services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 33.44 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 45.58 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 45.58 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 45.58 

Unifonn services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 10.56 

Unifonn services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 41.68 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 45.58 

Unifonn services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 33.44 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 20.56 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 45.58 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 50.20 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.52 

RENTAL OF MOPSIFLOOR MA TS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.58 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.94 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.94 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.94 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.94 

RENTAL OF MOPSIFLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.58 

uniforms for employees FY 10/1 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 67.34 

uniforms for employees FY 10/1 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 67.34 

uniforms for employees FY 10/1 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 67.34 

unifonns for employees FY 10/1 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 67.34 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 1780 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 24.93 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 1780 5445 Linens,Towels,ctc 24.93 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 1780 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.93 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 1780 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 24.93 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.56 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.56 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.56 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.56 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens,Towels,ctc 83.46 

laundry service for tiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 83.46 



User ID: Rebecca 	 Current Time: 15:53:34 Nueces County ConsoUdated Check Register 
Reoort Name: 	 Current Date: 06115/201

Report Date: 06/24/20 II 
Page II 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Descriotion Obiect DesCi'iption Check Amount 

service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.18 
service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.18 
ofoffice mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 7.20 

Cleaning of office mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens, Towe1s,etc 7.20 

cleaning of officer uniforms GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 17.60 
cleaning ofoUker uniforms GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 17.60 

Check Total 17.17 

00635907 06/24/20 II AMTEX SECURITY INC 

THRU 06/29/11 GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,493.68 

Contract Security Services @ J GEN 2821 5185 Contract Personnel 850.05 

Contract Security Services @ J GEN 2821 5185 Contract Personnel 674.24 
Security Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 338.72 
Security Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 256.96 
Security Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 198.56 

Check Total 12.21 

00635908 06/2412011 ARAMARK 

(25,500 MEALS/WK $1.126 FOR GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 27.396.71 

27,396.71 

00635909 06/24/2011 BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

Standing Order for Library GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 37.36 
Standing Order for Library GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 12.51 

49.87 

00635910 06/24/2011 BARRERA, JENNIFER 

RIVERA, MELECIO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00635911 06124/2011 BAY LTD 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 
HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Materials 1,385.39 
HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 753.34 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 2,008.31 

Check Total 6,051.74 

00635912 	 06/24/2011 BEN KEITH FOODS 

BEN E. KEITH $20,000 "Standing GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,359.49 

http:1,359.49
http:6,051.74
http:2,008.31
http:1,385.39
http:27,396.71
http:27.396.71
http:2,493.68


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:53:34Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/24/20 II 

06/15/2011 

Page 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 59.49 

00635913 06/24/2011 BFI - CORPUS CHRISTI 

BRUSH/DEBRIS DISPOSAL AT THE L GEN 5220 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 108.67 

fucl recovery fee dead animal GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 4.41 

environmental fee for dead ani GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 15.00 

dead animal disposal fee GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 55.59 

183.67 

00635914 06/24/2011 BLUEGLOBES LLC 

44A668317 PCB ASSY, LED GEN 2701 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 362.87 

44A6815ND LED WlNDCONE SURGE GEN 2701 5268 Parts, Supplics & Mise 68.42 

44D2004/1121 P A4 POWER ADAPTER GEN 2701 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 113.00 

Check Total 544.29 

00635915 06/24/2011 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

SHAK-9405 HYGIENE KITS GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 1,296.00 

643M-WH CLINCHER V-WHITE GEN 1324 5440 Inmatc Gcneral Supplies 1,711.60 

645M-YW ID BANDS CLINCHER IV GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 701.92 

CLRI000 RAZOR SINGLE BLADE GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 1,205.10 

Check Total 4,914.62 

00635916 06/24/2011 BROAD REACH 

Book Order for Broad Reach GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subserptions Inventory 1,807.90 

Check Total 1,807.90 

00635917 06/2412011 BROOKS, DAVID B 

2010-11 LEGAL CONSULT. SVS 120 GEN 1285 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00635918 06/24/2011 BUTLER SERVICE CO 

BISHOP COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 298.08 

Check Total 298.08 

00635919 0612412011 C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 70.59 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 220.S9 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 77.84 
C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 212.27 



User ID: Rebecca 	 ~.!....!..-":.!.!.L-,-,-"",,-,-15:53:34Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC 	 ~~!.!.!-!!""'-"~ 06/15/2011

~=-=== 06/24/20 II 
Page 13 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

581.59 

00635920 	 06/24/2011 C C WEIGHING CO INC 


20 I 0111 truck weighing/scales GEN 1285 5461 Truck 
 F.xpense 35.00 

Check Total 35.00 

00635921 06/24/2011 CAPITAL KLEEN-AIR, INC 

INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE ON GEN 1400 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 177.60 

Check Total 177.60 

00635922 06/24/2011 CARRANZA, JEREMY 

Monthly Local Mileage GF.N 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 24.01 

Check Total 24.01 

00635923 06124/2011 CHAPA, IAI.t II 1 A DEL LLANO 

TORRES, ERNEST GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

CHRISTIAN, DONALD GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00635924 06/24/2011 CIBOLO SPRAYERS INC. 

SHIPPING & hANDLING GEN 0120 5255 Tools & 23.40 

MAGNETIC CLUTCH GEN 0120 5255 Tools & Supplies 582.40 

HVPRO 9202CP GEN 0120 5255 Tools & Supplies 458.60 

Check Total 1,064.40 

00635925 06/24/2011 CITY OF AGUA DULCE 

WATER USAGE FOR ROAD PROJECT GEN 0120 5274 Parts & Supplies 123.04 

Check Total 123.04 

00635926 06/24/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

JAN 20 II District Approved CCT GEN 2691 1462 City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 152.00 

JAN 2011 District Approved CCT GEN 2691 1462 CitylCo Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 36.40 

Metrocom FYIO/II GEN 3700 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 57,400.62 

Metrocom FY I01 11 GEN 3700 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 1,066,255.00 

Check Total I! 123,844.02 

00635927 06/24/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

'STANDING PO'-REIMBURSEMENT OF GEN 2410 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 153.16 

Check Total 35,153.16 

00635928 06/24/2011 CLAUDE'S TIRE & LUBE 

http:35,153.16
http:123,844.02
http:1,066,255.00
http:57,400.62
http:1,064.40


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:53:34 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 06115/20 IReport Name: Report Date: 06/24/20 I I 
Pa~e 14 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Descriotion DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

TIRE REPAIR UNIT 221343 GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 15.00 

Check Total 

00635929 06/24/2011 CONKLIN, GRAClELA 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 149.94 

Check Total 

00635930 06/24/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

INTERPRETING SERVICES IN THE GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 210.00 

Check Total 

00635931 06/24/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

MA Y 2001 ADS (5968220-TRUCK GEN 1280 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 288.74 

MAY 2001 ADS (5968220-TRUCK GEN 1280 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 288.74 

Check Total 

00635932 06/24/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI ISD 

JJAEP Mandatory Days GEN 2841 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 

Check Total 

00635933 06/24/2011 CRAFCO TEXAS INC 

PART NO. 34681 DETACK GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 1,263.25 

Check Total 

00635934 06/24/2011 CULLIGAN WATER 

CULLIGAN for DRISCOLL $600 "SP GEN 4190 5438 General Operating Supplies 31.25 

CULLIGAN for BISHOP CENTER liSP GEN 4190 5438 General Operating Supplies 42.25 

73.50 

00635935 06/24/2011 DATA WORKS PLUS LLC 

MOTOROLA MC 75 SPARE BATTERY ( GEN 2390 5643 Data Processing Equip 375.00 
MOTOROLA MC 75 CHARGING CRADLE GEN 2390 5643 Datu Processing Equip 750.00 
MOTOROLA MC 75 ALL IN ONE DEVI GEN 2390 5643 Data 

Check Total 2(U75.00 

00635936 06/24/2011 DELEON'S CLINIC PHARMACY 

Rx prescriptions cost tor GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 3.209.49 
Rx prescriptions cost tor GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 2,039.55 
Out of County RX-Invoices GEN 3490 J472 Charge Customer AIR 25.38 
Out of County RX-Invoices GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 253.3 

http:2,039.55
http:3.209.49
http:2(U75.00
http:1,263.25


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register ~.!...!..!:.!!..L.!..!.!J!.!E!.1 5: 53 :34 

Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC RepOJ·t Date: 06/24/2011 ~-'-'-"'!!.L!~= 06115120 

Page 15 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Desuiption 

Check Total 5.527.73 

00635937 06/24/201 ] DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 

STANDING P.O. FOR REMAINING GEN 1280 5306 Empl Eva1s/MedlEAP 1.810.00 
POST ACCIDENT FOR JUAN GEN 1280 5308 Post Accident Screening 20.00 

Check Total 1,830.00 

00635938 06/24/2011 DUBOIS PSYCHOLOGICAL CLINIC 

Evals. cost of GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 
Evals. cost of GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab JIO.OO 

Check Total 620.00 

00635939 06/24/2011 ENVIROTEST LTD 

ASBESTOS INSPECTION 5TH FLOOR GEN 1901 5320 Soil Tests & Other 475.00 

Check Total 475.00 

00635940 06/24/2011 ERGON ASPHALT & EMULSIONS INC 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 13,737.77 

Check Total 13,737.77 

00635941 06/24/2011 ETllERTON,PATRICK 

CAMELES, LOUIS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

NICKSON, HEATHER GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

CANELES, LOUIS GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 775.00 

00635942 06/24/2011 FAMILY COUNSELING SERVICES 

Monthly Family Counseling Serv GEN 2070 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 3,670.00 

Check Total 3,670.00 

00635943 06/24/2011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

STANDING PO FOR OUTGOING MAILS GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 135.99 

Check Total 135.99 

00635944 06/24/2011 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC 

120gal WaterHeater GEN 0180 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 2,825.00 

Check Total 2,825.00 

00635945 06/24/2011 FLOUR BLUFF ISD 

JJAEP Mandatory Days GEN 2841 5443 Inter-Local 3,]60.00 

Check Total 3,160.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:53:34 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description 

Report Date: 06/24/2011 

DlV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 06/15/20 II 

Page 16 

Check Amount 

00635946 06/24/2011 G&M CLEANING 

Cleaning services for the GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

800.00 

800.00 

00635947 06/24/2011 GARCIA, GENE A 

FRAZIER, ANGELA 

FRAZIER, ANGELA 
GEN 

GEN 

3350 

3350 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

700.00 

00635948 06/24/2011 GARCIA, HEATHER 

IN THE INTEREST OF JAMES WOLF, GEN 3150 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 

Check Total 

60.50 

60.50 

00635949 06/24/2011 GARZA, MELISSA 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs 

GEN 

GEN 

3480 

3480 

5541 

5541 
Mileage - Local 
Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

93.10 

0.49 

00635950 06124/2011 GEBERT, ARACELI S 

COVERING COURTS WHILE JAVIER GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 

Check Total 

80.00 

80.00 

00635951 06/24/2011 GLEN MILLS SCHOOLS, THE 

Residential Services for GEN 1317 5423 Boarding C osts,J uv ,F oster ,Jai I 

Check Total 

16,589.34 

16,589.34 

00635952 06124/2011 GLOBAL CONNECT 

Monthly billing for Collection GEN 1180 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 

Check Total 

100.97 

00635953 06/24/2011 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

ALBA,RUBEN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

00635954 06/24/2011 GONZALEZ, IRMA DIANE 

Monthly mileage reimbursement GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

63.70 

00635955 06/24/2011 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

GARCIA, JOHN PAUL GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 



User ID: Rebecca 	 Current Time: 15:53:34 Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 	 Current Date: 0611 5120 11

Report Date: 06/24/2011 
Page 17 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Obiect Descl"iotion Check Amount 

00635956 06/2412011 GONZALEZ, RA Y A 

DAVILA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 260.00 

Check Total 260.00 

00635957 06/24/2011 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

FUENTES, CHLOE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
GUTIERREZ, ROLANDO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
RODRIGUEZ, MTLDRETH GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00635958 06/24/2011 GRA YBAR ELECTRIC CO INC 

GAI-TRONICS 236-001YL GEN 1500 5235 Pagers 242.55 
GAI-TRONICS CORP GEN 1500 5235 Pagers 684.22 

Check Total 926.77 

00635959 06/24/2011 GRIGG, KIMBERLY KAY 

SOT VS JAVIER GARZA, CAUSE # GEN 3330 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 504.00 

Check Total 504.00 

00635960 06/24/20 II GUAJARDO, BIANCA 

local mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 9.80 

9.80 

00635961 	 06/24/2011 GUERNSEY, PATRICIA 

Transportation of Persons: GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 112.17 

112.17 

00635962 06/24/2011 GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

ITEM 7006 SPARTAN CFFS5 GEN 3720 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 202.20 
ITEM 7002 SPARTAN CFBLD5 GEN 3720 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 241.59 
ITEM 7004 SPARTAN CFCB5 BLEACH GEN 3720 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 114.39 

GULF COAST PAPER $10,000 "Sta GEN 4190 5225 Kitchen Supplies & Tools 640.43 
GULF COAST PAPER $10,000 "Sta GEN 4190 5225 Kitchen Supplies & Tools 16.52 
GULF COAST PAPER $10,000 "Sta GEN 4190 5225 Kitchen Supplies & Tools 171.96 
GULF COAST PAPER $10,000 "Sta GEN 4]90 5225 Kitchen Supplies & Tools 123.20 

GULF COAST PAPER $10,000 "Sta GEN 4190 5225 Kitchen Supplies & Tools 30.80 
GULF COAST PAPER $10,000 "Sta GEN 4190 5225 Kitchen Supplies & Tools 229.84 

Check Total ],770.93 



Rebecca Current Time: 15:53:34 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 06115120 II

ReDort Date: 06/24/20 II 
Page 18 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Descriotion DlV Dept Object Object DescriDtion Check Amount 

00635963 06/24/2011 GULF RADIATOR WORKS INC 

REP AIR REP AIR TO UNIT # I 7 I GEN 0120 5252 Heavv Motor EquiD & Mach M&R 630.00 

Check Total 630.00 

00635964 06/24/2011 HANEY, MYRA G 

SOT VS JAMES WICKLINE, CAUSE# GEN 3380 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 216.00 

Check Total 216.00 

00635965 06/24/2011 HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES "STANDING GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 276.00 
HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES "STANDING GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 360.00 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES "STANDING GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 360.00 

Check Tota) 

00635966 06/24/2011 HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS INC 

REPLACEMENT OF 6" X 20' GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 527.79 

Check Tota) 

00635967 06/2412011 INDUSTRIAL COMMUNIC A TIONS 

Detention Monthly Service Agre GEN 3490 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 84.00 
Boot Camp Monthly Service Agre GEN 3492 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 182.00 

Check Total 266.00 

00635968 06/24/2011 IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW 

MILETO, DINO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00635969 06124/2011 IRON MOUNTAIN 

on Acct #AX067 GEN 1315 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 1,205.86 

Check Tota) 1,205.86 

00635970 06/24/2011 J & J INSULATION & ACOUSTICS I 

LABOR AND MATERIALS TO GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 950.00 

.check Tota) 950.00 

00635971 06/24/2011 JARDON-MORENO, DORIS 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 73.01 

Check Total 73.01 

00635972 06/24/2011 JM] BUSINESS EQUIPMENT COMP 

sect GEN 1120 5251 Office EtlUiD Maint & ReDairs 59.95 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15 :53 :34 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 06/24/20 I I 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion 

SERVICE CALL TO CLEAN 

DIV 

GEN 

Dept 

3700 

00635973 06/24/2011 JOHNSON CONTROLS 

TRANE OEM RECOMMENDED GEN 1500 

00635974 06/24/2011 JONES MCCLURE PUBLISHING CO 

Federal Employment Code GEN 1130 

00635975 06/24/2011 KLAAS PH D, CHRISTOPHER L 

Certification & Psychological 

Certification & Psychological 

Certification & Psychological 

Certification & Psychological 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

2821 

2821 

2821 

2821 

00635976 06124/2011 KOETTER FIRE PROTECTON LLC 

FIRE ALARM SERVICE GEN 1500 

00635977 06/24/2011 LABATT FOOD SERVICE 

LABATT FOOD SERVICE 

LABATT FOOD SERVICE 

GEN 

GEN 

4190 

4190 

00635978 06/24/2011 LEXISNEXIS RISK & INFORMATION 

Monthly billiing for 2 license GEN 1180 

00635979 06/24/2011 LEXISNEXIS RISK & INFORMAnON 

ACCURINT FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT P GEN 5220 

00635980 06/24/2011 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

1/s shirt size 18 neck 35 

sis shirt XXL for David Deluca 

pants size 40w 421 - David 

L2300WH SIS SHIRT SZ 34 S 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3810 

3810 

3810 

3840 

Object 

5251 

5261 

5218 

5303 

5303 

5303 

5303 

5265 

5221 

5221 

5311 

5218 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

Current Date: 06115120 II 

Page 19 

Object Desuiotion Check Amount 

Office Equip Maint & Repairs 59.95 

Check Total 119.90 

Buildings Maintenance & Repair 6,800.00 

Check Total 6,800.00 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 226.30 

Check Total 226.30 

MedicaL Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Check Total 1,240.00 

Mechanical System Repairs 2,983.00 

Check Total 2,983.00 

Food & Edible Items 102.85 

Food & Edible Items 997.92 

Check Total 1,100.77 

Computer Sortware Serv & Maint 330.00 

Check Total 330.00 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Wearing Apparel 38.00 

Wearing Apparel 76.00 

Wearing Apparel 70.00 

Wearing Apparel 38.00 

http:6,800.00
http:6,800.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15 :53 :34 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Revort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Descrivtion 

Report Date: 06/24/201 I 

DIV Dept Object 

Current Date: 06115120 II 

Page 20 

Check Amount 

Check Total 

00635981 06/24/2011 LONGORIA, CYNTHIA 

Monthly mileage 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs 

GEN 

GEN 

3480 

3480 

5541 

5541 
Mileage - Local 

Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

140.3 

0.8 

141.12 

00635982 06/2412011 LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICES 

Residential Facility placement GEN 1317 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jaii 

Check Total 

4,285.75 

00635983 06/24/2011 M & D FLOORING LLC 

FURNISH AND INSTALL NEW GEN 1901 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 

Check Total 

5513.80 

13.80 

00635984 06/24/2011 MALEK INC 

Diagnostic Fee and Materials GEN 1590 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

515.80 

515.80 

00635985 06/24/2011 MEDINA, BIANCA 

THOMAS, LAMONT GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

150.00 

00635986 06/2412011 MEDRANO, MARIA M 

mileage reimbursement for the GEN 1122 5541 Mileage - Local 87.22 

87.22 

00635987 06/2412011 MELTON, MARY 

COVERING COURTS WHILE JAVIER GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 

Total 

80.00 

80.00 

00635988 06/24/2011 MENT AL HEALTH MENTAL RET ARDA TI 

Cost for interviewing GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Check Total 

2,442.29 

2.442.29 

00635989 06/24/2011 NAISMITH ENGINEERING INC 

Scope of work to provide Grant 

Seope of work to provide Grant 

GEN 

GEN 

0180 

0180 

5310 

5310 

Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 

Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 

~heck Total 

770.00 

00635990 06/24/2011 NEVILL BUSINESS MACHINES INC 

Invoice #170518 dated GEN 1315 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 117.70 

2,180.00 



UseI' ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:53:34Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDOI't Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 06124/20 II 

Current Date: 06115/201 

Page 21 

Check# CheckDt Pavee Name DescriDtion DIV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

Check Total 

00635991 06/24/2011 NISKALA, THOMAS 

06/12-06/13 GEN 0370 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 254.54 

Check Total 

00635992 06/24/2011 NUECES POWER EQUIPMENT 

Pick-up & Delivery Charge GEN 0180 5435 Equipment Rentals 400.00 

Equipment Rental Wheel Loader GEN 0180 5435 Equipment Rentals 1,800.00 

Check Total 2.::WO.00 

00635993 06/2412011 ONSITEDECALS.COM 

GRAPHICS FOR NEW K9 UNIT GEN 1335 5248 Car Accessories 427.50 

BLANK LINE GEN 1335 5248 Car Aecessories 0.00 

GRAPHICS FOR NEW FLEET·PCT 4 GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 311.95 

GRAPHICS FOR NEW FLEET-PCT 4 GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 311.95 

GRAPHICS FOR NEW FLEET-PCT 2 GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 453.00 

GRAPHICS FOR NEW FLEET-PCT 5 GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 427.50 

GRAPHICS FOR SHERIFF PATROL GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 355.20 

GRAPHICS FOR SHERIFF PATROL GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 355.20 

GRAPHICS FOR NEW FLEET-PCT 2 GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 453.00 

GRAPHICS FOR SHERIFF PATROL GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 355.20 

Check Total 3:450.50 

00635994 06/24/2011 PATON, VANCE D 

DUHART, JANICE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

DUHART, JANICE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00635995 06/24/2011 PEGASUS SCHOOLS INC 

Residential Services for GEN 2911 5423 Boarding CostsJuv.Foster.Jail 4,285.75 

4,285.75 

00635996 06/24/2011 PENA aD, JANET 

Comprehensive Eye GEN 3492 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 70.00 

Ches;k Total 70.00 

00635997 06/24/2011 PFG - VICTORIA 

PFG $20,000 "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 857.61 



User ID: Rebecca -""-,,-.!..!.-",,-,-,--,-=,,,,-,-I 5: 5 3 : 3 4 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC RepOl't Date: 06/24/2011 -'==-!..!."'-~~"'-' 06/15/20 

Page 22 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 857.61 

00635998 06/24/2011 PORT ALES, OLIVIA 

RECORD ON APPEAL 07-60856-5 IN GEN 3150 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 312.50 

Check Total 312,50 

00635999 06/24/2011 PROPERTYINFO CORP 

Monthly billing for OPR's, Mar GEN 1315 5515 Contract Lease 7,683.67 
Billing for Commissioners GEN 1315 55]5 Contract Lease Pymts 8.70 

Check Total 8,702.37 

00636000 06/24/2011 RAMOS JR, J E 

QUIROZ, BRENDA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00636001 06/24/2011 RAVEUNG, JA Y 

Accumulative Local Mileage for GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Loeal 98.00 

Check Total 98.00 

00636002 06/24/2011 RENDON, REBECCA SUZANNE VELASQ 

SOT VS FIDEL CORTEZ, CAUSE# GEN 3310 5343 Trunscripts & Interpreters 2,751.50 

Check Total 2,751.50 

00636003 06124/2011 REYES, LUCILA 

local mileage GEN 3613 5541 Mileage - Local 331.24 

Check Total 331,24 

00636004 06/24/2011 RHODES, NATE 

CARL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00636005 06/24/2011 RITE OF PASSAGE, INC 

Residential Services for GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,]uv,Foster,Jail 4.285.75 

Check Total 4,285.75 

00636006 06/24/2011 ROBSTOWN ISD 

JJAEP Mandatory Days GEN 2841 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 1,422.00 

Check Total 1,422.00 

00636007 06/24/2011 ROCK ENGINEERING & TESTING INC 

PROVIDE CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS GEN 1917 5320 Soil Tests & Other n.50 

field and labrotory testing GEN 2709 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 273.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:53:34Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 06115120 II

Report Date: 06/24/20 I I 
Pa~e 23 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 345.50 

00636008 06/24/2011 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

LOPEZ, J GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

200.00 

200.00 

00636009 06/24/2011 ROKET PLUMBING SERVICES 

ANNUAL BACKFLOW DEVICE INSPECT 

ANNUAL BACKFLOW DEVICE CERTIFI 

GEN 

GEN 

1460 

1740 

5266 

5266 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Contract Services-Bui Idings 

Check Total 

484.00 

726.00 

1.210.00 

00636010 06/24/2011 ROURK, THELMA 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

159.25 

159.25 

00636011 06/24/2011 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

MAINTENANCE AND MONITORING FOR 

MAINTENANCE AND MONITORING OF 

MONITORING AND OPENING/CLOSING 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1490 

1565 

1600 

5266 

5266 

5266 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

50.00 

50.00 

27.00 

127.00 

00636012 06/24/2011 SALINAS, BECKY 0 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

94.08 

94.08 

00636013 06/24/2011 SALINAS, MARIO A 

Monthly mileage reimbursement. GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

217.07 

217.07 

00636014 06/24/2011 SERVICE MASTER 

Carpet cleaning done in GEN 3490 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

243.90 

243.90 

00636015 06/24/2011 SHAFFER'S MUFFLER 

REMOVE AND REBUILD MUFFLER 

LABOR 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

5252 

5252 

Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 

Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 

Check Total 

477.75 

205.50 

683.25 

00636016 06/24/2011 SHORELINE INC 

Monthly cost for juveniles in GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 

Check Total 

4,285.75 

4,285.75 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:53:34 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/15120

Report Date: 06/24/201 
Paee 24 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00636017 06/2412011 SIGN XPRESS 

14" COUNTY EMBLEMS TO BE GEN 0120 5250 Shop-Oil,Tires,Antitrz,Filters 1,097.50 

Check Total 

00636018 06/24/2011 SILGUERO, ALBERTO 

Reimbursement for First Class GEN 1170 5217 Postage & Fed Express 10,53 

Check Total 

00636019 06124/2011 SKID 0 KAN CO 

MONTHLY WASTE DISPOSAL FEE GEN 0160 5455 Serviccs - Other 70.50 
'STANDING PO' FOR MONTHLY TANK GEN 3720 5455 Services - Other 266.00 

Check Total 

00636020 06/24/20 II SOLKANA V A TORNO, LLC 

PROVIDE ARCHITECTURAL & ENGINE GEN 1901 5309 Architects 5,227.25 

Check Total 5227.25 

00636021 06/24/20 11 STATE BAR OF TEXAS 

updated Texas Real Estate Fonn GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 231.00 

Check Total 231.00 

00636022 06/24/2011 STATLAB MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC 

GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 11.95 

item# CS-B70, #70 round tip GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 300.40 

Check Total 312.35 

00636023 06/24/2011 STRIDDE CALLINS & ASSOCIATES I 

ON-CALL MEP ENGINEERING GEN 1570 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 3,995.00 

Check Total 3,995.00 

00636024 06/24/2011 STUMP ENTERPRISES LLC 

QUARTERLY SLUDGE REMOVAL SERVI GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00636025 0612412011 SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

ON ROAD DIESEL DELIVERED TO GEN 0120 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 15,899.60 
ON/OFF ROAD DIESEL DELIVERY TO GEN 0120 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 16,623.10 

Check Total 32,522.70 

00636026 06/24/2011 SWANTNER AND GORDON 

NOTARY FOR ROSALVA TURINCIO GEN 0102 5942 Notary & Other Bonds 71.00 



User ID: Rebecca 15:53:34Nueces Count).' Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Rello.-. Date: 06/24/201 I 

06/15/20 II 

Page 25 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriptioll DIV Dept Object Object Descriptioll Check Amoullt 

.c.heck Total 71.00 

00636027 06124/2011 SWANTNER AND GORDON 

NOTARY FOR LILLIAN FANNING GEN 0102 5942 Notary & Other Bonds 71.00 

71.00 

00636028 06124/2011 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 

Automobile Liability Coverage GEN 0102 5940 Insurance Policy Premiums 115,029.00 

115,029.00 

00636029 06/24/20 II TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 

TAC WIC Annual Invoice GEN 0101 5940 Insurance Policv Premiums 80,522.25 

Check Total 80,522.25 

00636030 06/24/2011 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING 

NUECES COUNTY MULTI-PURPOSE GEN 1901 5437 Fees & Permits 425.00 

Check Total 425.00 

00636031 06/24/2011 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

Monthly billing October 20 10-S GEN 1315 5437 Fees & Pemlits 481.29 

Check Total 481.29 

00636032 06124/2011 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

may 2011 GEN 3640 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 1.279.89 

Check Total 1.279.89 

00636033 06/2412011 US POSTAL SERVICE 

PO BOX 2627 RENEWAL FEE GEN 1160 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 180.00 

PO BOX 583 RENEWAL FEE GEN 1315 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 42.00 

Check Total 222.00 

00636034 06124/2011 UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS 

SUB TO VOL. 20 TX JOURNAL OF GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00636035 06/24/2011 VASQUEZ, JAVIER J 

Transportation of Persons: GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 21.47 
Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 73.50 

Check Total 94.97 

00636036 06/2412011 VULCAN MATERIALS COMPANY 

PRE-eOAT AGGREGATE TYPE PB GEN 0120 5271 Caliche & Rock Materials 151.733.81 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/24/2011 

Check# Check Dt 

00636037 06/24/2011 

00636038 06/24/2011 

00636039 06/24/2011 

Payee Name Description 

WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

West Information Charges for F 

West Information charges for F 

WEST PUBLISHING STANDING PO 

West Patron Access Account 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

ProDoc service May 20 II 

transportation code 

pocket parts vernon's 2011 

Acct 1003173316 

Acct 1000647642 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Acct 1003173344 

Acct 1000647642 

Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 
Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Aect 1000805103 

Judges Acet 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Acct 1000647637 

Acct 1000647642 

Acct 1000805103 

Acct 1003173316 

WILBARGER COUNTY CLERK 

MEDICATION HEARING ON JORGE 

WOODY JR'S 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

0150 

0150 

0150 

0150 

1121 

1130 

1130 

1130 

1130 

1130 

3110 

3130 

3140 

3150 

3305 

3310 

3320 

3330 
3340 

3350 

3360 

3370 

3380 

3520 

3520 

3520 

3520 

Object 

5316 

5316 

5424 

5437 

5316 

5218 

5218 

5218 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 
5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

GEN 3380 5348 

Cun-ent Time: 15:53:34 


Current Date: 06115/20 


Page 26 

Object Description Check Amount 

151,733.81 

Westlaw Internet Services 83.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 162.00 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 4,452.75 

Fees & Permits 2,101.42 

WestIaw Internet Services 63.00 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 83.50 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 647.50 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 253.50 

Westinw Internet Services 7.00 

Westlnw Internet Services 351.00 

WestIaw Internet Services 7.00 

Westlnw Internet Services 117.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 7.00 

Westlnw Internet Services 17.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 63.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 7.00 

Westlnw Internet Services 117.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 
Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

WestIaw Internet Services 117.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Westlnw Internet Services 117.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 819.00 

WestIaw Internet Services 117.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Westinw Internet Services 117.00 

Check Total 10,951.67 

Defense Costs Other 685.00 

Check Total 685.00 

http:10,951.67


User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 15:53:34 Nueces County Consolidated Cbeck Register 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/24/2011 

Current Date: 06/15/2011 

~ 27 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Descriotion DlV Dept Object Object Descriotion Check Amount 

CHARGE A/C 2 LB FREON UNIT GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 82.50 

Check Total 

00636040 06/24/2011 WORK BOOT, THE 

CIPRIANO ORTIZ - MAY' 11 GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

Work Boots - Adam Maldonado GEN 0180 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

Check Total 

00636041 06/24/2011 X-RA Y ON WHEELS INC 

Cost for X-Rays done on GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 180.00 

Check Total 

00636042 06/24/2011 YBARRA, EVELYN M 

SOT VS ISAAC RAYMOND GEN 3150 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 37.50 

Check Total 

00636043 06/24/2011 ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

INVOICE# A TIO 1 0000069793 PRO 0402 7323 Contract Personnel Services 548.40 

INVOICE# A TIO 1 0000069794 PRO 0440 7323 Contract Persollnel Services 302.02 

INVOICE# ATIO 1 0000069794 PRO 0440 7323 Contract Personnel Services 519.60 

Check Total 1,170.02 

00636044 0612412011 ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 

INVOICE# 358722 619/11 UNIT PRO 0402 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.50 

INVOICE# 358749 6/9111 PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.50 

INVOICE# 358750 6/9/11 PRO 0402 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.50 

INVOICE# 358738 6/9/11 PRO 0405 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.50 

58.00 

00636045 06/24/2011 ARAMARK 

invoice# 3652000370 6/10/11 PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Wei & Pri 
invoice# 3652000370 6/10/11 PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen EXD Wei & Pri 703.56 

Check Total 3,703.44 

00636046 06/24/2011 ARIAS, LILLIAN 

FY11 Q3 MILEAGE PRO 0410 7021 Mileage - Local 120.87 

Check Total 120.87 

00636047 06/24/2011 CAVAZOS, MARIO 

FYll Q3 MILEAGE PRO 0410 7021 Mileage - Local 75.48 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:53:34Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 06115/2011

Report Date: 06/24/2011 
Pal:C 28 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 75.48 

00636048 06/24/2011 COMPLIANCE CONSORTIUM CORP 

INVOICE# 11060400 6/l/11 PRO 0402 7239 Pharchem INC. 

Check Total 

105.00 

105.00 

00636049 

00636050 

06/24/2011 

06/24/2011 

CULLIGAN WATER 

INVOICE# 442X05785507 5/31/11 

INVOICE# 442X05785507 5/31/11 

INVOICE# 442X05815700 

INVOICE# 442X05815700 5/31111 

INVOICE# 442X05815700 5/31/11 

DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 

INVOICE# TDC053111 5/3111 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0402 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0402 

7425 

7438 

7425 

7438 

7438 

7329 

Office Equipment Rentals 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Office Equipment Rentals 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Check Total 

Urinalysis - Emp. Drug Testing 

Check Total 

10.00 

41.25 

22.50 

29.97 

7.03 

110.75 

20.00 

20.00 

00636051 06124/2011 EVEREST WATER CO 

INVOICE# 39200018 6/l/11 

INVOICE# 39200246 6/1/11 

INVOICE# 70167 6/6/11 

INVOICE# 39200247 6/1111 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0410 

7425 

7425 

7438 

7425 

Otlice Equipment Rentals 

Office Equipment Rentals 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Otlice Equipment Rentals 

Check Total 

14.00 

14.00 

165.50 

10.00 

203.50 

00636052 

00636053 

00636054 

06124/2011 

06/24/2011 

06/24/2011 

GUSBI, YOUSSEF 

MEETING AMARILLO, TX 5/9-13111 

MEETING AMARILLO, TX 5/9-13/11 

HARRIS, CAROL ROSE 

FYl1 Q3 MILEAGE 

HERNANDEZ, ELlA BETH R 

ORAS Training Abilene, TX 

ORAS Training Abilene, TX 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0402 

0405 

0402 

0402 

7024 

7025 

7021 

7024 

7025 

Ground Transportation 

Per Diem 

Mileage - Local 

Ground Transportation 

Per Diem 

Check Total 

Check Total 

Check Total 

14.15 

144.00 

158.15 

23.97 

23.97 

50.00 

108.00 

158.00 

00636055 06/24/2011 HERNANDEZ, SONJA 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:53:34 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 06/24/2011 

Current Date: 06115120 II 

Pa~c 29 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

FYII Q3 MILEAGE PRO 0402 7021 Mikage - Local 

Check Total 

146.88 

146.88 

00636056 06/24/2011 INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICA nONS 

Standing PO 

Standing PO 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0444 

7529 

7529 

Equipment - Other Rental 

Equipment - Other Rental 

Check Total 

213.84 

50.16 

264.00 

00636057 06/24/2011 LEAL-GARCIA, LISA 

FYll Q3 MILEAGE PRO 0410 7021 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

164.22 

164.22 

00636058 06/24/2011 MORRIS, SYDNEY 

ORAS Training Abilene,TX 

ORAS Training Abilene, TX 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 
0402 

7024 

7025 

Ground TranspOliation 

Per Diem 

Check Total 

215.13 

108.00 

323.13 

00636059 06/24/2011 NAJAR, RUBEN 

FYll Q3 MILEAGE PRO 0410 7021 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

162.18 

162.18 

00636060 06/24/2011 OFFICE DEPOT 

INVOICE# 5661675760015/31/11 

INVOICE# 5661675760015/31111 

INVOICE# 56608787900 I 5/31111 

INVOICE# 56608787900 I 5/31/ 11 

INVOICE# 566167576001 5/31111 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0405 

0407 

0440 

0444 

0447 

7421 

7421 

7554 

7554 

7421 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Misc. Equipmt:nt 

Misc. Equipment 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Check Total 

63.89 

63.89 

162.00 

37.99 

63.89 

391.66 

00636061 06/24/2011 PRO TECH MONITORING INC 

INVOICE# R-4509 611111 

INVOICE# R-4509 611111 
INVOICE# R-4509 611111 

PRO 

PRO 
PRO 

0402 

0402 
0410 

7222 

7450 
7222 

Elect Mont - Vorec Leasing 

Freight 
Elect Mont - Vorec Leasing 

Check Total 

4,556.50 

7.78 
4,556.50 

9,120.78 

00636062 06/24/2011 RAMOS, OSCAR A 

FYII Q3 MILEAGE PRO 0410 7021 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

71.91 

71.91 

00636063 06/24/2011 SAM'S CLUB 



User ID: Rebecca Cllrrent Time: 15:53:34Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 06124120 II 

Current Date: 06115/20 II 

Page 30 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descl"iption Check Amount 

INVOICE# 43916/13111 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 57.96 

INVOICE# 8110 6/8111 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 3l.04 

Check Total 89.00 

00636064 06/24/2011 SHAFFER'S MUFFLER 

INVOICE# 21600 6/8111 PRO 0410 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.50 

INVOICE# 21384 5/26111 PRO 0440 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 35.95 

INVOICE# 215886/8111 PRO 0440 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 360.68 

INVOICE# 21589 6/8111 PRO 0440 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 35.95 

Check Total 447.08 

00636065 06/24/20 II SYED, JAVED A 

Legislative Committee Meeting PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 42.00 

Check Total 42.00 

00636066 06/24/2011 T ARRANT COUNTY ASSN. FIT BLIND 

INVOICE# IV04513 3/25/11 PRO 0447 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 22 J .52 

Check Total 22l.52 

00636067 06/24/20 II TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF 

FYll Q2 TURNOVER AND REFUND PRO 0402 4440 Rider 80 CSO Pay 3,357.58 

FY II Q2 TURNOVER AND REFUND PRO 0403 4440 Rider 80 CSO Pay 199.85 

FYll Q2 TURNOVER AND REFUND PRO 0410 4440 Rider 80 CSO Pay 249.36 

FYll Q2 TURNOVER AND REFUND PRO 0440 4440 Rider 80 CSO Pay 3,233.82 

FYII Q2 TURNOVER AND REFUND PRO 0444 4440 Rider 80 CSO Pay 483.99 

Check Total 7,524.60 

00636068 06/24/2011 TIME WARNER COMMUNICATIONS 

Brodadband services PRO 0402 7523 Cable Television Service 313.65 

Check Total 313.65 

00636069 06/24/2011 WALMART 

INVOICE# 2065 6/2111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 6.68 

INVOICE# 3280 6/2111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 6.68 

Standing PO $4.00 Rx PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 
INVOICE# 6603 6/6111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.27 

Standing PO $4.00 Rx PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 8.00 

INVOICE# 43595/31/11 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 19.68 

Check Total 49.31 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:53:34Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 06115/2011

Report Date: 06/24/20 II 
Page 31 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIY Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00636070 06/24/2011 ZAPATA, JULIANNA 

FYll Q3 MILEAGE PRO 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 247.86 

Check Total 247.86 

00636071 06/24/2011 ADTCKES, EVONA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3530 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 30.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00636072 06/24/2011 A VILA, MICHAEL A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1330 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 36.00 

Check Total 36.00 

00636073 06/24/2011 A Y ALA, VERONICA HERRERA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 4110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 14.40 

Check Total 14.40 

00636074 06/24/2011 BHAKTA, RAJ 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1250 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 36.00 

Check Total 36.00 

00636075 06/24/2011 GARZA, MARGARITA P 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 4110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 14.40 

Check Total 14.40 

00636076 06/24/2011 GLEIMER LOEB, GAIL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 72.00 

Check Total 72.00 

00636077 06/24/2011 GOMEZ, ELVA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1250 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 228.08 

Check Total 228.08 

00636078 06/24/2011 GONZALEZ, JOE A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1020 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 265.29 

Check Total 265.29 

00636079 06/24/2011 LITTLE TIl, TYNER W 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1285 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 254.66 

Check Total 254.66 

00636080 06/24/2011 MCCOMB, JOE ALEXANDER 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1040 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 228.54 



Use.. ID: Rebecca Cu....ent Time: 15:53:34 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Repo ..t Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 0612412011 

Current Date: 06/15/20 II 

Page 32 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Desc"iption Check Amount 

Check Total 228.54 

00636081 06/24/2011 CARMICHAEL, THERESA 

Food & Lodging TRV 1121 5542 Travel. Food & Lodging 227.31 

Check Total 227.31 

00636082 06/24/2011 MORON, SUSANA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 1250 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 36.00 

36.00 

00636083 06/24/2011 ORTIZ, OSCAR 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 1030 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 180.63 

!:;.heck Total 180.63 

00636084 06124/2011 PENA, MARIA I 

Coastal Bend Hurricane Contere TRY 4110 5302 Education Registration Fees 15.00 

!:;.heck Total 15.00 

00636085 06/24/2011 POTTER, MICHAEL W 

Education Registration Fees TRY 6110 5302 Education Registration Fees 40.00 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 6110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 245.14 

Check Total 285.14 

00636086 06/24/2011 RACI1, REBECCA S 

Coastal Bend Hurricane Confere TRY 4110 5302 Education Registration Fees 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00636087 06/24/2011 SA TTER WHITE III, MINER 

Coastal Bend Hurricane Confere TRY 4110 5302 Education Registration Fees 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00636088 06/24/2011 ST APPER, JEFFREY R 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 6110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 12.00 

Check Total 12.00 

00636089 06/24/2011 SWAILS, TANYA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 0160 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 82.27 

Check Total 82.27 

00636090 06/24/2011 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 

Education Registration Fees TRY 1125 5302 Education Registration Fees 220.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:53:34 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 06/24120 IIReport Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00636091 06/2412011 TEXAS GANG INVESTIGATORS ASSOC 

Education Registration Fees 

00636092 06/24/2011 WA TERMAN, STEVEN 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

00636093 06/24/2011 AMBIT ENERGY LP 

R1215009477B 

00636094 06/24/2011 ANGELES DE DIOS DBA DUNCAN CEM 

R1215649452B 

00636095 06/24/2011 ASSETS EXPRESS LLC 

RI215889485B 

00636096 06/24/2011 BUCCANEER APARTMENTS 

R1215218127 

00636097 06/2412011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R 121304989366 

00636098 06/2412011 CITY OF AGUA DULCE 

RI21489989744 

00636099 06/2412011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R121276989734 

RI21529 

R1215019466B 

00636100 06/24/2011 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

R121273652781 

DIV 

TRV 

TRV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

1339 

1121 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

Object 

5302 

5542 

5237 

5449 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

Current Date: 06/15120 II 

Pa~c 33 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 220.00 

Education Registration Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Travel, Food & Lodging 84.00 

Check Total 84.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 495.00 

Check Total 495.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 190.00 

Check Total 190.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

Wei fare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total -W.OO 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 180.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 280.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance SO.OO 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:53:34 Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check ReL!ister 
Report Date: 06/24/20 IIReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Descripti!tD 

R 121439 65-2782 

R121437 

RI21409985623 

R121379989738 

Rl21537 

RI21268980249 

RI21235987575 

00636101 06/24/2011 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

R 121504988859 

00636102 06/24/2011 CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

R121269989734 

RI21528 

00636103 06/24/2011 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

R1215022484 

00636104 06/24/2011 FRONTIER UTILITIES INC. 

R1215268048 

00636105 06/24/2011 GARZA RENTALS 

RI215232910B 

00636106 06/24/2011 GASLIGHT APARTMENTS 

R1215259487B 

00636107 06/24/20 II GREYHOUND BUS LINES 

RI21666 GREYHOUND 

00636108 06/24/2011 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

R121772 HEB 

DlV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 
WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

1350 
4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5237 

5237 

5237 
5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5459 

5221 

Object Description 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Current Date: 06/l5/20 II 

Page 34 

Check Amount 

80.00 

410.00 

80.00 

100.00 

300.00 

80.00 

200.00 

Check Total 1)30.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 82.01 

Check Total 132.01 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

.check Total 140.00 

Transportation of Persons 35.00 

Check Total 35.00 

Food & Edible Items 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:53:34Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 06/24/20 II 

Current Date: 06/15/20 II 

Pal;!e 35 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriDtion DIV Dept Object Object Descl'iDtion Check Amonnt 

RI21647 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 263.33 

R121646 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 846.73 

Check Total 2.315.54 

00636109 06/24/2011 HERITAGE MEMORIAL FUNERAL HOME 

R1215659452B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00636110 06/24/2011 JUST ENERGY 

R121490989744 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00636111 06/24/2011 LEMA, MARIA ANTONIA 

R1215661020 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00636112 06/24/2011 LONE STAR CEMETARY SERVICES 

INVOICE #1130 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00636113 06/24/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

R121477 989743 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 34.11 

Check Total 34.11 

00636114 06/24/2011 NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 

R121478989743 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00636115 06/24/2011 OUR ENERGY LLC 

RI21349989737 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 24.34 

Check Total 24.34 

00636116 06/24/2011 RAMIREZ, MARIA HILDA 

R1215685679 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

00636117 06/24/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RET AIL SERVICES 

RI21303989366 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00636118 06/24/2011 SCHROEDER, JUSTIN S 

RI215676191B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 0612412011 

Check# Check Dt Description DIV Dept Object 

00636119 06/24/2011 STREAM ENERGY 

R121527 WEL 4120 5237 

00636120 06/24/2011 TXU ENERGY 

R121293631388 WEL 1350 5238 

00636121 06/24/2011 USPOSTALSERVrCE 

R121664 POSTAGE STAMPS WEL 4110 5217 

00636122 06/24/2011 WALNUT RIDGE CORPUS CHRISTI AP 

R1215229464B WEL 4120 5464 

Current Time: 15:53:34 


Current Ilate: 06/151201 


Object Description 

Pa~e 36 

Check Amount 

150.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 00.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Postage & Fed Express 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

Weltare Asssistance-Other 187.58 

Check Total 187.58 

LA Check Stock Total L866,436.26 

Grand Total 1,899,078.96 

http:1,899,078.96
http:L866,436.26


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. C.           

Meeting Date: 06/29/2011  

Boon Chapman

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees listed on TPA Check Register dated May 31,

2011 through June 10, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Boon Chapman



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of May 31, 2011 through June 10, 2011 


ICheck No·1 Payee CheckAmt ICheck Date I 
19403 Robert Cone M D 87.58 05/31/11 
19404 Southside Women's Center P A 2.76 05/31/11 
19405 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 60.00 05/31/11 
19406 Primary and Diagnostic Medical Center TX 52.00 05/31/11 
19407 OB/GYN ASSOC. OF CC 161.08 05/31/11 
19408 Jackson C Chen M D 47.50 05/31/11 
19409 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 22.12 05/31/11 
19410 Antonio Guzman M D 87.58 05/31/11 
19411 Quest Diagnostics Inc 151.03 05/31/11 
19412 Ellis G Main D 0 P A 147.46 05/31/11 
19413 Southside Womens Center 47.50 05/31/11 
19414 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 60.00 05/31/11 
19415 Cole-Perez M D, Mary Cathleen 52.00 05/31/11 
19416 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 38.60 05/31/11 
19417 KINZEL PHD, MACY 97.20 05/31/11 
19418 DSI Renal Inc 877.50 05/31/11 
19419 Coastal Childrens Clinic 87.58 05/31/11 
19420 William Dennis M D 60.00 05/31/11 
19421 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 10,136.60 05/31/11 
19422 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 90.00 05/31/11 
19423 Corpus Christi Womens Care Center 92.00 05/31/11 
19424 Quest Diagnostics Inc 927.74 05/31/11 
19425 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas LLP 109.17 05/31/11 
19426 Belinda Gonzalez M D P A 60.00 05/31/11 
19427 Coastal Bend Womens Center 105.94 05/31/11 
19428 Patel M D, Ashvinkumar 60.00 05/31/11 
19429 Bryan Corum M D 63.09 06/01/11 
19430 Radiology Associates, L L P 700.00 06/01/11 
19431 Jesse G Garcia MD 89.85 06/01/11 
19432 Frank E Martinez M D 60.00 06/01/11 
19433 Victoria Radiology Associates 51.49 06/01/11 
19434 Citizens Medical Center 9,830.92 06/01/11 
19435 Betterlife Bariatrics 577.89 06/01/11 
19436 Betterlife Bariatrics 2,311.55 06/01/11 
19437 Victoria Anesthesiology Associates 1,579.50 06/01/11 
19438 C C Allergy & Asthma Center 900.54 06/01/11 
19439 Corpus Christi Allergy & Dermatology 82.35 06/01/11 
19440 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 21,189.85 06/01/11 
19441 Charles J Rodman M D P A 1,459.46 06/01/11 
19442 Quest Diagnostics Inc 85.94 06/01/11 
19443 Ellis G Main D 0 P A 104.11 06/01/11 
19444 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 154.24 06/01/11 
19445 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 70.00 06/01/11 
19446 Quest Diagnostics Inc 461.85 06/01/11 
19447 Humpal Physical Therapy 281.62 06/01/11 
19448 Nitya Surgical Associates P L L C 11,700.01 06/01/11 
19449 Metropolitan Methodist Hospital 8,169.11 06/01/11 
19450 Gonzaba Medical Group 483.54 06/01/11 
19451 South Texas Eye Consultants 62.74 06/01/11 
19452 Corpus Christi Pain Medicine 60.00 06/01/11 
19453 Corpus Christi Urology Group, L L P 58.33 06/01/11 
19454 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 87.58 06/01/11 

http:8,169.11
http:11,700.01
http:1,459.46
http:21,189.85
http:1,579.50
http:2,311.55
http:9,830.92
http:10,136.60


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of May 31, 2011 through June 10, 2011 


ICheck No·1 Payee CheckAmt ICheck Date I 
19455 Ear Nose & Throat Associates 32.90 06/01/11 
19456 Abimael Perez M D 70.00 06/01/11 
19457 Robert Cone M D 150.08 06/01/11 
19458 Corpus Christi Nuerology 48.40 06/01/11 
19459 Corpus Christi Radio 54.19 06/01/11 
19460 Radiology Associates 78.24 06/01/11 
19461 Victoria Radiology Assoc 51.49 06/01/11 
19462 David Gilbert M D 87.58 06/01/11 
19463 Toribio R Garcia M D 300.00 06/01/11 
19464 Silverman M D Gregg 9.23 06/01/11 
19465 ABC Pediatrics 43.00 06/01/11 
19466 Bayside Medical Center 60.00 06/01/11 
19467 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 300.00 06/01/11 
19468 ABC Pediatrics 175.86 06/01/11 
19469 TLC Medical Center LLC 257.80 06/01/11 
19470 Corpus Christi Gastroenterology P L L C 60.00 06/01/11 
19471 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 1,546.99 06/01/11 
19472 The Doctors Center 52.00 06/02/11 
19473 Osvaldo A Brusco M D 60.00 06/02/11 
19474 Abdominal Specialists of S Texas 87.58 06/02/11 
19475 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 57.35 06/02/11 
19476 Driscoll Childrens Heart Center 2,803.10 06/02/11 
19477 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 13,840.39 06/02/11 
19478 Octavio J. Rodriguez MD. 94.63 06/02/11 
19479 Abdominal Specialists of STexas 350.19 06/02/11 
19480 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 31,770.03 06/02/11 
19481 Coastal Bend Pain Management 178.94 06/02/11 
19482 Kidney Specialists of South Texas 140.04 06/02/11 
19483 Lovoi M D, Michael S 123.03 06/02/11 
19484 Corpus Christi Urology Group 57.43 06/02/11 
19485 Spinecare LL P 907.20 06/02/11 
19486 Quest Diagnostics Inc 444.01 06/02/11 
19487 Surgical Associates Corpus Christi 22.12 06/02/11 
19488 Suresh Kulkarni, MD 120.10 06/02/11 
19489 South Texas Eye Consultants 62.74 06/02/11 
19490 Ellis G Main DO P A 453.30 06/02/11 
19491 Luis A Mackrizz M D 222.47 06/02/11 
19492 Villarreal M D, Arnoldo R 127.43 06/02/11 
19493 Toribio R Garcia M D 52.00 06/02/11 
19494 Espina M D, Eisen J 87.58 06/02/11 
19495 South Texas Brain and Spine Institute 2,382.41 06/02/11 
19496 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 667.05 06/02/11 
19497 C C Doctors Center South 52.00 06/02/11 
19498 Script Care Ltd 73,232.91 06/03/11 
19499 South Padre Island Pediatric Center 68.36 06/03/11 
19500 South Padre Island Pediatric Center 54.39 06/03/11 
19501 Shea Physical Therapy 85.89 06/03/11 
19502 Ear, Nose & Throat Associates 300.00 06/03/11 
19503 South Texas Eye Consultants 127.43 06/03/11 
19504 Coastal Bend Womens Center 291.58 06/03/11 
19505 Shea Physical Therapy 941.25 06/03/11 
19506 Alameda Fitness & Rehab 223.82 06/03/11 

2 

http:73,232.91
http:2,382.41
http:31,770.03
http:13,840.39
http:2,803.10
http:1,546.99


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of May 31, 2011 through June 10,2011 


ICheck No·1 Payee CheckAmt ICheck Date I 
19507 Dan Adams L P C 76.83 06/06/11 
19508 South Texas Eye Consultants 101.07 06/06/11 
19509 Corpus Christi Podiatry 162.76 06/06/11 
19510 Orthopaedic Surgery &Sports Medicine As 208.56 06/06/11 
19511 Dugan Eye Institute 106.00 06/06/11 
19512 South Texas Adult Medicine 87.58 06/06/11 
19513 Coastal Bend Family Medicine P A 60.00 06/06/11 
19514 Charles J Rodman M D P A 600.32 06/06/11 
19515 South Texas Eye Consultants 62.74 06/06/11 
19516 Coastal Bend Womens Center 247.07 06/06/11 
19517 Coastal Bend Womens Center 1,451.52 06/06/11 
19518 Acebo M D, Raymond B 120.00 06/06/11 
19519 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Chr 520.65 06/06/11 
19520 Corpus Christi Tots &Teens P A 120.00 06/06/11 
19521 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 87.58 06/06/11 
19522 Cancer Specialists of South Texas 306.64 06/06/11 
19523 Radiology Associates L L P 8.95 06/06/11 
19524 Juan F Caceres M D 105.50 06/06/11 
19525 Radiology Associates 116.67 06/06/11 
19526 Spohn Memorial Hospital 4,699.66 06/06/11 
19527 Psychiatric Consulting Service 405.42 06/06/11 
19528 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 176.72 06/06/11 
19529 Coastal Bend Foot Specialist 231.11 06/06/11 
19530 Jackson C Chen M D 87.58 06/06/11 
19531 Ancillary Care Services Inc 732.06 06/06/11 
19532 Longevity and Wellness Cntr of STX 8.81 06/06/11 
19533 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 724.49 06/06/11 
19534 DSI Renal Inc 877.50 06/06/11 
19535 Quest Diagnostics 140.02 06/06/11 
19536 Sally E Guerra L P C 76.83 06/06/11 
19537 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 98.60 06/06/11 
19538 Frank E Martinez M D 60.00 06/06/11 
19539 Shea Physical Therapy 104.54 06/06/11 
19540 Jesse G Garcia MD 52.00 06/06/11 
19541 Corpus Christi Family Wellness Center 125.06 06/06/11 
19542 Aeby D P M, Carl H 134.19 06/06/11 
19543 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 20.04 06/06/11 
19544 Radiology Associates, L L P 223.68 06/06/11 
19545 Radiology Associates L L P 34.35 06/06/11 
19546 Quest Diagnostic 225.17 06/06/11 
19547 Sparkling Sea Emergency Physicians 229.05 06/06/11 
19548 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 93.53 06/06/11 
19549 Comp Care Medical Center 169.09 06/06/11 
19550 Primary & Diagnostics Med Ctr of Tx 77.47 06/06/11 
19551 Primary and Diagnostic Medical Center TX 222.53 06/06/11 
19552 Coastal Bend Retina P A 439.51 06/06/11 
19553 Quest Diagnostics Inc 257.03 06/06/11 
19554 Mark A Dodson M D 35.06 06/06/11 
19555 William Dennis M D 245.46 06/06/11 
19556 Cole-Perez M D, Mary Cathleen 52.00 06/06/11 
19557 The Doctors Center 222.58 06/06/11 
19558 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 656.96 06/06/11 

3 

http:4,699.66
http:1,451.52


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of May 31, 2011 through June 10 , 2011 


ICheck No·1 Payee CheckAmt ICheck Date I 
19559 Quest Diagnostics Inc 1,101.97 06/06/11 
19560 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 43.90 06/06/11 
19561 Christus Medical Group 50.20 06/06/11 
19562 Rene Rodriguez M D P A 51.10 06/07/11 
19563 Corpus Christi Neurology 125.36 06/07/11 
19564 Sandia Neuromonitoring LLC 855.00 06/07/11 
19565 William Dennis M D 60.00 06/07/11 
19566 HealthSmart Preferred Care Inc 255.00 06/07/11 
19567 Tavares M D, Sergio 4,623.53 06/07/11 
19568 Calallen Minor Emergency Cntr 120.40 06/07/11 
19569 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 3,370.24 06/07/11 
19570 Quest Diagnostics Inc 125.91 06/07/11 
19571 Yvette Reyes MD. 87.58 06/07/11 
19572 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas LLP 36.41 06/07/11 
19573 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 300.00 06/07/11 
19574 Cancer Specialists of South Texas 87.58 06/07/11 
19575 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 43.00 06/07/11 
19576 Radiology Associates L L P 97.03 06/07/11 
19577 Andra J Winkler R N L P C L M F T 76.83 06/07/11 
19578 Hartman M D, Samuel 92.55 06/07/11 
19579 Villarreal M D, Arnoldo R 31.52 06/07/11 
19580 Lovoi M D, Michael S 175.16 06/07/11 
19581 Jakubowski M D, Wieslaw J 60.00 06/07/11 
19582 Robert S Williams M D P A 130.34 06/07/11 
19583 ABC Pediatrics 62.32 06/07/11 
19584 Radiology Associates L L P 491.28 06/07/11 
19585 Fuentes M D, Randy A 36.70 06/07/11 
19586 Alameda Fitness & Rehab 81.66 06/07/11 
19587 Corpus Christi Radio 193.67 06/07/11 
19588 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 1,202.40 06/08/11 
19589 Genomic Health Inc 1,298.70 06/08/11 
19590 Angela M Frost 76.83 06/09/11 
19591 C C Allergy & Asthma Center 147.44 06/09/11 
19592 Espina M D, Eisen J 262.74 06/09/11 
19593 Victoria Medical & Rehabilitation Assoc 57.71 06/09/11 
19594 Coastal Bend Pain Management 377.95 06/09/11 
19595 Ancillary Care Services Inc 119.48 06/09/11 
19596 Corpus Christi Urology Group L L P 151.23 06/09/11 
19597 Script Care Ltd 24.48 06/09/11 
19598 Coastal Childrens Clinic 87.58 06/09/11 
19599 John E Bishop M D 62.48 06/09/11 
19600 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 87.58 06/09/11 
19601 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 60.00 06/09/11 
19602 Juan F Caceres M D 245.34 06/09/11 
19603 Psychiatric Consulting Service 68.99 06/09/11 
19604 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 109.17 06/09/11 
19605 Radiology Associates 109.17 06/09/11 
19606 Spinecare L L P 945.00 06/09/11 
19607 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas 109.17 06/09/11 
19608 Quest Diagnostics Inc 198.27 06/09/11 
19609 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 205.12 06/09/11 
19610 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 255.89 06/09/11 

4 

http:1,298.70
http:1,202.40
http:3,370.24
http:4,623.53
http:1,101.97


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of May 31, 2011 through June 10 I 2011 


ICheck No·1 Payee Check Amt ICheck Date I 
19611 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 87.58 06/09/11 
19612 Radiology Associates, L L P 700.00 06/09/11 
19613 ABC Pediatrics 93.80 06/09/11 
19614 Eer, Nose & Throat Associates 245.69 06/09/11 
19615 Corpus Christi Neurology 48.40 06/09/11 
19616 Dan Adams L P C 153.66 06/10/11 
19617 Flores M D, William C 438.92 06/10/11 
19618 Salvador Zamora MD. 148.53 06/10/11 
19619 Ronald Woodson M D 80.31 06/10/11 
19620 Francisco A Acebo MD PLLC 60.00 06/10/11 
19621 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 180.84 06/10/11 
19622 Bayside Medical Center 60.00 06/10/11 
19623 Healthsmart Care Management Solutions 2,362.10 06/10/11 
19624 C C Doctors Center South 63.87 06/10/11 
19625 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 90.00 06/10/11 
19626 Rene Rodriguez M D P A 175.16 06/10/11 
19627 Claude A McLelland M D 87.58 06/10/11 
19628 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 36.05 06/10/11 
19629 Acebo M D, Raymond B 60.00 06/10/11 
19630 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 87.58 06/10/11 
19631 Wilson L Velazquez M D, P A 60.00 06/10/11 
19632 Longevity and Well ness Cntr of S TX 119.04 06/10/11 
19633 ABC Pediatrics 45.75 06/10/11 
19634 Ann M Aleman-Weinmann M D P A 141.76 06/10/11 
19635 psychiatric Consulting Service 68.99 06/10/11 
19636 ABC Pediatrics 65.50 06/10/11 
19637 Theriot M D, Eugene 594.00 06/10/11 
19638 Radiology Associates, L L P 121.39 06/10/11 
19639 Corpus Christi Family Wellness Center 53.12 06/10/11 
19640 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 1.82 06/10/11 
19641 Coastal Bend Womens Center 80.31 06/10/11 
19642 Cole-Perez M D, Mary Cathleen 52.00 06/10/11 
19643 Luisa Lira M D, P A 62.70 06/10/11 
19644 Jesse G Garcia MD 7.80 06/10/11 
19645 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 80.96 06/10/11 
19646 OB/GYN ASSOC. OF CC 1,536.75 06/10/11 
19647 Corpus Christi Obstetric Anesthesia 1,447.20 06/10/11 
19648 Coastal Bend Womens Center 80.31 06/10/11 
19649 David Simon 1,006.77 06/10/11 
19650 Quest Diagnostics Inc 1,047.44 06/10/11 
19651 Radiology Associates L L P 66.23 06/10/11 
19652 Doctors Mcintyre and Garza 66.99 06/10/11 
19653 Sandoval, Jaime D 60.00 06/10/11 
19654 Abdominal Specialists of S Texas 116.85 06/10/11 
19655 Terry R Groff M D 146.54 06/10/11 
19656 The Doctors Center 138.69 06/10/11 
19657 Juan F Caceres M D 80.31 06/10/11 
19658 Radiology Associates 109.17 06/10/11 
19659 Alice Heart Center 125.36 06/10/11 
19660 Alice Heart Center 200.42 06/10/11 
19661 OB/GYN Associates of Corpus Christi 420.40 06/10/11 

257,345.15 

5 

http:257,345.15
http:1,047.44
http:1,006.77
http:1,447.20
http:1,536.75
http:2,362.10


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. D.           

Meeting Date: 06/29/2011  

Special Motions

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated June 29, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Special Motions List

Special Motions Backup



Special Motions 

Commissioners Court on June 29,2011 


Nueces County, Texas 


I. 	 $2,000.00 payment to the Wesley Community Center for the purpose of promoting 
diabetes prevention and awareness that will benefit Nueces County residents. 
5110-1410/511003-5443 $2,000.00 

2. 	 $1,000.00 to Wesley Community Center for providing services and support of children in 
Nueces County. 
4300-5471 $1,000.00 FY10111 Outside Agency 

3. 	 $93,555.05 to Haeber Rooting Company for construction services related to the Nueces 
County McKinzie Jail Annex Roof Replacement project. 
1917-5312119174007-5312 $93,555.05 

4. $27,072.56 Payment No. 11 to SafeNet Services, LLC for construction services related to 
the Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds Improvements Package No.2 
1917-5312119172003-5312 1,919.43 
1917-5312/19172017-5312 25,077.32 
1917-5312119172021-5312 75.81 

$27,072.56 

5. 	 $70,361.49 to SafeNet Services, LLC for construction services related to the Banquete 
Park Phase II project 
2707 -5310 $70,361.49 

6. 	 $8,766.80 to Denton Navarro, Rocha & Bernal for professional legal services related to 
Nueces County Sheriffs and Constables Collective Bargaining. 
1285-5301 $8,766.80 

7. 	 $1,018.71 to Chaves, Obregon & Perales, LLP for professionallega1 services related to 
Christina Campos vs. Nueces County, Christus Spohn Health System. 
1285-5301 $1,018.71 

8. 	 $74,310.77 to Bay Area Contracting and Construction, Inc. for construction services 
related to the Amistad Park Improvements project. 
1915-5312119153319-5312 $74,310.77 

9. 	 $1,000.00 to Gulf Coast Council of La Raza, Inc. for programs designed to provide 
services to and support of troubled or "at risk" children 
4300-5479 $1,000.00 FYIO/11 Outside Agency 

http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:74,310.77
http:74,310.77
http:1,018.71
http:1,018.71
http:8,766.80
http:8,766.80
http:70,361.49
http:70,361.49
http:27,072.56
http:25,077.32
http:1,919.43
http:27,072.56
http:93,555.05
http:93,555.05
http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:2,000.00


Continuation - Special Motion for June 15, 20 II 

10. 	 $1,000.00 to Hispanic Women's Network of Texas for providing education services 
regarding the causes of heart disease and stroke, and services with respect to heart disease 
and stroke prevention 
1285-5478 $1,000.00 FYI0111 Outside Agency 

2 


http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00


, 


((ountp of j}UtCt~ 


Field Office 
4540 FM 892 
Robstown, TX 78380 
Telephone: (361) 387-1151 
Fax: (361) 387-9868 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

(9"Cwt (9.. (9~ 
COUNTY COMMISSIONER Main Office 

PRECINCT THREE Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard, Room 303.09 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 
Telephone: (361) 888-0267 

June 9,2011 

Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor /p7 

Oscar O. Ortiz ~-
Commissioner, Pct 3 

WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FYIO/ll Diabetes Funding" 
Approved CCT 3/3/2011 

k 
r, r. ,: t i i / 

{ 




'\,.. 

WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER 
Post Office Box 7099 


Corpus Christi, TX 78467 

361-880-8300 (P) I 361-880-6763 (F) 


INVOICE 

May 31,2011 
C'JIV' CT. hiJiviiNISTRATION 

PH#Honorable Oscar O. Ortiz 
Nueces County Commissioner, Pet. 3 PO# 

901 Leopard Street 
'ill 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Re: Contract #20110034 

For promoting diabetes awareness and prevention in Nueces County 
for FY 2010/2011 by providing public access to inforniation 
concerning prevention techniques, healthy diets, exercise, 
maintaining proper control of diabetes, and economical healthy meal 
planning. 

Thank you for your support. 

Please make your check payable to Wesley Community Center. 

NuecesCoDiabetes.lnv5-31-11 

4015 MacArthur 414 N. Matlana Ortiz BIvd(3
Robstown, 1)( 78380 .- Corpus Christi, 1)( 78416 

361-387-1451 361·880-8300 



Wesley Community Center 
Post Office Box 7099 


Corpus Christl, TX 78467 

361·880·8300 (P) I 361·880·6763 (F) 


May 31,2011 

Honorable Oscar O. Ortiz 
Nueces County Commissioner, Pct. 3 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

RE: Contract #20110034 

Dear Commissioner Ortiz: 

Please find enclosed Wesley Community Centers request for payment of 
the $2,000 contract for FY 201012011 that was approved by Nueces 
County Commissioners Court March 3,2011. 

Wesley Community Center is proud to partner with Commissioners Court 
in promoting diabetes awareness and prevention in Nueces County and to 
provide public access to information concerning prevention techniques, 
healthy diets, exercise, maintaining proper control of diabetes, and 
economical healthy meal planning. 

Please feel free to contact me at 880-8300 or 739-8802 if you have 
questions or require additional information. 

Sin?t~ 

Malinda Conway Faughn 
Executive Director 

Enclosure 

NuecesCo.PaymentReqDiabetes.5-31·11 

414 N. Matlana Ortiz Blvd 4015 MacArthur 
Robstown, 1)( 78380 Corpus Christi, 1)( 78416 

361-387-1451 361·880-8300 



Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 	 June 16,2011 

TO: 	 Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor . 

FROM: 	 Loyd Neal ~ 11 
County Jud~lll 

b dr 
SUBJECT: 	 WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FYIO/ll Outside Agency Funding" 
Contract Approved CCT 3/30111 
FY09/10 Report - CCT 2/9111 

L15lf) &./20- /I 
t- 27-/1 

DIL 
901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444· (361) 888-0445 FAX 



PR# 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT· 

'r 

RECEiVED 
WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER 

JUN 06 Z011Post Office Box 7099 

Corpus Christi, TX 78467 


361-880-8300 (P) I 361-880--6763 (F) 


INVOICE 


May 31 , 2011 

CGM. CT. ADMINISTRATION 

Honorable Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 
901 Leopard Street, Room 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

CODING 

Re: Contract #20110069 oD 

$~OOO. 
For providing services to and support of children in Nueces County 
for FY 2010/2011. 

ryQq-ro ~ CCr '2/q/ II 
Fy I trl/ ~ (!.cr 3/30/1 ( 

Thank you for your support. 

Please make your check payable to Wesley Community Center. 

NuecesCo.lnv5-31-11 

4015 MacArthur 

Corpus Christl, 1)( 78416 


361-880-8300 




County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Works 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Facilities Management 
Environmental Enforcement 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 


DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

June 7, 2011 

Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. Direct~~ ~AI 
Nueces County Department ~yvorks 

Estimate for Partial Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment No.4 from 
Haeber Roofing Company on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court. 

This payment request is for the N.C. McKinzie Jail Annex Roof Replacement Project, which 
was approved in commissioners' court February 17,2010. 

Attachments 

,,/~:id &- /0-/1 

Ac~t?! t clc ,- -2'1~ 1/ 

1>J.Z
901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: McKinzie Jail Annex Roof Replacement 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2834-09 
Contractor: Haeber Roofing Company 
Estimate No.: 4 For the Pay Period: 05/31/11 
Date of Contract Award: 02/17/10 Notice to Proceed: 09/01/10 
Original Contract Amount: $ 568,508.00 Original Contract Days: 180 
Total Change Order Amount: $ - Change in Contract Days: 31 
Less Contingency: $ - Adjusted Contract Days: 211 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $ 568,508.00 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty 

Quanity & Units 
Qty 

Complete 
Contract 

Price Amount 

1 Roof Removal & Dry In Material 1 LS 0.90 $230,000.00 $207,000.00 

2 Roof Removal & Dry In Labor 1 LS 0.90 $113,150.00 $101,835.00 

3 Roofing Cap Sheet & Flashing Material 1 LS 0.60 $103,500.00 $62,100.00 

4 Roofing Cap Sheet & Flashing Labor 1 LS 0.60 $39,790.00 $23,874.00 

5 Sheet Metal Materials 1 LS 0.75 $19,550.00 $14,662.50 

6 Sheet Metal Labor 1lS 0.75 $24,150.00 $18,112.50 
1 

7 Skid 0 Can 1 LS 0.80 $750.00 $600.00 

8 Permit 1 LS 1.00 $900.00 $900.00 

9 Roof System Warranty 1 LS 1.00 $4,300.00 $4,300.00 

10 Payment & Performance Bonds 1 LS 1.00 $5,938.00 $5,938.00 

11 Windstorm Engineering Certificate 1lS 0.00 $375.00 $0.00 

12 Equipment & Consumables 1 LS 0.40 $26,105.00 $10,442.00 

ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $449,764.00 

1 of 3 

I 



.. 
ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 

Change Order Numbers Description Amount 

1 Add 31 working days $0.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $0.00 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 

1 1 124 $126,231.72 

2 2 21 $64,100.78 

3 3 20 $143,388.25 

4 
TOTAL PAYMENTS PREVIOUSLY AUTHORIZED $333,720.75 I 

IContract Balance Remaining $141 ,232.20 IContract Days Remaining 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


A Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $ 449,764.00 / 

B Materials Stored at Close of Period [Schedule Attached] $ -
C Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $ 22,488.20 / 
0 

E 

Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] 

Total Payments Previously Authorized 

$ 

$ 

427,275.80 

33~ 7'2fl..:Z-t:.. 

t/
V 

F BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [0 - El $ /93,555.05 

"
2 of3 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT
CODING 

i RECEIVIN 
!----=fjf....=---'--;.-.c'-+---'----' 

Jqn-53/~/qI71007-531?-



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 

belief, I certify that all Items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 

Partial Payment are correct. that all work has been performed and/or material 

supplied In full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 

and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 

the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 

including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 

the ."Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 


YAEBER BOO~~ 

By: ~RA..tb-~ Date: 05/19/11~ CONTRACTOR, 
~rra:::r, ! 

-e,~elt4I!!f!!~'! RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial .i 
:

Payment is recommended for payment. 

Date: _{,_-_2_--..;.11__ 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

Date: _______By: 
-N-U-EC-E-S~CO~U--N~TY~,~T=EXA~S~-------

COUNTY JUDGE 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 


" 

30f3 

Revised 712312009 



county ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Works 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Enforcement 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 


DATE: 	 June 8,2011 

TO: 	 Ms. Margaret Hayes 

Nueces County Auditor 


FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., DirectoH' 

Nueces County Departme~~rks 


SUBJECT: 	 Special Motions Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Application for Payment No. 11 from 
SafeNet Services, LLC on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court. 

This payment request is the Improvements Package No.2 relating to the Richard M. 
Borchard Regional Fairgrounds for period to May 31,2011. This project was approved in 
Commissioners Court 07/14/2010. 

Attachments 

II 
'{;- // 

/ 

·:L 
901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



~ I.l.!.:LI NaismithEngineering,Inc 

ENGINEERING _ ENVIRONMENTAL_ SURVEYING 

E.STABLlSHE.D 1949 

60 years ofEllgilleerillg Excellellce 

June 7, 2011 

Attention: Glen Sullivan, P .E. 

Honorable Judge Loyd Neal 
Nueces County Judge 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Re: 	 IFB 2848-10 - Improvements Package No.2 
Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairground 
SafeNet Services, LLC Estimate for Payment No. 11 

Dear Judge Neal: 

Please find enclosed three (3) copies of the Estimate for Payment No. 11 (IFB 2848-10) for 
SafeNet Services, LLC in the amount of $27,072.56. The total value of SafeNet's contract is 
$4,686,902.51 and to date, retainage held (5%) is in the amount of $224,747.93. We have 
reviewed and approved the Application and Certification for Payment along with the attached 
documentation. 

Submit payment and one copy of the Application and Certification for Payment directly to 
SafeNet Services, LLC. Keep one copy for Nueces County files and return one copy to Naismith 
Engineering, Inc. for our records. 

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me directly at 814-9900. 

Sincerely, 

NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC. 
TBPE No. F-355 

~t5.~/1!.

Le s B. Shrier, P.E. 

Project Manager / Senior Structural Engineer 


Enclosures 

X;\7785 - Heritage Center\2009 Imp Pkg 2\Pay Estimates\IFB 2848-10 Pay Estimate No. l1.doc 

4501 Gollihar Road. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 • 800-677-2831 361-814-9900 Fax 361-814-4401 • naismith-engineering.com 

http:naismith-engineering.com
http:224,747.93
http:4,686,902.51
http:27,072.56


Tota! Paid to 

Date 


Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds 
2009·2010 Improvements Payment Tracking 

Bid No. Description Approved 8udget 
OnginalSid Change Order Curnent Contrac 

Contractor
Package Amount Amount Amount 

IPI 1 NC lor Exhib. Bide. No. 1 $1 000,000.00 $784.137.00 SaleNet Services 
IPi 1A Change Order No 1 $1.641,00 SaleNel Services 
IP1 2 EXhib. Bldg" No. 1 Pavement S87,480,00 $77,683.00 SaleNet Services 
IPI 3 Sidewalk C $90000.00 $63989.00 SareNet Services 
IPI 4 Galv. Steel TrencM Covers $100,000.00 $49.091.00 SateNe! Services 
PO 5 NC Service Calls $11.853.19 Malek. Inc. 
PO 6 Gas Pressure Test $670.00 RA Schmidt Co. 
PO 1 Landscape Pump Service $19,295.00 RA Schmidl Co, 

a 
9 Stllot.IIP1 $1 277,480.00 $1.006.284,19 $1.008.264,19 
10 78,93% 

IP2 11 Locker Rooms 8. Showe:'S $315,000,00 
IP2 12 Conditioned Storage Bldg, $1.000000,00 
IP2 13 $toraQ0 Pavement $140,000.00 
IP2 14 Storage Walkway $125.000,00 $5.980.00 so 00 55,980.00 SareNet Services SS,762.04 
IP2 15 Eo.;.nl ParkinQ Lot A $142.200,00 $159,925,00 SO,OO $159.925,00 SateNa! Services $159,925.00 
11'2 16 RV Parking Lot 9 65 Slots $700,000.00 $1,544.443.00 $2,848,07 $1,647,291.07 SafeNet Services $1,492,027,33 
IP2 17 Dumpster Pad $65,000,00 $6,720.00 SO,OO $6.720.00 SafeNet SONices $6.72009: 
IP2 18 Public Parl<inc lot F $315,000.00 $224,203,00 $0.00 $224,203.00 SataNet Services $239,809,1 
11"2 19 Arena Shed Expansion $556.250.00 $485.548.00 $24,689.18 $510.238,18 SaieNet Services $510.238, 
IP2 2() RV Parking Lot D {25 Slots $4SO,000,00 $35e.o47.oo SO.OO $356.047.00 SafeNet Services $341.384 
11"2 21 Perimeter Fence $1SO,000,00 $66.348.00 SO,OO $66,348,00 SareNet Services $66,062.35 
IP2 22 Landscape 8. Irrigation $150,000.00 $188.976.00 SO.OO $188.976.00 SaleNe! Services $22.88246 
IP2 23 Sile Lighting $300,000.00 $219,565,00 SO.OO $219.56500 SeieNet Servicas 5219,56500 
IP2 24 Arena Kitchen improvements $20,000,00 $102.608,00 $5,949.26 $108.55126 SateNet Services ,108.557.26 
PO 25 Site $ignage $20,000.00 Nolin IP2 Not in IP2 Not in IP2 $000 
IP2 26 Library Parkinq Exoansicn $120·.000.00 $104.866,00 SO.OO $104.86600 SafeNet Services $107,20281 
IP3 2:l Marquee $250,00000 Not in IP2 Not in IP2 NoUn IP2 __~OO 

21> 
29 Sutota! 11"2 $4,878.450.00 $4.653,416.00 S33.486.51 $4,686,902.51 
30 95.39% 96,07% 

31 Project Summary $6.155,930.00 $5,661,680.19 $5.695.16< 
32 91,91% 92.52% I ~I 88~ 

Nates; 
1. Line items 1, lA, 2, 3 and 4 are included in ImproWiment Package No 1 (IFS 2S2~91 
2.. Line Items 11 through 24 and:as are included in Improvement Package No 2 (IFB 2848·10) 

Site Signage HeseNe ~20,Ooo,00 

Marquee Reserve $318.400.00 
Rock EngineeMng Testing Services $33.464.00 

Available Contengency Funds $88,899.30 

UP<lated: 611012011 



Description 
Current Work I Total Work 
Completed Completed 

Notes; 
1. Line items 1, 1A, 2, 3 and 4 are included in Improvement Package No 1 (IFB 2825.09) 
2. Line Items 11 through 24 and 26 are included in Improvement Package No 2 (IFB 2848·10) 

Site Signage Reserve $20,000.00 
Marquee Reserve $318,400.00 
Rock Engineering Testing Services $33,464.00 

Available Contengency Funds $88,899.30 

RECEIVED 

JUN 07 2011 
NUECES COUNTY 


DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS 


19172001-5312 $0.00 

19172002-5312 $0.00 

19172003-5312 $1,919.43 

19172005-5312 $0.00 

19172007-5312 $0.00 

19172008-5312 $0.00 

19172009-5312 $0.00 

19172010·5312 $0.00 

19172011-5312 $0.00 

19172012-5312 $0.00 

19172014-5312 $0.00 

19172017-5312 $251077.32 
19172018-5312 $0.00 

Updated: 6/2/201119172021-5312 $75.81 
$27,072.56 

http:27,072.56
http:251077.32
http:1,919.43


~PPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 

'0 OWNER: Nueces County PROJECT: IFB-2848-10 APPLlCA TION NO #11 Distribution to: 

90 I Leopard St ~OWNER 
Corpus Christi, TX 7840 I ~ENGINEER 

PER;CDTO: May 31, 2011 ~CONTRACTOR 
ROM CONTRACTOR: VIA ENGINEER: CJ 

SafeNet Services, LLC Naismith Engineering, Inc D 
1321 Glenoak Dr 4501 Golihar Rd PROJECT NOS: 
Corpus Chisti, TX 78418 Corpus Christi, TX 78411 SafeN",t Projet;'t No, IOC 111 

'ONTRACT FOR: RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 CONTRACT DATE July 14,2010 

;ONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT The undersigned '_ontractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, 
pplication is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract infonnatior: ~nd belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been 
ontinuation Sheet, Document G703, is attached, completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by 

the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and 

/ payments received from the Owner, and that current payment shown herein is now due, 

. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM $ 4,653,416,00 - / 
Net change by Change Orders $ 33,486,51 \1/ CONTRALI OK: SafeNet Services, LLC 

, CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line 1± 2) $ 4,686,902.51 V 
TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO $ 4,494,958,69 

DATE (Column G on G703) 

-, ,A~
f" 

Cou

By: , 

st 
~ June 1,2011 

, RET AINAGE: 
Do<, _ • > ''' __,''''''''.".,.,.O'c,", ::__ ' . a, 5 % of Completed Work $ $224,747,93 ,/' ' ~:~"::':~;;';',,,;,,:,,,__ ~C'[I',1\ R. \lll,J,ltcr-/{ I'(Column D + Eon G703) . '/ ," ")' I, " "II " , ", ,'5 ' nty of. ,':."'\ .','<. _~ ~ !:J "1","( Snn8 c, rcx ... ~ 

,,' ;'.' • r ~ f\~(11n'V ~ t.. Jj _,b, 0 % of Stored Material my of.' • V1U ,,1\911 ""';'~'" My' 
I",.-u/ n_, "' 

'Cr''''lmLssiofl ;=':p:re5 $_----- ~ ," , :t~" ~ (Column F on G703) • ;,?,'~'. ' . "'~',....."I '''''''''''' ~ -;... "t Iff '. ','.'Total Retainage (Lines 5a + 5b or M ....'11 ...\\\ 

Total in Column lofG703) $ 224,747.93 MENT 
. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE $ 4,270,210,76 ;/ In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the data 

(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total) comprising the application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the best of the 
, LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR Architert', knowledee, infonnation and belief the Work has progressed as indicated. 

PA YMENT (Line 6 from prior Certificate) , $4.243.[)8,20 I the quality 01 tn~ ',vor/{ .s in accordance with the Contract Documents, and the Contractor 
, CURRENT PA YMENT DUE $ 27,072.56 V / IS entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED 

BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE $ 416,691.75 if' 
(Line 3 less Line 6) AMOUNT CERTIFIED, , , ,$ 1--2.1, () 12 ·~ 

I 
CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY ADDITIONS I DEDUCTIONS 

Total changes approved 
in orevious months bv Owner $33,486.51 

Total aoproved this Month $0,00 

TOTALS $33,486.51 I $0,00 

NET CHANGES by Change Order $3],48651 

(Attach erpianalion ifamount certified differs from the amollnt applied. Initial all figures on this 
Applicatjon.an~he Continuation Sheet that are changed to conform with the amount certified.) 

te/zLZIoII 
ificate is not negotiable, The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the I 


Contl'l1ctor named herem, Issuance, payment and acceptance ot payment are WIthout 

prejudice tJ <illy ::?,hts cfthe Owner or Contractor under this Contract. 


/9/7-53/OL 

PR# 

ENGl~~ 

V-~ T--J- ~~Date, 

http:416,691.75
http:27,072.56
http:224,747.93
http:4,686,902.51


------- - - ----------- -------- -------------------

--------

-------------

-------------

SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICA TION FOR PA YMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: #11 
Contractor's signed certification is attached, APPLICATION DATE: 6/1/20]l 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar, PERIOD 1'0: 5/31/2011 
Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

A B C 0 F G H I 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERlALS TOTAL %" BALANCE RETAINAGE 
NO. VALUE FROM PREVlOUS T~ ~!~ ~;:il:OD PRESENTLY (G.;-C)COMPLETED TOF!NISH (IF VARIABLE 

APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C - G) RATE) 
(D+ E) (NOT IN TO DATE 

DORE) (D+E+F) 
General Conditions 1 

a Bonding $50,295.00 $50,295.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,295.00 100% $2,514.75
SWpppc $2,830.00 $2,830.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,830.00 100% $141.50 
Supervisiond $38,098.00 $38,098.00 JlO.OO $0.00 $38,098.00 100% $1,904.90 

e Administration $65,671.00 $65,671.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65,671.00 100% $3,283.55 
f Temporary Facilities $4,245.00 $4,245.00 $0,00 $0.00 $4,245.00 100% $212.25 
g Temporary Electrical NEC $1,633.00 $1,633.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,633.00 100% $81.65 

General Site Work --------- ....... ..
-~--- ------------------ --- ... - --- --.. ------------~ ----- - --....- ------- -- -- .. 
Silt Fencel RFDs $9,983.00 $9,983.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,983.00 100% $499.15 

a Fire Line $126,056.00 $126,056.00 $0.00 $0.00 $126,056.00 100% $6,302.80
b General Stormwater $31,975.00 $31,975.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31,975.00 100% $1,598.75 
c Sanitary Sewer $14,941.00 $14,941.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,941.00 100% $747.05 

NEC Feesd $19,695.00 $19,M5.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,695.00 100% $984.75 
e Robstown Utilities (Move Pole) $2,700.00 $2,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,700.00 100% $135.00 
f Repair Existing Ditch $6,226.00 $6,226.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,226.00 100% $311.30 

Construct Berm g $8,856.00 $8,856.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,856.00 100% $442.80 
h Berm Cuts $8,960.00 $8,960.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,960.00 100% $448.00 
i Survey $3,775.00 $3,775.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,775.00 100% $188.75 

Site Grading j $9,288.00 $9,288.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,288.00 100% $464.40 
Final Grade k $5,466.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $5,466.00 $0.00 

! Overlay/Crack Seal N/S Road $48,644.00 $48,644.00 '1;0.00 $0.00 $48,644.00 100% $2,432,20 
m Cut/Select Fill Sidewalks $3,570.00 $3,570.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,570.00 100% $178.50 
II Bollards $14,151.00 $12,735.90 $0.00 $0.00 $12,735.90 90% $1,415.10 $636.80 
0 Temporary Electrical Connection $7,560,00 $7,560.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,560,00 100% $378.00 

Trash Disposal $8,164.00P $8,164.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,164.00 100% $408.20 
Site Concrete q $46,785.00 $45,849.30 $935.70 $0.00 $46,785,00 100% $2,339.25 

r ReCaulk Windows Ex. Hall A & B $54,425.00 $54,425.00 $0.00 $0.00 $54,425.00 100% $2,721.25 
s Landscaping $173,324.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $173,324.00 $0.00 

.Fencing -- ---------------- ----------------------- ----------------.._- ----------------------J ------- .. _---------- - -- --- ... ----- ... _- - - -
a Wood fence $54,305,00 $54,305.00 $0.00 $0.00 $54,305.00 100% $2,715.25
b Chain link fence $4,930.00 $4,930.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,930.00 100% $246.50 
c Loop Road Gate $3,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $3,200,00 $0.00 
d Dumpster Fence $3,170.00 $3,170.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,170.00 100% $158.50 

I 

http:3,170.00
http:3,170.00
http:3,170.00
http:3,200.00
http:4,930.00
http:4,930.00
http:4,930.00
http:2,715.25
http:54,305.00
http:54,305.00
http:173,324.00
http:173,324.00
http:2,721.25
http:54,425.00
http:54,425.00
http:54,425.00
http:2,339.25
http:45,849.30
http:46,785.00
http:8,164.00
http:8,164.00
http:8,164.00
http:7,560.00
http:1,415.10
http:12,735.90
http:12,735.90
http:14,151.00
http:3,570.00
http:3,570.00
http:3,570.00
http:48,644.00
http:48,644.00
http:48,644.00
http:5,466.00
http:5,466.00
http:9,288.00
http:9,288.00
http:9,288.00
http:3,775.00
http:3,775.00
http:3,775.00
http:8,960.00
http:8,960.00
http:8,960.00
http:8,856.00
http:8,856.00
http:8,856.00
http:6,226.00
http:6,226.00
http:6,226.00
http:2,700.00
http:2,700.00
http:2,700.00
http:19,695.00
http:19,M5.00
http:19,695.00
http:14,941.00
http:14,941.00
http:14,941.00
http:1,598.75
http:31,975.00
http:31,975.00
http:31,975.00
http:6,302.80
http:126,056.00
http:126,056.00
http:126,056.00
http:9,983.00
http:9,983.00
http:9,983.00
http:1,633.00
http:1,633.00
http:1,633.00
http:4,245.00
http:4,245.00
http:4,245.00
http:3,283.55
http:65,671.00
http:65,671.00
http:65,671.00
http:1,904.90
http:38,098.00
http:38,098.00
http:38,098.00
http:2,830.00
http:2,830.00
http:2,830.00
http:2,514.75
http:50,295.00
http:50,295.00
http:50,295.00


SafuN~SeN~~,~C RMB~i~roun~I~_e_m_e_n_t_s_P_a_c_k_a~g~e~2____~_~_~~_________ 
APPLICATION AND CERTlFlCA nON FOR PAYMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES. LLC APPLICATION NO' #11 
COl1tractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICA TION DATE: 6/1/2011 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 5/31/2011 
Use Column I on Contracts where variable retaillage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

A B C D -E F G H I 

ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS TOTAL % 
 BALANCE RETAINAGE 
NO. VALUE FROM PREVIOUS TIllS PERIOD PRESENTLY COMPLETED (G C) TO FINISH (IF VARIABLE 

APPLICAnON STORED AND STORED (C ·G) RATE)
(0+ E) (NOT IN TO DATE 

DORE) (D+E+F) 

~ Parking Lots A & B ----------..--.. _--- -------....---------.._-- ... ----- .... _----------- --- .._-- ..... _---------..--- -_ .... -------... --~-- .... - -------- -----_ .. ------------ -... _---------
a Fill/Subgrade $59,945.00 $59,945.00 $0.00 $0.00 $59,945.00 100% $2,997.25
b Limestone Base $1 14,256.00 $114,256.00 $0.00 $0.00 $114,256.00 100% $5,712.80 
c Asphalt $79,439.00 $79,439.00 $0.00 $0.00 $79,439.00 100% $3,971.95
d Striping/Wheelstops/Signage $10,701.00 $10,165.95 $0.00 $0.00 $10,165.95 95% $535.05 $508.30 
e Electrical Rough $41,040.00 $41,040.00 $0.00 $0.00 $41,040.00 100% $2,052.00
f Electrical Final $31,320.00 $31,320.00 :;;0.00 $0.00 $31,320.00 100% $1,566.00 
g Storm water $16,124.00 $16,124.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,124.00 100% $806.20 

~ Parking: Lot G - ----------------- ---------.._------... _---- ---...-.. ------------- ------- -----... _--------- ""-------_.. ---------- --..._---- ----------- ..------- ------------
a Demolition $1,651.00 $1,651.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,651.00 100% $82.55 
b Fi lI/Subgrade $20,552.00 $20,552.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,552.00 100% $1,027.60 
c Limestone Base $27,187.00 $27,187.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27,187.00 100% $1,359.35
d Concrete Paving $47,500.00 $47,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $47,500.00 100% $2,375.00 
e Striping $150.00 $150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150.00 100% $7.50 

§ Parking Lots C & D ---_ .. ------- .. ----- -------------....-..._---- ------~ --------- ... _- -------------......----..-- -------------------- -------- ---... -------_ ....----- ------------
a Fill/Subgrade $238,275.00 $238,275.00 .];0.00 $0.00 $238,275.00 100% $11,913.75
b Limestone Base $310,830.00 $310,830.00 $0.00 $0.00 $310,830.00 100% $15,541.50 
c Rough Electric $357,346.00 $357,346.00 $0.00 $0.00 $357,346.00 100% $17,867.30
d Rough Plumbing $64,468.00 $64,468.00 $0.00 $0.00 $64,468.00 100% $3,223.40 
e Asphalt $98,743.00 $98,743.00 $0.00 $0.00 $98,743.00 100% $4,937.15
f Final Electric $276,831.00 $276,831.00 $0.00 $0.00 $276,831.00 100% $13,841.55 
g Final Plumbing $23,167.00 $23,167.00 $0.00 $0.00 $23,167.00 100% $1,158.35
h Stripe $2,377.00 $0.00 $2.020.45 $0.00 $2,020.45 85% $356.55 $10102 
i Stormwater $43,280.00 $43,280.00 $0.00 $0.00 $43,280.00 100% $2,164.00 

1 Parking: Lot E --... _-----... _-- .._--- --..._-----....---.._-..... _--- ""------------.._-- .... -.._---_ .... ----..--------- ..... --------------- --- -.. _--- ..- ------------------- ----------... _
a FiliI Subgrade $63,480.00 $63,480.00 $0.00 $0.00 $63,480.00 100% $3,174.00
b Limestone Base $63,148.00 $63,148.00 $0.00 $0.00 $63,148.00 100% $3,157.40 
c Rough Electric $65,754.00 $65,754.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65,754.00 100% $3,287.70
d Rough Plumbing $14,786.00 $14,786.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,786.00 100% $739.30 
e Asphalt $45,938.00 $45,938.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45,938.00 100% $2,296.90
f Final Electric $53,649.00 $53,649.00 $0.00 $0.00 $53,649.00 100% $2,682.45 
g Final Plumbing $3,302.00 $3,302.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,J02.00 100% $165.10 
h Stripe $399.00 $319.20 $79.80 $0.00 $399.00 100% $19.95
i Stormwater $11,588.00 $11,588.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,588.00 100% $579.40 

2 

http:11,588.00
http:11,588.00
http:11,588.00
http:3,J02.00
http:3,302.00
http:3,302.00
http:2,682.45
http:53,649.00
http:53,649.00
http:53,649.00
http:2,296.90
http:45,938.00
http:45,938.00
http:45,938.00
http:14,786.00
http:14,786.00
http:14,786.00
http:3,287.70
http:65,754.00
http:65,754.00
http:65,754.00
http:3,157.40
http:63,148.00
http:63,148.00
http:63,148.00
http:3,174.00
http:63,480.00
http:63,480.00
http:63,480.00
http:2,164.00
http:43,280.00
http:43,280.00
http:43,280.00
http:2,020.45
http:2.020.45
http:2,377.00
http:1,158.35
http:23,167.00
http:23,167.00
http:23,167.00
http:13,841.55
http:276,831.00
http:276,831.00
http:276,831.00
http:4,937.15
http:98,743.00
http:98,743.00
http:98,743.00
http:3,223.40
http:64,468.00
http:64,468.00
http:64,468.00
http:17,867.30
http:357,346.00
http:357,346.00
http:357,346.00
http:15,541.50
http:310,830.00
http:310,830.00
http:310,830.00
http:11,913.75
http:238,275.00
http:238,275.00
http:238,275.00
http:2,375.00
http:47,500.00
http:47,500.00
http:47,500.00
http:1,359.35
http:27,187.00
http:27,187.00
http:27,187.00
http:1,027.60
http:20,552.00
http:20,552.00
http:20,552.00
http:1,651.00
http:1,651.00
http:1,651.00
http:16,124.00
http:16,124.00
http:16,124.00
http:1,566.00
http:31,320.00
http:31,320.00
http:31,320.00
http:2,052.00
http:41,040.00
http:41,040.00
http:41,040.00
http:10,165.95
http:10,165.95
http:10,701.00
http:3,971.95
http:79,439.00
http:79,439.00
http:79,439.00
http:5,712.80
http:114,256.00
http:114,256.00
http:14,256.00
http:2,997.25
http:59,945.00
http:59,945.00
http:59,945.00


SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO; #11 
Contractor's signed certification is attached, APPLICA TlON DATE: 6/1/2011 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest do liar, PERJOD TO: 5/31/2011 
Use Column Ion Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply, ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO; 

A B C D E_ F G H I 

ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPl 1-, I t- u 
 MATERIALS TOTAL % BALANCE RETAINAGE 
NO, VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD PRESENTLY COMPLETED (G C) TO FINISH (IF VARIABLE 

APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C·G) RATE) 
(D + E) (NOT IN TO DATE 

DOR E) (D+E+F) -~ Arena Ex(!ansion #1 --------...... _---.._-- "" ... --------------------- ...----- ------------- ----------------------- -------------------- -------- ------------------ ----~--------

a Demo concrete $1,080.00 $1,080,00 $0,00$0.00 $1,080.00 100% $54.00 
b Cut/Select Fill $9,504.00 $9,504.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,504,00 100% $475.20 
c Concrete Piers $7,400.00 $7,400.00 '1;0.00 $0.00 $7,400.00 100% $370.00 
d Concrete Foundation/Aprons $25,600.00 $25,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,600.00 100% $1,280.00 
e Metal bldg on site $77,832.00 $77,832.00 $0.00 $0.00 $77,832.00 100% $3,89\.60
f Erect metal bldg $31,860.00 $31,860,00 $0,00 $0.00 $31,860.00 100% $1,593.00 

Electrical $11,210.00 $11,210.00 $0,00 $0.00 $11,210.00 100% $560.50 
g Install railings $23,685.00 $23,685.00 $0.00 $0,00 $23,685.00 100% $1,184,25 
h Final grade $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $0,00 $0,00 $1,200,00 100% $60.00 
i Plumbing $13,103,00 $13,103.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,103.00 100% $655,15 
J Sound System Expansion $13,475,00 $13,475.00 $0,00 $0,00 $13,475.00 100% $673,75 

2 Arena Ex~ansion #2 ...--.._.._-_..._- -- .. - ...- ---.....-----------..------ ------- -_ ....-----_ ..... --------------_ .. ----_ ..... -- ... --_ .. -.._-- -_ ..----- -------- ---------_ ..-------- ------------
a Demo concrete $\,080.00 $1,080,00 $0,00 $0.00 $1,080.00 100% $54.00 
b Cut/Select Fill $9,504.00 $9,504.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,504,00 100% $475,20 
c Concrete Piers $7,400,00 $7,400,00 $0.00 $0,00 $7,400.00 100% $370.00 
d Concrete Foundation! Aprons $25,600.00 $25,600.00 $0,00 $0.00 $25,600,00 100% $1.280.00 
e Metal bldg on site $77,832.00 $77,832.00 $0.00 $0,00 $77,832.00 100% $3,891.60
f Erect metal bldg $31,860,00 $31,80.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31,860.00 100% $1,593,00 

Electrical $11,210,00 $11,210.00 '£0.00 $0.00 $11,210,00 100% $560.50 
g I nstall railings $23,685,00 $23,685.0u $0.00 $0,00 $23,685,00 100% $1.184.25 
h Final grade $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $0,00 $0.00 $1,200.00 100% $60.00 
i Plumbing $13,103,00 $13,103,00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,103.00 100% $655.15 

10 Announcer's Booth ---------....._------ -...--------------------- ------------------- ---------------------_ .. ..------_ .. ------_ ..-- .. ---..---- ------------_ .. ----- ----- ..------
a Structural Steel $27,012.00 $27,012.00 $0.00 $0,00 $27,012,00 100% $1,350,60 
b Wood Decking $985.00 $985.00 $0.00 $0.00 $985.00 100% $49.25 

!! Arena Concession Im~rovements ....-.._---_ ..------... - ..----------------_ ..---- --------------.......-- ----------------------- ------- ------- ...._---- -------- ------ .. _------_ .. --- ------------
a Demolition $1,216,00 $1,216.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,216.00 100% $60.80 
b Electrical Rough $14,530.00 $14,530.00 $0,00 $0.00 $14,530.00 100% $726.50 
c Electrical Final $9,605.00 $9,605.00 $0.00 $0,00 $9,605.00 100% $480.25 
d Plumbing $41,245,00 $41,245.00 $0,00 $0.00 $41,245.00 100% $2,062.25 
e Install Exhaust Fans/Hood $14,040,00 $14,040.00 'SO.OO $0,00 $14,040.00 100% $702,00
f Deep Frier $9,792,00 $9,792.00 $0,00 $0.00 $9,792.00 100% $489.60 
g CMU Work $810.00 $688,50 $121.50 $0.00 $810.00 100% $40.50 
h Doors/F rames!hardware $1,823,00 $1,549.55 $0.00 $0.00 $1,549.55 85% $273.45 $77.48 

-' 

http:1,549.55
http:1,549.55
http:9,792.00
http:9,792.00
http:14,040.00
http:14,040.00
http:2,062.25
http:41,245.00
http:41,245.00
http:9,605.00
http:9,605.00
http:9,605.00
http:14,530.00
http:14,530.00
http:14,530.00
http:1,216.00
http:1,216.00
http:27,012.00
http:27,012.00
http:13,103.00
http:1,200.00
http:1,200.00
http:1,200.00
http:1.184.25
http:23,685.0u
http:11,210.00
http:31,860.00
http:31,80.00
http:3,891.60
http:77,832.00
http:77,832.00
http:77,832.00
http:1.280.00
http:25,600.00
http:25,600.00
http:7,400.00
http:9,504.00
http:9,504.00
http:1,080.00
http:13,475.00
http:13,475.00
http:13,103.00
http:13,103.00
http:1,200.00
http:1,200.00
http:23,685.00
http:23,685.00
http:23,685.00
http:11,210.00
http:11,210.00
http:11,210.00
http:1,593.00
http:31,860.00
http:31,860.00
http:3,89\.60
http:77,832.00
http:77,832.00
http:77,832.00
http:1,280.00
http:25,600.00
http:25,600.00
http:25,600.00
http:7,400.00
http:7,400.00
http:7,400.00
http:9,504.00
http:9,504.00
http:1,080.00
http:1,080.00


------------------

------------------

------------------- --------------------

-------------------- -------- ----------------- -- -------------

SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds ImJlrovements Package 2 
APPLICA TION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PA YMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO; #11 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE; 6/1/2011 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO; 5/31/2011 

Use Column Ion Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO; 

A B C D I E F G H I 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETfm MATERIALS TOTAL % BALANCE RETAINAGE 
NO, VALUE FROM PREVIOUS [hIS PI::RIOO PRESENTLY COMPLETED (G+C) TO FINISH (IF VARIABLE 

APPLICATIO"J STORED ANOSTOREO (C - G) RATE) 
(0 +E) (NOT IN TO DATE 

DORE) (D+E+F) 
i New Window $1,296.00 $1,101.60 $i94.40 $0.00 $1,296.00 100% $64.80 
j Paint $425.00 $0.00 SO.OO $0.00 $0.00 0% $425.00 $0.00 

Dumpster Pad --------------- .......... __ .. 
- --------.....-----------..... -- -_ ....------------III ------...  -------- ..._--
Gruba $800.00 $800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $800.00 100% $40.00 

b Grade $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 100% $60.00 
c Concrete $1,550.00 $1,550.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,550.00 100% $77.50 

13 Storage Building 
--~- ---------------_ .._..._------------------------- ._------------

a Demolition $18,176.00 $18,176.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 1 8,176.00 100% $908.80 
b Cut/Select Fill $55,210.00 $55,210.00 $0.00 $0.00 $55,210.00 100% $2,760,50 
c Rough plumbing $11,740.00 $11,740.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,740.00 100% $587.00 
d Concrete Piers $12,400.00 $12,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,400.00 100% $620.00 

Foundatione $73,600.00 $73,600.00 .£0.00 $0.00 $73,600.00 100% $3,680.00
Bollards $7,750.00 $6,975.00 $775.00 $0.00 $7,750.00 100% $387.50 

f Metal bldg on site $96,748.00 $96,748.00 $0.00 $0.00 $96,748.00 100% $4,837.40 
g Erect metal bldg $29,864.00 $29,864.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29,864.00 100% $1,493.20
h CMU Exterior $74,965.00 $74,965.00 $0.00 $0.00 $74,965.00 100% $3,748.25
i EPDM Roof $15,239.00 $15,239.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,239.00 100% $761.95 
j Install Overhead Doors $14,150.00 $14,150.00 $0.00 $0.00 ]00%$14,150.00 $707.50 
k Framing for restrooms $5,250.00 $5,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,250.00 100% $262.50 
I Electrical Rough $42,650.00 $42,650.00 $0.00 $0.00 $42,650.00 100% $2,132.50 
m Top plumbing $11,740.00 $11,7.10.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,740.00 100% $587.00 
n Sheetrock $3,852.00 $0.00$3,8~2.00 I $0.00 $3,852.00 100% $192.60 
0 T/FIT Paint $18,360.00 $18,360.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,360.00 100% $918.00 

HVAC $39,918.00P $39,918.00 $0.00 $0.00 $39,918.00 100% $1,995.90 
q Doors/Frames/Hardware $11,430.00 $11,430.00 $0.00 $0.00 $]1,430.00 100% $571.50 

Suspended Ceiling $2,825.00 $2,825.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,825.00 100% $141.25 
r Final electric $28,320.00 $28,320.00 $0.00 $0.00 $28,320.00 100% $1,416.00

Fire Alarm $5,610.00 $5,610.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,610.00 100% $280.50 
s Final plumbing $11,740.00 $11,740.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,740.00 100% $587.00 
t Lockers/Benches $2,910.00 $2,328.00 "?91.00 $0.00 $2,619.00 90% $291.00 $130.95 
u Toilet Partitions $1,250.00 $1,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,250.00 100% $62.50 
v Toilet Accessories $2,345.00 $1,172.50 $1,172.50 $0.00 $2,345.00 100% $117.25 

4 

http:2,345.00
http:1,172.50
http:1,172.50
http:2,345.00
http:1,250.00
http:1,250.00
http:1,250.00
http:2,619.00
http:2,328.00
http:2,910.00
http:11,740.00
http:11,740.00
http:11,740.00
http:5,610.00
http:5,610.00
http:5,610.00
http:1,416.00
http:28,320.00
http:28,320.00
http:28,320.00
http:2,825.00
http:2,825.00
http:2,825.00
http:1,430.00
http:11,430.00
http:11,430.00
http:1,995.90
http:39,918.00
http:39,918.00
http:39,918.00
http:18,360.00
http:18,360.00
http:18,360.00
http:3,852.00
http:3,8~2.00
http:3,852.00
http:11,740.00
http:11,7.10.00
http:11,740.00
http:2,132.50
http:42,650.00
http:42,650.00
http:42,650.00
http:5,250.00
http:5,250.00
http:5,250.00
http:14,150.00
http:14,150.00
http:14,150.00
http:15,239.00
http:15,239.00
http:15,239.00
http:3,748.25
http:74,965.00
http:74,965.00
http:74,965.00
http:1,493.20
http:29,864.00
http:29,864.00
http:29,864.00
http:4,837.40
http:96,748.00
http:96,748.00
http:96,748.00
http:7,750.00
http:6,975.00
http:7,750.00
http:3,680.00
http:73,600.00
http:73,600.00
http:73,600.00
http:12,400.00
http:12,400.00
http:12,400.00
http:11,740.00
http:11,740.00
http:11,740.00
http:55,210.00
http:55,210.00
http:55,210.00
http:8,176.00
http:18,176.00
http:18,176.00
http:1,550.00
http:1,550.00
http:1,550.00
http:1,200.00
http:1,200.00
http:1,200.00
http:1,296.00
http:1,101.60
http:1,296.00


SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: #11 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICA TlON DA TE: 6/1/2011 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 5/31/2011 
Usc Column I on Contracts where variable rctainage for line items may apply, ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

A B C 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED 
NO. VALUE 

14 Locker Room ---- - .._------ --

a Demolition $1,850.00 
b Cut/Select Fill $22,470.00 
c Rough plumbing $34,199,00 
d Concrete Piers $9,200.00 
e Foundation $29,300.00 
f Metal bldg on site $40,324.00 
g Erect metal bldg $11,254.00 
h CMU Exterior $37,985.00 
i Electrical Rough $19,450.00 
J Top plumbing $34,199.00 
k Framing/Sheathing $4,230,00 
I Stucco $3,578.00 
m Sheetrock $1,945.00 
n TIF/T Paint $20,520.00 
0 HVAC $55,122.00 
p Doors/Frames/Hardware $17,143.00 

Ceramic Tile $22,138.00 
Cove Base $2,020.00 
Suspended Ceilings $18,035.00 

q Final electric $14,200.00 
Fire Alarm $3,170,00 

r Final plumbing $34,202.00 
s LockersfBenches $20,310.00 
t Toilet Partitions $4,867.00 
u Toilet Accessories $7,450.00 
v Storefronts/G lazing $21,314.00 

15 Mod #1 ----"' _... - -------
a Gas Line C&D $2,848.07 
b Repair Electrical Duct $5,949,26 
c Omit Welded Rails at Arena in lieu of Pens ($2,864.37) 
d Grading/Paving at Arena Expansins $24,663.87 
e Provide 2 add Wall Packs at Arena $2,889.68 

GRAND TOTALS $4,686,902.51 

D E 
WORK COM:'L:::T[;) 

FROM PREVIOUS Ti-iiS PERJOD 
APPLICATION 

(D+ E) 

---------- - ----- -- .._ -------- ---------

$1,8:0.00 $0.00 
$22,4'10.00 I $0,00 
$34,199.00 $0.00 

$9,200.00 $0.00 
$29,300.00 $0.00 
$40,324,00 $0.00 
$11,254.00 $0,00 
$37,985.00 $0.00 
$19,450.00 $0,00 
$34,199.00 $0.00 

$4,230.00 $0.00 
$3,578.00 $0.00 
$1,945,00 $0.00 

$20,520.00 $0.00 
$46,853.70 $7,717.08 
$14,571.55 :;:1,714.30 
$19,924.20 $0.00 

$0.00 $0,00 
$18,035.00 $0.00 

$7,100.00 $7,100,00 
$1,585.00 $1,585.00 

$34,202,00 $0.00 
$19,294.50 $0.00 

$4,867.00 $0.00 
$3,725.00 $3,725.00 

$20,2' 8.30 
I 

$1,065.70 

-- ----- ~- ........ _-------- -_...  - ---- - .. .. - ... --
$2,848.07 $0.00 
$5,949.26 $0.00 

($2,864.37) $0.00 
$24,663.87 $0.00 

$2,889.68 $0.00 

$4,466,461.26 $28,497.43 

F G H 
MATERJALS TOTAL % BALANCE 
PRESENTLY COMPLETED (G-iC) TO FINISH 

STORED AND STORED (C-O) 
(NOT IN TO DATE 
DORE) (D+ E+r) 

-----... ---- ... _--- --_ .. -_ .. --- ------ ----- - - ---- ..-- ------ - --- ....  - ---

$0.00 $1,850.00 100% 
$0.00 $22,470,00 100% 
$0.00 $34,199.00 100% 
$0.00 $9,200.00 100% 
$0.00 $29,300,00 100% 
$0.00 $40,324,00 100% 
$0.00 $11,254,00 100% 
$0,00 $37,985.00 100% 
$0.00 $19,450.00 100% 
$0.00 $34,199.00 100% 
$0.00 $4,230.00 100% 
$0.00 $3,578,00 100% 
$0.00 $1,945.00 100% 
$0.00 $20,520,00 100% 
$0.00 $54,570,78 99% $551.22 
$0.00 $16,285.85 95% $857.15 
$0.00 $19,924.20 90% $2,213.80 
$0.00 $0.00 0% $2,020.00 
$0,00 $18,035.00 100% 
$0.00 $14,200.00 100% 
$0.00 $3,170.00 100% 
$0,00 $34,202.00 100% 
$0,00 $19,294,50 95% $1,015.50 
$0,00 $4,867.00 100% 
$0.00 $7,450.00 100% 
$0.00 $21,314.00 100% 

..... ---------- ------- -_.-- - .... --- ----- ------- ---~ --------------
$0.00 $2,848.07 100% 
$0.00 $5,949.26 100% 
$0.00 ($2,864.37) 100% 
$0.00 $24,663.87 100% 
$0.00 $2,889.68 100% 

$0.00 $4,494,958,69 96% $191,943.82 

I 
RETAlNAGE 

<IF VARIABLE 
RATE) 

------------
$92.50 

$1,123.50 
$1,709.95 

$460.00 
$1,465.00 
$2,016.20 

$562.70 
$1,899.25 

$972.50 
$1,709.95 

$211.50 
$178.90 

$97.25 
$1,026.00 
$2,728.54 

$814.29 
$996.21 

$0.00 
$901.75 
$710.00 
$158,50 

$1,710.10 
$964.73 
$243.35 
$372.50 

$1,065.70 

--- ... _-------
$142.40 
$297.46 

($143.22) 
$1,233.19 

$144.48 

$224,747.9~ 

5 



! 

! '~CEIVING I..::L{

..... 
f 

APPIJCATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT Banquette Park Phase 2 

TO OWNER: Nueces County 	 PROJECT: IFB-2848- /0 APPLICA TlON NO #4 

90 I Leopard St 


Corpus Christi, lX 7840 I 


PERIOD TO: May 31, 2011 


FROM CONTRACTOR: VIA ENGINEER: 

SafeNet Services, LLC Naismith Engineering, Inc 

1321 Glenoak Dr 4501 Golihar Rd PROJECT NOS: NEI: 8387 _, 
Corpus Chisti, TX 78418 Corpus Christi, TX 78411 SafeNet Project No. II C 102 I 

CONTRACT FOR: Banquette Park Phase 2 CONTRACT DATE February 3, 2011 	 i 
CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best ofthe Contractor's kn 

Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract information and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment' as ~ 

Continuation Sheet, Document G703, is attached completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts h ve b~~pald b~ 


thc Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment wereflsljijiiifji¥<r-';'j 
payments received from the Owner, and that current payment shown herei~ e~~~b 

I 	 ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM $ 478,257.56 z:/
2 Net change by Change Orders 	 $ 0.00" CONTRACTOR ,,~;,~. LLCC 	 .. 
3. CONTRACT SUM TO DA TE (Line I ± 2) 	 $ 478,257.56 / 
4. 	 TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO $ 351,51185 ~ 


DATE (ColumnGonG703) Bv 
 :'A.... ~~ ----""_____ Date: -fr='~~-~~!!""!!!""!~~~~~~~ 
5. RETAINAGE 

a. 	 5 % of Completed Work $ $17,575.59 ~ State of TEXAS ...... 'f County of: NUECES SHCliA R. VAr~H;;:K 
(Column D + E on G703) Subscribed and ~ cill'i! day 0~.,20 11 Notary Puche, State,'!' Texas 

b. 0 % of Stored Material 	 Notary Public ~ trJ O~ I My Comml~SI'Jr~~vlllras$_----- .5/Qi 	 May_O... 2U, 2(Column F on G703) My Commission expires: 

Total Retainage (Lines 5a +5b or 


17,57559 v:, ENGINEER'S CE~(tATE FOR pAYMENTTotal in Column I ofG703) 	 $ 
6. 	 TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE $ 333,93626 vV In accordance With the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the data 


(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total) comprising the application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the best of the 

7. 	 LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR Architect's knOWledge, information and belicflhe Work h as indicated, 


PAYMENT (Line 6 from prior Certificate) $ $263,574.77 t the quality oflhe Work is in accordance with the C act Document~ aR<il=ttm::m!m~_ 

8. CURRENT PA YMENT DUE 	 $ 70,361.49 
9. 	 BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE $ 144,32130 v 


(Line 3lcss Line 6) 


1-709-9310 

'0"""',..,""..",,..,....~'",,'''·(''''" .... ''''"''''F,.'''''''~"'t,''',~.f'''''''''''''''''''''l'.\r.~':''' A"""......,.".1"'~, 

'BANGE ORDER SUMMARY 

Total annroved this Month 

TOTALS 

NET CHANGES by Change Order 

ADDITIONS 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 

is entitled to payment of the A~T CERT D 

" ,,,,,pas,...'9;-<I'''''' I Date (Ph lit 

I~"""'" ." "~I'o'Jnt('Ir.~~ ;.\,. l t'\L·v ..".. '-> 

DiS 1 ;~ir:;UTlOi'-,l DATE: 

http:70,361.49
http:263,574.77
http:17,575.59
http:478,257.56
http:478,257.56


I 

SafeNet Services, LLC Pay Application 11C102 
1321 Glenoak Dr. APPLICATION NO: #4 
Corpus Christi, TX 78418 APPLICATION DATE: 6/1/2011 

Project: Banquette Park Phase 2 PERIOD TO: 4/30/2011 
ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 8387 

A B C D I E F G 11 I 
ITEM 
NO. 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED 
VALUE 

WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS 
PRESENTLY 

TOTAL 
COMPLETED 

% 
(G C) 

BALANCE 
TO FINISH 

RETAINAGE 
(IF VARIABLEFROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD 

APPLICA TION STORED AND STORED IC - G) RATE) 
(D + E) (NOT IN 

DORE) 
TO DATE 
(D+I':+F) 

Part A· Buildings & Structures ------_... __ ....._...--- -------------------"""..._ ---------------_..._ ---------------------.. ------------------- -....... _---------- ------------------ ----------------... 
A1 Pavillion Foundation $21,077.20 $21,077.20 $0.00 $0.00 $21,077.20 100% $1,053.86 
A2 Pavillion Metal Building $22,886.80 $19,453.78 $3,433.02 $0.00 $22,886.80 100% $1,144.34 
A3 Dugout-Complete-4 total $28,379.40 

Part B·Civii Site Work -------------_.. _-

$7,094.85 $7,094.85 

---------------------- ------------------

$0.00 

----------------------

$14,189.70 

-------------------

50% 

----_... _-------

$14,189.70 

------------------

$709.49 

----------------
B1 Site Clearing & Grading $6,032.00 $5,428.80 $0.00 $0.00 $5,428.80 90% $603.20 $271.44 
B2 Nature Trail-Complete $4,551.84 $4,096.66 ($0.00) $0.00 $4,096.66 90% $455.18 $204.83 
B3 Multi Purpose Trail Complete $21,170.00 $0.00 $8,468.00 $0.00 $8,468.00 40.00% $12,702.00 $423.40 
B4 Xeriscape Landscaping-Complete $13,920.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $13,920.00 $0.00 
B5 Drip Irrigation $11,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $11,600.00 $0.00 
B6 SWPPP-Complete $11,066.40 $6,639.84 $2,213.28 $0.00 $8,853.12 80.00% $2,213.28 $442.66 
B7 Site Fencing-Complete $21,872.96 $21,872.96 $0.00 $0.00 $21,872.96 100.00% $1,093.65 
B8 Girls Softball Field-Complete $19,082.00 $17,173.80 $0.00 $0.00 $17,173.80 90.00% $1,908.20 $858.69 
B9 Boys Baseball Field-Complete $19,082.00 $17,173.80 $954.10 $0.00 $18,127.90 95.00% $954.10 $906.40 
B10 6' Outfield fence & gates-Complete $24,739.32 $12,369.66 $0.00 $0.00 $12,369.66 50.00% $12,369.66 $618.48 
B11 Backstop & Infield fencing- Complete $17,758.44 

Part C· Electrical -----------------

$8,879.22 $0.00 

---------------------- ------------------

$0.00 

----------------------

$8,879.22 

-_.. _---------------

50.00% 

, 
--------.._----

$8,879.22 

------------_.._-_..

$443.96 

...---------------
C1 Site Electrical-Complete $14,684.44 $4,405.33 $7,342.22 $0.00 $11,747.55 80.00% $2,936.89 $587.38 
C2 Pavillion Electrical-Complete $10,697.52 

Part D· Plumbing ----------------

$0.00 $0.00 

------_.._------------- ------------------

$0.00 

----------------------

$0.00 

---_.._-------------

0.00% 

----_.._-------

$10,697.52 

------------------

$0.00 

---------_... -----
D1 Site Plumbing-Complete $12,760.00 

Part E·Add Alternate Bid Restroom Building 

$12,122.00 $0.00 

---------------------- ------------------

$0.00 

-----_.. _--_ ... _---------

$12,122.00 

-------------------

95.00% 

-----_.....-----

$638.00 

------------------

$606.10 

--------------..... 
AA1 Restroom Foundation $14,322.52 $14,322.52 $0.00 $0.00 $14,322.52 100.00% $716.13 
AA2 Restroom Structure $39,085.04 $29,313.78 $9,771.26 $0.00 $39,085.04 100.00% $1,954.25 
AA3 Restroom Electrical $18,511.28 $2,776.69 $6,478.95 $0.00 $9,255.64 50.00% $9,255.64 $462.78 
AA4 Restroom Plumbing $18,792.00 $6,389.28 $8,644.32 $0.00 $15,033.60 80.00% $3,758.40 $751.68 
AA5 Septic System $22,156.00 $19,940.40 $1,107.80 $0.00 $21,048.20 95.00% $1,107.80 $1,052.41 



-----------------
----------------------- -------------------- --------------- -------------------

--------------------

------

-----------------
-----------------

I 

, • 

Safe Net Services, LLC Pay Application 11C102 
1321 Glenoak Dr. APPLICATION NO: #4 
Corpus Christi. TX 78418 

Project: 

A 
ITEM 
NO. 

B 
DESCRIPTION OF WORK 

G1 
Division 1-General Conditions 
General Conditions-Base Bid 
Bonding 
Mobilization 
Supervision 
Administration 

'_UIAL::S 

Banquette Park Phase 2 

C 

SCHEDULED 


VALUE 


.. _----------- ... _--

$8.174.00 
$14.000.00 

$38,980.00 
$22,876.40 

~4 t ts.Z:)( '::>1) 

D I E 
WORK COMPLETED 

FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD 
APPLICATION 

(D+ E) 

---------------_... _----- ------------------
----------------------- ---------------......... 


$8.174.00 $0.00 
$14.000.00 $0.00 
$15.592.00 $11.694.00 

$9,150.56 $6,862.92 

~U{,44{.13 $74,064.'12 

APPLICATION DATE: 

PERIOD TO: 


ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 


F 
MATERIALS 
I'RESENTLY 

STORED 
(NOT IN 
DORIO) 

----------_.. _---------
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

/ 
$O.O~ 

~ 

0 
TOTAL 

COMPLETED 
AND STORED 

TO DATE 
(D+E+F) 

$8.174.00 
$14.000.00 
$27,286.00 
$16,013.48 
~ 

$351.511.~ 
L 

% 
(0 C) 

--...._---------
100.00% 
100.00% 
70.00% 
70.00% 

./ 73"/0 
, 

6/1/2011 
4/30/2011 

8387 

II 
BALANCE 
TO FINISH 

(C 0) 

... _----------------

$11.694.00 
$6,862.92 

$126,745.71 

RETAINAGE 

(IF VARIABLE 


RATE) 


$408.70 
$700.00 

$1,364.30 
$800.67 

/' 
jli17,Oto.ot/ , 
" - :/ 

http:jli17,Oto.ot
http:1,364.30
http:126,745.71
http:6,862.92
http:11.694.00
http:16,013.48
http:27,286.00
http:14.000.00
http:8.174.00
http:U{,44{.13
http:6,862.92
http:9,150.56
http:11.694.00
http:15.592.00
http:14.000.00
http:8.174.00
http:22,876.40
http:38,980.00
http:14.000.00
http:8.174.00


DENTON, NAVARRO, ROCHA & BERNAL 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS 
RIO GRANDE VALLEY OFFICE 
701 EAST HARRISON, SUITE 100 

HARLINGEN, TX 78550-9151 
(956) 42 t -4904 FAX (956) 421-362 t 

www.rampagelaw.com 

May 31, 2011 

Invoice # 16807 


ATTORNEY - CLIENT COMMUNICATION 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 


Laura Jimenez 
County Attorney 
901 Leopard St., Rm. 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 

RE: 2011 Nueces County Sheriffs and Constables Collective Bargaining 

Professional services 

Amount 

03/08/11 NGD 	 Telephone conference with Steve 0.40 36.00 
Waterman regarding proposed 
tentative meeting timeline; review 
proposed timeline; agree to 
schedule initial team meeting for 
3/14/2011; identify and confirm 
start time and location of 
meeting; calendar all tentative 
timeline proposed dates 

03/11/11 NGD 	 Preparation of collective 0.40 36.00 
bargaining notebook; forward to 
attorney 

03/12/11 RJN 	 Email communication to NCSOA 1. 40 350.00 
officers requesting feedback 
regarding setting a schedule for 
upcoming negotiations; review and 
prepare notebook for team meeting 
3/14/2011; retrieve baseline 
materials from prior negotiation 
process 

03/14/11 RJN 	 Travel to Corpus Christi for 4.00 1,000.00 
initial team meeting on bargaining 
objectives; review timeline; 
review issues; make contact with 
representative for Union about 

http:1,000.00
http:www.rampagelaw.com


2011 Nueces County Sheriffs and Constables ATTORNEY - CLIENT COMMUNICATION 
Collective Bargaining PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Page 2 

Amount 

setting up an initial meeting; 
meeting set up for 3/22/2011; 
review posting agenda and approve 

03/14/11 AJP 	 Telephone conference with Ric 0.50 100.00 
Navarro regarding field 
representative Perry Hyden and 
past experience at negotiations 
with OSABC 

03/16/11 RJN 	 Email communication to NCSOA chief 0.80 200.00 
negotiator; confirm first meeting 
next week; forward copy of ground 
rules; suggest an agenda 

03/18/11 RJN 	 Receive and review Email 0.30 75.00 
communication to Perry Hyden with 
feedback on proposed ground rules; 
requesting representation at table 
for constables; provide tentative 
response 

03/22/11 RJN 	 Travel to Corpus Christi for first 6.50 1,625.00 
collective bargaining session; 
identify team members; review and 
agree to a set of ground rules; 
set up a core schedule of 
meetings; general discussion of 
anticipated topics; post-session 
briefing with county negotiation 
team 

03/23/11 RJN 	 Email communication from Perry 1. 20 300.00 
Hyden requesting copies of 
documents; pull and identify 
documents previously promised to 
him; forward with commentary; 
instructions to staff to calendar 
timeline tentatively agreed to by 
the parties; update negotiation 
notebook 

04/04/11 NCO 	 Telephone conference with Attorney 0.30 27.00 
Waterman to discuss next scheduled 
negotiations 

04/05/11 RJN 	 Receive and review NCSOA initial 1. 00 250.00 
proposal and request for data and 
information; acknowledge receipt; 
forward to clients with commentary 

http:1,625.00


2011 Nueces County 	Sheriffs and Constables ATTORNEY -	 CLIENT COMMUNICATION 
Collective Bargaining PRIVILEGED 	 AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Page 3 

Amount 

04/06/11 RJN 	 Closer review of Union proposal in 0.80 200.00 
preparation for bargaining session 
4/7/2011: confirm receipt of 
proposal with Steve Waterman 

04/07/11 RJN 	 Travel to Corpus Christi for first 8.00 2,000.00 
official bargaining session; 
receive Union's first proposal; 
guide negotiation process; confirm 
next meeting; debrief with team 
and plan for response at next 
meeting 

04/19/11 RJN 	 Telephone conference with County 0.90 225.00 
Attorney and Court's Admin 
Director to review issues and 
discuss presentation logistics for 
bargaining session later this 
week; assemble documents and 
prepare packets: Alan Ozuna to 
cover upcoming negotiation session 

04/20/11 ATO 	 Prepare for bargaining session; 3.50 700.00 
consideration of position with Ric 
Navarro 

04/21/11 ATO 	 Travel to Corpus Christi to 8.20 1,640.00 
conduct second bargaining session 

;0 00 <
mom"l't 
~ g:S --1"';;;-'-+-=-;-- ----- 

For professional services rendered <: Z ' $8,764.00 

Additional charges: 

3/31/2011 Copy Charges: March 1 - 31, 

4130/2011 	 Copy Charges: April 1 30, 

Total costs 

Total amount of this bill 

Balance due 

2011 

2011 

Z G') 
G') 

-" 

1. 40 

1. 40 

$2.80 

http:8,764.00
http:1,640.00
http:2,000.00


4 

2011 Nueces County Sheriffs and Constables ATTORNEY - CLIENT COMMUNICATION 
Collective Bargaining PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Timekeeper Summary 
Name Hours Rate 
Ricardo J. Navarro 24.90 250.00 
Alan Ozuna 11.70 200.00 
Alberto J. Pena 0.50 200.00 
Norma G. Delgado 1.10 90.00 

Thank you! 

/ 

~i~~/~~ 
DENTON, NAVARRO, ROCHA & BERNAL 

A Professional Corporation 

TAX ID NUMBER: 74-2593927 

Page 

Amount 
$6,225.~ 
$2,340,CfO ./ 

$100.ll:Q./ 
$99.0~ 

NOTE: QUESTIONS REGARDING SUBSTANTIVE LEGAL WORK MAY BE DIRECTED TO RIC NAVARRO 
(PARTNER) OR NORMA DELGADO (LEGAL ASSISTANT); BILLING QUESTIONS MAY BE DIRECTED TO 
DONNA NAVARRO (COMPTROLLER) AT (956) 421-4904 



DENTON, NAVARRO, ROCHA & BERNAL 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS 
RIO GRANDE VALLEY OFFICE 
701 EAST HARRISON, SUITE 100 

HARLINGEN, TX 78550-9151 
956.421.4904 

May 31,2011 

MONTHLY STATEMENT 

Laura Jimenez 
County Attorney 
901 Leopard St., Rm. 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 

In Reference To: 2011 Nueces County Sheriffs and Constables Collective Bargaining 

Date Description Amount _~B~a~la~nc=e 

5/31/2011 Invoice #16807 8,766.80 8,766.80 

Ending Balance 8,766.80 

Amount Due 8,766.80 

Current 30 Days 60 Days 90 Days 120+ Days 

8,766.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



, 

.. 

IN ACCOUNT WITH 

CHAVES, OBREGON &:: PERALES, LLP. * 
ArrORNEYSATLAw 

P.O. Box 2664 
CORP1JSCHRISTI, TEXAS 78401 


36H84-5400 VOICE 


361-884-5401 FACSIMILE 


IRS NO. 27-3857269 


.. LAw OFFICE OF DOUGLAS E. eHAVES 

FOR PROFESSIONAL lEGAL SERVICES RENDERED 
Page: 1 

COUNTY ATTY, NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 
901 leopard, Rm 207 
Corpus Christi TX 78401-3680 

ACCOUNT NO: 
STATEMENT NO: 

05/24/2011 
14005-0004M 

33 

Attn: laura Garza Jiminez 

Christina Campos, et al vs. Nueces County, 

Christus Spohn Health System, et al 

File No. 14005.4 CHAVES 


FEES 

HOURS 
04/0512011 

DEC E-mail preparation to Brian Miller regarding case status and 
dismissal. 0.20 

DEC E-mail review from Nancy Simonson regarding dismissal without 
prejudice. 0.20 

DEC Correspondence review to ~ laura Jimenez regarding modified 
orders. 0.20 

DEC Telephone conference with Brian Miller regarding dismissal papers. 0.30 

04/06/2011 
DEC E-mail review from Brian Miller regarding revised signature page for 


the dismissal/deposition agreements. 0.30 

DEC Correspondence review from Brian Miller to Fifth Circuit Court of 


Appeals regarding potential agreement between the parties. OAO 


04/08/2011 t 
DEC E-mail review from Brian Miller regarding client Signatures of 

deposition/dismissal agreements due Monday. 0.20 •iDEC 	 E-mail review from Paul Kratzig regarding signed documents of 

Rushing and T. Gomez to be delivered Monday. 0.20 
 j 

04/11/2011 t
DEC 	 Office conference meeting with Bertha Deleon. 0.50 l 
DEC 	 Document review agreement regarding Stipulation of Dismissal. OAO I 

04/1812011 
DEC 	 E-mail review from Brian Miller regarding draft Motion to Dismiss the 


appeal without prejudice. 0.10 
 IDEC 	 Telephone conference with Brian Miller regarding dismissal of ! 
Deleon. 0.20 I 

L &~{J ~/;If I I 
/itw'&k. ~/lt/j;1 I 

TO ASSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, PLEASE RETURN COPY OF THIS STATEMENT WITH YOUR PAYMENT 	 I 
iZ j 



33 

, 

COUNTY ATTY, NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 

ACCOUNT NO: 
STATEMENT NO: 

Christina Campos, et al vs. Nueces County, 
Christus Spohn Health System, et al 
File No. 14005.4 CHAVES 

HOURS 
04/29/2011 

DEC Document review of Agreed Motion to Dismiss. 0.50 

FOR CURRENT SERVICES RENDERED 3.70 

RECAPITULATION 
Tim~kee~r Hours Rate 
DOUGLAS E. CHAVES 3.70 $275.00 

EXPENSES_M.________________ 

04/29/2011 Photocopies 4 @ .15 each for April 2011. 
0412912011 Postage for April 2011. 

Total Expenses 

Total Current Work 

BALANCE DUE 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 
DEPT· 
CODING 

RECEIVING 

CO ATTORNEY 

Page: 2 
05/24/2011 

14005-0004M 

1,017.50 

Total 
$1,017.50 

0.60 
0.61 

1.21 

1,018.71 

http:1,018.71
http:1,017.50
http:1,017.50


CHAVES, OBREGON &: PERALES, L.L.P. 

ATTORNEYS AT LAw 

DOUGlAS E. CHA YES .. t 
RENE L. OBREGON FROST BANK PIAZA 
AIDAN PERAlES 802 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 2100 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78470 
• 	 IklARD CERTIFIED PEIlsOf'olAL '''''JUR.Y TalAL 1Jr.w 

TEXAS BoARD OF UGALSPECIAUZATION 

t ALSO .w~UTIED IN CAllFORNlA 361-884-5400 VOICE 
361-884-5401 FACSIMIlE 

May 24, 2011 

Ms. Laura Garza Jiminez 

COUNTY ATTY, NUECES CO COURTHOUSE 

901 Leopard, Rm 207 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 


Re: Christina Campos, et al vs. Nueces County, et al 

Dear Ms. Jiminez: 

Attached is our statement for legal services rendered on the above referenced 
matter. We trust you will find this in order; however, should you have any 
questions, please do not hesitate to contact us at once. 

Sincerely, 

~~'-~ 
Karen K. Curtiss 

Accounting Supervisor 


Enclosure 



county ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Works 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Facilities Management 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

June 14,2011 

Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

Glen R. Sulliv~. 
Director of ~rks 

Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment NO.3 from 
Bay Area Contracting & Construction Inc. on a special motion to be approved by 
commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the Amistad Park Improvements Project, for the pay period of 
06/01/2011. The contract was approved in commissioners' court 01/26/2011. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



.. 


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Amistad Park Improvements 
Owner: Nueces County 

IContractor: Bay Area Contracting & Construc:=tio.;;;..:.n:.::-.:..::..ln;;...:;;.c-=--.___________----l 

I Estimate No.: 3 For the Pay Period: 61112011 
i Date of Contract Aw~rd: 112612011 Notice to Proceed: 3n12011 
• Original Contract Amount: $274,573.00 Original Contract Days: 60 
Add Total Change Order Amount: ($1,701.00) Change in Contract Days: 15 
Less Contingency: Adjusted Contract Days: 75 
Adlusted Contract Amount: $272,872.00 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


! 
Item No. and Description 

Bid Qty. 
& Units 

Qty. 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1. General Conditions 1 LS 80% $18,388.00 $ 14,710.40 
2. Demolition 1 LS 100% $ 5,200.00 $ 5,200.00 
3. Site work 1 LS 84% $41,970.00 $ 35,254.80 
4. Foundation 1812 SF 100% $24,676.00 $ 24,676.00 

i 5. Brick Pavers 700 SF 80% $ 9,350.00 $ 7,480.00 
6. CMU Block 1454 SF 100% $18,006.00 $ 18,006.00 

! 7. Misc. Items 1 LS 80% $ 8,113.00 $ 6,490.40 
8. Rough Carpentry 1 LS 100% $21,100.00 $ 21,100.00 
9. Doors, Frames & Hardware 3EA. 90% $ 4,710.00 $ 4,239.00 

! 10. Painting 1454 SF 60% $ 4,300.00 $ 2,580.00 
11. Toilet Accessories 2 EA. 80% $ 2,830.00 $ 2,264.00 

• 12. Pre-Fabricated Pavilion 800 SF 100% $20,460.00 $ 20,460.00 
13. 26-Gauge Roof Panels 1976 SF 100% $17,165.00 $ 17,165.00 

i 14. Plumbing 1 LS 90% $25,000.00 $ 22,500.00 

• 15. Electrical 1 LS 90% $19,000.00 $ 17,100.00 
16. Labor Burden 1 LS 80% $ 2,024.00 $ 1,619.20 
17. General Liability 1 LS 80% $ 1,123.00 $ 898.40 
18. Bonds 1 LS 100% $ 6,864.00 $ 6,864.00 
19. Overhead 1 LS 80% $12,147.00 $ 9,717.60 i 

20. Profit 1 LS 80% $12,147.00 $ 9,717.60 
21. Change Order No. 1 1 LS 100% ($1,701.00) ($ 1,701.00) 

! 22. 
123. 
24. 
25. 

ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $246,341.40 

Revised 6/1312011 

I 



• 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 

Change Order Number Description Amount 
1 Remove Additive Alternate NO.5 ($1,701.00) 

Add 15 working days 2 0.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS ($1,701.00) 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
1. 1 $ 23 $100,722.32 
2. 2 $ 20 $ 58,991.24 
3. $ 
4. $ 
5. $ 
6. $ 

! 7. $ 
8. $ 
9. $ 
10. $ 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: $159,713.56 \/ 

I Contract Balance Remaining: $38,847.67 I Contract Days Remaining: 13 

A. 
B. 
C. 
D. 
E. 
F. 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

PR# 

PO# 

VII 

DEPT
CODING 

RECEIVING 

Revised 6/13/2011 

http:38,847.67
http:1,701.00
http:1,701.00


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Final Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including t last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Bala e Due This Payment" has been received. 

By:~~~~~________________ Date: 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Final 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

Dateb -/¥--~By: /.?/2Q2C?2Z- . . 
ENGINEER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Final Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: _____________________________ Date: ____________ 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 

COUNTY JUDGE 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 


Revised 6/13120J J 



t • . ~ 
( , 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

June 16,2011 

Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor I( 

Loyd Neal O~ ,I 
County Judge ~ ~(

I 
Ii 

I 

GULF COAST COUNCIL OF LA RAZA 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FYIO/ll Outside Agency Funding" 
Contract Approved CCT 5/25111 
FY0911 0 Report - CCT 4/20111 

u->--ict I-a~// 
/;)G-0ftC1t2- t-Zil/ 

901 Loop,,,,, '"",1. Room 303, CO',,", CM,,;, T,,,,, 78401-3697' (361) 888-0444' (361) 888-a£, FAX blc' 



? \ 

RECEiVED 

JUN 13 2011GCCLR 
Gulf Coast Council of La Raza, Inc. 

A Charter Affiliate of the National Council of La Raza, Inc. 


Dr. Maria Luisa Garza. CEOi Superintendent Telephone: (361) 881-9988 
4129 Greenwood Drive Fax: (361) 881-9994 
Corpus Christi, TX 78416 E-Mail: drgarzaml@Yahoo.com 

~/3/June 8, 2011 

Lloyd Neal, Honorable County Judge / 

Nueces County Commissioners Court 

Nueces County, Texas 
 jf/tV f( /901 Leopard Street, Room 3m 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 
 V 
Dear Judge Neal: 

The Gulf Coast Council of La Raza, Inc. would like to take this opportunity to thank the 
Commissioner's Court for their approval of support for our caus help "at risk" students. 

GCCLR, Inc. would like to request payment for the appr ve S 1,000 donation. 

Again, I would like to thank you and the court for their generous donation. Should you have any 
further questions regarding this letter or attachment, please feel free to contact me at 361-881
9988. 

Sincerely, 

/\ A~J
v{)t Z;; t~'.4:.JDr. Mari isa &a;.zaj} 


Gulf Coast Council 0 a Raza, Inc. 

CEO/S uperintendent 


Cc: County Auditor's Office 

RECEIVED 
/)1' !! '~,I 41 '~.' ?l'b11

~\..;o.Jl"';i " .. \.Ii 

Nutccs C(nmLY" 

CommissiDners Court . 


Admh:r.istr:'ltioo 


mailto:drgarzaml@Yahoo.com


.. 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

June 16,2011 

Peggy Hayes 
County AUditl~ . 

Loyd Neal ~:; I 
County Judge~ ill 

Ii 
HISPANIC WOMEN'S NETWORK OF TEXAS 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FYIO/ll Outside Agency Funding" 
Contract Approved CCT 5/25111 
FY0911 0 Report - CCT 4/20111 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444· (361) 888-0445 FAX 



• • 

rAr~~~..,,~ 
Advocatesfor the Advancement af Women in public, corporate, and civic life 

IMNT.ce, P.O. Box _77, COf'pUI Christi, TX 71411 www.hwnt.org 

Corpus Christi Chapter 
Executive Board 

Chair 
Dr. Mary Jane Garza 
mary.garza@verizon.net 

Chair Elect 
Vernica R. Trevino 
vrgtrevino@yahoo.com 

Vice Chair for Membership 
Phyllis Secraw 
shopperphylftvahoo.com 

Secretary 
Graciela Stillman 
gstillman5Q@hotmail.com 

Treasurer 
Dr. Maria Salinas 
mdsallnas@qrandecom.net 

Past-Chair 
Linda Benavides 
Iindabnv10@yahoo.com 

Parliamentarian 
Judge Mansela Saldana 
mgsaldanalhol.com 

Public Relations 
Peggy Banales 
msbanales@yahoo.com 

Communications 

Graciela Garza 


gh0690@yahoo.com 


June 10,2011 

Judge Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 
901 Leopard, Rm 303 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Re: Out sid gency Funding 2010-2011 
t: $1,000.00 

Dear Judge Neal, Fy IV-I J ~J ~(!;l5 

The Hispanic Women's of Texas-Corpus Christi Chapter would like to -25...1t 
thank Nueces County for its financial support of $1,000.00 in outside 
agency funding. 

We respectfully request payment be made payable to Hispanic Women's 

Network ofTexas Corpus Christi Chapter. It should be addressed to 

HWNT Corpus Christi Chapter, Attn: Dr. Mary Jane Garza, P.O. Box 

60977, Corpus Christi, Texas 78466. 


Once again, we thank you for your support! 

%.IY' ..
Chai~2aniC Women's Network-Corpus Christi 
#1 Chapter in the State ofTexas 

RECEIVED 

JUN 1 3 2011 

I''''; uft;{:S CvWlty 

CObUlliltsiolltfS Colt" 


Admiuistratitm 


http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00
mailto:gh0690@yahoo.com
mailto:msbanales@yahoo.com
http:mgsaldanalhol.com
mailto:Iindabnv10@yahoo.com
mailto:mdsallnas@qrandecom.net
mailto:gstillman5Q@hotmail.com
http:shopperphylftvahoo.com
mailto:vrgtrevino@yahoo.com
mailto:mary.garza@verizon.net
http:www.hwnt.org


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. E.           

Meeting Date: 06/29/2011  

P Card Charges

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of Pcard purchases for the month of May, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

P Card 05-11



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
May 2011 
Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

AMER ASSOC NOTARIESWE CYNTHIA MARTINEZ 6-May-11 0.74 102 5942 refund for tax charged on renewal for notary publi 

NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITER MICHAEL ROBINSON 25-MaY-11 101.75 102 5942 Notary Public premium notary for Christina Cadena 

GULF COAST GRAPHICS & S MARCIAL MARTINEZ 26-May-11 165.00 102 5936 restriping unit 29 ilD 59699 involved in accident 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ADAN SAENZ 29-Apr-11 53.82 120 5252 oil and air filters for Unit #277 CO #43474 

EASY DRIVE STAKE INC DOROTHY LOWE 29-Apr-11 98.00 120 5255 TRIPOD ALUM QUICK CLAMP 5/8 IN. X 11 IN. 

CONTRACTORS BLDG SU JOE SANCHEZ 29-Apr-11 98.60 120 5255 36 in asphalt lute shovel 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE NOE HERNANDEZ 29-Apr-11 14.50 120 5249 Vehicle Inspection U349 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST RUDY RODRIGUEZ 29-Apr-11 130.69 120 5252 bolts and gaskets for Unit #277 CO #43474 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST RUDY RODRIGUEZ 29-Apr-11 55.45 120 5252 gasket seals $94.05 and returned an item for $38. 

ARNOLD OIL CO RUDY RODRIGUEZ 29-Apr-11 407.14 120 5255 purchase of hydraulic oil for shop use 

GULF RADIATOR WORKS YOLANDA MORENO 29-Apr-11 80.00 120 5252 Oil Cooler Parts U171 

CARQUEST 02052876 ADAN SAENZ 2-May-11 36.80 120 5255 break cleaner for shop use 

HUFCO - APOLLO SUPPLY ADAN SAENZ 2-May-11 18.55 120 5249 90 degree elbow joints and black hoses for Unit #3 

CARQUEST 02052876 ARMANDO ALONZO 2-May-11 19.97 120 5249 anti-freeze and gaskets for Unit #377 CO #56174 

MINIT MAN SPID JERRY GARCIA 2-May-11 35.01 120 5249 oil and filter change for U397 CN60336 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE MICHAEL MOLINA 2-May-11 360.20 120 5463 Drivers Gloves,White Hard Hats for new hire safety 

CARQUEST 02052876 RUDY RODRIGUEZ 2-May-11 50.34 120 5255 back up alarms and plug for shop use 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS RUDY RODRIGUEZ 2-May-11 90.63 120 5249 air hoses for crack sealer pump Unit #347 CO #56 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS RUDY RODRIGUEZ 2-May-11 37.10 120 5255 parts for installing hydraulic hoses for shop use 

STEWART DEAN BEARING COMP RUDY RODRIGUEZ 2-May-11 20.00 120 5264 bearings for repair of front gates 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 2-May-11 19.18 120 5252 seal for U447 CN58375 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 2-May-11 12.56 120 5249 fuel filter for U371 CN52390 

NUECES FARM CENTER ADAN SAENZ 3-MaY-11 231.72 120 5252 door shocks, thread sealant and wheel cylinders fo 

SOUTHWEST WHEEL CO 2 ADAN SAENZ 3-May-11 7.14 120 5252 wheel lug nuts for Unit #161 CO #45899 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 JERRY GARCIA 3-May-11 14.50 120 5252 state inspection for U275 CN43475 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION SIMON CISNEROS 3-May-11 32.72 120 5252 fuel filter for U146 CN33451 

STEWART DEAN BEARING COMP ADAN SAENZ 4-May-11 35.08 120 5252 wheel seals for Unit #161 CO #45899 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 4-May-11 17.56 120 5252 filters for Unit #171 CO #54351 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 4-May-11 64.31 120 5252 filters for Unit #449 CO #59837 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC EDWARD YBARRA 4-May-11 12.66 120 5255 Rubber Spout for herbicide connection at tip of ho 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC RANDY BATES 4-May-11 162.34 120 5249 CABLE GRIP FOR WINCH ON UNIT 389 

FRENCH ELLISON TRUCK CENT ADAN SAENZ 5-May-11 370.69 120 5252 alc compressor and dryer or Unit #161 CO #45899 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE ADAN SAENZ 5-May-11 70,00 120 5252 drums turned on Unit #161 CO #45899 

CARQUEST 02052876 ADAN SAENZ 5-MaY-ll 9,49 120 5255 alc compressor oil for shop use 



PCard Conti n uation 
Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ADAN SAENZ 5-May-ll 52.90 120 5252 hydraulic and engine oil filters for Unit #158 an 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ADAN SAENZ 5-May-ll 57.40 120 5252 hydraulic and fuel filters for Unit #l1CO #45899 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC ARMANDO ALONZO 5-MaY-11 130.00 120 5252 switch relays for Unit #172 CO #54354 

SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 5-May-11 379.77 120 5250 recaps for tire shop 

CONTRACTORS BLDG SU EDWARD YBARRA 5-MaY-11 70.80 120 5463 Black PVC Gloves for handling Herbidide Chemicals 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR NOE HERNANDEZ 5-MaY-ll 74.70 120 5255 Trimmer Line for Weedeaters 

TARCO INDUSTRIES INC. ROGER CUEVA 5-May-11 129.00 120 5268 rechargeable cordless work lights for garage 

TIPSCO SIMON CISNEROS 5-May-11 16.06 120 5252 push on hose and 5 bolt clamp for Ul72 CN54354 

CARQUEST 02052876 ADAN SAENZ 6-May-11 6.78 120 5252 a/c compressor oil for Unit #161 CO #45899 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ADAN SAENZ 6-May-ll 51.79 120 5252 fuel and air filters for Unit #136 CO #40719 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC ADAN SAENZ 6-May-ll 8.13 120 5255 cement drill bit for shop use 

WAUKESHA-PEARCE CORPUS ADAN SAENZ 6-May-ll 459.71 120 5252 hydraulic filters, orings, a/c fans valve cover g 

ANDERSON MACHINERY CO ADAN SAENZ 6-May-11 290.71 120 5252 drivers seat for Unit #442 CO #50251 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC DOROTHY LOWE 6-May-11 6.76 120 5255 361NCH HANDLE FOR SLEDGE HAMMER 

NTSI TEXAS MANUEL TAGLE 6-May-11 30.00 120 5317 Continuing Education Course 

MINIT MAN SPID NOE HERNANDEZ 6-May-ll 31.45 120 5249 Vehicle Oil Change Service U316 

MINIT MAN SPID NOE HERNANDEZ 6-May-11 39.51 120 5249 Vehicle Oil Change Service U395 

MINIT MAN SPID NOE HERNANDEZ 6-May-ll 102.55 120 5249 Vehicle Oil Change Service U347 

ARROW MAGNOLIA INTL LP ROGER CUEVA 6-May-11 198.76 120 5255 equipment cleaning supplies for shop use 

MEMPHIS EQUIPMENT COMPANY ROGER CUEVA 6-May-11 179.69 120 5252 master cylinder for Unit #233 CO #51054 

ARNOLD OIL CO RUDY RODRIGUEZ 6-MaY-ll 170.78 120 5255 customer credited difference of purchase price of 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST RUDY RODRIGUEZ 6-May-11 130.69 120 5252 issued a full refund for the orig purch for Unit # 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST RUDY RODRIGUEZ 6-May-11 55.45 120 5252 issued a full refund for the 2nd purch of 4/27 to 

BUSH HYDRAULICS RUDY RODRIGUEZ 6-May-11 116.88 120 5252 hydraulic cylinder seals for Unit #442 CO #50251 

BUSH HYDRAULICS RUDY RODRIGUEZ 6-May-11 23.60 120 5252 hydraulic cylincer seal for Unit #442 CO #50251 

ARMSTRONG LUMBER COMPANY RUDY RODRIGUEZ 6-May-ll 22.50 120 5255 welding shop supplies 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST RUDY RODRIGUEZ 6-MaY-11 92.09 120 5252 reran orig order of 130.69 and issued a credit for 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST RUDY RODRIGUEZ 6-May-ll 94.05 120 5252 correct transaction for the purchase of seals and 

MCCOYS #17 RUDY RODRIGUEZ 6-May-ll 4.36 120 5255 anchors for shop doors 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 6-May-ll 8.58 120 5252 gear lube for U202 CN52484 

WAUKESHA-PEARCE CORPUS SIMON CISNEROS 6-MaY-ll 86.67 120 5252 mirror for U170 CN54308 

WAUKESHA-PEARCE CORPUS SIMON CISNEROS 6-May-11 468.62 120 5252 front fan kit for U158 CN45629 

1/2 PRICE MOVERS YOLANDA MORENO 6-May-ll 425.00 120 5455 Moving Expense to Move Environmental Enforcement 

MCNATT HEATING & COOLING YOLANDA MORENO 6-MaY-ll 3172.00 120 5265 Repair of AC unit at Central Garage not cooling 

A PLUS PLUMBING AND RE YOLANDA MORENO 6-May-11 882.00 120 5265 Replace broken floor flanges on toliets and moved 

STEWART DEAN BEARING COMP ADAN SAENZ 9-May-ll 22.43 120 5252 belts for blower motors for Unit #127 CO #59838 

CARQUEST 02052876 ADAN SAENZ 9-May-ll 263.61 120 5255 valve and schrader cores, refrigernt, brass fittin 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST ADAN SAENZ 9-May-11 96.45 120 5252 steering cylinder for Unit #136 CO #40719 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS ARMANDO ALONZO 9-May-11 15.75 120 5252 rubber vent hoses for Unit #158 CO #45629 

Prepared by County Auditor 6/20/2011 2 



PCard Continuation
Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC ARMANDO ALONZO 9-May-11 166.65 120 5252 steering column shock for Unit #442 CO #50251 

ACCESS FORD LTD ARMANDO ALONZO 9-May-11 150.22 120 5249 repair airbag warning light for Unit #394 CO #607 

CARISMA WASH JORGE SALINAS 9-May-11 30.95 120 5247 Vehicle Car Wash Service U303 

CARQUEST 02052876 RANDY BATES 9-May-11 5.71 120 5252 DOOR LATCH CLIPS FOR UNIT 116 

STX OVERHEAD CRANES ROGER CUEVA 9-May-11 325.00 120 5261 annual inspection to permanent fixtures to buildin 

ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO RUDY RODRIGUEZ 9-May-11 11.61 120 5435 4/2011 cylinder rental 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST RUDY RODRIGUEZ 9-May-11 94.05 120 5252 reposted 2nd purchase-error- will be corrected Uni 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST RUDY RODRIGUEZ 9-May-11 92.09 120 5252 cust duplicated same transaction as #11- to be co 

JC TRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 9-May-11 192.50 120 5268 cable run at central yard 

EZ SEAL LLC YOLANDA MORENO 9-May-11 41.55 120 5217 Freight Charges not included on P.O. 313736 

SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 10-May-11 379.77 120 5250 recycled recaps for shop stock supplies 

FEDERAL IRON AND METAL RUDY RODRIGUEZ 10-May-11 136.60 120 5255 angle iron for selding shop use 

ACCESS FORD LTD ADAN SAENZ 11-May-11 43.74 120 5252 transmission lever for Unit #371 CO# 52390 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC ARMANDO ALONZO 11-May-ll 92.26 120 5252 batteries for Unit #173 CO #55563 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC ARMANDO ALONZO 11-May-11 82.24 120 5249 batteries for Unit #371 CO #52390 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 11-May-11 76.48 120 5252 filters for PM Unit #173 CO #55563 

COOPER EQUIPMENT RANDY BATES 11-May-ll 495.00 120 5252 1 ROLLER AND 2 BEARINGS FOR UNIT 166 CHIP SPREA[ 

VALLEY VOLVO TRUCK CENT ROGER CUEVA ll-May-ll 468.78 120 5252 thermostate. seals and orings for Unit #209 CO #47 

FLEETPRIDE 155 ROGER CUEVA 11-May-11 611.27 120 5252 in line pump for water truck Unit #283 CO #51488 

CARQUEST 02052876 RUDY RODRIGUEZ ll-May-ll 178.76 120 5249 brake rotors, pads and seals for Unit #371 CO #5 

CARQUEST 02052876 RUDY RODRIGUEZ 11-May-11 131.36 120 5249 brake calipers for Unit # 371 CO #52390 

BINSWANGER GLASS #100 YOLANDA MORENO 11-May-ll 423.87 120 5268 Measure to replace two lights of glass at Central 

EASY DRIVE STAKE INC YOLANDA MORENO ll-May-11 1554.93 120 5680 Rugby 100 Surveying Equipment with Rod and sensor 

CARQUEST 02052876 ADAN SAENZ 12-May-ll 8.68 120 5252 brass fitting for master cylinder for Unit #233 

ACCESS FORD LTD ADAN SAENZ 12-May-11 39.99 120 5252 door handles for Unit #274 CO #42653 

FORK LIFTS UNLIMITED ADAN SAENZ 12-May-ll 39.56 120 5252 keyswitch for Unit #133 CO #55814 

WWGRAINGER ADAN SAENZ 12-May-11 159.53 120 5268 flexible impeller pump for moving oil to tanks 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC ARMANDO ALONZO 12-May-11 129.90 120 5252 starter for Unit #133 CO #55814 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC JOE SANCHEZ 12-May-ll 108.24 120 5255 spray pumps for hotmix use 

MOMAR INC. ROGER CUEVA 12-May-ll 368.68 120 5255 aerosal cleaners for equipment - shop use 

ARNOLD OIL CO RUDY RODRIGUEZ 12-May-11 407.14 120 5255 credit incorrect purch amount for hydraulic oil fo 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST RUDY RODRIGUEZ 12-May-11 92.09 120 5252 credit issued for incorrect transaction Unit #277 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST RUDY RODRIGUEZ 12-May-ll 94.05 120 5252 zeroed out transaction #25 Unit # 277 CO #43474 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST RUDY RODRIGUEZ 12-May-11 38.60 120 5252 correct credit for returned item for Unit #277 CO 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST RUDY RODRIGUEZ 12-May-ll 92.09 120 5252 issued a credit to correct transaction #24 Unit 

ARNOLD OIL CO RUDY RODRIGUEZ 12-May-11 236.36 120 5255 hydraulic oil for shop use - this is the correct a 

ARNOLD OIL CO RUDY RODRIGUEZ 12-May-11 170.78 120 5255 to correct for credit of 5/4 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST RUDY RODRIGUEZ 12-May-ll 130.69 120 5252 customer duplicated transaction #1 for Unit #277 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST RUDY RODRIGUEZ 12-May-ll 94.05 120 5252 cust re-posted orig order of 5/4 on 5/10 - to be c 

Prepared by County Auditor 6/20/2011 3 



PCard Continuation
Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 RUDY RODRIGUEZ 12-May-11 10.96 120 5255 hinges for welding shop use 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 12-May-11 108.55 120 5252 pin fasteners, gaskets and gun wand for U434 CN606 

DIESEL ENGINE & INJECTION SIMON CISNEROS 12-May-11 81.10 120 5252 water temp gauge for U110 CN37870 

CARQUEST 02052876 ADAN SAENZ 13-May-11 68.58 120 5252 incandescent sealed beam for Unit #233 CO #51054 
HUFCO - APOLLO SUPPLY ADAN SAENZ 13-May-11 37.03 120 5268 oil hose for oil drain tank 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 13-May-11 8.53 120 5252 hydraulic filter for Unit #285 CO #57328 

CARQUEST 02052876 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 13-May-11 37.98 120 5249 front end parts for Unit #339 CO#55643 

CARQUEST 02052876 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 13-May-11 230.97 120 5249 front end parts for Unit #339 CO #55643 

ROADRUNNER TRAFFIC SUPPL DOROTHY LOWE 13-May-11 96.00 120 5276 4 12 X 18, EG, WHT WITH GRN LETIERS, RESERVED FOI 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-May-11 350.18 120 5211 1 fax and 1 toner cartridge for public works dept. 

COASTAL AUTO TECHNICIANS M COY SCHULTZ 13-May-11 14.50 120 5249 STATE INSPECTION FOR UNIT 375 

COASTAL AUTO TECHNICIANS M COY SCHULTZ 13-May-ll 14.50 120 5249 STATE INSPECTION FOR UNIT 376 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION MAURICE ARAGE 13-May-11 66.51 120 5252 hydrauliC filters for Unit #205 CO #37208 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION MAURICE ARAGE 13-May-11 148.69 120 5252 hydraulic filters for Unit #171 CO #54351 

FLEETPRIDE 155 RANDY BATES 13-May-11 29.96 120 5252 CLEARANCE LIGHTS FOR UNIT 208 
WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER RANDY BATES 13-May-11 24.68 120 5252 MUD FLAP FOR UNIT 208 
ANDERSON MACHINERY CO RANDY BATES 13-May-11 121.50 120 5252 BLADES MAINTAINER FOR UNIT 111 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE RUDY RODRIGUEZ 13-May-11 14.50 120 5252 state inspections for Unit #233 CO #51054 
OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 13-May-11 2.56 120 5252 fuel filters for U447 CN58375 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 13-May-11 4.43 120 5249 wiper refills for U348 CN54316 

ARNOLD OIL CO SIMON CISNEROS 13-May-11 686.12 120 5250 15w40 motor oil for Central Garage stock 

HALL SIGNS, INC. YOLANDA MORENO 13-May-11 548.80 120 5276 Object Marker Signs for Road Sign Field Use 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 16-May-11 22.03 120 5252 to correct return/puchase #18 and zero out transac 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 16-May-11 28.25 120 5252 returned of incorrect part to Unit #111 CO# 3795 

K & N ELECTRIC INC ARMANDO ALONZO 16-May-11 313.24 120 5255 hose clamps, light bulbs, fuses, mini fuses, termi 

HUFCO APOLLO SUPPLY ARMANDO ALONZO 16-May-11 42.00 120 5255 oil hose for draining tanks for shop use 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 16-May-11 111.70 120 5252 filters for Unit #111 CO #37959 

FLEETPRIDE 155 ARMANDO ALONZO 16-May-11 25.12 120 5252 light bulbs for Unit #205 CO #37208 

TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU ARMANDO ALONZO 16-May-11 11.37 120 5252 resister for Unit #284 CO #55618 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 16-May-11 22.03 120 5252 returned a part and made a purchase on same receip 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 16-May-11 6.22 120 5252 fuel/water separater for Unit #111 CO #37959 

OREILLY AUTO 00006353 ARMANDO ALONZO 16-May-11 3.99 120 5252 horn button for Unit #111 CO #37959 

OREILLY AUTO 00006353 ARMANDO ALONZO 16-May-11 3.24 120 5252 unions for Unit #161 CO #45899 

CONTRACTORS BLDG SU JOE SANCHEZ 16-May-11 78.50 120 5255 ratchet, sprayer, impact socket for shop use 

CARQUEST 02052603 M COY SCHULTZ 16-May-11 12.99 120 5250 RETURNED GREASE GUN HOSE 

MINITMAN M COY SCHULTZ 16-May-11 39.51 120 5249 OIL CHANGE FOR UNIT 375 

MINITMAN M COY SCHULTZ 16-May-11 75.46 120 5249 OIL AND FUEL FILTER CHANGED FOR UNIT 311 

CARQUEST 02052603 M COY SCHULTZ 16-May-11 32.98 120 5250 1 GREASE GUN HOSE AND 2 HD PISTOL GREASE GUNS 

MINIT MAN SPID MANUEL TAGLE 16-May-11 39.51 120 5249 Vehicle Oil Change Service U346 

4 Prepared by County Auditor 6/20/2011 



PCard Continuation
Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

CARQUEST 02052876 MAURICE ARAGE 16-May-11 195.92 120 5249 front end parts for Unit #339 CO #55643 

NUECES FARM CENTER ROGER CUEVA 16-May-11 192.96 120 5252 dual cylinders for Unit 161 CO #45899 

HUFCO - APOLLO SUPPLY ROGER CUEVA 16-May-ll 21.24 120 5252 hydraulic hoses for Unit #111 CO #37959 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE ROGER CUEVA 16-May-ll 95.00 120 5249 front end alignment for Unit #339 CO #55643 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST RUDY RODRIGUEZ 16-May-ll 94.05 120 5252 to zero out an additional postingUnit #277 CO #4 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION MAURICE ARAGE 17-May-11 19.92 120 5252 oil and water filters for Unit #161 CO #45899 

ANDERSON MACHINERY CO MAURICE ARAGE 17-May-ll 12.00 120 5252 nuts bolts for blades for Unit #111 CO #37959 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 17-May-ll 155.98 120 5249 battery for U391 CN60441 

MCCOYS#17 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 18-May-ll 16.97 120 5255 tank sprayer for shop use 

DIESEL ENGINE & INJECTION MAURICE ARAGE 18-May-11 34.25 120 5252 air filters for Unit #161 CO #45899 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE MAURICE ARAGE 18-May-11 14.50 120 5252 state inspection for Unit #205 CO #37208 

ACR SUPPLY 404 MAURICE ARAGE 18-May-11 53.76 120 5265 a/c filtgers for office 

A C DISTRIBUTION INC MAURICE ARAGE 18-May-ll 55.50 120 5265 a/c filter vents for office use 

ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO RUDY RODRIGUEZ 18-May-ll 18.85 120 5255 safety glass cutting glasses to be used in the wei 

WELDINGHOUSE INC RUDY RODRIGUEZ 18-May-11 43.79 120 5255 aluminum electrodes plus haz mat fee of $4.12 for 

FLEETPRIDE 155 SIMON CISNEROS 18-May-11 40.72 120 5252 service chamber for U213 CN45187 

FLEETPRIDE 155 SIMON CISNEROS 18-May-11 10.60 120 5252 red lamp for U102 CN60762 

FLEETPRIDE 155 SIMON CISNEROS 18-May-ll 134.43 120 5249 strobe medium 

2011 TPWA ANNUAL CONFEREN YOLANDA MORENO 18-May-11 270.00 120 5302 Registration for Mario Garza to Attend 2011 TPWA 5 

YOUR SIGN COMPANY, LLC ALFRED BRADLEY 19-May-11 1051.00 120 5268 remove/replace existing sign lettering 

INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS MAURICE ARAGE 19-May-ll 79.42 120 5252 auto relay for Unit #172 CO #54354 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION MAURICE ARAGE 19-May-ll 60.72 120 5252 oil and air filters for Unit #161 Co #45899 

WESTERN AUTO &ACE HDWR MAURICE ARAGE 19-May-11 42.52 120 5255 spark plugs and parts for mowers 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 MAURICE ARAGE 19-May-ll 64.95 120 5249 wheel alignment for Unit #301 CO #52184 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 MAURICE ARAGE 19-May-ll 37.50 120 5249 aligment checked only for Unit #311 CO #53800 

FEDERAL IRON AND METAL RUDY RODRIGUEZ 19-May-11 236.82 120 5248 welded head ace rack and steps to enhance new vehic 

FEDERAL IRON AND METAL RUDY RODRIGUEZ 19-May-11 32.46 120 5248 welded headace rack and steps to enhence new vehic 

FLEETPRIDE 155 SIMON CISNEROS 19-May-ll 134.43 120 5249 strobe medium lite for U348 CN54316 

SHELL PETROLEUM LLC YOLANDA MORENO 19-May-ll 875.00 120 5261 Paint two offices,Prep Fill voids on walls, and p 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC CIPRIANO ORTIZ 20-May-11 32.01 120 5255 retaining rings, orings and plugs for shop use 

OREILLY AUTO 00006353 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 20-May-11 187.93 120 5249 steering gear box for Unit #301 CO #52184 

VALLEY PUMPS EDWARD YBARRA 20-May-ll 100.00 120 5255 Herbicide Head Sprayer part 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JERRY GARCIA 20-May-11 16.62 120 5255 replace damaged mailbox at LoneOak 

CONTRACTORS BLDG SU JOE SANCHEZ 20-May-11 38.10 120 5255 round point shovel and towelettes for stock 

CONTRACTORS BLDG SU JOE SANCHEZ 20-May-ll 27.35 120 5438 water cooler 2 gallon 

FLEETPRIDE 155 MAURICE ARAGE 20-May-11 132.85 120 5252 air and electrical cables for truck and trailer fo 

WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER MAURICE ARAGE 20-May-11 13.98 120 5252 switch for Unit #275 CO# 43475 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET MAURICE ARAGE 20-May-ll 41.45 120 5249 hood latch for Unit #387 CO #57908 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET MAURICE ARAGE 20-May-ll 73.60 120 5249 steering shaft for Unit #379 CO #56176 

Prepared by County Auditor 6/20/2011 5 



PCard Continuation
Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
CORPUS CHRISTI LOCK DOC ROGER CUEVA 20-May-ll 209.95 120 5268 front door cylinder 

FEDERAL IRON AND METAL RUDY RODRIGUEZ 20-May-11 40.00 120 5248 welded headace rack and steps to enhance new vehic 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT RUDY RODRIGUEZ 20-May-11 258.38 120 5252 steering rod for Unit #202 CO #52484 

SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 23-May-11 438.18 120 5250 6 county tires recaped for continued use placed in 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE JOE SANCHEZ 23-May-ll 72.40 120 5249 oil and filter change for U398 Cn60334 

FLEETPRIDE 155 MAURICE ARAGE 23-May-ll 79.60 120 5255 reflective lamps for shop stock 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE MAURICE ARAGE 23-May-11 112.50 120 5249 front wheel alignment for Unit #311 CO #53800 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE MAURICE ARAGE 23-MaY-ll 14.50 120 5252 state inspection for Unit #205 CO #37208 

CARQUEST 02052876 RANDY BATES 23-May-ll 40.18 120 5252 MICRO V BELT FOR UNIT 168 

FLEETPRIDE 155 RANDY BATES 23-May-11 320.46 120 5250 HYDRAULIC HOSE, HOSE CLAMP, AND COOLANT TEST f 

SAMES CROW FORD RANDY BATES 23-May-ll 17.22 120 5252 RELAY FOR UNIT 279 

GULF TRACTOR CO. RANDY BATES 23-May-ll 222.28 120 5252 BLADES FOR UNIT 442 TRACTOR 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION RANDY BATES 23-May-11 70.35 120 5252 FUEL SPIN ON, LUBE SPIN ON, AND RADIAL SEAL OUTE 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION RANDY BATES 23-May-11 19.47 120 5252 FUEL SPIN ON, LUBE SPIN ON, AND COOLANT SPIN ON 

FLEETPRIDE 155 RANDY BATES 23-May-11 48.61 120 5252 2 WAY CHECK VALVE-DIAPHRAGM TYPE, NYLON PUSH· 

OIL PATCH PETROLEOI OF 01 RANDY BATES 23-May-ll 78.39 120 5252 AIR ELEMENT FOR UNIT 279 

CORPUS CHRISTI LOCK DOC YOLANDA MORENO 23-May-11 1238.62 120 5268 New deadbolts and keys for Central Garage Facility 

BAY AREA CONTRACTING AND YOLANDA MORENO 23-May-11 2979.00 120 5261 Remove outlet and phone line,repair wall trim, rem 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT RANDY BATES 24-May-11 523.52 120 5252 FRONT END PARTS FOR UNIT 201 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT RANDY BATES 24-May-11 71.40 120 5252 EXHAUST FLUID FOR UNIT 208 

SOUTHWEST WHEEL CO 2 RANDY BATES 24-May-11 55.80 120 5250 MUD FLAPS 

MINITMAN ARTURO MARTINEZ JR 25-May-11 39.51 120 5249 OIL CHANGE FOR UNIT 393 

MINITMAN ARTURO MARTINEZ JR 25-May-ll 39.51 120 5249 OIL CHANGE FOR UNIT 394 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 25-May-11 172.10 120 5249 2 new tires purch for Unit #329 CO #55641 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 25-May-11 86.05 120 5249 new tire purch for Unit #360 CO #47194 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 2S-May-11 86.05 120 5249 new tire purchase for Unit #373 CO #52388 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE MAURICE ARAGE 25-May-11 112.50 120 5252 front wheel alignment for Unit #280 CO#47443 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT SIMON CISNEROS 25-May-ll 65.47 120 5252 brake air supply valve for U201 CN52482 

FLEETPRIDE 155 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 26-May-11 18.47 120 5252 isolator bushings for Unit #222 CO# 51000 

WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER CIPRIANO ORTIZ 26-May-11 18.19 120 5252 isolatior bushing for Unit 222 CO #51000 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 26-MaY-11 142.15 120 5252 new tire for Unit #449 CO #59837 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE JOE SANCHEZ 26-May-ll 210.00 120 5274 roll up sign road work ahead for stock 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION NOE HERNANDEZ 26-May-ll 96.68 120 5252 Filters U273 

c. c. BATIERY CO INC NOE HERNANDEZ 26-May-ll 70.25 120 5252 New Battery U442 

CARQUEST 02052876 SIMON CISNEROS 26-May-11 94.94 120 5249 rear shock absorbers for U301 CN52184 

CARQUEST 02052876 SIMON CISNEROS 26-May-11 14.97 120 5252 wiper blades for 442 CN50251 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 26-May-11 8.49 120 5252 light socket for U277 CN43474 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 26-May-11 9.48 120 5249 wiper blades for U300 CN45158 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 26-May-11 6.38 120 5252 toggle switches for U216 CN53296 

Prepared by County Auditor 6/20/2011 6 



PCard Continuation
Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

TIPSCO SIMON CISNEROS 26-May-ll 38.19 120 5252 hydraulic hose for U159 CN45677 

MINITMAN DOROTHY LOWE 27-May-ll 39.51 120 5249 OIL CHANGE FOR UNIT 323 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE DOROTHY LOWE 27-May-ll 112.50 120 5252 FRONT WHEEL ALIGNMENT FOR UNIT 201 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE JERRY GARCIA 27-May-ll 33.95 120 5249 oil and filter change for U300 CN45158 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC NOE HERNANDEZ 27-May-ll 146.22 120 5252 Lights U442 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT RANDY BATES 27-May-ll 292.39 120 5252 DIAGNOSTIC CHECK FOR ENGINE LIGHT ON REPLACED 

CRAFCO TEXAS, INC. ROGER CUEVA 27-May-ll 564.45 120 5255 tools and shop materials for shop use 

ARC MICHAEL MOLINA 29-Apr-ll 103.48 121 5211 Plotter Paper 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS YOLANDA MORENO 2-May-ll 97.75 121 5542 Hotel Expense for Dipak Desai hotel inadvertently 

MINIT MAN SPID ALBERT RENTERIA 19-May-ll 35.01 121 5249 Vehicle Oil Change Service U384 

ARC MICHAEL MOLINA 25-May-ll 12.96 121 5211 Print of Rose Acres Project 

TEXAS TRANSPORTATION I JL DRAGOO 29-Apr-ll 225.00 160 5302 Registration for Tanya Swails, Airport Manager, fo 

GULF COAST GRAPHICS &S ROMEO RAMIREZ 17-May-ll 110.00 160 5248 REMOVAL OF OLD GRAPHICS AND INSTALLATION OF N 

TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU ROMEO RAMIREZ 18-May-ll 156.06 160 5248 LED STROBE LIGHT FOR AIRPORT VEHICLE 

OIL EXPRESS ROMEO RAMIREZ 19-May-ll 76.50 160 5249 STATE INSPECTION, OIL CHANGE, FUEL FILTER CHANGE 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SYLVESTER STOVALL 29-Apr-11 461.00 170 5254 Repairs to John Deere Tractor. 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 29-Apr-11 53.86 170 5268 Lumber for 83 yard. 

ROBLES TIRE REPAIR ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 2-May-ll 109.00 170 5254 Repair tire for tractor. 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 2-May-ll 22.95 170 5265 Plumbing supplies for Banquete Park. 

FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER JUANITA HERNANDEZ 2-May-ll 14.88 170 5249 Texas State vehicle inspection for unit 50044383. 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SYLVESTER STOVALL 2-May-ll 103.28 170 5254 John Deere tractor repairs. 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 2-May-ll 31.62 170 5268 Maintenance items for park usage. Spray paint. 

FEDERAL IRON AND METAL ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 4-May-ll 359.78 170 5268 Steel to repair Bar-Be-Que pits through out park a 

ROBLES TIRE REPAIR SYLVESTER STOVALL 4-May-ll 773.08 170 5249 Tires for unit 50059983 

KONNS COMPLETE AUTO GL ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 5-May-11 45.00 170 5254 Install lower back glass on John Deere tractor. 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 5-May-ll 131.54 170 5254 John Deere mower parts for repairs. 

FEDERAL IRON AND METAL ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 5-May-ll 327.05 170 5268 Steel for repairs to Bar-Be-Que pits through out p 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 5-May-ll 19.79 170 5268 Maintenance items for park usage. 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 5-May-ll 5.06 170 5265 Plumbing supplies for parks usage. 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 9-May-ll 18.90 170 5264 Red mulch for Bishop Park. 

ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 9-May-ll 52.60 170 5268 Acetylene and oxygen cylinder for torch usage. 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 9-May-ll 369.06 170 5268 Needle scaler kit for park usage. 

SOUTHWEST WHEEL CO 2 ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 9-MaY-ll 109.92 170 5249 Fender to repair trailer bumper. 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 12-May-ll 17.16 170 5250 John Deere repairs. 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 13-MaY-ll 33.70 170 5268 Concrete for bar-b-q pits at Sabaltura Park. 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 13-May-ll 34.93 170 5250 Shop items, wipes, vehicle soap and brush. Refere 

TEXAS ASSOC OF REGIONA JUANITA HERNANDEZ 13-May-ll 250.00 170 5302 Texas Conference on Aging 2011. Registration for 

FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 16-May-ll 76.84 170 5249 Full service oil change and Texas state sticker fo 

MEDINA'S MUFFLER SHOP ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 16-May-ll 100.00 170 5249 Welded bumper in trailer unit 50060174. 

Prepared by County Auditor 6/20/2011 7 



PCard Continuation
Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 16-May-11 209.95 170 5249 Oil and filter change for unit 50052444. 

ARNOLD OIL CO ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 16-MaY-11 343.06 170 5250 W40 oil for shop usage. 

STANLEY BRYAN OlDSMOBI JUANITA HERNANDEZ 16-May-11 15.56 170 5249 Vehicle keys for unit 50060854. 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE JUANITA HERNANDEZ 16-May-11 39.95 170 5247 Car wash for unit 50060854. 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 17-May-11 23.12 170 5249 Radiator hose, hose clamps and quick start for uni 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 17-May-11 32.27 170 5250 Shop items, wipes, brush and vehicle soap. Refere 

PMI PIPE STEEL ROBSTOWN SYLVESTER STOVALL 17-May-11 109.50 170 5268 Metal rods for walking track area. at Hilltop. 

TEXAS ASSOC OF REGIONA JUANITA HERNANDEZ 18-May-11 250.00 170 5302 2011 Texas Conference on Aging for Patsy Rodgers 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SYLVESTER STOVALL 18-MaY-11 14.44 170 5254 John Deere tractor repair. 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 18-May-11 68.22 170 5268 Maintenance supplies for park usage. 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE JUANITA HERNANDEZ 20-May-ll 39.95 170 5247 Steam clean seats for unit 50060854. 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 20-May-ll 18.36 170 5268 Mailbox adhesives numbers for park usage. 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JUANITA HERNANDEZ 23-May-11 10.97 170 5268 Locks for ladders at center. 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SYLVESTER STOVALL 23-May-11 490.77 170 5250 Maintenance for all lawn mowers. 

SECHRIST HALL COMPANY JUANITA HERNANDEZ 25-May-11 489.72 170 5264 Pallet of field marker for NWlMK Memorial Day Tour 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVAll 25-May-11 199.40 170 5268 Lumber for picnic tables at NW LMK. 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 25-May-ll 141.54 170 5268 Concrete for picnic tables at NWLMK. 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 26-May-11 158.37 170 5268 Maintenance items for NWLMK. 

FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER SYLVESTER STOVALL 26-May-ll 118.14 170 5249 Diesel full service oil change for unit 50057935. 

CC BOLT AND SCREW SYLVESTER STOVALL 27-May-ll 47.25 170 5268 Maintenance items for NWLMK tables. 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 27-May-ll 317.34 170 5268 Maintenance items for NWLMK picnic tables. 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 27-May-ll 18.04 170 5268 Maintenance items for NWLMK picnic tables. 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 29-Apr-11 39.98 180 5268 trach cans 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 ROBERT AGUILAR 29-Apr-ll 432.31 180 5268 roller covers, roller frame, paint, masking tape 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 29-Apr-ll 147.69 180 5268 paint brush, hose adapter, nozzle, sprinkler, hose 

USPS 48202104134810754 THOMAS BUCHANAN 29-Apr-ll 18.85 180 5217 postage 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 ROBERT AGUILAR 2-May-ll 48.49 180 5268 paint, brush and drill bit set 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 3-MaY-ll 34.70 180 5268 extension pole, roller frames, covers, paint brush 

LOWES #02506 THOMAS BUCHANAN 3-May-ll 305.10 180 5268 light fixtures, goggles and respirator 

USPS 48202104134810754 ALANA SCOTT 4-May-ll 70.00 180 5215 renew post office box 

LOWES #01825 PABLO GONZALES JR 4-May-11 27.91 180 5268 wrench and pliers 

GULF TRACTOR CO. THOMAS CHAPA JR 4-May-ll 7.80 180 5268 anti seize 

HEB #057 ALANA SCOTT 6-May-11 9.00 180 5247 car wash 

THE FLAG CO INC ALANA SCOTT 6-May-11 54.96 180 5268 open flags 

LOWES #02506 THOMAS BUCHANAN 6-May-ll 306.68 180 5268 siding and light bulbs for HC pier 

MOMAR INC. ALANA SCOTT 9-May-ll 551.08 180 5268 blue thunder cleaner 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE PABLO GONZALES JR 9-May-ll 32.99 180 5249 oil change on pick up truck 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 9-MaY-11 124.87 180 5268 puly tube, coupler, tubing, sprinkler, hose shutof 

LOWES #01825 ROBERT AGUILAR 9-May-ll 65.23 180 5268 couplers and tubing 

Prepared by County Auditor 6/20/2011 8 



PCard Continuation
Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 9-May-11 185.88 180 5268 paint, rollers, paint brush and tray liner 

ZARSKY LUMBER CO INC THOMAS BUCHANAN lO-May-11 248.00 180 5268 chalk reel and lumber for HC pier 

ACE HARDWARE PABLO GONZALES JR 11-May-ll 67.96 180 5268 light for HC pier 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR ll-May-ll 129.95 180 5268 paint 

LOWES #01825 THOMAS BUCHANAN ll-May-11 166.01 180 5268 batteries, stud finder, paing 

ZARSKY LUMBER CO INC THOMAS BUCHANAN ll-May-ll 159.00 180 5268 lumber for HC pier 

BILMORE AND SON 55 PABLO GONZALES JR 12-May-ll 232.18 180 5268 paste, broom, screws, nozzle, outlet, potting soil 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 12-May-ll 11.99 180 5268 extension cord outlet 

ACE HARDWARE THOMAS BUCHANAN 12-May-ll 35.96 180 5268 roller frame, paimt brushes and roller 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 ROBERT AGUILAR 13-May-11 542.77 180 5268 paint, tray liner, roller covers, brushes 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 ROBERT AGUILAR 13-May-ll 91.75 180 5268 paint 

GULF TRACTOR CO. THOMAS CHAPA JR 13-May-ll 141.03 180 5254 seat and freight for tractor 

SURVEYMONKEY.COM ALANA SCOTT 16-May-ll 19.95 180 5218 survey service fee 

ACE HARDWARE PABLO GONZALES JR 16-May-ll 9.96 180 5268 hardware, pvc coupler 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 16-May-ll 259.90 180 5268 paint 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC THOMAS CHAPAJR 16-May-ll 176.30 180 5254 cutting edge for tractor 

MCCOYS#109 PABLO GONZALES JR 18-May-ll 35.48 180 5268 caulk and light bulbs for HC pier 

PLUMBERS WAREHOUSE PABLO GONZALES JR 19-May-11 113.35 180 5268 washer, spuds, flush kits, handle repair kit, 0 ri 

HUB CITY OVRHD DOOR CO PABLO GONZALES JR 19-May-ll 217.00 180 5261 replaced cables and rollers for door at Magge main 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 19-May-11 24.23 180 5268 harware, drill bit and oil 

LOWES #01825 ROBERT AGUILAR 19-May-11 17.19 180 5268 solder and cutting blades 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 20-May-ll 136.32 180 5518 Coastal Parks color overages 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 20-May-11 14.90 180 5268 wire rope 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 ROBERT AGUILAR 20-May-11 663.44 180 5268 ceiling fans and downrods for Bob Hall Pier 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 20-May-11 43.18 180 5268 lumber and threaded rod 

MCWHA/FISCHER TRAILER THOMAS CHAPA JR 20-May-ll 120.00 180 5254 spare tire for tractor 

BILMORE AND SON 55 PABLO GONZALES JR 23-May-11 156.84 180 5268 spud, faucet connector, adapter, pvc parts, clamps 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 23-May-ll 0.76 180 5268 credit on hardware 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 23-May-11 11.92 180 5268 hardware 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 23-May-ll 28.25 180 5268 pvc cement, primer, pvc cutters and pvc plugs 

EAGLE LOCK & KEY ROBERT AGUILAR 23-May-ll 23.60 180 5268 key copies 

MOMAR INC. ALANA SCOTT 25-May-ll 143.72 180 5463 safety glasses 

WAL-MART ALANA SCOTT 25-May-ll 119.47 180 5268 shower liners, waher fluid and air freshner 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 25-May-11 10.28 180 5268 safety glass and hood spray 

ACE HARDWARE THOMAS BUCHANAN 25-May-11 11.87 180 5268 light bulbs and screws 

CORPUS CHRISTI LOCK DOC PABLO GONZALES JR 26-May-11 42.56 180 5268 padlocks 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 26-May-ll 6.73 180 5268 pvc parts 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 26-MaY-ll 28.96 180 5268 light bulbs 

SPRINT WIRELESS VILMA JASSO 4-May-11 229.10 370 5232 cellular phone monthly charge 

Prepared by County Auditor 6/20/2011 9 



PCard Continuation 
Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

HOLIDAY INN AUSTIN BRIGIDA GONZALEZ 6-May-11 119.60 370 5542 lodging for the texas mpo quarterly meeting in aus 

HERTZ RENT-A-CAR BRIGIDA GONZALEZ 6-May-11 182.76 370 5542 rental car for the texas mpo quarterly meeting in 

CROWN PLAZA HOTEL TOM NISKALA 6-May-11 296.70 370 5542 lodging for the texas mpo executive and quarterly 

ATI BUS PHONE PMT VILMA JASSO 10-May-11 618.80 370 5231 desk phone monthly charge 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE VILMA JASSO 16-May-11 167.75 370 5236 internet cable monthly charge 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD DANIEL CARRIZALES 17-May-11 148.33 370 5643 information technology equipment: connectors, 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD DANIEL CARRIZALES 17-May-11 59.99 370 5643 information technology equipment: split loom tubin 

HOLIDAY INN AUSTIN BRIGIDA GONZALEZ 20-May-11 119.60 370 5542 lodging for the fhwa performance measures in trans 

HERTZ RENT-A-CAR BRIGIDA GONZALEZ 20-May-11 126.40 370 5542 rental car fee for the fhwa performance measures i 

DIAMOND 1527 SHAMROCK VICTOR MENDIETA 25-May-11 30.00 370 5241 fuel for rental card 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L VILMA JASSO 25-May-11 153.76 370 5211 office supplies: copy paper, pen ink refill, a cal 

CONTINENTAL 0052175174352 SYLVIA WRIGHT 6-May-11 675.80 402 7022 airfare for y gusbi to amarillo 

CONTINENTAL 0052175174351 SYLVIA WRIGHT 6-May-11 675.80 402 7022 airfare for I arias to amarillo 

CMIT SHSU CJ CTR SYLVIA WRIGHT 6-May-11 215.00 402 7327 registration for z jemison 

HOTWIRE-SALES FINAL JAVED SYED 13-May-11 152.05 402 7023 lodging for I arias and y gusbi 

COURTYARD BY MARRIOTI D/T SYLVIA WRIGHT 16-May-11 293.25 402 7023 lodging for I arias 

COURTYARD BY MARRIOTI D/T SYLVIA WRIGHT 16-May-11 293.25 402 7023 lodging for y gusbi 

AMERICAN AI 0012339803863 SYLVIA WRIGHT 26-May-11 422.40 402 7022 airline for s morris 

AMERICAN AI 0012339803864 SYLVIA WRIGHT 26-May-11 422.40 402 7022 airline for I hernandez 

OMNI HOTELS AUSTIN S. PRK SYLVIA WRIGHT 27-May-11 239.20 402 7023 lodging for j beattie 

GULF TRACTOR CO. STANLEY SVEHLA 12-May-11 145.25 440 7433 lawnmower belts 

TAC SANDRA SANTOS 19-May-11 230.00 1020 5302 2011 Post-Legislative Conference for Comm Gonzales 

OFFICE DEPOT #70 VIRGINIA GUNDERSON 29-Apr-ll 199.83 1040 5211 Supplies for Beach Management Committee Manuals 

ST BAR TX MEMBERSHIP TYNER lITILE 16-May-11 240.00 1121 5447 Bar Dues - Tyner Uttle 

HYATI GRAND SA CONVENT CT THERESA MCLEMORE 27-May-11 518.72 1121 5542 105th Annual GFOA Conference for Steve Waterman 

HYATI GRAND SA CONVENT CT THERESA MCLEMORE 27-May-11 464.66 1121 5542 105th Annual GFOA Conference for Theresa McLemon 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 5-May-11 6.03 1130 5217 Ltr to David Botsford re his PIA request. 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 6-May-11 19.61 1130 5217 Ltr to Robert Sandoval re his request. Ltr to Oir 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 9-MaY-11 11.18 1130 5217 Ltr to AG re PIA request from Angelina Dunkelberg. 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 11-May-11 11.18 1130 5217 Ltr to AG re PIA request from Coretta Graham. Ltr 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 13-May-11 17.17 1130 5217 Ltr to AG re PIA request from Thomas J. Henry. Ltr 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 16-May-11 11.58 1130 5217 Ltr to Greg Abbot re PIA request from Angelina Dun 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 17-May-11 11.18 1130 5217 Letter to AG re PIA request from Anthony Sanchez. 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 18-May-11 24.17 1130 5217 Ltr to AG re PIA request from Carlos Aguinaga. Ltr 

SBOT-TX BAR CLE PAM ISAACSON 20-May-11 248.00 1130 5317 dvd's of seminar & materials for Belinda & Esther 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 20-May-11 16.69 1130 5217 Ltr to AG re PIA request from Thomas J. Henry. Lt 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 24-May-11 16.49 1130 5217 Ltr to AG re PIA request from Anthony Sanchez. Ltr 

PROVANTAGE CORP ROCHELLE LIMON 2-May-11 475.99 1170 5211 LaserJet Maint Kit 

PROVANTAGE CORP ROCHELLE LIMON 12-May-11 87.03 1170 5211 2 Firefly Telephone Headsets 

Prepared by County Auditor 6/20/2011 10 



PCard Continuation
Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

AMERICAN AI 0017987809542 ROCHELLE LIMON 16-May-11 288.40 1170 5542 County Investment Officer Training for Albert Silguero 

THE HOTEL AT AUBURN UNIVE ROCHELLE LIMON 23-May-11 441.00 1170 5542 hotel charge card for room but was paid for by che 

THE HOTEL AT AUBURN UN ROCHELLE LIMON 24-May-11 441.00 1170 5542 credit for room paid by check 00634414 

AMAZON.COM MICHAEL ROBINSON 16-May-11 40.97 1190 5213 Microsoft Streets & Trips 2011 upgrade 

CONTINENTAL 0052600022459 ROCHELLE LIMON 18-May-11 25.00 1190 5542 Baggage fee for Election Center Conference 

CONTINENTAL 0052600022686 SIMON SAENZ III 18-May-11 25.00 1190 5542 Baggage fee for Election Center Conference 

ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR SIMON SAENZ III 23-MaY-11 292.64 1190 5542 Rental of car for Election Center Conerence 

CONTINENTAL 0052600212310 ROCHELLE LIMON 25-May-11 25.00 1190 5542 Baggage fee for Election Center Conference 

CONTINENTAL 0052600212704 SIMON SAENZ III 25-May-11 25.00 1190 5542 Baggage fee for Election Center Conference 

PSI EXAM FEES RAFAEL BENAVIDEZ 2-May-11 55.00 1200 5437 fee for Tax Assessor/Collector class IV RTA 

FEDEX 06553717 BRENDA CANALES 2-May-11 32.21 1240 5217 fed-ex letter 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD ROMEO RAMIREZ 3-May-11 3.49 1240 5211 cables 

COASTAL AUTO TECHNICIANS BRENDA CANALES 9-May-11 491.13 1240 5249 automotive repairs 

FEDEX 06589776 BRENDA CANALES 9-May-11 32.92 1240 5217 fed-ex letter 

SHERATON HOTEL GUNTER BRENDA CANALES 10-May-11 247.51 1240 5542 Courts and Justice User Conference for James De Sola 

SHERATON HOTEL GUNTER BRENDA CANALES 10-May-11 247.51 1240 5542 Courts and Justice User Conference for Dominga Rodri 

SHERATON HOTEL GUNTER BRENDA CANALES 10-May-11 47.58 1240 5542 Courts and Justice User Conference for James De Sola 

SHERATON HOTEL GUNTER BRENDA CANALES lO-May-11 47.58 1240 5542 Courts and Justice User Conference for Dominga Rodri 

COW GOVERNMENT MICHAEL ROBINSON 10-May-11 574.00 1240 5680 multifunction printer for IT department - HP CU C 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 11-May-11 106.13 1240 5236 internet service for bishop library 

TWCTIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 12-May-11 109.95 1240 5236 internet service for inland parks 

SHERATON GUNTER HOTEL BRENDA CANALES 16-May-11 47.57 1240 5542 Courts and Justice User Conference for James De Sola 

FEDEX 06623932 BRENDA CANALES 16-May-11 32.92 1240 5217 fed-ex letter 

TWCTIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 20-May-11 691.39 1240 5236 internet service for keach library 

ATTM 839432270 NBI BRENDA CANALES 23-May-11 44.59 1240 5236 internet service for information technology 

CENTRAL AUTO BODY REPA BRENDA CANALES 26-May-11 1484.10 1240 5249 automotive repair 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC GERALD BLANTON 27-May-11 184.52 1240 5249 battery for vehicle 

ATTTECH SUPP 360 MICHAEL SCOTT 27-May-11 37.89 1240 5236 dsl kit - modem 

ATTTECH SUPP 360 MICHAEL SCOTT 27-May-11 107.17 1240 5236 online technical support 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 29-Apr-11 50.58 1245 5518 Human Resources newsletter 646 copies 

DOUBLETREE HOTELS ELVA GOMEZ 9-May-11 396.75 1250 5542 Lodging for Margaret Hayes for TAC Institute 

DOUBLETREE HOTELS ELVA GOMEZ 9-May-11 396.75 1250 5542 Lodging for Elva Gomez for TAC Institute 

USPS 48202304034809863 JOANN BELTRAN 12-May-11 19.80 1250 5217 POSTAGE TO MAIL BUDGET PACKETS 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L MICHAEL ROBINSON 13-May-11 106.00 1250 5211 Special Order keyboard with mouse 

COASTAL OFFICE PRODUCT JEVON BOURGEOIS 29-Apr-11 210.46 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

COASTAL OFFICE PRODUCT JEVON BOURGEOIS 29-Apr-11 728.93 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 29-Apr-11 16162.06 1270 1466 APR 2011 copy center labor inv C0738479 

UPS 0000TT4699 ANNETTE MENDOZA 2-May-11 20.57 1270 5217 UPS credit for incorrect charge last month. 

OFFICE DEPOT #468 lEVON BOURGEOIS 2-May-11 356.96 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

11 Prepared by County Auditor 6/20/2011 



PCard Continuation 
Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 2-May-11 2920.08 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 2-May-11 31.44 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

W W GRAINGER 916 JEVON BOURGEOIS 2-May-11 576.09 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 2-May-11 903.52 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU JEVON BOURGEOIS 2-May-11 55.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

THE CROWD CONTROLLER JEVON BOURGEOIS 2-May-11 85.38 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 2-May-11 166.S6 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

IKON FINANCIAL SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 2-May-11 23424.45 1270 1466 APR 2011 copier lease inv 84550633 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 3-May-11 398.46 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-May-11 33.04 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-May-11 290.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 5-May-11 156.82 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETIE MENDOZA 6-May-11 464.32 1270 5414 County Auction of surplus property 

OFFICE DEPOT #1127 JEVON BOURGEOIS 6-May-11 846.60 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 6-May-11 112S.56 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-May-11 89.10 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-May-11 116.62 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-May-11 1793.96 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-May-11 239.20 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

CC DISTRIBUTORS JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-May-11 459.36 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

CC DISTRIBUTORS JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-May-11 162.60 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

CC DISTRIBUTORS JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-May-11 58.56 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

CC DISTRIBUTORS JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-May-11 832.32 1270 1S00 office supplies for supply room inventory 

CC DISTRIBUTORS JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-May-11 500.84 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

CC DISTRIBUTORS JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-May-11 14.56 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

FASCLAMPITI CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 10-May-11 246.22 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

COASTAL OFFICE PRODUCT JEVON BOURGEOIS lO-May-ll 205.54 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

ABC KEYS AND SAFES RAUL RODRIGUEZ 10-May-11 8.00 1270 5268 Keys for storage locker in the supplies room 

CC DISTRIBUTORS JEVON BOURGEOIS ll-May-11 176.64 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 11-May-ll 45.30 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

FASCLAMPITI CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 11-May-11 11.13 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

WWGRAINGER MICHAEL ROBINSON 11-May-ll 159.95 1270 5211 corrugated bin boxes for supply room 

WWGRAINGER MICHAEL ROBINSON 11-May-ll 30.60 1270 5211 rubber mallet for inventory control 

WWGRAINGER MICHAEL ROBINSON ll-May-ll 129.80 1270 5211 anti-fatigue mats for supply room 

CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETIE MENDOZA 12-May-11 289.72 1270 5414 IFB No. 2887-11 Pavement Improvements: Padre Balli 

OFFICE DEPOT #468 JEVON BOURGEOIS 12-May-11 32.99 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 12-May-11 561.68 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 12-May-11 854.92 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

AIR TECHNOLOGIES ONLINE JEVON BOURGEOIS 12-May-ll 46.92 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

Prepared by County Auditor 6/20/2011 12 

http:23424.45


PCard Continuation 
Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETIE MENDOZA 13-May-11 243.16 1270 5414 IFB No. 2888-11 HFRS-2 Emulsified Asphalt 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY lEVON BOURGEOIS 13-May-11 407.59 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS lEVON BOURGEOIS 13-May-11 31.85 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS lEVON BOURGEOIS 13-May-11 95.22 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

OFFICE DEPOT #468 lEVON BOURGEOIS 13-MaY-11 205.98 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY lEVON BOURGEOIS 13-May-11 82.76 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY lEVON BOURGEOIS 13-May-11 579.19 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

TElAS OFFICE SUPPLY lEVON BOURGEOIS 13-May-11 387.26 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

ZEP SALES AND SERVICE JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-May-11 952.98 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU lEVON BOURGEOIS 13-May-11 108.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY lEVON BOURGEOIS 16-May-11 15.25 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY lEVON BOURGEOIS 16-May-11 3773.23 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 16-May-11 93.62 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS lEVON BOURGEOIS 16-May-11 25.32 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 16-May-11 29.98 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY lEVON BOURGEOIS 16-May-11 102.72 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

TElAS OFFICE SUPPLY lEVON BOURGEOIS 16-May-11 229.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST MAILING SERV MICHAEL ROBINSON 16-May-11 1830.17 1270 1459 APR 2011 mailing services inv NC 

PRONTO REPROGRAPHIC INC ANNETIE MENDOZA 18-May-11 7.20 1270 5414 IFB No. 2839-09 1 print for Co Atty to review with 

CC DISTRIBUTORS lEVON BOURGEOIS 18-May-11 740.88 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-May-11 405.97 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-May-11 51.96 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

CT FLAGS lEVON BOURGEOIS 18-May-11 435.55 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

COpy SHOP JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-May-11 110.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 19-May-11 161.85 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

FASCLAMPITI CORPUS CHRIST lEVON BOURGEOIS 19-May-11 168.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

CT FLAGS lEVON BOURGEOIS 19-May-11 43.75 1270 1S00 office supplies for supply room inventory 

WWGRAINGER MICHAEL ROBINSON 19-May-11 130.46 1270 5211 Service cart for supply room use 

CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETIE MENDOZA 20-May-11 342.10 1270 5414 RFP No. 2885-11 Facility Management Services for R 

LABSAFE 1017356265 lEVON BOURGEOIS 20-May-11 78.75 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

WESTERN PAPER COMPANY lEVON BOURGEOIS 20-May-11 143.80 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-May-11 2009.48 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

WESTERN PAPER COMPANY lEVON BOURGEOIS 20-May-11 5394.75 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 20-May-11 16162.06 1270 1466 MAY 2011 copy center labor inv C0738851 

FASCLAMPITI CORPUS CHRIST 1EVON BOURGEOIS 23-May-11 140.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY lEVON BOURGEOIS 23-May-11 277.60 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY lEVON BOURGEOIS 23-May-11 118.46 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

CALENDARS JEVON BOURGEOIS 23-May-11 309.37 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

DTI DAY-TIMERS INC lEVON BOURGEOIS 23-May-11 43.93 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

Prepared by County Auditor 6/20/2011 13 

http:16162.06


PCard Continuation
Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

OFFICE DEPOT #468 JEVON BOURGEOIS 23-May-11 406.42 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

lONES & COOK STATIONERS L JEVON BOURGEOIS 23-May-11 268.33 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 23-May-11 38.55 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY lEVON BOURGEOIS 23-May-11 529.04 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY lEVON BOURGEOIS 23-May-ll 62.92 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

WESTERN PAPER COMPANY lEVON BOURGEOIS 23-May-11 99.40 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-May-11 5454.51 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY lEVON BOURGEOIS 25-May-11 52.58 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-May-11 222.72 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-May-11 245.89 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-May-ll 369.26 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

CT FLAGS JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-May-11 67.59 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-MaY-11 848.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

WWGRAINGER MICHAEL ROBINSON 25-May-ll 225.00 1270 5268 Tilt truck cart for supply room use 

WM SUPERCENTER RAUL RODRIGUEZ 25-May-11 32.36 1270 5249 CO#58128 Purchasing Truck oil chang 

OFFICE DEPOT #70 JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-May-11 1097.61 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-May-11 161.40 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-May-11 90.71 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY lEVON BOURGEOIS 26-May-11 27.36 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

CC FILE PRO lEVON BOURGEOIS 27-May-11 180.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

CC DISTRIBUTORS lEVON BOURGEOIS 27-May-11 570.72 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 27-May-11 2828.49 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY lEVON BOURGEOIS 27-May-11 38.43 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY lEVON BOURGEOIS 27-May-ll 31.44 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 27-May-11 58.76 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

AMAZON.COM lEVON BOURGEOIS 27-May-11 17.24 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU lEVON BOURGEOIS 27·May-ll 148.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

HOBBY-LOBBY #0066 TYNER LITTLE 4-May-!1 23.99 1285 5211 Texas Historical Commission Award Frame for Nueces 

JASON'S DELI Q25 TYNER LITTLE 5-May-11 113.00 1285 5221 Working Lunch for Commissioners Court 

JASON'S DELI Q25 TYNER LITTLE 16-May-11 127.73 1285 5221 Working Lunch for Collective Bargaining with Sheri 

JASON'S DELI Q25 TYNER LITTLE 27-May-ll 95.90 1285 5221 Working Lunch for Commissioners Court - 5/25/11 

WAL-MART #0470 JUAN ARANDA 4-May-11 36.87 1322 5438 disposable bowls plates knives cups spoon and fork 

TWICE AS NICE FLOWERS CYNTHIA MARTINEZ 18-May-11 155.00 1322 5438 wreath during memorial day for the fallen heroes 0 

SUBWAY 00228429 MICHELLE YATES 23-May-ll 19.33 1322 5221 lunch during the buget discussion with sheriff ch 

FLEET MANAGMENT SOLUTI MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 29-Apr-11 192.00 1324 5218 subscription fees for iridium network for the mont 

BOB BARKER COMPAN01 OF 01 ROBERT COLLINS 2-May-ll 214.79 1324 5438 wahl clippers with motor use for inmates haircuts 

GAL GALLS INC MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE l1·May-11 315.89 1324 5440 property evidence bags for inmates use and supplie 

BOB BARKER COMPAN01 OF 01 MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 16-May-11 191.24 1324 5440 bed sheets for inmates use 

ACADEMY SPORTS #29 REYMUNDO FERDIN 19·May·11 239.84 1324 5440 rubber boots for inmates use and supplies 

14 Prepared by County Auditor 6/20/2011 



PCard Continuation
Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

MOORE MEDICAL LLC WEB MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 20-May-ll 68.16 1324 5427 medical scissors for inmates supplies 

ABC KEYS AND SAFES ERIC WOOD 29-Apr-ll 150.00 1329 5255 padlocks for the kennel house at mckenzie jail ann 

ABC KEYS AND SAFES ERIC WOOD 3-May-11 58.00 1329 5255 duplicate keys for kennel house at mckenzie jail a 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 ERIC WOOD 6-May-ll 102.01 1329 5268 waterhose hose hangout squeegee push broom nozzlE 

PETSMART INC 196 ERIC WOOD ll-May-ll 9.99 1329 5255 faucet waterer aka licker for the kennel house at 

MCCOYS#17 THOMAS BURNSIDE ll-May-ll 31.12 1329 5268 cement primer hole straps and supplies for the dog 

MCCOYS#17 THOMAS BURNSIDE ll-May-11 5.69 1329 5268 water and picket for dog kennel 

WAL-MART #5460 M DAVIS 4-May-ll 33.85 1330 5222 dog food and dog treats for k9 zoro 

WAL-MART #5460 M DAVIS 4-May-11 18.96 1330 5444 vitamins and supplements for k9 zoro 

PETSMART INC 196 ERIC WOOD 25-May-ll 91.98 1330 5222 dog food for k9 

SANTA FE ANIMAL HOSPITAL M DAVIS 26-May-ll 148.50 1330 5444 heartgard chew and preventive flea for k9 zoro 

TEJAS VETERINARY EDWARD DAY 29-Apr-ll 148.59 1335 5444 Medical Examination for Drug Dog 

CVSPHARMACY #7401 Q03 EDWARD DAY 2-May-ll 39.98 1335 5444 medicines for allergy for drug dog 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-May-ll 114.00 1373 5211 60 binders for emergency management dept. conferer 

CARISMA WASH LUBE AN ADRIANA MOLINA 16-May-ll 38.90 1380 5249 Oil change for Ford 

ORIENTAL TRADING CO LAURA CHAPA 23-May-11 211.86 1391 5433 crafts and supplies for the summer programs 

TLS THE LIBRARY STORE LAURA CHAPA 24-May-11 19.85 1391 5455 supplies for the summer 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 2-May-ll 32.90 1400 5268 lamps 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MaYA 2-May-ll 137.85 1400 5268 paint, spackling, roller covers, pail, paint grid 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 RUDY MaYA 5-May-11 47.28 1400 5268 24in shelf 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LaC RUDY MaYA 6-May-ll 30.00 1400 5268 20 keys 

CONTRACTORS BLDG SU RUDY MaYA 6-May-11 29.33 1400 5268 hazard tape, caution tape 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 9-May-11 117.90 1400 5265 roller covers, paint grid, paint, roller frame 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 BOBBY RIOS 9-May-ll 26.66 1400 5268 silicone, mount base 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 NICK PALACIOS JR 9-May-11 90.36 1400 5264 pvc risers, mulch for 2nd floor 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MaYA 9-May-ll 33.53 1400 5268 brushes, blue tape, duct tape 

BINSWANGER GLASS #100 ALFRED BRADLEY 13-May-ll 506.95 1400 5265 replace glass on historical showcase 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC BOBBY RIOS 16-May-11 119.88 1400 5268 lamps, wire connectors 

SOUND VIBRATIONS JOHN SPENCER 16-May-11 127.98 1400 5268 micro cube, 10ft cable 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MaYA 16-May-11 231.05 1400 5268 paint 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC RUDY MaYA 16-May-11 22.02 1400 5255 allen wrench, pliers 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 19-May-11 145.32 1400 5268 paint thinner, roller covers, brushes 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 ALFRED BRADLEY 19-May-ll 99.00 1400 5255 laser meter 

YOUR SIGN COMPANY, LLC ALFRED BRADLEY 19-May-ll 484.00 1400 5268 sign lettering 

SWIFF TRAIN CO LLC ALFRED BRADLEY 20-May-11 220.44 1400 5268 cove base 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 ALFRED BRADLEY 23-May-ll 42.51 1400 5268 4ft plastic corner guard 

JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS BOBBY RIOS 23-MaY-ll 131.69 1400 5255 vents, core remover, hex key tool, digital thermom 

CC BOLT AND SCREW BOBBY RIOS 23-May-ll 45.00 1400 5268 tamper-proof screws 

SWIFF TRAIN CO LLC RUDY MaYA 23-May-11 88.80 1400 5268 cove base 

Prepared by County Auditor 6/20/2011 15 



PCard Continuation
Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA 26-May-ll 44.64 1400 5268 paint thinner 

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 71 NICK PALACIOS JR 27-May-ll 31.92 1400 5268 safety vests, safety glasses 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 RUDY MOYA 27-May-ll 48.62 1400 5268 corner guards, paint 

TEXAS STATE DIRECTORY IDA GARZA 10-May-ll 78.85 1401 5424 PURCHASED TEXAS STATE DIRECTORY BOOKS FOR LlBF 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS LAURA CHAPA 10-May-ll 8.94 1401 5424 patron book request 

AMAZON.COM LAURA CHAPA ll-May-ll 67.81 1401 5424 patron book request 

AMAZON.COM LAURA CHAPA 19-May-ll 14.18 1401 5424 patron book request 

AMAZON.COM LAURA CHAPA 19-May-ll 86.14 1401 5424 patron book request 

MCNATT HEATING & COOLING RONNIE BETO 4-May-ll 365.80 1440 5265 a/c repair at polston 

MCNATT HEATING & COOLING RONNIE BETO 17-May-ll 274.80 1440 5265 a/c repair at polston bldg 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 RONNIE BETO 27-May-ll 219.10 1440 5268 faucet handles, faucet, sink connector 

KOETTER FIRE CORPUS RONNIE BETO 3-May-ll 100.50 1460 5265 5 and 10 Ib abc fire extinguishers, hydro/recharge 

FSG LIGHTING BILLIE COOPER 5-May-ll 84.00 1460 5268 lamps 

JCTRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 5-May-ll 210.00 1460 5268 cable run at county court 5 

BINSWANGER GLASS #100 ALFRED BRADLEY 6-May-11 260.11 1460 5265 replace broken glass-front entrance-juvenile 

KOETTER FIRE CORPUS BILLIE COOPER 6-May-ll 247.80 1460 5268 sprinkler head 

TROYS FENCE RONNIE BETO 6-May-ll 780.00 1460 5265 rolling gate repair 

JCTRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 6-May-11 162.50 1460 5268 cable run at juvenile 

TROYS FENCE RONNIE BETO 9-May-ll 400.00 1460 5265 replace loop module on rolling gate 

FSG LIGHTING BILLIE COOPER 12-May-ll 97.80 1460 5268 lamps 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE MARYANN HARTUNG 12-May-ll 82.15 1460 5266 commercial video - juvenile 

MILLER & MILLER MECH CONT RONNIE BETO 20-May-ll 631.97 1460 5265 air handler repair 

CITY OF CC CENTRAL FRANK BAZAN 9-May-ll 47.10 1465 5239 tipping and dump fees - purchasing warehouse 

REPUBLIC SERVICES TRASH BRENDA CANALES 17-May-ll 149.29 1470 5239 trash pickup for records warehouse 

PEPSIEVERESTWATERCOFFE BRENDA CANALES 17-May-ll 19.41 1470 5455 water service for records warehouse 

ADI SECURITY PRD HU WILBUR STRANDBERG 29-Apr-ll 435.98 1500 5235 credit for overcharge - original charge in april 

ADI SECURITY PRD HU WILBUR STRANDBERG 29-Apr-ll 400.00 1500 5235 circuit board 

EL CENTRO LANDFILL NOE HERNANDEZ 2-May-ll 62.31 1500 5239 Dispose of Brush Debris from the N.C. Courthouse 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY WILBUR STRANDBERG 2-May-ll 50.61 1500 5268 wall jacks, cutting 001 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS JAMES GAMEZ 4-May-11 275.00 1500 5265 new outlet install at jail 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS JAMES GAMEZ 4-May-ll 115.00 1500 5265 new outlett install at 

GULF COAST GRAPHICS & S MICHAEL MOLINA 4-May-ll 78.00 1500 5268 Fire Hydrant Signs 

HARTS SERVICE CONTRACTOR ALFRED BRADLEY 5-May-ll 150.00 1500 5265 repair courtroom entry door hardware 

HARTS SERVICE CONTRACTOR ALFRED BRADLEY 5-May-ll 300.00 1500 5265 replace missing block in partition and repair dama 

BINSWANGER GLASS #100 ALFRED BRADLEY 6-May-ll 685.50 1500 5265 install trim around opening at snack bar 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C WILLIAM WEAVER 6-May-11 760.00 1500 5268 plumbing service at 

AUTOZONE 4216 BOBBY RIOS 9-May-ll 51.96 1500 5265 anti-freeze/coolant for new jail generator 

R.D WELDING SERVICE JAMES GAMEZ 9-May-U 345.00 1500 5265 re-weld cell 5a bunk, prime and paint 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD WILBUR STRANDBERG 10-May-ll 159.95 1500 5268 cctv power supply 

Prepared by County Auditor 6/20/2011 16 



PCard Continuation
Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS BOBBY RIOS ll-May-ll 261.99 1500 5268 oxygen, site glass, drier, refrigerant 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD JOHN SPENCER ll-May-ll 18.67 1500 5268 5/8 and 3/4 split looms, 8in 50lb mt hole-black 

AMERICAN FILTRATION BOBBY RIOS 13-May-ll 314.40 1500 5268 filter replacement 

PLUMBMASTER INC BOBBY RIOS 16-May-ll 416.60 1500 5268 replacement kits, vacuum breaker, diaphragm assemb 

JCTRONICS. WILBUR STRANDBERG 16-May-ll 275.00 1500 5268 weatherproof ir camera 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS WILLIAM WEAVER 20-May-ll 150.00 1500 5265 troubleshoot lights at jail 

BINSWANGER GLASS #100 ALFRED BRADLEY 23-May-ll 493.98 1500 5265 cut sheet of 4x8 polycarbonate 

WATER CONSULTANTS OF TEXA BOBBY RIOS 23-May-ll 459.29 1500 5268 chemical pump for courthouse cooling tower 

CMS COMMUNICATIONS INC WILBUR STRANDBERG 23-May-ll 385.50 1500 5235 telephones 

KOETTER FIRE CORPUS BILLIE COOPER 24-May-11 840.00 1500 5265 credit for fire alarm service 

STEWART & STEVENSON 02 BOBBY RIOS 26-May-ll 565.00 1500 5265 repair clh fuel transfer system 

FSG LIGHTING BOBBY RIOS 26-May-l1 387.12 1500 5268 lamps 

AMERICAN FILTRATION BOBBY RIOS 26-May-ll 331.52 1500 5268 air filters for jail 

FAIRWAY SUPPLY AUSTIN MARYANN HARTUNG 26-May-11 553.62 1500 5265 door closer for jail 

FAIRWAY SUPPLY AUSTIN YOLANDA MORENO 26-May-ll 1505.20 1500 5268 Parts to repair old jail fire exit doors 

R.D WELDING SERVICE JAMES GAMEZ 27-May-ll 315.00 1500 5265 cut out old bolts at cell pod g 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS JAMES GAMEZ 27-May-ll 130.00 1500 5265 supervise start up of newly installed gear 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS RONNIE BETO 26-May-11 162.50 1510 5265 replace ballasts and light bulbs 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS RONNIE BETO 26-May-11 227.50 1520 5265 replace lamp fixtures, lamps, ballasts, install ba 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 16-May-11 423.75 1530 5265 rekey locks, replace front door screw, duplicate k 

R & R PETRO SERVICES, BOBBY RIOS 19-May-11 233.25 1530 5265 constable 4 gas pump repair 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS RONNIE BETO 19-May-ll 23.40 1540 5268 air hose 

PATIOSIGN.COM IDA GARZA 5-May-11 402.98 1545 5268 EXTERIOR BUILDING SIGNS TO IDENTIFY LIBRARY ADDF 

C-D ELECTRIC WILLIAM WEAVER 19-May-11 305.00 1545 5268 5hp motor 

MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY WILLIAM WEAVER 19-May-11 115.74 1545 5268 relay, dual time-delay element 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS RONNIE BETO 18-May-ll 464.01 1565 5265 electrical services for rolling gate 

TONNE AIR CONDITIONING RONNIE BETO 19-May-11 135.00 1565 5265 ale repairs 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE MARYANN HARTUNG 2-May-11 100.10 1570 5266 commercial video, music - clh 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 NICK PALACIOS JR 2-May-11 10.00 1570 5249 tire stem repair 

EVINS GLASS SERVICE BILLIE COOPER 9-May-11 267.52 1570 5249 window tint, unit 12 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 WILLIAM WEAVER 13-May-11 27.95 1570 5249 oil change, unit 302 

SAMES CROW FORD BILLIE COOPER 17-May-11 8.82 1570 5249 cap assembly 

ENVIROTEST LTD WILBUR STRANDBERG 25-May-11 400.00 1570 5320 asbestos air monitoring services 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA 11-May-11 25.62 1580 5268 paint 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOI 29-Apr-11 1.90 1590 5268 CREDIT FOR WRONG WALL PLATE 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOI 29-Apr-11 6.85 1590 5268 WALL PLATE AND 2X4 BOARD 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOI 2-May-11 0.08 1590 5264 CREDIT FOR SALES TAX 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOI 2-May-ll 4.94 1590 5264 PLANTS FOR LANDSCAPING PROJECT 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOI 2-May-11 1.02 1590 5264 PLANTS FOR LANDSCAPING PROJECT 

Prepared by County Auditor 6/20/2011 17 



PCard Continuation
Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOf 2-May-11 0.94 1590 5264 PLANTS FOR LANDSCAPING PROJECT 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOf 2-May-11 0.94 1590 5264 PLANTS FOR LANDSCAPING PROJECT 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOf 2-May-11 135.53 1590 5264 PLANTS FOR LANDSCAPING PROJECT 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOf 2-May-ll 24.97 1590 5268 RAKE 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOf 5-May-ll 53.78 1590 5264 SAFETVYELLOW AND RED PAINT 

24 HR SAFETY, LLC ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOf 5-May-11 20.00 1590 5268 EARPLUGS 

A&B PLASTICS ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOf 5-May-11 30.00 1590 5264 PLASTIC COVER FOR SIGNS AT SKATE PARK 

24 HR SAFETY, LLC ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOf 6-May-11 20.00 1590 5268 CREDIT FOR ORIGINAL PURCHASE WITHOUT DISCOUN

24 HR SAFETY, LLC ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOf 6-May-11 16.84 1590 5268 EARPLUGS RE-REUND W/DISCOUNT 

SIGN XPRESS ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOr 6-May-11 72.00 1590 5264 SIGN WITH SKATE PARK HOURS 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOf 11-May-11 79.10 1590 5264 MATERIAL TO REPAIR PICNIC TABLES 

ACADEMY SPORTS #29 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOf 11-May-11 199.96 1590 5268 CANOPY TO PROVIDE SHADE FOR TABLES ON PIONEEF 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOf 17-May-11 85.22 1590 5268 DRILL BIT-SAW BLADE-SPADE-RACK-BOLTS 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOf 17-May-11 86.36 1590 5254 MOWER PARTS AND WEED EATER LINE-INNER SPOOLS 

ABC KEYS AND SAFES ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOf 17-May-11 190.00 1590 5268 REPLACE THREE KWIKSET CYLINDERS ON NEW DOOR A 

WWGRAINGER ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOf 18-May-11 266.22 1590 5265 REPAIR plumbing MATERIAL FOR TOILETS 

CC BOLT AND SCREW ELIZABETH MONTEMAVOf 23-May-11 7.55 1590 5268 CREDIT FOR #21 PURCHASE CHARGED SALES TAX-VOle 

CC BOLT AND SCREW ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOf 23-May-11 6.98 1590 5268 FINISHING WASHERS 

CC BOLT AND SCREW ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOf 23-May-11 7.55 1590 5268 FINISHING WASHERS 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOf 23-May-11 56.60 1590 5264 WATER FAUCET KNOB-EXTERIOR W/KEY 

JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS RONNIE BETO 29-Apr-11 11.54 1740 5268 vbelt 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY WILBUR STRANDBERG 29-Apr-11 373.50 1740 5235 intercoms 

CC BOLT & SCREW BILLIE COOPER 3-May-11 46.17 1740 5268 latex gloves 

KOETTER FIRE CORPUS RONNIE BETO 3-May-11 75.00 1740 5265 hydro/recharge Sib abc extinguisher 

EMD SERVICES, LLC RONNIE BETO 3-May-11 201.60 1740 5265 cleanseal csd, cleanseal ep-2 coats 

PLUMBMASTER INC BILLIE COOPER 4-May-11 96.27 1740 5268 water chamber assembly 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 RONNIE BETO 4-May-11 63.90 1740 5268 sealant, glue, caulk 

PLUMBMASTER INC BILLIE COOPER 5-May-ll 46.13 1740 5268 spud 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C BILLIE COOPER 6-May-ll 640.00 1740 5265 plumbing services at various locations at annex 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 BILLIE COOPER 6-May-ll 114.44 1740 5268 closet seat 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C RONNIE BETO 6-May-ll 320.00 1740 5265 plumbing services at annex 

KOETTER FIRE CORPUS RONNIE BETO 6-May-11 360.00 1740 5265 fire alarm service 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 RONNIE BETO 6-May-ll 153.00 1740 5268 handles, faucets 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA 6-May-11 673.66 1740 5268 paint, roller covers, thinner, brushes, primer 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C RONNIE BETO 9-May-11 160.00 1740 5265 unstop sewer line 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 BILLIE COOPER 10-May-11 72.54 1740 5268 sink hose, plug 

FSG LIGHTING BILLIE COOPER 10-May-11 55.60 1740 5268 lamps 

BROAN NUTONE LLC RONNIE BETO 10-May-11 197.26 1740 5268 serv motor 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS RONNIE BETO 11-May-11 82.17 1740 5265 change out 30amp dryer plug for satf 

Prepared by County Auditor 6/20/2011 18 



PCard Continuation 
Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 12-May-ll 147.70 1740 5268 paint 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C BILLIE COOPER 12-May-ll 240.00 1740 5265 plumbing services at pod c 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C BILLIE COOPER 12-May-11 560.00 1740 5265 plumbing services at various pods at annex 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C RONNIE BETO 12-May-ll 640.00 1740 5265 various plumbing repairs at pods at annex 

BINSWANGER GLASS #100 ALFRED BRADLEY 13-May-ll 559.80 1740 5268 reseal windows w/bad or no gaskets 

FSG LIGHTING BILLIE COOPER 16-May-11 6.30 1740 5268 switch plate covers 

FSG LIGHTING BILLIE COOPER 16-May-ll 59.75 1740 5268 lamps 

BLACKIES WELDING WORKS IN RONNIE BETO 16-May-11 385.00 1740 5265 welding services at annex 

CHEMSEARCH RONNIE BETO 16-May-ll 271.79 1740 5268 concrete repair compound 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 BILLIE COOPER 17-May-ll 58.02 1740 5268 connectors, washers, hole cover, bubbler, fittings 

FSG LIGHTING BILLIE COOPER 19-May-11 273.60 1740 5268 lamps 

MARKS PLUMBING PARTS BILLIE COOPER 20-May-11 158.59 1740 5268 closet kit, vacuum breaker 

KOETTER FIRE CORPUS BILLIE COOPER 23-May-11 360.00 1740 5265 fire alarm service 

KOETTER FIRE CORPUS BILLIE COOPER 24-May-ll 840.00 1740 5265 fire alarm service-credited below 

KOETTER FIRE CORPUS BILLIE COOPER 24-May-ll 440.00 1740 5265 fire alarm service 

ADI SECURITY PRD HU JOHN SPENCER 25-May-ll 396.37 1740 5235 handsets 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 26-May-ll 144.30 1740 5268 paint 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC FRANK BAZAN 26-May-11 726.13 1740 5268 paint, roller covers, brushes, spray paint 

WWGRAINGER RONNIE BETO 26-May-11 292.50 1740 5268 platform truck with floor lock 

TCEQ EPAYMENT JUANITA HERNANDEZ 6-May-ll 428.00 1901 5455 Project clean up at Hazel Bazemore Park for the mo 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC WILBUR STRANDBERG 5-May-11 125.79 1917 5235 mini-marker ties for time clock install 

ENVIROTEST LTD YOLANDA MORENO 9-May-ll 800.00 1917 5320 Asbestos Inspection NC Jail Mckinzie Annex HVAC an 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 WILBUR STRANDBERG ll-May-11 29.00 1917 5235 anchor for time clock install 

TEAM PHOTO ID MARYANN HARTUNG 20-May-11 467.76 1917 5268 pvc cards, ribbons, cleaning cards, cleaning rolle 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET SAMMY GARZA 10-May-11 29.95 2330 5249 oil and filter change on unit 504 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C FRANK BAZAN 6-May-11 374.00 2701 5265 airport plumbing emergency call-out 

BEST BUY 00002352 DEANNA SALDANA 25-May-ll 90.91 2821 5211 Purchase of digital voice recorder for training sessions 

TEXAS LAUNDRY SVC CO INC JAY RAVELING 11-May-11 1000.00 2831 5680 Purchase of topload washer for usage at Detention 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 29-Apr-ll 125.20 3091 5518 Health Department color overages 1599 copies 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 20-May-11 302.47 3091 5518 Health Department color overages 

RAYOVAC MICHAEL FLORES 29-Apr-ll 120.00 3092 5255 Batteries Rechargeable for gravid traps use 

UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 29-Apr-11 37.93 3092 5438 Surge with Nylar for Flea Control Use 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET VICTOR HINOJOSA 29-Apr-11 265.18 3092 5249 Back Brake Light Frame bracket U386 

GREYHOUND LINES 6855 MICHAEL FLORES 5-May-11 28.25 3092 5217 Shipping Mosquito Samples to Texas Dept fo State H 

UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 5-May-ll 100.50 3092 5438 Gourmet Ant Bait for Ant Control Use 

UNIVAR USA INC MICHAEL FLORES 11-May-ll 51.66 3092 5438 Wasp,Bettix,Bayer, for Wasp and Ant Control Use 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE MICHAEL FLORES ll-May-11 37.90 3092 5249 Vehicle Oil Change Service U385 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE MICHAEL FLORES ll-May-11 14.50 3092 5249 Vehicle Inspection U385 

GREYHOUND LINES 6855 MICHAEL FLORES 12-May-11 28.25 3092 5217 Shipping Mosquito Samples to Texas Dept fa State H 

Prepared by County Auditor 6/20/2011 19 



PCard Continuation 
Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

UNIVAR USA INC MICHAEL FLORES 16-May-11 20.10 3092 5438 Contrac All Weather blox for Rodent Control Use 

UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 16-May-11 19.00 3092 5438 Bifen LP for Ant Control Use 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE VICTOR HINOJOSA 18-May-11 51.80 3092 5249 Vehicle Oil Change Service U386 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 VICTOR HINOJOSA 18-May-11 17.94 3092 5255 25 ft Extension Cords for Mosquito Machines Use 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 VICTOR HINOJOSA 18-May-11 32.35 3092 5438 No Pest Strips for Pest Control Use 

GREYHOUND LINES 6855 MICHAEL FLORES 19-May-11 28.25 3092 5217 Shipping Mosquito Samples to Texas Dept fo State H 

UNIVAR USA INC MICHAEL FLORES 20-May-11 60.80 3092 5438 Bifen Insecticide for Ant Control Use 

UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 20-May-11 55.40 3092 5438 Contrac All Weather,Bettix for Rodent and Roach Co 

FEDERAL IRON AND METAL VICTOR HINOJOSA 24-May-11 497.46 3092 5255 Tube and Angle to contract frame to store mosquito 

ADVANCE AUTO PARTS #8079 VICTOR HINOJOSA 25-May-11 83.94 3092 5255 6.5 gal cans for mosquito use 

GREYHOUND LINES 6855 VICTOR HINOJOSA 26-May-11 28.25 3092 5217 Shipping of Mosquito Samples to Tx Dept of State H 

UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 26-May-11 56.52 3092 5438 Advion Ant Gel for Ant Control Use 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 MICHAEL FLORES 27-May-11 7.47 3092 5255 15 ft Waterhose for Rozell Pest Control Sprayer 

DMI DELL K-12/GOVT MICHAEL ROBINSON 13-May-11 56.09 3150 5211 Dell D620 power cable - 90 Watt AC Adapter 2 Pin f 

TEXAS COURT REPORTERS SAN JUANITA GARCIA 20-May-11 295.00 3150 5302 2011 annual convention for b perez-beem 

TEXAS COURT REPORTERS SAN JUANITA GARCIA 27-May-11 420.00 3330 5302 2011 annual convention for K Grigg 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 19-May-11 298.99 3360 5211 1 printer for 214th district court dept. 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE HOMER FLORES 2-May-11 10.43 3480 5306 Background screening for employee-Michael Garza 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE LYNN MCCAUGHAN 2-May-11 10.43 3480 5306 Employee background screening for Bootcamp candid, 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE LYNN MCCAUGHAN 2-May-11 10.43 3480 5306 Employee background screening for Bootcamp Candid 

AL'S FOOD MART PATRICIA GUERNSEY 2-May-11 39.37 3480 5241 Purchase of gasoline by JPO/P. Guernsey during pia 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE HOMER FLORES 12-May-11 10.43 3480 5306 Background screening for employee-Gloria Fernandez 

AMER.REDCROSS-SA-COE DAVID GONZALEZ 16-May-11 199.95 3480 5317 Purchase of Instructors Kit for use in CPR classes 

SHELL OIL 91002998395 HOMER FLORES 16-May-11 50.83 3480 5241 Gasoline purchase by CJPO-Homer Flores, on TJPC Ad 

PCC7124 HOMER FLORES 16-May-11 25.34 3480 5241 Gasolie purchase by OPO-Homer Flores on TJPC Advi 

MO GLASS PATRICIA GUERNSEY 16-May-11 14.50 3480 5249 Purchase of 2011-2012 inspection sticker for dept 

OMNI HOTELS AUSTIN S. PRK HOMER FLORES 17-May-11 239.20 3480 5542 Two-night hotel stay for OPO/Homer Flores TJPC Ad 

WM SUPERCENTER MILES TOREN 18-May-11 48.32 3480 5250 Purchase of car wash supplies for upkeep of dept. 

ARC SERVICES/TRAINING DEANNA SALDANA 20-May-11 25.00 3480 5317 Service fees for CPR certification of employees 

ADVANCE AUTO PARTS #8429 MILES TOREN 20-May-11 32.15 3480 5250 Purchase of car wash supplies for upkeep of dept. 

ADVANCE AUTO PARTS #8429 MILES TOREN 20-May-11 2.65 3480 5250 Tax not charged on previous receipt 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE DAVID GONZALEZ 29-Apr-11 10.43 3490 5306 Employee background screening for Detention Center 

NUECES STONE QUARRY RICHARD GEORGE 3-May-11 100.00 3490 5264 Purchase of 1-yard of decomposed granite gravel 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE DAVID GONZALEZ 4-May-11 10.43 3490 5306 Employee background screening for Detention Center 

PEPBOYS STORE # 181 DEANNA SALDANA 6-May-11 89.99 3490 5249 Cost for Drivability Evaluation on dept. vehicle 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE DEANNA SALDANA ll-May-11 337.98 3490 5249 Remove and install fan motor and blade on Impala 07 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 MILES TOREN 11-May-11 162.98 3490 5264 Purchase of garden equipment and tools for upkeep 

DOLRTREE 2594 00025940 JAY RAVELING 16-May-11 12.00 3490 5438 Purchase of timers used to keep track of juveniles 

WALGREENS #4424 DAVID GONZALEZ 24-May-11 9.95 3490 5427 Purchase of over-the-counter medications for Dente 

Prepared by County Auditor 6/20/2011 20 



PCard Continuation
Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

RADIOLOGY & IMAGING OF SO lYNN MCCAUGHAN 12-May-11 300.00 3492 5303 MRI procedure done on Bootcamp Cadet - M. Vargas. 

WM SUPERCENTER lYNN MCCAUGHAN 16-May-11 133.00 3492 5303 Purchase of optical wear for Bootcamp cadet - M.V 

WM SUPERCENTER lYNN MCCAUGHAN 18-May-11 65.91 3492 5440 Purchase of 3 - 20piece hairclippers for usage on 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 lYNN MCCAUGHAN 25-May-11 7.55 3492 5268 Purchase of red duct tape for usage at Bootcamp fa 

WAlGREENS #4424 lYNN MCCAUGHAN 27-May-11 282.49 3492 5304 Purchase of medical prescription for N. Tyranski 

SBOT-TX BAR ClE EVA SilVA 29-Apr-11 620.00 3520 5302 advanced criminal law course 2011 registration fee 

SBOT-TX BAR ClE EVA SilVA 29-Apr-11 645.00 3520 5302 advanced criminal law course 2011 registration fee 

AGENT FEE 8900546083920 EVA SILVA 9-May-11 40.00 3520 1439 service fee for witness airfare for randa hanna 

SBOT-TX BAR ClE EVA SilVA 9-May-11 580.00 3520 5302 advanced criminal law course 2011 registration fee 

AGENT FEE 8900546216603 EVA SilVA 9-May-11 120.00 3520 1439 witness airfare for eric estrada, erica estrada, m 

SOUTHWESTAIR5262172463346 EVA SilVA 9-May-11 336.60 3520 1439 witness airfare for randa hanna sot vs fernando 

SOUTHWESTAIR5262172499392 EVA SilVA 9-May-11 391.80 3520 1439 witness airfare for erica estrada sot vs fernando 

SOUTHWESTAIR5262172499394 EVA SilVA 9-May-11 391.80 3520 1439 witness airfare for matthew moreno sot vs fernando 

SOUTHWESTAIR5262172499393 EVA SILVA 9-May-11 391.80 3520 1439 witness airfare for eric estrada sot vs fernando 

CONTINENTAL 0058648309609 EVA SilVA 9-May-11 332.90 3520 1439 witness airfare for randa hanna sot vs fernando 

SHAKEN BABY ALLIANCE EVA SilVA 9-May-11 150.00 3520 5302 shaken baby alliance seminar registration fee 

SOUTHWESTAIR5262172463346 EVA SilVA 11-May-11 336.60 3520 1439 airfare refund for witness hanna sot vs espinoza 

AGENT FEE 8900546216616 EVA SILVA 11-May-11 40.00 3520 1439 service fee for witness randa hanna sot vs espinoza 

AMERICAN AI 0018648309650 EVA SilVA 11-May-11 334.40 3520 1439 airfare for witness randa hanna sot vs espinoza 

EXPEDIA 136928312430 EVA SilVA 12-May-11 225.50 3520 5542 hotel charge for gail loeb attending justice seminar 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 12-May-11 234.00 3520 5211 13 ink cartridges for district atty dept. 

STATE BAR OF TEXAS EVA SilVA 16-May-11 64.50 3520 5302 10 percent discount for adv. criminal law course 

STATE BAR OF TEXAS EVA SilVA 16-MaY-ll 64.50 3520 5302 10 percent discount for adv. criminal law course 

SBOT-TX BAR CLE EVA SILVA 16-May-11 64.50 3520 5302 10 percent discount for adv. criminal law course 

SBOT-TX BAR CLE EVA SilVA 16-May-ll 64.50 3520 5302 10 percent discount for adv. criminal law course 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 20-MaY-ll 58.96 3520 5518 District Attorney color overages 

RADISSON HOTELS & SUITES EVA SilVA 23-May-ll 239.20 3520 5542 hotel for Jim Rosenkild for adv. criminal law course 

RADISSON HOTELS & SUITES EVA SilVA 23-May-ll 239.20 3520 5542 hotel for Adolfo Aguilo for adv. criminal law course 

RADISSON HOTELS & SUITES EVA SILVA 23-May-11 264.50 3520 5542 hotel for James Odell advanced criminal law course 

RADISSON HOTELS & SUITES EVA SILVA 23-May-ll 264.50 3520 5542 hotel for Doug Norman advanced criminal law course 

NATIONAL PBlC SHY INF EVA SILVA 25-May-ll 149.00 3520 5218 national directory of law enforcement admin. 

DRURY AUSTIN NORTH EVA SILVA 25-May-11 208.00 3520 5542 hotel charge for gathering blood evidence DWI case 

DRURY AUSTIN NORTH EVA SILVA 25-May-11 239.20 3520 5542 hotel charge for gathering blood evidence DWI case 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 16-May-ll 120.99 3600 5211 1 laminating machine for jp 1-1 dept. 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 5-May-11 511.83 3610 5211 file folder and rack, shredder and wireless mouse 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-May-11 88.21 3621 5211 1 electric stapler for jp 2-1 dept. 

USPS 4879830343 DEBRA AUMADA 5-May-11 220.00 3630 5217 Postage purchase for Justice of the Peace, Pct. 3 

USPS 4879830343 DEBRA AUMADA 5-May-11 220.00 3630 5217 Postage purchase for Justice of the Peace, Pet. 3 

OFFICE DEPOT #468 DANA RICHARDSON 29-Apr-11 19.99 3700 5211 dvd r discs for office use at cid 

Prepared by County Auditor 6/20/2011 21 



PCard Continuation 
Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

DAIRY QUEEN #14460 DANIEL GARZA 29-Apr-11 14.54 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

TAQUERIA ELJALICI DON MANUEL 29-Apr-11 20.00 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

RED LOBSTER USOO062919 MIGUEL YBANEZ 29-Apr-11 33.69 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

GIOVANNI'S ITALIAN R SANJUAN ITA HERNANDEZ 29-Apr-11 19.96 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

INSIGHT MEDIA WAYNE TISDALE 29-Apr-11 338.14 3700 5433 cd for training and educational demostration on hu 

DIAMOND 2069 SHAMROCK DANIEL GARZA 2-May-11 100.00 3700 5241 gas charges while transporting inmates to woodman 

PCC 2123 DANIEL GARZA 2-May-ll 66.00 3700 5241 gas charges while transporting inmates to woodman 

ZEP SALES AND SERVICE JUAN ARANDA 2-May-11 183.46 3700 5262 brass cleaner for door knobs and janitorial use 

BURGER KING #13422 MELISSA BURNS 2-May-ll 8.98 3700 5459 dinner meals for two officers while transporting i 

FIVE GUYS--TX # 10 MELISSA BURNS 2-May-11 20.75 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting i 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE MIGUEL YBANEZ 2-May-11 249.00 3700 5249 remove and replace radiator motor fan on unit 209 

PAYPAL SKCOMMUNICA ROBERT VOLKMAN 2-May-11 247.03 3700 5444 asp baton asp holder basketweave and hand cuffs fo 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 ROGER MORGAN 2-May-ll 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection on unit 231 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 2-May-11 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection on unit 506 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI TARA MARTIN 2-May-ll 250.00 3700 5248 replace and reload defective led display panel on 

WALGREENS #3639 TARA MARTIN 2-May-ll 21.95 3700 5438 cleaning cloths and lens wipes on portable fingerp 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD TARA MARTIN 2-May-11 219.50 3700 5438 carrying and protective cases for portable fingerp 

C. C. BATIERY CO INC CONRAD GUZMAN 3-May-ll 62.40 3700 5249 replace new battery on unit 234 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 CONRAD GUZMAN 4-May-11 204.17 3700 5249 replace two new tire and wheel balance on unit 235 

BILL MILLER BBQ#59Q70 DANIEL GARZA 4-May-11 15.25 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

WAL-MART #0470 JUAN ARANDA 4-May-ll 179.72 3700 5268 tv mounts for training room 

KFC #2550002 25500026 DON MANUEL 5-May-11 13.10 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

CHILI'S GRI09600010967 MIGUEL YBANEZ 5-May-ll 22.97 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

TEXAS ROADHOUSE #2173 DANIEL GARZA 6-May-ll 34.93 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

CRACKER BARREL #252 EL PA DON MANUEL 6-MaY-ll 21.96 3700 5459 dinner meals for two officers while transporting 

SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LABO ERIC WOOD 6-May-11 102.81 3700 5444 integrity evidence bags for officers use in patrol 

BILL MILLER BBQ #59Q70 DANIEL GARZA 9-May-ll 24.85 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

HOLIDAY INNS DANIEL GARZA 9-May-11 85.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to vernon an 

POPEYE'S #5803 Q47 DANIEL GARZA 9-MaY-11 15.78 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

EXXONMOBIL 45693074 DON MANUEL 9-May-11 31.01 3700 5241 gas charges while transporting inmates to bexar co 

BANDERA GRILL & BAR JOE ESCOBAR 9-May-11 16.71 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 JUAN ARANDA 9-May-ll 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection for unit 211 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 JUDY JACOBSON 9-May-ll 162.95 3700 5249 replace front left hub bearing assembly on unit 18 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 JUDY JACOBSON 9-May-ll 236.90 3700 5249 replaced idler arm and ball joint on front end and 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE LOUIS FORTE 9-May-ll 0.91 3700 5463 sales tax refund charged on rain coat from previou 

LULU'S CAFE MIGUEL YBANEZ 9-May-11 29.76 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

GIOVANNI'S ITALIAN R SANJUAN ITA HERNANDEZ 9-MaY-ll 15.96 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

PICO DE GALLO SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 9-May-ll 13.38 3700 5459 breakfast for two officers while transporting inma 

EXXONMOBIL 45696127 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 9-May-11 94.00 3700 5241 gas charges while transporting inmates to bexar an 

Prepared by County Auditor 6/20/2011 22 



PCard Continuation 
Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

WHATABURGER 919 Q26 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 9-MaY-ll 9.01 3700 5459 dinner meals for two officers and one inmate while 

KFC/TACO BELL #24082 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 9-May-ll 20.97 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers and one inmate while 

# 0165 LA QUINTA INNS SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 9-MaY-ll 59.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to bexar co 

# 0165 LA QUINTA INNS SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 9-May-ll 59.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to bexar co 

DAILY AND WELLS SCOTI MEDCALF 9-May-ll 45.00 3700 5248 repair and replace light bar directional on unit 2 

WALGREENS #4744 TARA MARTIN 9-May-ll 21.70 3700 5438 cleaning cloths and wipes for portable fingerprint 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI THOMAS BURNSIDE 9-MaY-ll 186.25 3700 5248 repair video and connect wifi on unit 233 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI THOMAS BURNSIDE 9-May-ll 235.00 3700 5248 replace new cable for data recorder on unit 235 

GARDNER AUTOMOTIVE W WILLOUGHBY 9-MaY-ll 88.18 3700 5249 ac diagnostics and replace fuser on unit 245 

FRED PRYOR CAREERTRACK CYNTHIA MARTINEZ 10-May-ll 128.00 3700 5302 registration fees for j cabrera microsoft excel se 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE ASHLEY ISAAC ll-May-ll 249.96 3700 5249 remove and replace switch relay radiator flush the 

EL TACO TOTE LTD MIGUEL YBANEZ ll-May-ll 20.53 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

PICO DE GALLO SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ ll-May-ll 13.45 3700 5459 breakfast for two officers while transporting inma 

WHATABURGER #204 Q56 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 11-May-ll 17.15 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE VICKY PUENTE ll-May-ll 249.96 3700 5249 remove and replace brakes and rotors on unit 209 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI CONRAD GUZMAN 12-May-ll 204.88 3700 5248 replace video cable on unit 235 

EXXONMOBIL 47793773 DANIEL GARZA 12-May-ll 100.00 3700 5241 gas charges while transporting inmates to burnett 

BILL MILLER BBQ #59Q70 DANIEL GARZA 12-May-ll 16.24 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers and one inmate while 

CORRAL, THE DANIEL GARZA 12-May-ll 39.40 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

BURGER KING #13422 DON MANUEL 12-May-11 6.21 3700 5459 breakfast meals for two officers while transportin 

RIVER CITY GRILLE DON MANUEL 12-May-11 29.95 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD ERIC GONZALEZ 12-May-ll 219.85 3700 5211 2 ports hdmi cable for office use 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD JUAN ARANDA 12-May-11 239.90 3700 5211 hdmi standard cable for office use for training of 

SHELL OIL 57543035307 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 12-May-11 9.00 3700 5459 snacks for inmates while on trip to jester dayton 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 SCOTI MEDCALF 12-May-ll 60.00 3700 5249 vehicle alignment tire rotation and balance on uni 

WHATABURGER 140 Q26 DANIEL GARZA 13-May-11 14.96 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

TAQUERIA ELJALICI DON MANUEl 13-May-11 14.00 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

ALTEX ElECTRONICS LTD ERIC GONZALEZ 13-May-11 11.95 3700 5211 1 port hdmi cable for office use 

BEST BUY 00002352 TARA MARTIN 13-May-11 228.94 3700 5680 digital cameras and memory cards for photographic 

PAPPASITO'S CANTINA #042 DANIEL GARZA 16-May-11 35.00 3700 5459 dinner meals for two officers while 

MCDONALD'S F2043 DANiEl GARZA 16-MaY-ll 14.95 3700 5459 breakfast meals for two officers while 

WHATABURGER 538 Q26 DANIEL GARZA 16-May-11 22.35 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers and two inmates while 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS DANiEl GARZA 16-May-11 109.99 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to ft worth 

BURGER KING #11574 DON MANUEL 16-May-ll 12.47 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting 

RUDY'S WEST #601 DON MANUEL 16-May-11 21.87 3700 5459 dinner meals for two officers while transporting i 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 ERIC WOOD 16-May-11 10.00 3700 5249 repair flat tire on unit 235 

PAYPAL SKCOMMUNICA ROBERT VOLKMAN 16-May-11 250.00 3700 5444 asp baton asp holder basketweave and hand cuffs fo 

DAIRY QUEEN #14340 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 16-May-11 13.68 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

RICHARDS GARAGE THOMAS BURNSIDE 16-May-ll 85.00 3700 5249 towing charges on unit 255 

Prepared bv County Auditor 6/20/2011 23 



PCard Continuation
Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

WHATABURGER 14 Q26 DANIEL GARZA 17-May-11 9.05 3700 5459 breakfast meals for two officers while transportin 

PICO DE GALLO DON MANUEL 17-May-11 11.34 3700 5459 breakfast meals for two officers while transporti 

EXXONMOBIL 45696127 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 17-May-11 33.00 3700 5241 gas charge while transporting inmates to anthony t 

MCDONALD'S F7259 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 17-May-11 14.67 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers and one inmate while 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE JUDY JACOBSON 18-May-11 247.00 3700 5249 remove and install wheel bearing on unit 187 

CHILI'S GRI09600010967 MIGUEL YBANEZ 18-May-11 27.77 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

BILL MILLER BBQ #59Q70 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 18-May-11 21.12 3700 5459 dinner meals for two officers and one inmate while 

HOLIDAY INNS SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 18-May-11 96.36 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmate to anthony te 

HOLIDAY INNS SANJUAN ITA HERNANDEZ 18-May-11 96.36 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmate to anthony te 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 CONRAD GUZMAN 19-May-11 20.00 3700 5249 repair two flat tire on unit 235 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 CONRAD GUZMAN 19-May-11 76.95 3700 5249 replace brakes and rotors on unit 230 

JOSES MEXICAN RESTAURANT DANIEL GARZA 19-May-11 26.44 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

BANDERA GRILL & BAR DON MANUEL 19-MaY-11 36.46 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE BOBBY PULLIN 20-May-11 180.99 3700 5249 remove and replace brakes and rotors on unit 521 

CHICKEN EXPRESS BURNET DANIEL GARZA 20-May-11 16.98 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 DONALD HATCH 20-May-11 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection sticker on unit 255 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 JUAN ARANDA 20-May-11 26.70 3700 5268 stencil spray paints graphite and age key for smal 

LUBYS CAFE #0157 Q99 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 20-May-11 18.16 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

DAILY AND WELLS SCOTT MEDCALF 20-May-11 27.68 3700 5248 repair and replaced stinger antenna on unit 242 

EVIDENT WILLIAM EDGE 20-May-11 60.00 3700 5444 crime scene evidence security tape for investigato 

OUTBACK #4473 DANIEL GARZA 23-May-11 19.47 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 DONALD HATCH 23-May-11 20.49 3700 5249 state inspection sticker and repair rr turn on uni 

FEDEX 76020259365 DONALD HATCH 23-MaY-ll 2.75 3700 5217 box for outgoing mail 

FEDEX 874619731875 DONALD HATCH 23-May-ll 33.03 3700 5217 postage for outgoing mail 

OFFICE DEPOT #70 JIM KAElIN 23-May-ll 51.95 3700 5438 cell phone case and cd sleeves for sheriff use 

PAYPAL SKCOMMUNICA ROBERT VOLKMAN 23-MaY-11 249.05 3700 5444 asp cuff case basketweave for officers use 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 THOMAS BURNSIDE 23-May-ll 10.00 3700 5249 repair flat tire on unit 234 

TEXAS ROADHOUSE #2192 JAMES HICKEY 24-May-ll 24.19 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO MIKE LOWRANCE 24-May-ll 249.93 3700 5249 remove and replace harmonic balancer on unit 192 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 CONRAD GUZMAN 25-May-11 10.00 3700 5249 repair flat tire on unit 234 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 CONRAD GUZMAN 25-May-ll 220.42 3700 5249 replace one tire and wheel balance on unit 234 

GARDNER AUTOMOTIVE DANIEL GARZA 25-May-ll 265.20 3700 5249 replace new battery on unit 201 

OREILLY AUTO 00004457 DANIEL GARZA 25-May-ll 3.14 3700 5249 replace signal light on unit 250 

WM SUPERCENTER JUAN ARANDA 25-May-ll 25.22 3700 5255 tools cloth hangers and tool box for employees use 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO MARIO BEDIA 25-May-ll 247.95 3700 5249 remove and replace brakes and rotors on unit 228 

LOWES #01825 ARLlSYOUNG 26-May-ll 54.84 3700 5268 plywood covers for small repairs on doors for the 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 ASHLEY ISAAC 26-May-ll 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection on unit 218 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET CONRAD GUZMAN 26-MaY-ll 24.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 236 

DAYTON SEAFOOD & STEAKHOU DON MANUEL 26-May-11 27.96 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

24 Prepared by County Auditor 6/20/2011 



PCard Continuation
Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

GOLDEN CORRAL 548 DON MANUEL 26-May-11 25.96 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE THOMAS BURNSIDE 26-May-11 249.99 3700 5249 remove and replace radiator fan motor with blade 0 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE THOMAS BURNSIDE 26-May-11 91.99 3700 5249 remove and replace passenger splash shield with al 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 BOBBY PULLIN 27-May-11 250.85 3700 5249 replace two front tires and wheel alignment on uni 

WIENERSCHNITZEL #687 DANIEL GARZA 27-May-11 11.56 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

DIAMOND 109 SHAMROCK DON MANUEL 27-May-11 46.00 3700 5241 gas charges while transporting inmates 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 ERIC WOOD 27-May-11 10.00 3700 5249 repair flat tire on unit 241 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE ERNEST MORENO 27-May-11 249.98 3700 5249 remove and install cv axel and front lower motor 0 

PCC 2169 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 27-May-11 75.00 3700 5241 gas charges while transporting inmates to vernon h 

TEXAS WRECKER SERVICE THOMAS BURNSIDE 27-May-11 110.00 3700 5249 towing charges on unit 232 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 THOMAS BURNSIDE 27-May-11 109.95 3700 5249 replace brakes and rotors on unit 253 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 THOMAS BURNSIDE 27-May-11 20.00 3700 5249 brake check 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET THOMAS BURNSIDE 27-May-11 24.95 3700 5249 lube oil and filter change 

SAFELITE AUTOGLASS THOMAS BURNSIDE 27-May-11 226.89 3700 5249 replace windshield solar w/third visor 

STEXAS RESTAURANOO OF 00 PATRICIA GAMEZ 29-Apr-11 171.75 3720 5254 service call to repair unimac washer 3 motor and 

WWGRAINGER W WILLOUGHBY 29-Apr-11 47.03 3720 5255 hole saw and arbor pilot drill for employees use 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI TARA MARTIN 2-May-ll 235.00 3720 5250 replacement camera cable for mobile video system f 

S TEXAS RESTAURANOO OF 00 PATRICIA GAMEZ 4-May-ll 119.64 3720 5254 service call to replace hose on unimac washer 1 i 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 6-May-ll 36.58 3720 5211 2 ink cartridges for ncso jail dept 

LOWES #01825 ARLlSYOUNG 9-May-ll 44.42 3720 5268 drill bites and other supplies for small repair a 

MCCOYS#17 ARLlSYOUNG 9-May-ll 68.96 3720 5268 panels and supplies for the small repairs on windo 

MCCOYS#17 ARLIS YOUNG 9-May-ll 19.38 3720 5268 drill bites and paint for window covers at main j 

WWGRAINGER BOBBY PULLIN 16-May-11 243.00 3720 5255 floor jack for shop supplies 

ARNOLD OIL CO ARLlSYOUNG 19-May-ll 282.88 3720 5250 synthetic blend 10w30 motor oil for shop supplies 

ARNOLD OIL CO BOBBY PULLIN 19-May-11 190.60 3720 5250 oil and air filters for shop supplies 

ARNOLD OIL CO BOBBY PULLIN 19-May-ll 55.38 3720 5250 wiper blades for shop supplies 

AMERICAN DETAIL SUPPLY BOBBY PULLIN 19-May-ll 91.85 3720 5250 nitro blue wwx soap and blue renu for carwash supp 

CM IT SHSU CJ CTR CYNTHIA MARTINEZ 19-May-ll 30.00 3720 5447 annual membership renewal for texas jail associat 

ACADEMY SPORTS #29 ROBERT COLLINS 19-May-ll 179.94 3720 5438 water coolers for inmates use at mckenzie jail ann 

ARMORALL EXPRESS DETAIL STEPHEN ROSAS 29-Apr-ll 20.00 3810 5247 Carwash unit 07 

BANUELOS TIRE PROS HOR ELI TAMEZ 4-May-11 10.00 3810 5249 Flat repair unit 03 

ARMORALL EXPRESS DETAIL STEPHEN ROSAS 4-May-11 20.00 3810 5247 Carwash unit 14 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO ELI TAMEZ 5-May-11 34.95 3810 5249 Oil change unit 20 

CAR WASH AMERICA ELI TAMEZ 5-May-ll 12.95 3810 5247 Carwash unit 20 

CAR WASH AMERICA ELI TAMEZ 5-May-ll 12.95 3810 5247 Carwash unit 18 

CAR WASH AMERICA ROBERT CISNEROS 5-May-11 36.00 3810 5249 Oil change unit 08 

ARMORALL EXPRESS DETAIL STEPHEN ROSAS 9-May-ll 20.00 3810 5247 Carwash unit 07 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO STEPHEN ROSAS 16-May-11 34.95 3810 5249 Oil change unit 07 

TIRE & LUBE EXPRESS STEPHEN ROSAS 20-May-11 89.99 3810 5249 Trans flush unit 05 

Prepared by County Auditor 6/20/2011 25 



PCard Continuation
Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

CAR WASH AMERICA ROBERT CISNEROS 26-May-ll 17.95 3810 5247 Carwash unit 08 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE SONJA SALAZAR 3-May-ll 418.75 3820 5249 replaced radiator, thermostat, seals and coolant 

UNIFORMS AND ACCESSORIES JOSEPH WHITMORE 4-May-ll 133.41 3820 5444 Radio holders and flashlight lens replacements 

WAL-MART JERRY BOUCHER 6-May-ll 58.00 3820 5680 Printers 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE MARCIAL MARTINEZ 6-May-ll 197.06 3820 5249 oil change, serpentine belt and replaced coolant b 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE JAMES HILL 10-May-ll 28.49 3820 5249 oil change unit 171D 50231 

EXXONMOBIL 45362076 JAMES HILL 12-May-ll 14.50 3820 5249 state inspection Unit 17 ID 50231 

MAACO AUTO PAINTING & SONJA SALAZAR 12-May-ll 165.00 3820 5249 replaced windshield unit 25 ID 55133 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE JAMES ROBERTSON 13-May-ll 28.49 3820 5249 oil change unit 04 id57996 

USPS 48202104134810754 MINERVA GONZALES 18-May-11 58.00 3820 5217 postage stamps 

WAL-MART MINERVA GONZALES 20-May-ll 61.94 3820 5211 printer ink 

INTERSTATE BATIERIES OF FRANK FLORES III 2-May-11 85.95 3830 5249 purchase new battery for unit 148 Pct 3 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 FRANK FLORES III 2-May-11 763.91 3830 5249 install new fuel pump and fuel filter plus labor f 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 FRANK FLORES III 3-May-11 56.51 3830 5250 supplies purchased for patrol units Pct 3 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS FRANK FLORES III 4-May-11 70.18 3830 5463 purchased wearing apparel for deputys Pct 3 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE FRANK FLORES III 9-May-11 690.98 3830 5249 install AC compressor freon pressure switch AlC pu 

STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI FRANK FLORES III 13-May-11 23.10 3830 5249 oil and filter change unit 149 Pct 3 

STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI FRANK FLORES III 13-May-11 34.10 3830 5249 oil and filter change plus labor for unit 146 Pct 

STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI FRANK FLORES III 13-MaY-11 23.10 3830 5249 oil and filter change plus labor for unit 145 Pct 

GAL GALLS INC FRANK FLORES III 13-May-11 98.99 3830 5463 rocky zipper boots purchased for Chief Deputy Fran 

RUB lOS AUTOMOTIVE FRANK FLORES III 20-May-11 197.98 3830 5249 install rear U-Joints plus laborfor unit 149 Pct 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 FRANK FLORES III 23-May-ll 245.48 3830 5249 install two tires plus oil and filter change plus 

QUARTER MASTER DIONICIO YSASSI 29-Apr-ll 185.68 3850 5444 Pepper Spray for deputies 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO OSCAR MENDOZA 2-May-11 34.08 3850 5249 Unit 5505 Oil and Lube Change 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO OSCAR MENDOZA 2-May-11 34.08 3850 5249 Unit 5504 Oila nd Lube Change 

NORTHWEST TIRE &AUTO OSCAR MENDOZA 2-May-11 67.73 3850 5249 Unit 5509 Oil and filter change and wipers 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO OSCAR MENDOZA 2-May-11 161.96 3850 5249 Unit 5514 Repair front brakes and rotors and lab 

FEDERAL SIGNAL CORP OSCAR MENDOZA 2-May-11 39.15 3850 5250 replacement bulbs for supply room for units 

THE SHARP SHOOTER MARIASIGUR 9-MaY-11 212.00 3850 5444 Ammunition for annual qualifying 

QUARTER MASTER DIONICIO YSASSI 13-MaY-ll 176.18 3850 5444 Safariland Holster for Left hand for Deputy Esspar 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 EDWARD DAY 16-May-11 9.73 3850 5258 mise supplies for units 

LONE STAR UNIFORMS MARIASIGUR 16-May-11 92.00 3850 5444 2 Sam Browne Belts for Chief and M. Trevino 

LONE STAR UNIFORMS MARIASIGUR 16-May-ll 271.00 3850 5463 Shirts for departments staff administration 

STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI MARIASIGUR 19-May-l1 1327.32 3850 5249 Unit 5506 Front Crank leaking and oil change 

ROBLES TIRE REPAIR OSCAR MENDOZA 19-May-ll 10.00 3850 5249 Unit 5514 Flat Tire Repair 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 DIONICIO YSASSI 23-May-ll 601.66 3850 5249 Unit 5503 Brake Job and 2 tires alignment and labo 

NORTHWEST TIRE &AUTO DIONICIO YSASSI 27-May-ll 574.43 3850 5249 Unit 5505 replace alternator and battery w/labor 

NORTHWEST TIRE &AUTO OSCAR MENDOZA 27-May-ll 34.08 3850 5249 Unit 5503 oil and lube 

NORTHWEST TIRE &AUTO OSCAR MENDOZA 27-May-ll 34.08 3850 5249 Unit 5507 Oil and lube 

26 Prepared by County Auditor 6/20/2011 



PCard Continuation
Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO OSCAR MENDOZA 27-May-11 38.17 3850 5249 Unit 5506 Oil and lube 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 OSCAR MENDOZA 27-May-11 50.55 3850 5250 Wiper Blades wiper fluid wipes for supply room 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 29-Apr-11 15.05 3890 5518 Medical Examiners color overages 192 copies 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 20-May-11 66.87 3890 5518 Medical Examiners color overages 

ACCESS FORD LTD MARCELINA SANTOS 11-May-11 44.40 4190 5249 lamp asy for unit 80 

ACCESS FORD LTO MARCELINA SANTOS 16-May-11 12.18 4190 5249 pad pedal for unit 76 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO MARCELINA SANTOS 25-May-11 43.78 4190 5249 lube oil and Ifilter for unit 80 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO MARCELINA SANTOS 25-May-11 43.78 4190 5249 lube oil and filter for unit 77 

JEANS RESTAURANT S MARCELINA SANTOS 26-May-11 81.12 4190 5268 dipper with long handle knife pastry brush and ove 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 MARCELINA SANTOS 26-May-11 62.95 4190 5249 wipers and antifreeze for units 77 and 80 cables f 

ACADEMY SPORTS #29 MARCELINA SANTOS 26-May-11 269.32 4190 5438 ice chest for home delivered meals 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 MARCELINA SANTOS 27-May-11 113.23 4190 5268 scrapper for floors filters for air condition and 

WAL-MART #0464 LAURA CHAPA 29-Apr-11 26.66 5110 1410 supplies for the Dia de los Ninos event Com Ortiz 

WAL-MART #1494 TALMA BENAVIDES 2-May-11 251.00 5110 1410 Education and Demo Supplies for Dia De Los Ninos 

WAL-MART #0470 TALMA BENAVIDES 2-May-11 114.00 5110 1410 Education and Demo Supplies for Dia De Los Ninos 

WAL-MART #0464 TALMA BENAVIDES 2-May-11 18.50 5110 1410 Education and Demo Supplies for Dia De Los Ninos 

USPS 48766503834809608 ROBERTLUGO 29-Apr-11 11.18 5220 5217 First Class Letter,Return Receipt,Certified 

KEEP TEXAS BEAUTIFUL YOLANDA MORENO 29-Apr-11 75.00 5220 5447 Membership Renewal for Mark A. Cantu,Environment, 

ARMORALL EXPRESS DETAIL MARK CANTU 3-May-11 20.00 5220 5247 Vehicle Car Wash U320 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERT LUGO 4-May-11 11.18 5220 5217 First Class Letter,Return Receipt,Certified 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 MARK CANTU 6-May-11 26.57 5220 5268 Door Locks for new Offices at Central Garage 

DAILY AND WELLS MARK CANTU 9-May-11 45.00 5220 5248 Install Power Inverter U320 

USPS 48766503834809608 ROBERT LUGO 12-May-11 11.18 5220 5217 First Class Letter,Return Receipt,Certified 

GOODYEAR A.S.C. #4738 MARK CANTU 13-May-11 157.66 5220 5249 New Tire, Wheel Balance, New Valve Stem and tire d 

USPS 48798303512826574 ROBERT LUGO 13-May-11 5.59 5220 5217 First Class Letter,Return Receipt,Certified 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERT LUGO 18-May-11 27.95 5220 5217 First Class Letter,Return Receipt,Certified 

BEST BUY 00002352 MARK CANTU 19-May-11 7.99 5220 5211 Memory Card 

BANUELOS TIRE PROS HOR ROBERT LUGO 23-May-11 14.00 5220 5249 Tire Rotation U319 

R C WINDOW TINTING YOLANDA MORENO 23-May-11 1183.00 5220 5268 Tint the windows for the new office occupied by En 

ARMORALL EXPRESS DETAIL MARK CANTU 24-May-11 20.00 5220 5247 Vehicle Car Wash U320 

USPS 48766503834809608 ROBERT LUGO 24-May-11 5.59 5220 5217 First Class Letter,Return Receipt,Certified 

FASTRAX#2 ROBERT LUGO 24-May-11 62.08 5220 5249 Vehicle Full Service Oil Change U319 

KTB YOLANDA MORENO 25-May-11 260.00 5220 5302 Registration for Mark A. Cantu to attend the 44th 

USPS 4879830343 ROBERT LUGO 26-May-11 5.59 5220 5217 First Class Letter,Return Receipt,Certified 

USPS 48261003512826574 ROBERT LUGO 27-May-11 16.77 5220 5217 First Class Letter,Return Receipt,Certified 

TORRES GARAGE JUAN RAMIREZ 2-May-11 14.50 5330 5249 state inspection for unit 320A 

WAL-MART #0464 RAMON HERRERA III 4-May-11 47.91 5330 5222 food for animals 

TELiNJECT USA INC RAMON HERRERA III 6-May-11 311.68 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations parts 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE RAMON HERRERA III 10-May-11 101.90 5330 5463 rubber boots, rain coat, gloves for new employee 

Prepared by County Auditor 6/20/2011 27 



PCard Continuation
Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

WAL-MART #0464 RAMON HERRERA III 10-May-11 19.71 5330 5222 food for animals 

ACADEMY SPORTS #29 RAMON HERRERA III 10-May-11 199.97 5330 5463 steel toe boots for officers 3101, 3104 and 3105 

NAYLORS FARM & RANCH SUPP JUAN RAMIREZ 13-May-11 169.90 5330 5438 stainless steel buckets for animals 

GUARD MASTER FIRE AND SAF RAMON HERRERA III 13-May-11 62.00 5330 5266 service and refill of office fire extinguishers 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JUAN RAMIREZ 16-May-11 19.93 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations 

WM SUPERCENTER RAMON HERRERA III 16-May-11 47.91 5330 5222 food for animals 

WM SUPERCENTER RAMON HERRERA III 23-May-11 47.91 5330 5222 food for animals 

SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 JUAN RAMIREZ 26-MaY-11 508.00 5330 5249 replace and mount four new tires for county unit # 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 29-Apr-11 152.99 6110 5518 Ag Extension 1954 copies 

TEXAS 4-H YOUTH FOUND JEFFREY STAPPER 12-May-11 40.00 6110 5302 Dist 11 Staff 

NACAA JEFFREY STAPPER 17-May-11 250.00 6110 5302 NACAA Registration Fee 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD MICHAEL POTIER 18-May-11 14.02 6110 5251 Printer power cord replacement 

TEXAS 4-H YOUTH FOUND ZACHARY DAVIS 19-May-11 127.00 6110 5302 Statewide Tesxas 4-H Youth Conference Registration 

TEXAS 4-H YOUTH FOUND TALMA BENAVIDES 12-May-11 40.00 6210 5302 2011 D11 Spring Meeting & 4H Scheduling 

HIGHSMITH LLC IDA GARZA 2-May-11 532.40 6310 5211 purchase of audio visual machine to clean library cd 

BARCO PRODUCTS INC IDA GARZA 13-May-11 1949.39 6310 5268 ordered four receptacles for the exterior library 

Tolal Charges / Credits 251,435.75 3,665.12 

Less: Aoril 2011 Charges on Download 
 1) 

2011 Charges not on Download 14,429.38 158.59 
241,835.02 3,385.83 = [238,449.19 IReconciled with Ba nk Statement 

/~
Prepared by County Auditor 6/20/2011 28 

http:238,449.19
http:3,385.83
http:241,835.02
http:14,429.38
http:3,665.12
http:251,435.75


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. F.           

Meeting Date: 06/29/2011  

"Outside Agency" Contracts - FY10/11

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Director Submitted By: Theresa McLemore, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the following "Outside Agency" contracts:

1.  Refuge of Hope

2.  Westside Business Association

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Refuge of Hope

Westside Business Association



CONTRACT 


(NUECES COUNTYIREFUGE OF HOPE) 


STATE OF TEXAS * 
* KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS 

COUNTY OF NUECES * 

This agreement entered into on the date of its execution as set forth below by and 

between Nueces County, hereinafter called "County," and the Refuge of Hope, a not for profit 

organization operating a pregnancy resource center which provides assistance and guidance to 

expectant and new moms. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court finds that there is a need for programs to provide 

services to and support of children in need of protection and care in Nueces County; and 

WHEREAS, Refuge of Hope has developed programs designed to provide services to 

Nueces County expectant or new moms regarding the health and care of their infants; and 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court is authorized to provide for services to and 

support of children in need of protection and care without regard to the immigration status of the 

child or the child's family pursuant to § 264.006 of the Texas Family Code and the determination 

of Texas Attorney General Opinion No. JC-0439 (2001); 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court finds that drug abuse and alcoholism constitute a 

public health problem in Nueces County and that Refuge of Hope provides health services 

through it's provision of education, counseling, and other services designed for expectant moms 

who may be chemically dependent; and 



WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court finds the need for health services providing for 

education, counseling, and other services designed to aid expectant morns ofNueces County who 

may be chemically dependent; 

WHEREAS, Commissioners Court is authorized to appropriate and spend money from 

the county general revenues for public health and sanitation in the county pursuant to § 122.001 

of the Texas Health and Safety Code and the determinations of Texas Attorney General Opinion 

Nos. JM-1S8 (1984) and JM-103 (1983); 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration and exchange of mutual covenants 

and conditions contained herein to provide services to and support of children in need of 

protection and care and to further the public purpose of elimination and prevention of alcohol 

and drug abuse in Nueces County, the County and Refuge of Hope agree as follows: 

I. 

Refuge of Hope will provide programs to expectant or new morns in Nueces County 

focused on the protection and care of their newborns, specifically, but not limited to newborn 

care, food for growth, a safe and healthy environment, and reducing the risk of SIDS. Refuge of 

Hope will provide programs to expectant and new morns regarding the dangers of drug and 

alcohol use. 

II. 

Refuge of Hope will submit semi-annual reports to the County indicating activities by 

Refuge of Hope in performance of its obligations pursuant to this agreement. Refuge of Hope 

shall include in its reports a detailed accounting of expenditures of County funds and the direct 

and measurable results obtained with regard to programs to expectant or new morns in Nueces 



County focused on the protection and care of their newborns in Nueces County as well as 

programs for expectant and new moms regarding the dangers of drug and alcohol use. Such 

reports shall be presented to the County Commissioners Court at a noticed meeting. 

III. 

Refuge of Hope will diligently use its resources to provide the aforementioned program 

designed for expectant or new moms in Nueces County focusing on the protection and care of 

their newborns and educating and counseling regarding the dangers of drug and alcohol use. 

IV. 

As payment for these services to be rendered in the County's fiscal year 2010-2011, the 

County will provide $2,000.00 subject to appropriations for the administration of Refuge of 

Hope program pursuant to the 2010-2011 County Budget. 

V. 

Refuge of Hope will cause this funding to be segregated from other funds used for 

activities of Refuge of Hope unrelated to the purposes of this agreement. 

VI. 

This agreement shall continue in full force and effect until September 30, 2011. In the 

event Refuge of Hope terminates its program services related to the purposes of this agreement 

prior to the expiration of this agreement, the balance of any remaining funds shall be returned to 

http:2,000.00


-------------

-----------------------------

the County in the same proportion that County funds bear to the total funds received or in the 

possession by Refuge of Hope to conduct program services related to this agreement. 

WITNESS our hands on this ___ day of_____-', 2011. 

NUECESCOUNTY REFUGE OF HOPE 

BY: 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. Sue Bernsen 
County Judge Executive Director 

ATTEST: 

BY: 
County Clerk 

Approved as to form: 

BY:_________________________ 

Laura Garza Jimenez 
County Attorney 



CONTRACT 


(NUECES COUNTY; WESTSIDE BUSINESS ASSOCIATION) 


STATE OF TEXAS * 
* KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS 

COUNTY OF NUECES * 

This agreement entered into on the date of its execution as 

set forth below by and between Nueces County, hereinafter called 

II County, II and the Westside Business Association, herein after 

called IIAssociation,1I an organization founded for the promotion of 

businesses, creation of jobs, and overall economic benefit of 

Corpus Christi, Texas, and surrounding areas within Nueces County. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, to stimulate business and commercial activity in 

Nueces County, the Commissioners Court is authorized by § 381.004 

(b) of the Texas Local Government Code to develop and administer a 

program to stimulate, encourage, and develop business location and 

commercial activity in the county; to promote or advertise the 

county and its vicinity or conduct a solicitation program to 

attract conventions, visitors, and businesses; and for local 

economic development; and, 

WHEREAS, the Nueces County Commissioners Court has created a 



program by resolution adopted on November 12, 2008, designed to 

promote business activity, provide direction, and organize efforts 

for the economic benefit of Nueces County and surrounding areas; 

and, 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court is authorized to contract 

with a private corporation such as the Westside Business 

Association pursuant to § 381.004 (c) of the Texas Local Government 

Code and Texas Attorney General Opinion No. JM-S16 (1986) for the 

administration of such a program; 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration and exchange of 

mutual covenants and conditions contained herein, the County and 

Association agree as follows: 

I. 

The Association agrees to administer the County's program for local 

economic development as follows: 1) by stimulating, encouraging, 

and developing business location and commercial activity in the 

county; and 2) promoting or advertising the county and its vicinity 

or conducting a solicitation program to attract conventions, 

visitors, and businesses for the economic benefit of Corpus Christi 

and surrounding areas within Nueces County. 

II. 

The Association will semi-annually submit reports to the 



county detailing activities by the Association in performance of 

its obligations pursuant to this agreement. The Association shall 

include in its reports a detailed accounting of expenditures of 

County funds and any measurable results obtained with regard to 

local economic development, business location and commercial 

activity developed, jobs created, and the promotion or 

advertisement of the Corpus Christi and surrounding areas within 

Nueces County or the solicitation program to attract conventions, 

visitors and businesses. Such reports shall be presented to the 

County Commissioners Court at a noticed meeting. 

III. 

The Association will diligently use its resources to promote 

the cause of administration of the program described herein with 

respect to the economic development of Nueces County. 

IV. 

As payment for these services to be rendered in the County's 

fiscal year 2010-2011, the County will provide $4,500 subject to 

appropriations for the administration of the program pursuant to 

the 2010-2011 County Budget. 

V. 

The Association will cause this funding to be segregated from 

other funds used for activities of the Association unrelated to the 



-----------------------------

------------------------------

-----------------------------

purposes of this agreement. 

VI. 

This agreement shall continue in force and effect until 

September 30, 2011. In the event the Association terminates the 

program activities subject to this agreement prior to the 

expiration of this agreement, the balance of any remaining funds 

shall be returned to the County in the same proportion that County 

funds bear to the total funds received or in the possession by the 

Association to conduct program activities related to this 

agreement. 

WITNESS our hands on this ____ day of ___________ , 2011. 

NUECES COUNTY 

BY: 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
County Judge 

ATTEST: 

BY: 
County Clerk 

Approved as to form and content: 

BY: 
Laura Garza Jimenez 
County Attorney 

Westside Business

::SOC::ifss 




   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. G.           

Meeting Date: 06/29/2011  

Ratify Closing Documents related to Sale of Lincoln Property in Robstown

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Ratify/Approve Special Warranty Deed to Poppe Partner, Ltd. and related documents pursuant to Sales Agreement

for property located at 600 Lincoln Ave, Robstown, Texas, .551 out of tract 9, section 16 G.H. Paul Subdivision,

Nueces County Texas.

BACKGROUND

The sale of the former Human Services Building at 600 Lincoln, Robstown, Texas, was approved by

Commissioners Court on May 25, 2011.  The closing date is June 17, 2011, and will result in over $27,000 sales

proceeds to Nueces County.  In addition, the property will now go on the tax rolls.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Settlement Statement

Tax Disclosure

Deed























   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 1.           

Meeting Date: 06/29/2011  

Presentation from NAS on Air Installations Compatible Use Zones

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a presentation from Captain Pierson, Naval Air Station-Corpus Christi, on the findings of the Air

Installations Compatible Use Zone Study.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

NAS Presentation

NAS Fact Sheets























   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 2.           

Meeting Date: 06/29/2011  

Discuss and consider approval of Dune Protection Permit for Lot 50 Block 1 La Concha Estates, Unit 2 as amended.

Submitted By: Ginny Gunderson, Commissioner Pct 4

Department: Commissioner Pct 4

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of Dune Protection Permit for Lot 50 Block 1 La Concha Estates, Unit 2 as amended.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Dune Application Permit (2)

Amendment to Dune Protection Permit

BMAC recommendation

GLO letter

GLO Letter 2





































































May 3, 2011  
  
MEMORANDUM 
  
TO:                 Judge Loyd Neal, Nueces County Commissioners Court  
  
CC:                 Commissioner Joe McComb, Nueces County Precinct 4  

Mr. Tyner Little, Assistant to Commissioners Court 
Mr. Glen Sullivan, Nueces Co. Dept. Public Works  

                        Jennifer Smith-Engle, Nueces County Dune Protection Program  
                        Jenny Boyd, Office of the County Attorney  
  
FROM:           Fred McCutchon, Chair, Nueces Co. Beach Management Advisory Committee  
  
SUBJECT:     Nueces County Beach Management Advisory Committee Recommendation on a 

Small-Scale Dune Protection Permit Application for La Concha Lot 50 Blk 1 Unit 
2, Mustang Island  

               
NUECES COUNTY FILE NO.:   DPP #0211-01 
  
At a meeting held April 20, 2011 the Nueces County Beach Management Advisory Committee 
considered a small-scale Dune Protection Permit Application by applicant John Pietrobon 
(Treasure Star Properties Fund, Inc.) to authorize construction of a single family home with two-
car garage on the above-mentioned property in the La Concha Subdivision, Mustang Island. The 
Committee conducted an onsite inspection as required at that meeting, and after full 
consideration of the application, the Committee unanimously recommends that the 
Commissioners Court approve the dune permit request.   
  
The Nueces County Beach Management Plan, at Section III.A, requires the Committee and the 
Commissioners Court to consider a number of factors in determining whether to approve a dune 
permit application, and provides that the Court must not issue a dune permit unless it is 
consistent with, and not prohibited by, State and County law.  The Commissioners Court must 
make an affirmative finding that that the activity:   

1.)        Does not constitute a prohibited activity;  
2.)        Will not materially weaken dunes or materially damage vegetation seaward of the 

dune protection line;  
3.)        Has no practicable alternatives and the applicant will avoid or satisfactorily 

minimize or mitigate for adverse effects; and  
4.)        Complies with all applicable requirements of the Nueces County Beach 

Management Plan.   
  
In considering this permit request, the Committee considered the presentation by the applicant’s 
agent, Kurt Tugman of Edgewater Development.  The Committee carefully considered and 
analyzed the application, and examined the site and considered the impacts created by the 
construction activity. The Committee noted the existence of a large blowout seaward of the lot in 
question on property owned by the Homeowners Association (HOA).  Committee members 



noted the role of blowouts in transporting sand landward on a barrier island and thus maintaining 
island elevations during sea level rise.  The Committee concluded that the applicant had 
minimized the house footprint and located the house and its associated  improvements as far 
landward as possible to avoid impacts to that blowout, insofar as was feasible according to 
restrictive covenants of the La Concha Subdivision and City of Corpus Christi building setbacks 
as established through City zoning.  The Committee noted that the house footprint was located 
more than 200’ landward of the vegetation line.  The Committee also concluded that the 
applicant had demonstrated avoidance of impacts to dunes and dune vegetation by depicting 
containment fences to surround the construction site, in the permit application.  Ultimately, the 
Committee voted unanimously to recommend that the Commissioners Court approve the dune 
permit request.   
  
It is, therefore, recommended that the Commissioners Court approve this application for the 
reasons stated above.   
  
  
  
  
  
 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 3.           

Meeting Date: 06/29/2011  

Report on Delinquent Tax Collections

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a report from Linebarger, Goggan, Blair & Sampson, LLP on delinquent tax collections.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 4.           

Meeting Date: 06/29/2011  

Linebarger - Tax Collection Selection/Contract

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider selection of Linebarger, Goggan, Blair & Sampson, LLP, for collection of delinquent taxes;

authorize execution of contract.

BACKGROUND

Linebarger, Goggan, Blair & Sampson, LLP has been collecting delinquent taxes on behalf of the taxing

jurisdictions in Nueces County since the mid 1990's.  On an annual basis, they collect over $2 million for Nueces

County alone.  The firm receives its compensation from delinquent taxpayers at no cost to Nueces County.

DISCUSSION

The proposed contract is for a three (3) year term, with two (2) one (1) year renewals. 

Attachments

Linebarger Contract













   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 5.           

Meeting Date: 06/29/2011  

Discuss and consider approval of the Draft Erosion Response Plan to be sent to GLO.

Submitted By: Ginny Gunderson, Commissioner Pct 4

Department: Commissioner Pct 4

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of the Draft Erosion Response Plan to be sent to the Texas General Land Office.

BACKGROUND

The draft Erosion Response Plan was approved by the Beach Management Advisory Committee on June 15, 2011. 

The plan was prepared by the County's Beach Management Consultant Jennifer Smith-Engle under the guidance of

the study prepared by the Harte Research Institute at Texas A&M University-Corpus Christi. The purpose of the

plan is to reduce public expenditures for erosion and storm damage losses to public and private property including

public beaches in accordance with the Texas Administrative Code title 31 Part 1 Ch. 15 Sub chapter A Rule 15.17.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Erosion Response Plan

Dune Mitigation and Beach Access Improvement Plan



 
 

   

 
 
 
 
 

NUECES COUNTY 
 
 

 
 

With Proposed 
Erosion Response Plan Amendments 

 
DRAFT 

 
 
 
 
 

6-15-2011   

 



NUECES COUNTY 
 

BEACH MANAGEMENT 
PLAN 

 
 

With Proposed 
Erosion Response Plan Amendments 

 
DRAFT 

 
 

6-15-2011 
 



 Nueces County Beach Management Plan 

 i

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

I.  STATEMENT OF OBJECTIVES AND AUTHORITIES ...............................................................1 
A.  Authority, Generally .................................................................................................................................1 
B.  Objectives................................................................................................................................................1 
C.  ......................................................................................................................1 Jurisdictions and Authority

 
II. DUNE PROTECTION............................................................................................................................2 

A.  Adoption, Compliance, and Modification .................................................................................................2 
B.  Areas Exempt ..........................................................................................................................................2 
C.   ...........................................................................................................................2 Delegation of Authority

    D. Dune Protection Line ................................................................................................................................2 
        1.  Location. .....................................................................................................................2 
        2. Map ............................................................................................................................2 
        3. Review ........................................................................................................................3 
        4. Amendment ..................................................................................................................3 

E.  Building Setback Line 
E.F.Alteration of Dunes Prohibited Without Permit.......................................................................................3 
F.G.  Exempt Activities..................................................................................................................................3 
G.H.  Master Planned Developments ...........................................................................................................5 
H.I.  Application Process...............................................................................................................................5 

       1. Request for Determination of Need for Dune Protection Permit Process .....................................5 
        2.   Initial Application ..........................................................................................................6 
        3.  County Judge’s Process .................................................................................................6 
        4.  Committee Review ........................................................................................................6 
        5.  General Land Office Review ............................................................................................7 
        6.  Commissioners Court Process .........................................................................................7 

 I.J.    Application Contents ...........................................................................................................................7 
        1.  Definitions ...................................................................................................................7 
         2.  Contents of Applications ................................................................................................7 

          a. Large and Small-Scale Construction .....................................................................................7 
          b. Large-Scale Construction.......................................................................................................8 

J.K.  Fees......................................................................................................................................................9 
K.L, Variances from Federal Requirements..................................................................................................9 

 
III. DUNE PROTECTION PERMIT ACTIONS BY          
      THE COMMISSIONERS COURT. ................................................................................................10 

  A.  Issuance or Denial of Permit ...............................................................................................................10 
        1.  Data considered.......................................................................................................... 10 
        2.  Permits prohibited ....................................................................................................... 10 
        3.  Required Findings ....................................................................................................... 11 
        4.  Dune Inventory and Programs for Mitigation Activities ......................................................... 12 

B. ........................................................................................................................12 Administrative Record
C. ..........................................................................................................12 Terms and Renewal of Permits
D   Compliance Monitoring and Certification. .............................................................................................13 
E.  Termination of Permits. .........................................................................................................................13 
F. Beach Nourishment Standards...............................................................................................................14 
G. Dune Walkover Standards .....................................................................................................................14 
H. ..........................................................................................14 Special Requirements for Eroding Areas.
I. General Erosion and Flood Protection Requirements. ............................................................................15 
J. ..................................................................................................................................15 Special Projects

 
IV. DUNE RECONSTRUCTION ...........................................................................................................16 

         A.  Guidelines for Improving, Rebuilding, or Repairing Sand Dunes in Nueces County ...................16 
                 1.  Generally ........................................................................................................... 16 

         B.   Permit for Improving, Rebuilding, or Repairing Dunes in Nueces County ..................................17 



 Nueces County Beach Management Plan 

 ii

                 1.  When Required ................................................................................................... 17 
                 2.  General Dune Protection Permit Issued .................................................................... 17 

         C.  Guidelines for improving, Rebuilding, or Repairing Sand Dunes in Nueces County ...................18 
 
V. NUECES COUNTY BEACH MANAGEMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE..........................20 

         A.  Policy ............................................................................................................................................20 
         B.  Establishment of Beach Management Advisory Committee ........................................................20 
         C. Beach Management Advisory Committee.....................................................................................20 
         D. Committee Meetings .....................................................................................................................20 
         E. Bylaws ...........................................................................................................................................20 
         F. Funding..........................................................................................................................................20 
         G. Annual Report ...............................................................................................................................20 

 
VI. MANAGEMENTOF THE PUBLIC BEACH..................................................................................21 

        A. General Access Standards.............................................................................................................21 
                1.  Recognition of other Authorities ............................................................................... 21 
                 2. Public Beach Use Standards................................................................................... 21 

       B.  Designation of Access Ways, Parking Areas, and Beaches Closed to Motor Vehicles.................21 
       C.  Abandonments of Public Access or Parking Areas Prohibited. .....................................................22 
        D.  Interfering with Access Prohibited.................................................................................................22 
E. Beach Closures ......................................................................................................................................22 

       1.  Public Necessity .......................................................................................................... 22 
       2.  Authority of Peace Officer .............................................................................................. 22 

F. Prohibition against littering .....................................................................................................................22 
      1.  Authority ..................................................................................................................... 23 

G.     Camping.............................................................................................................................................23 
      1.  Authority ..................................................................................................................... 23 
      2.  Policy ......................................................................................................................... 23 

H.  Animal Control.......................................................................................................................................23 
     1.  Authority ...................................................................................................................... 23 
     2.  Policy.......................................................................................................................... 23 
     3.  Prohibitions .................................................................................................................. 24 

I.  Administrative Organization....................................................................................................................24 
     1.  Designation as Parks...................................................................................................... 24 

J. Standards for Beach Maintenance and Other Activities .........................................................................24 
     1.  Protection of Resources .................................................................................................. 24 
     2.   Preservation of Access .................................................................................................. 24 
     3. Authorized Beach Maintenance Procedures ......................................................................... 25 
     4.  Disposal Methods .......................................................................................................... 25 
 
VII. BEACH TRAFFIC ORDERS ..........................................................................................................26 

A. .............................................................................................................................................26 Authority
B. .................................................................................................26 General Operation of Motor Vehicles
C.    .........................................................................................................................................26 Speed limits
D. .......................................................................................26 Obstruction of the Main Traveled Roadway
E. ...........................................................................................................................26 Vehicular Operation
F.    Parking.................................................................................................................................................26 

          1. Authority................................................................................................................... 27 
          2. Offense .................................................................................................................... 27 
          3.  Permits.................................................................................................................... 27 
          4. Exempted Areas ........................................................................................................ 27 

G. .........................................................................................................................28 Pedestrian Crossings
H. .......................................28 Operation of Motor Vehicles Within the Padre Balli Park Beach Roadway
I. ...............................................................................................................................................28 Offense
J. ..........................................................................................................................28 Emergency Vehicles

 
VII.  BEACH USER FEE PLAN                                                                                                               



 Nueces County Beach Management Plan 

 iii

     A.  Beach User Fee ............................................................................................................ 29 
     B.  Permits ....................................................................................................................... 29 
     C.  Use of Fee Revenue ...................................................................................................... 29 
     D.  Indirect Costs and Accounting.......................................................................................... 30 
 
IX. INTERGOVERNMENTAL COOPERATION ...............................................................................31 

A.  Policy .....................................................................................................................................................31 
B.   ...................................................................31 The Intergovernmental Cooperation Advisory Task Force
C.   Agreements ..........................................................................................................................................31 

 
X. CIVIL PENALTIES ...............................................................................................................................32 
 
XI. CRIMINAL PENALTIES ....................................................................................................................32 
 
XII.  ..........................................................................................................32 GENERAL PROVISIONS

A. ......................................................................................................................................32 Construction.
B. Boundary Determinations. ......................................................................................................................32 
C. .......................................................................................................32 Beaches Presumed to be Public.
D. General Prohibition.................................................................................................................................32 
E. Appeals...................................................................................................................................................32 

 
XIII.  ...................................................................................33 SIGNS INDICATING REGULATIONS
 
XIV. ENFORCEMENT..............................................................................................................................33 

A. ............................................................................................................................................33 Generally
 
XV. REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDERS .....................................................................................33 
 
XVI.  ...........................................................................................................................34 DEFINITIONS.
 
XVII.    INDEX.............................................................................................................................................40 
 
APPENDIX I.  NUECES COUNTY EROSION RESPONSE PLAN…………………………. 



 

 
Nueces County Beach Management Plan 

As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 
I.  STATEMENT OF OBJECTIVES AND AUTHORITIES  
  A.  Authority, Generally 

This order is adopted pursuant to the authority granted to Local governments under the Open 
Beaches Act. Chapter 61. Texas Natural Resources Code, the Dune Protection Act, Chapter 63, Texas  
 

Natural Resources Code, Subchapter l of Chapter 16, Texas Water Code, the Texas Local Government 
Code, and other statutes of general applicability.  
B. Objectives  
It is the objective of the Commissioners' Court of Nueces County, in adopting this Nueces County 
Beach Management Plan. to:  

1. provide safe and healthy beaches for use by the public;  
2. to preserve the natural resources of the coastal environment;  
3. to operate within available funds;  
4. to recognize the authority of other local governments within Nueces County to adopt Beach  

Access Plans, as required by Section 61.015 of the Texas Natural Resources Code;  
5.   to codify and continue Nueces County's compliance and enforcement of the Texas Dune 

Protection Act. Section 63 of the Texas Natural Resources Code and  
6. to recodify previous orders of this Court regulating traffic, animals. and littering on the public  

beaches of Nueces County.  
C. Jurisdictions and Authority  

1. Many of the authorities and permitting requirements contained in this plan currently or in the  
future will require additional permitting from cities within Nueces County.  

2. Permits dealing with beachfront construction will need to be obtained from the local 
governments administering those responsibilities; the cities of Corpus Christi or Port Aransas, 
Texas.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 1



 

 2

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

II. DUNE PROTECTION.  
A. Adoption, Compliance, and Modification  

1. This order is adopted pursuant to the authority granted local governments under the Open  
Beaches Act, Chapter 61. Texas Natural Resources Code, the Dune Protection Act, Chapter 
63, Texas Natural Resources Code. Subchapter I of Chapter 16, Texas Water Code, and other 
statutes of general applicability.  

2. All persons, county officers, employees, and contractors shall comply with this order, subject to  
the penalties as described herein see Section X.  

3. Amendments to this order shall be effective only upon approval by the General Land Office.  
B. Areas Exempt  

1. This order applies to all private and public land within the county that lies seaward of the dune  
protection line except state or national parks, wildlife refuges, preserves, or similar state or 
federal areas exempted by the Texas Natural. Resources Code, as amended.  

2. Other than state or national parks, wildlife refuges, preserves, and similar areas, this order 
applies to land owned by state agencies, subject to the provisions of the Texas Natural 
Resources Code, Sec. 31.161et seq.  

C. Delegation of Authority  
1. The Commissioners  Court reserves the right to delegate any or all of the authorities granted  

unto it by Section 63 of the Texas Natural Resources Code regarding dune protection 
permitting to any municipality located within Nueces County and having as a portion of its 
boundaries portions of land within the dune protection zone, as defined herein.  

2. Any delegation of any or all authorities must meet the following guidelines:  
a. The delegation must take the form of a written agreement between the Commissioners  

Court and the City Council of the municipality involved.  
b. The delegation may be for any or all of the authorities granted to the Commissioners Court.  
c. The delegation shall specify which authorities of the Commissioners Court are to be 

delegated and the limitations and review thereof. Generally the authorities include, but are  
not limited to:  
(1) The setting of the location of the Dune Protection Line  
(2) The authority to issue permits, under this order,  
(3) requirements for reporting to the Commissioners Court.  
(4) the authority to adopt master planned developments, as defined herein  

d.   The delegation may not bind successive Commissioners Courts.  
e.   The delegation may not take effect until the following has occurred: 

   (1) The Commissioner of the General Land Office has approved the delegation as to form  
and content,  

(2) The municipality being delegated to must have received certification from the  
Commissioner of the General Land Office of a Dune Protection Plan incorporating the 
powers and authorities granted unto the municipality by the Commissioners Court. 

     (3) The Commissioners Court has approved the municipalities Dune Protection Plan.  
D. Dune Protection Line  

1. Location.  
The Commissioners Court establishes the following line as the dune protection line for the  
purpose of protecting critical dune areas within Nueces County and within those areas within 
Nueces County subject to the authority of this Commissioners’ Court:  

A LINE RUNNING PARALLEL TO THE BEACH 1000 FEET LANDWARD OF 
MEAN HIGH TIDE,EXCEPT IN THE AREA OF NORTH PADRE ISLAND 
WHERE THERE EXISTS A SEAWALL OR SEAWALLS AND BULKHEADS 
IN THAT AREA THE DUNE PROTECTION LINE SHALL FOLLOW THE 
EASTERN MOST PORTIONS OF THE BASE OF THE SEAWALL OR 
BULKHEADS IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO SAID SEAWALL. 

2. Map  
 



 

 3

 
Nueces County Beach Management Plan 

As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

a. The Commissioners Court shall create a map to represent the location of the Dune 
Protection Line.  

b. The map shall contain references to permanent monuments established by the Nueces  
County Engineer to allow fixed references to the location of the Dune Protection Line  

c. The map shall contain a minimum of two points on the line tied to the Texas State Plane  
Coordinate System.  

  d.    The map approved by the Nueces County Commissioners Court, as submitted by the  
Nueces County Engineer, is hereby incorporated, by reference, into this plan.  

3. Review  
a.   The Commissioners Court shall review the location of the dune protection line at least once  

every five years to determine whether the line is adequately located to achieve its stated 
purposes. In addition I the Commissioners Court shall review the adequacy of the location 
of the line within 90 days after a tropical storm or hurricane affects the portion of the coast 
lying within the jurisdiction of the County. The Commissioners Court may amend this order 
to adjust the line whenever necessary to achieve its stated purposes.  

b. Any amendments to the Dune Protection Line established by the Commissioners Court 
shall conform to the requirements stated herein Section II.D.2.  

4. Amendment  
Prior to acting on any amendment to this order which would modify the line, the Commissioners  
Court shall hold a public hearing to consider the modifications. Not less than one week nor 
more than three weeks before the date of the hearing, the Commissioners Court shall both 
publish notice of the hearing at least three times in the newspaper with the largest circulation 
in the county and notify the General Land Office in writing. The notice to the General Land 
Office shall include a written description of the line.  

    E.Building Set-back Line. 
The Commissioners Court establishes a building set-back line to accommodate shoreline retreat.  The 
line shall lie 350 feet landward of the line of vegetation, or at the dune protection line, whichever is 
further seaward. 

    F.E. Alteration of Dunes Prohibited Without Permit  
Unless the Commissioners Court properly issues a dune protection permit, as described  
herein, authorizing the conduct, no person shall damage, destroy, or remove a sand dune or a 
portion of a sand dune seaward of the dune protection line, or kill, destroy, or remove in any 
manner any vegetation growing on a sand dune seaward of the dune protection line.  

G.F. Exempt Activities  
The following activities are exempt from the requirement for a dune protection permit, but  
may nevertheless may require a beachfront construction certificate or a permit pursuant to  
other county, city, or other jurisdictional orders:  
1. exploration for and production of oil and gas and reasonable and necessary activities directly 

related to such exploration and production, including construction and maintenance of 
production and gathering facilities, pipelines, and other construction seaward of the dune 
protection line which serve wells located outside the dune protection line, provided that such 
facilities are located no farther than two miles from the well being served;  

2. grazing livestock and reasonable and necessary activities directly related to grazing; and 
3. recreational activities other than operation of a recreational vehicle.  
4. Beach Maintenance activities conducted by local governmental authorities between the 

vegetation line and the line of mean low tide, under the guidelines established in Section VI.J,  
of this order.  

5. Emergency response activities conducted under local governmental authority between the  
vegetation line and the dune protection line, when failure to carry out such activity will cause 
unreasonable hazard to the public or public facilities and infrastructure.  The Beach 
Management Advisory Committee shall submit to the Office of the Nueces County Judge a 
written report of the emergency activities undertaken within 30 days of the event.  In every 
case of such activity, reasonable efforts shall be made to avoid and minimize impacts to 
dunes and dune vegetation, and reasonable mitigation efforts may be required.  Notice shall 



 

 4

be given by the authority declaring the emergency to the Nueces County Department of 
Public Works and General Land Office within 24 hours after the event requiring emergency 
activities.     

 



 

 5

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 
       H G.  Master Planned Developments  

1.  In lieu of the permit process described herein, developers of large tracks of land may request  
adoption of a master planned development, as a separate order of the Commissioners Court 
and within the scope of this Dune Protection plan. This adoption may allow the negotiation of 
terms and conditions unique to the development in question.    
a. In any negotiation under this section the General Land Office and the             
municipality in which the proposed development is located shall be parties to 
all negotiations.  

          2.    "Master planned development” means a development for which approval is requested by  
submission of a comprehensive plan containing maps, drawings, narrative, tables, and other     
information about the proposed use of specific land and/or water including descriptions of uses 
and use intensities, building and/or site improvement locations and sizes, relationships 
between buildings and improvements, vehicular and pedestrian access and circulation 
systems, parking, utility systems, storm-water management and treatment systems, 
geography, geology, impact assessments, regulatory-approved checklist, and phasing. 
Information in the master plan may be conceptual or detailed depending on the status of its 
regulatory approval.  

3. At least 10 days prior to acting on a request for approval of a master planned development      
within the area subject to this order the County Judge shall send the plan to the General Land 
Office for review.  

4.   When acting on a request for approval of a master planned development, the Commissioners  
  Court shall consider:  

a.     the development’s potential effects on dunes, dune vegetation, and the applicant's proposal  
to mitigate for such effects throughout the construction;  

b. the contents of the plan; and  
c. whether any component of the development, such as installation of roads or utilities, or  

construction of structures seaward of· a dune protection line, will subsequently require a  
permit; and  

d. the allocation of responsibilities for complying with the terms of the master plan. This  
includes, but is not limited to construction and maintenance of mitigation, and liability for  

 violations of the terms of the master plan order.    
5. If the Commissioners Court determines that all development contemplated by the plan complies 

with all requirements of this order, a permit for the development may be issued.  
 6.  If the Commissioners Court determines that any development contemplated by the plan does 
not comply with the requirements of this order and for that reason can not be approved without an 
amendment to this order, the Commissioners Court shall not issue a permit, but may submit the 
plan to the General Land Office for consideration as an amendment to this order.  
7. The permit application shall follow the application process portions of this chapter.  

    I.H.Application Process.  
1. Request for Determination of Need for Dune Protection Permit Process  

a.   Potential applicants may submit descriptions of the proposed construction activity to the 
office of County Judge for a determination of whether a permit would be required for the activity. 
If the potential applicants seeks to establish that no permit is required, the applicant shall 
demonstrate that the proposed, construction will not adversely affect critical dune areas. The 
applicant shall, at a minimum, submit the following items for consideration: 

(1) a site map which shows the location of the proposed activity and the distance between 
the proposed construction activity and mean high tide, the vegetation line, and the dune 
protection line.  
(2)   photographs of the site  
(3)   a written statement which describes the topography of the site and includes a 
statement that no critical dunes areas exist in the area of the proposed construction 
activity.  

b. The County Judge shall send notice of any proposed determination that the construction 
activity does not require a permit to the General Land Office and to the Chair of the Beach  



 

 6

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 
Management Advisory Committee for review at least ten(10) working days before the 

determination is made.  
                  c.  Upon making a determination, the County Judge shall notify the potential applicant whether                   
                        the proposed construction activity requires a permit. 
        2.    Initial Application  

Persons, firms, corporations, or partnerships having interest in land desiring to conduct activities  
specified in Section II.E shall submit an application for a Dune Protection Permit to the Office 
of County Judge of Nueces County.  

3. County Judge’s Process  
a. The County Judge shall review the application to determine that all components of the  

application have been received.  
b. The County Judge shall review the application to determine the proposed activities’  

compliance with this order.  
c. Upon initial determination of compliance the Judge shall forward the application to the  

Chairperson of the Beach Management Advisory Committee for review, consideration, 
public comment and recommendation by the Beach Management Advisory Committee.  

4. Committee Review  
a. The Chairperson of the Beach Management Advisory  Committee shall call a special  

meeting of the Beach Management Advisory Committee to conduct an on-site inspection 
and meet to consider the application. This meeting shall be held on the next regularly 
scheduled meeting date of the Beach Management Advisory Committee, provided that the 
meeting shall not be held sooner than 14 days of the receipt of the application by the  
Chairperson.  

b. The County Judge shall notify the planning department of any other local government  
having concurrent jurisdiction of the dates and times of hearing to consider this 
application,  

c. The Chairperson of the Beach Management Advisory Committee shall conduct a meeting of 
the committee to examine the application and provide advice to the Commissioners'  
Court.  

d. At the committee hearing the committee may consider information provided by:  
(1) The County Engineer;  
(2) Representatives of any local government having concurrent jurisdiction; 
(3) The applicant;  
(4) other resource persons; and 
(5) the public.  

e. Changes in the application  
(1) if the applicant proposes changes to the application during the committee meeting, the  

committee chair shall notify the Office of County Judge.  
(2) Additionally, the applicant shall, within 10 days of the committee meeting, submit to 
the County Judge a modified application, consistent with the applicant’s proposed 
changes. 
(3) The County Judge shall determine if additional Committee meetings should be called 
to consider the revised application. 
(4) The applicant shall be the sole binding proponent of amendments to any application 

under consideration,  
f. Within14 days of the hearing the committee shall forward to the Office of the County Judge a 

report of their findings. If the report is not received by the Office of County Judge within 
these time lines, the Judge may proceed in the process, as outlined herein. The report 
shall, at a minimum, report to the Office of County Judge and the Commissioners Court 
the committee’s opinion of the following items:  
(1) whether the proposed activity is a prohibited activity as defined in Section III.A.2, of this 
order (Prohibited Activities);  
(2) whether the proposed activity will materially weaken dunes or materially damage dune 

vegetation seaward of the dune protection line based on substantive findings under  



 

 7

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

Section III.A.3.a of this order (Material Weakening);  
(3) whether are practicable alternatives to the proposed activity and adverse effects can  

be avoided;  
(4) whether the applicant's mitigation plan will adequately minimize, mitigate, and/or  

compensate for any unavoidable adverse effects;  
(5) whether the proposed activity complies with all applicable requirements of this order.  

5. General Land Office Review  
Upon receipt of the Committee report the County Judge shall immediately forward to the  
Commissioner of the General Land Office the following information:  

a. The final application, as the Commissioners Court will consider it;  
                b. A statement of opinion that the proposed activity is, or is not, consistent with the 

requirements of the Nueces County Beach Management Plan.  
c. If available, a copy of the most recent flood insurance rate map for the area within the  

application,  
d. If available, the date and time that the Commissioners Court will meet to consider the  

application. That date is to be no less than ten business days beyond the date the  
application is forwarded.  

e.    a request for timely comment on the application.  
6. Commissioners Court Process  

a. The County Judge shall request that the application be placed on the agenda for 
consideration by the Commissioners Court: 
(1) For large-scale construction activity, not less than thirty (30) working days after the 
application with all required contents has been received by the General Land Office; and 
(2) For all other proposed activity not less than ten (10) working days after the application 
with all required contents has been received by the General Land Office.   

b. The Commissioners Court shall review the application and make their determinations as  
specified in section IIl of this order,  

  J.I. Application Contents  
1. Definitions  

See Section XVI (Definitions) for definitions of large-scale and small-scale construction.     
2. Contents of Applications  

a. Large and Small-Scale Construction  
For all proposed construction (large and small-scale), applicants shall submit the following  
items and information:  
(1) the name, address, phone number, and if applicable, fax number of the applicant, and  

the name of the property owner if different from the applicant;  
(2) a complete legal description of the tract and a statement of its size in acres or square  

feet;  
(3) the number of proposed structures and whether the structures are amenities or  

habitable structures;  
(4) the number of parking spaces;  
(5) the approximate percentage of existing and finished open spaces (those areas  

completely free of structures);  
(6) the floor plan and elevation view of the structure proposed to be constructed or  

expanded;  
(7) the approximate length of the construction process;  
(8) a description (including location) of any existing or proposed walkways or dune  

                               walkovers on the tract; 
  



 

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 
          (9)       a grading and layout plan identifying all elevations (in reference to the National 

Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration datum), existing contours of the 
project area (including 

                       the  location of dunes and swales), and proposed contours for the final grade;  
 (10)  photographs of the site which clearly show the current location of the line of  

vegetation and the existing dunes on the tract;  
 (11)       the effects of the proposed activity on the beach/dune system which cannot be  

avoided should the proposed activity be permitted;  
 (12)  if required a comprehensive mitigation plan which includes a detailed description  

of the methods which will be used to avoid, minimize, mitigate and/or compensate 
for any adverse effects on dunes or dune vegetation. Additional details of 
mitigation planning may be found in Section III.A.3. and Section IV of this order.  

(13)       an accurate map or plat of the site identifying:  
  (a) the site by its legal description including, where; applicable, the subdivision, block,  

and lot;  
  (b) the location of the property lines and a notation of the legal description of adjoining  

tracts;  
  (c) the location of the structures, the footprint or perimeter of the proposed construction  

on the tract;  
  (d) proposed roadways and driveways and proposed landscaping activities on the 
tract;  
  (e) the location of any seawalls or any other erosion response structures on the tract 

and on the properties immediately adjacent to the tract; and  
  (f) if known, the location and extent of any pre-existing human modifications on the  

tract.  
  (14)  for subdivision development, except for that authorized in an unexpired master- 
    planned development, a statement that the applicant or owner shall include  

the following notice on the plat:  “A dune protection permit is required for any 
construction activity on each lot seaward of the Dune Protection Line (1000 feet 
from the mean high tide line).” 

 (15)  a preliminary determination by the applicant as to whether the proposed  
construction complies with all aspects of the county's dune protection plan;  

 (16)  a preliminary determination by the applicant as to how the proposed beachfront  
construction complies with the local government's dune protection plan and the 
beach access plan provisions adopted by the local government with such authority 
relating to public beach ingress/egress, off-beach parking, and avoidance of 
reduction in the size of the public beach due to erosion including, but not limited to:  

 

    (a)  evidence of the applicant’s co-application to the local government with beachfront               
construction certification responsibility, as defined in Section 61 of the Texas Natural 
Resources Code, for the proposed project. 

   (17) the permit fees required by Section II.J of this order.  
b. Large-Scale Construction    

             For all proposed large-scale construction, applicants shall submit the following additional items 
and information:  

(1) if the tract is located in a subdivision and the applicant is the owner or developer of the 
subdivision, a certified copy of the recorded plat of the subdivision, or, if not a recorded 
subdivision, a copy of the preliminary plat of the subdivision as filed with the local 
government having jurisdiction over subdivision development of the site, such 
preliminary plat having been certified by a licensed surveyor, and a statement of the 
total area of the subdivision in acres or square feet;  

(2) in the case of multiple-unit dwellings, the number of units proposed;  
(3) alternatives to the proposed location of construction on the tract or to the proposed 

methods of construction which would cause fewer or no adverse effects on dunes and  

 8
                                 dune vegetation; and 



 

 9

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 
                    (4) the proposed activities' impact on the natural drainage pattern of the site and the      
                         adjacent lots. 

c. For all proposed construction (large and small-scale), if applicants already have the 
following items and information, local governments shall require the following items and 
information to be submitted in addition to the other information required:  
(1) a copy of a blueprint of the proposed construction, such print to indicate detailed floor  

plans and structural layout of the proposed project;  
(2) a copy of a topographical survey of the site;  
(3) the most recent local historical erosion rate data (as determined by the University of 

Texas at Austin, Bureau of Economic Geology) and the activity's potential impact on  
coastal erosion; and  

(4) a copy of the FEMA “Elevation Certificate.”  
K J. Fees  

1.    The Commissioners Court hereby establishes reasonable fees for permits applied for.  
2. Permit fees are application fees and shall not be refunded except; 

a. If the applicant withdraws the application prior to review by the County Judge; or  
b. If the application is filed in error.  

3.   Permit fees collected are to be credited to the general operation funds of Nueces County.  
 L. K. Variances from Federal Requirements   

The County Judge shall inform the General Land Office and FEMA Region 6 before the 
County  
issues any variance from FEMA's regulations found in Volume 44 of the Code of Federal  
Regulations, Parts 59-77.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 

 10

 
Nueces County Beach Management Plan 

As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

IIl. DUNE PROTECTION PERMIT ACTIONS BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT.  
A. Issuance or Denial of Permit. 

1. Data considered  
To determine whether to issue or deny a permit the Commissioners Court shall review and 
consider:  
a.    the information in the permit application;  
b. the' recommendations and findings of the County Engineer;  
c. the proposed activity's consistency with this order;  
d. any other law relevant to dune protection and public beach use and access which affects 

the activity under review;  
e.    the report of the Beach Management Advisory Committee, 
f. the comments if received, of the, General Land Office, if received prior to the meeting of the 

Commissioners Court.  Thereafter, the permit may be issued or denied regardless of 
whether the General Land Office submits comment on the application. If the General Land 
Office comments on the application the receiving County authority shall forward copies of 
the   comments to the Beach Management Advisory Committee and the Commissioners 
Court;  

g. cumulative and indirect effects of the proposed construction on all dunes and dune 
vegetation seaward of a dune protection line;  

h. cumulative and indirect effects of other activities on dunes and dune vegetation located on 
the proposed construction site;  

i.   the pre-construction type, height, width, slope, volume, and continuity of the dunes, the pre-
construction condition of the dunes, the type of dune vegetation and percent of vegetative 
cover on the site;  

j. the local historical erosion rate as determined by the University of Texas at Austin, Bureau 
of Economic Geology, and whether the proposed construction may alter dunes and dune 
vegetation in a manner that may aggravate erosion;  

k. all practicable alternatives to the proposed activity, proposed site, or proposed methods of 
construction;  

l. the applicant’s mitigation plan for any unavoidable adverse effects on dunes and dune     
vegetation and the effectiveness, feasibility, and desirability of any proposed dune 
reconstruction and re-vegetation;  

m.   the impacts on the natural drainage patterns of the site and adjacent property;  
n. any significant environmental features of the potentially affected dunes and dune 

vegetation such as their value and function as floral or faunal habitat or any other benefits 
the dunes and dune vegetation provide to other natural resources;  

o. wind and storm patterns including a history of washover patterns;  
p. location of the site on the flood insurance rate map;  
q.    success rates of dune stabilization projects in the area; and  
r.  any other information the Commissioners’ Court considers useful, including resource 

information     made available to it by federal and state natural resource entities.  
2. Permits prohibited  

The Commissioners’ Court shall not issue a permit that is:  
a. inconsistent with this order or is  

(1) inconsistent with the General Land Office rules for Management of the Beach/Dune 
System (31 TEXAS ADMINISTRATIVE CODE. Sec. 15.1 - 15.10), 

(2)  inconsistent with the Open Beaches Act (Chapter 61. Texas Natural Resources 
Code).  
(3) inconsistent with the Dune Protection Act (Chapter 631 Texas Natural Resources 
Code), or  

 
  



 

 11

5. 
Nueces County Beach Management Plan 

As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 
  
(4) inconsistent with any other state, local, and federal laws related to the requirements of  

the Dune Protection Act and the Open Beaches Act.  
(5) the requirements of these listed regulations or laws are incorporated into this order by  

reference.  
b. activities that are likely to result in the temporary or permanent removal of sand from the  

portion of the beach/dune system located on or adjacent to the construction site, including: 
 (1) moving sand to a location landward of the dune protection line; and  
 (2) temporarily or permanently moving sand off the site, except for purposes of permitted 

mitigation, compensation, or an approved dune restoration or beach nourishment 
project, and the project does not cause any adverse effects on the sediment budget;  

 (3) depositing sand, soil sediment, or dredged spoil which contains any of the toxic 
materials listed in Volume 40 of the Code of Federal Regulations, Part 302.4, in 
concentrations which are harmful to people, flora, and fauna as determined by 
applicable, relevant and appropriate requirements for toxicity standards established by 
the local, state, and federal governments;  

(4)   creating dredged spoil disposal sites such as levees and weirs, without the appropriate  
local, state, and federal permits;  

c. constructing or operating industrial facilities not in full compliance with all relevant laws and  
permitting requirements prior to the effective date of this order;  

d.    operating recreational vehicles;  
e.   mining dunes;  
f.    detonating bombs or explosives;    
g.   constructing concrete slabs or other impervious surfaces within 200 feet landward of the line  
     of vegetation except for such a surface that  

(1) supports and does not extend beyond the perimeter of a habitable structure elevated 
on pilings, provided no walls are erected that prohibit the natural transfer of sand, or  
(2) do not exceed 5% of the footprint of the permitted habitable structure it serves;  

h.  depositing trash, waste, or debris including inert materials such as concrete, stone, and 
bricks that are not part of the permitted on-site construction;  

i. constructing cisterns, septic tanks, and septic fields seaward of any structure serviced by  
the cisterns, septic tanks, and septic fields; and  

3. Required Findings  
The Commissioners Court may issue a permit only if it finds as fact, after a full investigation,  
that the particular conduct proposed will not;  
a. materially weaken any dune or materially damage dune vegetation or reduce the 

effectiveness of any dune as a means of protection against erosion and high wind and 
water. To find that there will be no such material weakening or damage, the 
Commissioners Court must find that:  
(1) the activity will not result in the potential for increased flood damage to the proposed  

construction site or adjacent property;  
(2) the activity will not result in runoff or drainage patterns that aggravate erosion on or off  

the site;  
(3) the activity will not result in significant changes to the natural permeability of a dune or  

its ability to transmit rainwater to the water table;  
(4) the activity win not disturb unique flora or fauna or result in adverse effects on dune  

complexes or dune vegetation; and  
(5) the activity will not significantly increase the potential for washovers or blowouts to  

occur.  
b.   the proposed activity is not a prohibited activity as defined in  Section III.A.2 of this Plan  
(Permits Prohibited);  

 
 
 
 



 

 12

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 
c. there are no practicable alternatives to the proposed activity that would result in less  

adverse effects to critical dune areas.  
d. the applicant's mitigation plan will adequately minimize, mitigate, and/or compensate for any  

unavoidable other adverse effects; and  
e.    the proposed activity compiles with any applicable requirements of this order.  

4. Dune Inventory and Programs for Mitigation Activities  
a. Nueces County, in coordination with the General Land Office and the University of Texas 

at Austin, Bureau of Economic Geology, may conduct an inventory of the dune conditions 
within its jurisdiction and may identify sites and locations for dune restoration and repair for 
off-site mitigation. This inventory may be coordinated with Kleberg County as necessary to 
include adjacent dune complexes.  

b. Nueces County and locally affected public entities, may evaluate the potential for 
establishing a vegetation reserve program for managing off-site, in-kind mitigation.  
(1)  The establishment or creation of such a reserve shall require the specific approval of 

the General Land Office prior to implementation.  
(2)  This section shall not be construed to establish such a reserve, rather to authorize the 

planning and pre-authorization developmental work on such a reserve.  
B. Administrative Record  

1. The County Engineer shall compile and maintain an administrative record which demonstrates  
the basis for each final decision regarding issuance or denial of a permit. The administrative 
record shall include copies of the following:  
a.   all materials received from the applicant as part of or regarding the permit application;  
b. the transcripts, if any, or the minutes and/or tape of the Commissioners’ Court meeting 

during which a final decision regarding the permit was made: and  
c.   all comments received regarding the permit.  

2. The County Engineer shall keep the administrative record for three years from the date of a 
final decision on a permit.  The County Judge shall send to the General Land Office upon 
request by the agency, a copy of those portions of the administrative record that were not 
originally sent to those agencies for review and comment.  The County Judge shall provide to 
the permittee, upon request, copies of any materials in the administrative record regarding the 
permit not submitted to the County Judge by the permittee  in the application.  

C. Terms and Renewal of Permits  
1. Permits shall be valid for three years from the date of issuance.  
2. The Commissioners Court may renew a permit for a period not exceeding 90 days if the activity 

as proposed in the application for renewal complies with this order and the permittee 
supplements the original application material with addition information indicating any changes 
to the activity or information. The Commissioners Court shall issue only two renewals for each 
permit.  Thereafter, the permittee must apply for a new permit.  

3. If the proposed construction is changed in any manner which causes or increases adverse 
effects on dunes, dune vegetation, or public beach use and access, the permittee shall not be 
eligible for a renewal but must apply for a new permit.  
  

 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 13

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

  
     D.  Compliance Monitoring and Certification.  

           1.  The provisions of the dune protection permit shall be met.  The dune protection permit  
shall state conditions of compliance consistent with those approved by the  
Commissioners Court.  These conditions may be in addition to those stated in the dune  
permit application. 
2.  Upon receipt of a dune protection permit , the permittee shall notify the  
County of the planned schedule for construction.  The County reserves the right to 
access property to inspect and monitor the permitted activity during construction and until 
expiration of the dune protection permit or issuance of a letter of acceptance under 
paragraph (3) below, whichever is first. The County will notify the permittee in writing of 
any concerns during construction, for corrective action and remedy on the part of the 
permittee. 
3.  The Commissioners Court may require a permittee to pay for County inspection and  
monitoring of any permitted activity at any time as a condition in the letter of compliance, 
as a condition of continued authorization of the activity, or as a condition of certification.   
The Commissioners Court or its designated representative will set a reasonable fee for 
such inspection and monitoring.  The Commissioners Court may also require a permittee 
to conduct or pay for a monitoring program to study the success of authorized dune 
mitigation or compensation efforts.  If at any time the Commissioners Court finds that the 
activity is not consistent with the conditions of the permit, the Commissioners Court may 
order the activity to cease until a plan for compliance is agreed upon.  
4.  Within thirty (30) days of completion of large-scale projects and construction of 
habitable structures, the permittee will submit to the County Engineer an affidavit signed 
and sealed by the permittee’s engineer, architect or geologist licensed in the State of 
Texas attesting that the provisions of the dune protection permit, including dune 
mitigation and/or compensation, have been met, and that the permitted work has been 
completed.  The County will then verify that the provisions have been met and the County 
Engineer will send a letter of acceptance or rejection of the attestation to the permittee 
with copies to the Texas General Land Office and to the City of jurisdiction with 
construction permitting authority.   

            5.The Commissioners Court  may, or at the request of the General Land Office shall,  
  require a permittee to conduct or pay for a monitoring program to study the effects on the  
  public beach of the permittee's coastal and shore protection project, and shall require the  
  permittee to notify the General Land Office and the County Engineer of any discernible  
  change in the erosion rate caused by the project.  

E.  Termination of Permits.  
1.The Commissioners Court may void a permit if:  

a. The Court finds that a permittee has failed to comply with any requirement of the permit or 
this Plan. 
b.  The Court finds the permit is inconsistent with the beach dune rules adopted by the General  

Land Office (31 TAC, 15.1-15.10), as amended, or  
c. a material change occurs after the permit is issued; or  
 d. a permittee fails to disclose any material fact in the application.  
e. "Material change" includes human or natural conditions which have adversely affected 
 dunes, dune vegetation, or beach access and use that either did not exist at the time of 
 the original application, or were not considered by the Commissioners Court in making the 
 permitting decision because the permittee did not provide information regarding the site 
 condition in the original application.  

2.  A permit automatically terminates if construction comes to lie within the boundaries of the public 
beach by artificial means or by natural causes.  
 
 
 
 



 

 14

 
 

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 
F. Beach Nourishment Standards  

The Commissioners Court shall not authorize a beach nourishment project unless it finds and  
the project sponsor demonstrates that:  
a.   the project is consistent with all applicable requirements of this order;  
b. the sediment to be used is effective grain size, mineralogy, and quality or is the same as  

the existing beach material;  
c. the proposed nourishment material does not contain any toxic materials listed in Volume 

40 of the Code of Federal Regulations, Part 302.4, in concentrations which are harmful to 
people, flora, and fauna as determined by applicable, relevant, and appropriate 
requirements for toxicity standards  established by the local, state, and federal 
governments;  

d. there will be no adverse environmental effects on the property surrounding the area from 
which the sediment will be taken or on the site of the proposed nourishment;  

e.    the removal of sediment will not have any adverse impacts on flora and fauna; and  
G. Dune Walkover Standards  

The Commissioners Court shall not authorize construction of dune walkovers or other beach  
 access mechanisms unless it finds and the project sponsor demonstrates that the following  
requirements are met.  
a. The walkover is restricted, to the greatest extent possible, to the most landward point of the  

public beach.  
b. The walkover is constructed and located in a manner that will not interfere with or 

otherwise  
restrict public use of the beach at normal high tides.  

c. Permittee shall relocate walkovers to follow any landward migration of the public beach or 
seaward migration of dunes using the following procedures and standards.  

(1) After a, major storm or any other event causing significant landward migration of 
            the landward boundary of the public beach, permittee shall shorten any dune 

walkovers encroaching on the public beach to the appropriate length for 
removal  of the encroachment. This assessment must be   coordinated with 
the local government having Beach Access certification authority for the 
location where the walkover is located.  

       (2)  In cases where the migration of the landward boundary of the public beach 
occurs slowly over a period of time or where a dune walkover needs to be 
lengthened because of the seaward migration of dunes, the permittee shall 
apply for a permit authorizing the modification of the structure.  

H. Special Requirements for Eroding Areas.  
1. "Eroding areas" are portions of the shoreline experiencing an historical erosion rate of greater 

than two feet per year based on published data of the University of Texas at Austin, Bureau of 
Economic Geology.  

2. In addition to the other requirements of this order, in eroding areas, permittee shall within the 
area landward of the line of vegetation to a distance of 200 feet:  

a. elevate all structures on pilings in accordance with FEMA minimum standards or above the   
natural elevation (whichever is greater);  

b. design structures located on property within a distance equal to sixty times the erosion rate 
for the area in question from the public beach so that they can be relocated;  

c. not pave or alter the ground below the lowest habitable floor, except stabilization of 
driveways;  

3. If there is any conflict between the requirements of this subsection and the requirements of any 
other provision of this order, this subsection controls.  

 
 



 

 15

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 
I. General Erosion and Flood Protection Requirements.  

1. Permittee,  shall:  
a. locate all construction as far landward as is practicable;  
b. not engage in any construction which may aggravate erosion;  
c. not construct any new erosion response structure, except a retaining wall located greater 

than 200 feet landward of the line of vegetation; or except a special structure, as 
authorized below in Section III.J. of this order.  

d. not maintain or repair existing erosion response structure located on the public beach;  
e. not enlarge or improve an existing erosion response structure located less than 200 feet 

landward of the line of vegetation;  
f. not maintain or repair an existing erosion response structure located less than 200 feet 

landward of the Iine of vegetation that is more than 50% damaged, except:  
(1) when failure to repair the· damaged structure win cause unreasonable hazard  to a 
public building, public road, public water supply, public sewer system, or other public 
facility immediately landward of the structure; or  
(2) when failure to repair the damaged structure will cause unreasonable flood hazard to 

habitable structures because adjacent erosion response structures will channel flood 
water to the habitable structure;  

g. not engage in construction that does not comply with FEMA’s  regulations governing 
construction in flood hazard areas; and  

h. design construction so as to minimize impacts on natural hydrology. Construction shall not 
cause erosion to adjacent properties, critical dune areas, or the public beach. 

i. Locate all structures landward of the building set-back line to the maximum extent 
practicable.   

j. i. Locate residential or commercial structures permitted after May, 2000, at least 350 feet 
landward from the vegetation line unless no practicable development alternatives are 
possible. ; and 

k. j. restrict development permitted after May, 2000, in the area between 350 and 200 feet 
landward of the vegetation line to recreational amenities such as pools and picnic areas.  
In any case, applicants must demonstrate that every attempt has been made to minimize 
use of impervious surfaces in this zone.  

l. Structures seaward of the building set-back line that are damaged more than 50% or 
destroyed shall be subject to the conditions in this section before any repairs or 
reconstruction may be conducted. 

m. Where the Commissioners Court  allows an exemption from the prohibition for building 
seaward of the building set-back line, it shall require the conditions of construction as 
described in Section VIII Appendix I (A)(2). 

J. Special Projects  
1. Nothing in this plan shall prohibit the Commissioners Court from issuing a valid Dune Protection 
Permit, at its discretion, for community benefit projects, permitted by other agencies, including, but 
not limited to, water exchange passes, beach renourishment projects, recreational structures, or 
other projects in the public interest.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 16

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 

IV. DUNE RECONSTRUCTION  
A. Guidelines for Improving, Rebuilding, or Repairing Sand Dunes in Nueces County  

1. Generally  
a. Sand dunes being rebuilt or replaced shall not be weaker than original dunes.  
b. nothing contained herein shall serve to alter the location of the line of vegetation, as 

defined herein, by non-natural, or humanly induced means; including but not limited to 
plantings, irrigation, fertilization, fencing, or placement of materials or vegetation designed 
to, or which will have the effect of creating or altering a line of vegetation, except as 
otherwise provided for herein  

c. these guidelines are intended to provide a structure for the improvement or rebuilding of  
existing dune fields, not to permit the construction of dune fields or vegetation where none 
had previously existed.  

d. This process shall not authorize the removal, destruction, material weakening, alteration of  
existing vegetation or other actions on existing dunes.  

e.    nothing contained herein shall authorize or permit activities or actions which in any manor 
damage dunes or dune vegetation.  

f. Any authorization contained herein is subject to the rules, orders, ordinances, or policies 
adopted by other local governments within Nueces County exercising their authority under 
Section 61 & 63 of the Texas Natural Resources Code  

2. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this order, the Commissioners Court shall not 
authorize restoration of dunes on a public beach unless it finds and the project sponsor 
demonstrates that the following requirements are met.  
a.    Restored dunes:  

(1) shall extend no more than 20 feet seaward of the line of vegetation and shall follow the  
natural migration of the line of vegetation; and  

(2) shall not restrict or interfere with public use of the beach at normal high tide.  
b. Restored dunes may be located farther seaward than 20 feet of the line of vegetation only  

upon:  
 (1) an affirmative demonstration by the sponsor that substantial dunes would likely form  

farther seaward naturally; and  
(2) prior written approval of the General Land Office.  

c. All restored dunes shall be continuous with any surrounding naturally formed dunes; shall 
approximate the natural position, contour, volume, elevation, vegetative cover, and 
sediment content of any naturally formed dunes in the proposed dune restoration area; 
and shall be planted with indigenous vegetation that will achieve the same protective 
capability as the surrounding natural dunes.  

d. The following  methods or materials may be used to restore dunes:  
(1) piles of sand having similar grain size and mineralogy as the surrounding beach; 
(2) temporary sand fence so conforming to General Land Office guidelines;  
(3) organic bushy materials such as used Christmas trees or seaweed; and  
(4) sand obtained by scraping accretion beaches only if the scraping is approved by the 

local government and the project is monitored to determine any changes that may 
increase erosion of the public beach.  

e. The following methods or materials shall not be used to restore dunes: 
(1) hard or engineered structures;  
(2) materials such as bulkheads rip-rap, concrete, or asphalt rubble, building construction  

materials, and any non-biodegradable items;  
(3) fine, clayey, or silty sediments;  
(4) sediments containing the toxic materials listed in Volume 40 of the Code of Federal 

Regulations, Part 302.4 in concentrations which are harmful to people. flora, and 
fauna  

 
 



 

 17

 
Nueces County Beach Management Plan 

As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

as determined by applicable, relevant, and appropriate requirements for toxicity 
standards established by the local, state, and federal governments.  

f. Activities affecting restored dunes shall be subject to the requirements of this order.  
Permittee shall not construct or maintain private structures on restored dunes, except for 
dune walkovers or similar access ways meeting the requirements of this order.  

3. All applications or proposals for reconstructing dunes on the public beach shall be forwarded to  
the General Land Office at least 10 working days for small-scale construction or 30 working 
days for large-scale construction prior to the decision on the application.  

B. Permit for Improving, Rebuilding, or Repairing Dunes in Nueces County  
1. When Required  

a. When a landowner, or a person, firm, partnership, or corporation, seeks to construct, alter, 
or otherwise take actions designed specifically to increase the heights, width, or volume of 
a dune, or seeks to take actions designed to place or increase the amount of vegetation on 
a dune within Nueces County seaward of the Dune Protection Line the proponent shall 
comply with this section.  

2. General Dune Protection Permit Issued  
a. The Nueces County Commissioners Court hereby issues a dune protection permit under 

the authority of this plan. The purpose of this permit is to expedite the improvement, 
rebuilding, or repair of sand dunes within Nueces County.  

b. This permit authorizes the County Engineer to issue “letters of compliance” with this permit 
to authorize conduct within the dune protection zone upon the finding by the County 
Engineer that the proposed activity is in compliance with this chapter of this plan.  

c. Authorization for work related to the improvement, rebuilding, or repair of sand dunes 
under this permit shall consist of a letter of compliance issued by the Nueces County 
Engineer. The Commissioner may review and comment upon the letter of compliance 
before its issuance, as provided for in this plan.  

d.   An application for a letter of compliance to be issued shall be addressed to:  
The Nueces County Engineer 
901 Leopard Street  
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401  

e. Application shall be made in the form of a letter describing the proposed project. The letter  
of application shall contain a vicinity and location map with subdivision, block, and lot 
numbers indicated thereon. Drawings showing the dimensions of the proposed dune -
building project and a brief description of the materials and methods to be used shall be 
included. The application shall clearly indicate the location of the existing vegetation line 
and the proposed activity in relation to the existing vegetation line. The application shall 
include all fees required by Section II.J of this order.  

f. The placement of trees, brush or seaweed at the toe of existing dunes by Nueces County 
shall not require a letter of compliance or permit.  

g. The County Engineer shall forward a copy of the entire application for a letter of 
compliance to the Commissioner of the General Land Office and Attorney General for 
comment and review. The County Engineer shall consider the comments of the 
Commissioner in the issuance of a letter of compliance.  If the Commissioner does not 
provide written exception to application within ten business days of the receipt of the 
application by the Commissioner the County Engineer may proceed as authorized under 
this plan.  

h. Conditions of Permit  
(1) All activities identified and authorized under this permit through a letter of compliance, 

shall be consistent with the terms and conditions of the letter, the Texas Natural 
Resources Code, all other applicable laws and regulations. The undertaking of any 
activities not specifically identified and authorized by the letter of compliance shall 
constitute

 
 



 

 18

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 

a violation of the terms and conditions of the letter and may result in the modification, suspension, 
Or revocation of the letter in part or in whole, or may result in prosecution as authorized elsewhere 
herein.  

(2) This permit, and the letters of compliance that may be issued under this permit, are 
subject to the provisions of Section IV of this plan, known as guidelines for improving. 
rebuilding, or repairing sand dunes in Nueces County.  

(3) No work shall be undertaken until the applicant receives written authorization from the 
County Engineer in the form of a letter of compliance.  

 (4) Each letter of compliance issued under this permit will have plans and drawings, provided 
by the applicant, attached thereto which will specify the approved work. The work 
performed under the letter of compliance must conform to the plans and drawings. The 
failure to conform work performed shall constitute work performed without a permit and 
may result in prosecution as authorized elsewhere herein.  

(5)  AII work approved under this permit must be completed within one year from the date on 
which the letter of compliance is issued.  

(6) The area of the proposed work will be staked so that an on-site inspection may be made 
by the County Engineer, a representative of the General Land Office, or other interested  
parties.  

(7) The holder of a letter of compliance must notify the County Engineer of project  
completion, in writing, within ten (10) days after project completion. The County Engineer 
will then notify the Commissioner.  

 (8)  No attempt shall be made by the holder of a letter of compliance to prevent the full and 
free use of the public beach as guaranteed by the Texas Open Beaches Act.  

(9) The holder of a letter of compliance who fails to complete the authorized work before the 
expiration of the letter shall, without expense to Nueces County or the State of Texas 
and in such time and manner as the Commissioners Court or its representative may 
direct, restore the area to its former conditions. If the holder of a letter of compliance fails 
to comply with the directive of the Commissioners Court, or its representative, the county 
may restore the dune area to its former condition, by contract or otherwise, and recover 
the cost of the restoration from the holder of the letter of compliance or the owner of the 
land affected.  

C. Guidelines for improving, Rebuilding, or Repairing Sand Dunes in Nueces County  
1. Mechanical means of improving, rebuilding, or repairing sand dunes.  

a. Materials.  
(1) Standard wood- slat or plastic sand fencing, not to exceed 4 feet in height measured  

from the ground surface after installation, may be used to construct new sand dunes or to 
reconstruct damaged sand dunes.  

(2) Trees, brush, or seaweed, not to exceed 6 feet in height measured from the ground  
surface are considered suitable material for sand dune building.  

(3) Inorganic debris, such as vehicle bodies, concrete wire, tires, etc., is not acceptable  
material for sand dune building.  

(4) Sand may be imported to reduce dune building time. Importing of sand must be done in 
accordance with Chapter 61.211- 227 of the Texas Natural Resources Code and other 
applicable federal, state, and local laws. Sand contaminated with oil may be used to 
build dunes only with the approval of the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
and the Texas General Land Office.  

b. Placement of dune building materials.  
(1) In breach, embayment, or blowout areas.  

(a) Dune-building structures shall be placed parallel to the gulf shoreline.  
(b) Dune building structures shall not exceed 100 feet in length without a 35-foot break  
 
 

 



 

 19

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 
to prevent entrapment of storm water in the trough between the land and gulf.  

(c) If the width of the breach, embayment, or blowout is less than 100 feet, the length     
     of the dune-building structure shall not exceed two-thirds of the width of the area.  
    (d) Dune-building structures shall be placed first at the landward point of the breach,  

 embayment, or blowout that is farthest from the gulf shoreline.  
     (e) Multiple tiers dune-building structures may be used in these areas to increase  

  sand entrapment and raise ground elevations.  Breaks in the multiple tiers shall be  
offset to facilitate sand entrapment.  

   (f) No dune-building structure shall extend gulfward of the existing dune line on either     
       side of breach, embayment, or blowout.  

(2) For repairing damaged sand dune frontal areas.  
(a)   Dune-building structures for repairing damaged sand dune frontal areas shall be  
    placed parallel to the gulf shoreline.  The length of these structures shall conform  

to guidelines described above.  
  (b) Dune-building structures shall be placed no more than 20 feet seaward of the  

  landward boundary of the public beach.  
  (c) The second tier of dune-building structures should be placed on the back slope of  

 the dune created by the first tier to increase dune height and fill any trough which 
may be present between the existing dune and the newly created dune.  

(3) In washover areas.  
(a)  Dune-building structures shall not be erected in washover areas except adjacent to  

the toe of existing dunes.  Washover areas in Nueces County include, but may not 
be limited to, Packery Channel, Newport Pass, Corpus Christi Pass, and Fish Pass.  

(b) Erection of dune-building structures adjacent to the toe of existing dunes in washover 
areas shall follow the guidelines for repairing damaged sand dune frontal areas 
described in the sections above. The dune building structures should be placed 
parallel to existing dunes bordering the wash over area instead of parallel to  
the gulf shoreline.  

2. Vegetative means of improving, rebuilding, or repairing sand dunes.  
a. The placement and extent of planted areas shall conform to the guidelines established for 

mechanical means of improving, rebuilding, or repairing sand dunes in sections above.  
b. Appropriate native vegetation shall be used for dune restoration and repair. The vegetation 

shall derive from a nursery or from an approved native vegetation area with high density  
vegetation.  

c. Success of vegetative means of improving, rebuilding, or repairing sand dunes may be  
promoted by mulching, watering, using biodegradable netting, or fertilizing.  

d.    Sand dunes may be mechanically built and then vegetated to reduce dune building time. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 20

 
Nueces County Beach Management Plan 

As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 

V. NUECES COUNTY BEACH MANAGEMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE  
A. Policy  

1. It is the policy of the Commissioners Court of Nueces County that the Beach Management Plan  
will continue to undergo review, modification, and amendment to meet the changing 
requirements of the Texas Coastal Zone, the citizens of Nueces County, and other interests.  

2. It is the policy of the Commissioners Court that the Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
and its subsequent modifications should be developed, modified, and amended with the  
maximum possible citizen input.  

3. It is the policy of the Commissioners Court that there should be established standing working 
committee to advise the Commissioners Court on matters relating to the Beach Management  
Plan.  

B. Establishment of Beach Management Advisory Committee  
The Commissioners Court hereby establishes the Beach Management Advisory Committee. The 
Beach Management Advisory Committee shall serve as an advisory body to the Commissioners 
Court, on matters within the scope of this order. Nothing contained herein shall limit the authority of 
the Commissioners Court to establish other standing or ad hoc committees, subcommittees, or 
task forces as may be needed from time to time.  

C. Beach Management Advisory Committee  
The Beach Management Advisory Committee shall be composed of six to ten members and a  
chairperson appointed by the Commissioners Court.  

It is the duty of the Beach Management Advisory Committee to:  
(1) Make, or review, all recommendations to the Commissioners Court for modifications or 

amendments to the Nueces County Beach Management Plan.  
(2) Review and recommend to the Commissioners Court actions on all Dune Protection  

Permits.  
(3) Make recommendations on issues regarding coastal management.  

D. Committee Meetings  
It is hereby ordered that all meetings called or conducted under this chapter shall comply with  
the Texas Open Meetings Act, as amended.  

E. Bylaws  
The committee shall establish and operate according to bylaws, which shall include standards  
of ethical conduct. The bylaws shall be capable of amendment by the committee.  

F. Funding 
Committee members shall serve without compensation by the Commissioners Court. The  
Nueces County Parks Department shall bear the expenses of the committee. The 
Commissioners Court must give prior approval for the reimbursement of expenses incurred by 
individual committee members in fulfilling their official duties.  Reimbursement shall be at  
standard county rates and in accordance with established county policies.  

G. Annual Report  
The Beach Management Advisory Committee shall provide the Commissioners Court with an 
annual report of activities.  

 

   
 



 

 21

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

VI. MANAGEMENTOF THE PUBLIC BEACH  
A. General Access Standards  

1. Recognition of other Authorities  
a. The Commissioners Court specifically  recognizes that the entire barrier islands within  

Nueces County lay either within the City limits of Corpus Christi or Port Aransas, or within  
the extraterritorial jurisdiction of said cities.  

b. The Commissioners Court recognizes that it is the intent of each of those cities to exercise  
The authority granted under Section 61.015 (a), Texas Natural Resources Code and as 
such the Commissioners Court does not seek to adopt a “Beach Access Plan", as defined 
by Section 61.015(a), Texas Natural Resources Code.  

c. Any change in proposed or existing access roads currently maintained by Nueces County 
will comply with the Beach Access Plan adopted by the city in which jurisdiction the road 
lies.  

d. All portions of this order which may be co-regulated by these city are specifically adopted  
with such co-regulation acknowledged.  

                     e.   The Commissioners Court will comply with all relevant portions of Beach Access Plans  
adopted the referenced cities, upon the approval of said plan by the Texas General Land 
Commissioner.  

2. Public Beach Use Standards  
The Commissioners Court shall comply with the following standards when authorizing activities  
affecting or relating to public beach access and use, subject to the approved beach access 
plan adopted by local governments with jurisdiction over the affected areas.  
a. Parking areas on or adjacent to the beach shall accommodate one car for each 15 linear  

feet of beach, subject to the limitations expressed herein.  
b. Where vehicles are permitted operation, vehicular access ways should be provided at no  

less than one for every two miles of Gulf beach.  
c. Where vehicles are prohibited from driving on and along the beach, access ways providing  

both ingress and egress shall be no farther apart than 1/2 mile.  
d. Signs shall be posted which conspicuously explain the nature and extent of vehicular  

controls, parking areas, and access points.  
B. Designation of Access Ways, Parking Areas, and Beaches Closed to Motor Vehicles 

1. The following areas, within Nueces County shall be maintained as public   
vehicular access ways to and from the public beach, subject to the terms of approved plans 
adopted by the cities with appropriate jurisdiction: 

Public Gulf beach Access Road # 1  
Public Gulf beach Access Road # 1a 
Public Gulf beach Access Road #2 
Mustang Island State Park Entrance Road (located within Mustang Island State Park) 
Public Gulf beach Access Road #3(located within Mustang Island State Park) 
Newport Beach Access Road 
Zahn Road 
Public Gulf beach Access Road #3a (a temporarily located easement, subject to relocation 
by landowner) 
Whitecap Boulevard 
Public Gulf beach Access Road #4 
Public Gulf beach Access Road #5 
The Main Entrance Road to Padre Balli Park 
Public Gulf beach Access Road #6 

2. The following areas shall be maintained as public pedestrian access ways to and from the 
public beach:  

The Public Beach to the north and south of the Padre Island Seawall  
3. The following areas shall be maintained as public beach access parking areas:  

All Gulf beaches within Nueces County I outside of the city limits of the  



 

 22

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 
City of Corpus Christi and the City of Port Aransas, except portions of the beach restricted from 
parking as pedestrian-only areas. Such areas shall provide immediately adjacent on-beach parking 
sufficient to accommodate a minimum of one passenger motor vehicle per 15 linear feet of beach.  
4. Provisions facilitating access to the beach for disabled persons shall be maintained at each of 

the above areas as needed to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act.  
5. The following, areas of the public beach are closed to vehicles:  

a. Only those portions of beach identified by the Commissioners' Court as “safety areas.”  Such 
"safety areas” shall take the form of semi-circular separated areas rising landward from the 
mean low tide line. These areas shall be separated from the main traveled roadway by 
poles, bollards, or other such markings and shall be designed so as not to reduce traffic 
flow landward of such areas and shall, at a minimum, provide one standard passenger 
motor vehicle parking space for every 15 linear feet of beach affected. Additionally, the 
Commissioners' Court, elsewhere in this order, has restricted the movement, or parking of 
motor vehicles within 50 feet of the water’s edge or within 10 feet of any dune along the 
public beach.  These portions of the public beach are open to public access but are closed 
to motor vehicles or vehicles.  

b.    any portion of public beach main traveled roadway, as defined in this order, when the main  
 traveled roadway shall be less than twenty five (25) feet in width. Such closure shall only be 

authorized for the period of time when the width remains less than the prescribed standard. 
During period of closures authorized under this section, the Court shall view these closures 
as temporary in nature and shall not provide additional off beach parking as defined herein.  

c. Any additional closures proposed by the Commissioners Court shall be completed only after  
approval from the city with appropriate jurisdiction and the General Land Office.  

C.  Abandonments of Public Access or Parking Areas Prohibited.  
The County shall not abandon, relinquish, or convey any right, title, easement, right-of-way,  
street, path, or other interest that provides existing or potential beach access or parking area, 
unless an equivalent or better beach access or parking area is first provided consistent with this 
order.  

D. Interfering with Access Prohibited 
1.  No person shall create, erect, construct or maintain any obstruction, barrier, or restraint on or  

within a public beach or public access way to and from the beach, that will interfere with the 
free and unrestricted right of the public to use any public beach. 

2. No person shall display or cause to be displayed on or adjacent to any public beach any sign,              
marker, or warning, or make or cause to be made any written or oral communication or other 
representation that the public beach, or a public access way to and from the public beach, is 
private property not subject to use by the public.  This provision does not prohibit signs or other 
written or oral communications that areas landward of the line of vegetation and access ways 
thereon, other than public access ways, are private property.  

E. Beach Closures  
1. Public Necessity  

The Commissioners Court may by order close areas of the public beach in cases of public  
necessity: “Public necessity” shall be limited to environmental emergencies, public health and 
safety emergencies, and governmental entities' performance of governmental functions whose  
importance justifies the restriction of public access. The Commissioners Court shall limit the 
closure to the smallest possible area and the shortest possible time necessary.  

2. Authority of Peace Officer  
This order does not restrict the ability of any peace officer to protect safety or property by  
exercising powers or carrying out duties conferred on the officer under generally applicable 
law.  

F. Prohibition against littering  
 
 
 



 

 23

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

1. Authority  
The Commissioners Court has the authority to define and prohibit littering as provided for in  
Subchapter D of Section 61 of the Texas Natural Resources Code (61.122 {a}).  

2. It shall be an offense for any person to litter, or cause to be littered, any beach in Nueces  
County, Texas.  

3. This section shall not apply to persons acting under the authority of a letter of compliance with  
the requirements of Section  IV of this plan (Dune Reconstruction) as issued under the authority 
of Section IV, Dune Reconstruction, of this plan.  

4. It shall be an offense for any person to violate any portion of this section of this order and upon  
conviction shall be punished as set forth in Section XI, Criminal Penalties.  

G.     Camping 
1. Authority  

The Commissioners Court has the authority to insure, public access to the Gulf beaches as  
provided for in Section 61 of the Texas Natural Resources Code, (Sections 61.013. 61.014, 
61.015, and 61.122). Additionally, the County has the authority to define and prohibit littering 
as provided for in Subchapter D of Section 61 of the Texas Natural Resources Code (61.122 
{a}).  

2. Policy  
a. It is the finding of the Commissioners Court that there exists on the public beach insufficient  

solid waste disposal facilities, cooking facilities, liquid waste facilities, or cleaning facilities 
,to adequately protect the public at large from the health dangers of inadequately or 
improperly disposed--of waste materials from long term camping on the beach or in the 
dune areas and such camping creates a public nuisance or hazard.  

b. It is the further finding of the Commissioners Court that camping on the beach, or in the 
dune areas, for a period greater than 14 days significantly restricts the right of the public at  
large to access and use of the public beach.  

3. No person shall camp on any public beach for a period greater than 14 days. "Camp" means  
to use for habitation any tent, lean- to, sleeping bag, blanket, automobile, trailer, camper, or  
other means of shelter  

4. It shall be an offense to camp on the public beach of Nueces County for a period greater than  
14 days.  

This section shall not be meant to limit the public usages of the public beach for short term  
camping, recreational camping, or other camping activities.  

H.  Animal Control  
1. Authority  

The Commissioners Court of Nueces County is given authority to regulate animals on public  
beaches by Subchapter D of Section 61 of the Texas Natural Resources Code (Section  
61.122(b}).  

2. Policy  
a. It is the finding of the Commissioners Court that the unrestricted or uncontrolled running at 
    large of animals can constitutes a threat to the unrestricted right of the public to access or  

 use of the public beach. 
                    b. It is the finding of the Commissioners Court that it is the right of existing landowners and  

tenants and their domestic animals to ingress and egress the public beaches by traversing  
the dune protection zone.  

c. In furtherance of sections 61.011, 61.062 and 61.130 of the Texas Natural Resources 
Code,  
it Is hereby reaffirmed that the right of the public to use the public beaches and to have the 
free and unrestricted right of ingress and egress is inviolate, including the public’s right to 
safely ride horses on such public beaches at all times of the year in all areas open to the 
public.  



 

 24

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

d. It is the finding of the Commissioners Court that a person commits an offense, in violation 
of section 42.01 of the Texas Penal Code, if he intentionally, knowingly or recklessly 
makes an offensive gesture or display, makes an unreasonable noise, discharges a 
firearm, explodes fireworks, throws any object at or near a horse or does any other thing 
tending to frighten or alarm a horse on a public beach.  

3. Prohibitions  
a. A person commits an offense if he intentionally, knowingly or recklessly allows a dog or  

other animal to attack or take such other action calculated to frighten or alarm a horse on  
a public beach.  

b. A person commits an offense if he intentionally, knowingly or recklessly operates a motor  
vehicle in a manner which tends to frighten or alarm a horse on a public beach.  

c. A person commits an offense if he intentionally, knowingly or recklessly takes, uses or rides  
any horse without the consent of the owner thereof.  

d. A person commits an offense if he knowingly or intentionally permits or causes a horse to  
run at large on the pubic beach.  

e. A person commits an offense if he knowingly or intentionally or recklessly allow a dog or  
other animal to attack or threaten any other animal or any person on a public beach.  

f. A person commits an offense if he knowingly or intentionally maintains or possesses a 
horse on a public beach without having on said horse a headstall, bridle, lead rope, reins, 
or such similar device customarily used to control horses.  

g.  A person commits an offense if such person rides a horse on a public beach while under the 
influence of alcohol or any other substance, to the degree that such persons may endanger  
themselves or others.  

h. A person commits an offense if he rides a horse with a willful and wanton disregard for the  
safety of persons or property.  

4. The plan specifically incorporates all provisions of the Nueces County Animal Control order  
adopted May 15, 1991, and recorded in the Minutes of Nueces County Commissioners Court,  
as amended.  
a. It shall be an offense for any person to violate any portion of this Chapter. Such offense is  

punishable as set forth in Section XI, Criminal Penalties, of this plan.  
I.  Administrative Organization  

1. Designation as Parks  
a. By this order, under the authority of Section 321.001(b) of the Local Government Code, the  

Commissioners' Court hereby finds that the entire public beach, as defined herein and in 
the Texas Natural Resources Code, under the jurisdiction, authority, and responsibility of 
the Commissioners’ Court is suitable for park purposes.  

b. The Commissioners Court hereby assigns the administration, cleaning and maintenance 
responsibilities of the public beach, as defined in Section 61 of the Texas Natural 
Resources Code, to the Nueces County Board of Park Commissioners, a body created 
under the authority of Section 321 of the Local Government Code.  

J. Standards for Beach Maintenance and Other Activities  
1. Protection of Resources  

The Commissioners Court shall not authorize or undertake any beach maintenance or  
management activities that materially weaken dunes or dune vegetation, reduce the protective 
functions of dunes, result insignificant redistribution of sand, or significantly alter the beach 
profile. All sand moved or redistributed due to beach maintenance activities of the county shall 
be returned to a location seaward of the vegetation line.  

2. Preservation of Access  
The Commissioners Court recognizes that the primary public method of access to the Gulf  
beaches in Nueces County is through and by the safe operation of motor vehicles. The  

 
 
  



 

 25

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

Commissioners Court wishes to insure public access and parking on the Guff Beach, subject 
only to the limitations contained in this order. As such beach maintenance may include those 
activities necessary to maintain a safe passable roadway on the Gulf beach.  
a.  “Beach maintenance" means the cleaning or removal of natural or man-made debris from 

the beach by handpicking, raking, or mechanical means, and the provision of  an 
environment safe for the use of persons, and not restricting the public's right of access. 
This may include activities necessary to provide for the safe operation of motor vehicles.  

b. Maintenance shall include all activities necessary to accomplish the these goals and may  
include:  
(1) Hand picking,  
(2) Raking or sifting,  
(3) relocation of sand in a manner to allow for the safe operation of motor vehicles, Berms 
may be created at beaches with high density usage for the purposes of public safety. Such 
berms may not exceed the height or length necessary for protecting the public.  
(4) relocation of sand in a manner to control or reduce the spread of tide borne debris 
along the beach,  

3. Authorized Beach Maintenance Procedures  
The Commissioners Court hereby authorizes the Director of County Parks, or his  
representative, to work with the staff from the Texas General Land Office to develop 
policies and practices within the guidelines of this order.  

a. These policies and practices will be developed prior to the relocation of sand into "berms"  
for public safety purposes.  

b. The Director may receive, on a case by case basis, approval from the General Land Office  
for the temporary placement of traffic control "berms"  

4. Disposal Methods  
The Commissioners Court authorizes the following debris disposal methods.  
a. Natural debris: Natural debris includes non-man-made items including seaweed,      
        driftwood,  

 natural seepage oils, petroleum, and other materials.  '  
(1) Natural debris, other than that which is found to be harmful to people, flora,and fauna, 

may be disposed of by removal from the island to an approved land fill, by placement 
in blowout areas or breaches of the island dune structure, or by burial seaward of the 
vegetation line; at or near the site found.  

(2) Man-made or anthropogenic debris.  Man-made debris includes all manufactured       
      items, including, plastics, metal containers, paper products, or other materials.  Man-  
      made debris shall be removed from the barrier island and disposed of in landfills,    
      sewage disposal plants, or other approved disposal sites.  

 

   



 

 26

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 
VII. BEACH TRAFFIC ORDERS 

A.  Authority 
The Commissioners Court is authorized by Subchapter D of Section 61 of the Texas Natural 
Resources Code ({} 61.122{a}) to regulate traffic on Gulf beaches.  The following regulations shall 
apply only to the Gulf beaches within Nueces County parks and property. 

 
B. General Operation of Motor Vehicles  

1. Pedestrians shall have the right of way and vehicles shall stop and allow pedestrians to cross  
to and from the beach.  

2.    No person shall operate or cause to be operated any vehicle on any beach designated in this  
order as closed to vehicular traffic.  

3.    No person shall drive or operate for recreational purposes any dune buggy, marsh buggy,  
minibike, trail bike, jeep, or any other mechanized vehicle on a dune seaward of the dune  
protection line.  

C. Speed limits  
1. From and after the effective date of this order no person shall operate or cause to be operated  

any motor vehicle at a speed in excess of 15 miles per hour upon the beach of Nueces County.  
2. Operation of a vehicle within the stated area at a rate of speed in excess of 15 miles per hour  

shall constitute an offense.  
D. Obstruction of the Main Traveled Roadway  

1. It shall be an offense for a person to drive or operate a motor vehicle on any portion of the  
beach other than on the main traveled roadway of such beach.  

This section shall not apply to the driver of any vehicle while proceeding to any other 
area of the beach for the purpose of parking such vehicle, or returning therefrom, so 
long as the route taken is the most direct route.  

2. It shall be an offense for any person to stop, park, or leave standing any vehicle , whether  
attended or unattended, upon the main traveled roadway of the beach.  
a. This section shall not apply to the driver of any vehicle which is disabled while on the main 

traveled roadway of the beach in such manner and to such extent that it is impossible to 
avoid stopping and temporarily leaving such disabled vehicle in such position.  

b.   Whenever any peace officer finds a vehicle, trailer, house-trailer, tent, umbrella, surfboard 
or other object placed, parked or standing upon the main traveled roadway of the beach in 
violation of this section, such officer is hereby authorized to move such vehicle, or items, or 
require the driver or other person in charge to move the same, to a position off the main  
traveled roadway of the beach.  

E. Vehicular Operation  
1. It shall be an offense for a person to  drive or operate a motor vehicle on the beach in willful or  

wanton disregard for the safety of persons or property.  
2. It shall be an offense for a person to drive or operate a motor vehicle with persons seated or 

standing on the exterior of the motor vehicle.  This shall not apply to a vehicle operated with  
persons fully seated on the floor of the bed of a pickup truck.  

3. It shall be an offense for a person to operate a motor vehicle towing any person, object,  
material, or item other than a registered vehicle.  

4. It shall be an offense for a person to operate a vehicle within  50 feet of the water’s edge on any  
Gulf beach located within the boundaries of Nueces County, Texas.  

This traffic regulation shall not apply to the following listed activities and segments of Gulf  
beaches:  
(1) Vehicle engaged in the actual launching or loading of water craft.  
(2) Maintenance and emergency vehicles.  

5. It shall be an offense for any person to violate any portion of this section of this order and upon  
conviction shall be punished as set forth in Section XI, Criminal Penalties  

F. Parking  
 

 



 

 27

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

1. Authority  
The Commissioners Court is authorized to regulate traffic by subchapter D of Section 61  
of the Texas Natural Resources code (§ 61.122{a}) and to impose parking fees by 
Subchapter C, Section 63 of the Texas Natural Resources Code (§ 63.053{b})  

2. Offense  
a. It shall be an offense for any person to park, or leave standing either attended or  

unattended, a motor vehicle on any portion of the beach within Nueces County, outside of 
the areas exempted in Section VlI.F.4, without having first placed on the lower right hand 
portion of the front windshield or, in the absence of a windshield such other location where 
the permit may be permanently attached and readily visible, of the motor vehicle a current 
permit issued by the Commissioners Court authorizing parking on the Gulf beach.  

3. Permits  
a. The Commissioners Court shall make available to the public annual and monthly  permits  

for the fees contained herein.  
4. Exempted Areas  

(1) No permit shall be required for parking in a developed (paved) parking area located  
within a park operated by the Nueces County Board of Park Commissioners.  

(2) In addition, the Commissioners Court may, from time to time, exempt other portions of 
the beach from the requirements for permitted parking.  

(3) The Commissioners Court may from time to time, establish such other policies as  
necessary to enforce or enhance this program.  

5. Reciprocity  
a. In an effort to insure the reciprocity of parking permit programs between the City of Port  

Aransas and Nueces County, the Nueces County Commissioners Court additionally 
exempts all portions of the public beach within the contiguous limits of the City of Port 
Aransas from the requirements of a parking permit issued by Nueces County.  

6. It shall be an offense for any vehicle to park within 25 feet of the waters edge on any Gulf beach  
located within the boundaries of Nueces County. Texas.  

7. It shall be an offense for any person to operate a motor vehicle in such a manner as to travel or 
park closer than 10 feet to any dune.  

8.    No vehicle shall park within thirty 30 feet of a manned lifeguard station. The parking of a    
       vehicle within the stated area shall constitute an offense.  
9. It shall be an offense for any person to park or  place any vehicle, trailer, house-trailer, tent,       

umbrella, surfboard, or other object on any portion of the  beach which, when so parked or 
placed in conjunction with any other vehicle, trailer, house-trailer, umbrella, surfboard or other 
object  interferes with or obstructs vehicular or pedestrian traffic on any portion of the beach, or 
which shall constitute a restraint, barrier or obstruction so as to interfere with the rights of the 
public, individually or collectively, to the free and unrestricted use of the beach.  

For the purposes of this section the parking or placement of any trailer, vehicle, motor 
vehicle, tent, or other structure on the beach for a period of 14 or more days shall be 
prohibited.  

 10. Nothing in this plan shall serve to limit the authority of a peace officer to alter pedestrian or  
vehicular access due to special situations that may from time to time, exist on the beach. 
These special situations may include, but are not limited to:  
a. large crowds  
b. environmental emergencies  

   
 



 

 28

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

c.  public safety emergencies  .  
d.  traffic control emergencies.  

 11. The parking of a vehicle within stated areas, or in violation of the terms expressed herein,  
shall constitute an offense and upon conviction shall punished as set forth in Section XI, 
Criminal Penalties.  

G. Pedestrian Crossings  
1. Nueces County, by and through its Beach Services Operations, may place signs stating, “Stop  

for Pedestrians” facing the direction from which traffic is authorized to flow as hereinabove  
authorized.  

2. Such signs shall be placed in a manner as to regulate the flow of traffic and to allow the safe  
passage of pedestrian traffic across the main traveled roadway.  

3. It shall be an offense for an operator of any motor vehicle to fail to come  to a complete stop 
when  a pedestrian is within the immediate area of said sign stating, "Stop for Pedestrians,” and  
attempting to cross the traveled portion of said beach.  

4. It shall be an offense for any person to violate any portion of this section of this order and upon 
conviction shall punished as set forth in Section  XI, Criminal Penalties.  

H. Operation of Motor Vehicles Within the Padre Balli Park Beach Roadway  
1. IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that from and after the effective date of this Order motor vehicle  

traffic on the above described portion of beach shall be one-way only in a southerly direction of 
travel and confined to the main traveled roadway from Beach Access Road Number 3A to the 
intersection of the said main traveled roadway of said beach with Padre Balli Park Main  
Entrance Road.  

2. It shall be an offense for any person to operate a motor vehicle on or along the above described  
portion of beach in any manner other than in a southerly direction of travel and on the main 
travel-eked roadway of said beach.  

I. Offense  
Any person who commits an offense, as defined in this chapter, upon conviction shall be punished  
as set forth in Section XI, Criminal Penalties.  

J. Emergency Vehicles  
1. The prohibitions in this section do not apply to an authorized emergency vehicle, beach patrol,  

police, safety, or maintenance vehicle operating within the scope of official duties.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 
  



 

 29

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 

VIII.  BEACH USER FEE PLAN                    
A.  Beach User Fee  

1. In order to establish and maintain beach-related services and facilities for the preservation and 
enhancement of access to and from and safe and healthy use of public beaches by the public, 
a maximum fee of $12.00 per year for each vehicle parked in the following public beach areas:  

The entire public Gulf beach located within Nueces County, except those portions of the  
public Gulf beach located within the contiguous city limits of the City of Port Aransas, 
as of the date of the adoption of this order, and the entire paved parking area located 
adjacent to Bob Hall Pier in the Padre Balli Park, and the entire portion of Gulf beach 
located within the boundaries of the Mustang Island State Park.    

         2. No fee shall be charged by Nueces County in the following areas:  
The entire city of Port Aransas, the paved parking area at Bob Hall Pier,  
and the Mustang Island State Park  

B. Permits  
1.   Beach Parking permits shall be sold to the public for a fee of not more than $12.00 for a permit  

good for twelve months from the month of issue.  
2. Permits shall be sold in such a manner as to be reasonably available to all members of the 

public at all times.  In furtherance of this section the Commissioners Court, or its designee, may 
sell permits by the following methods:  
a. direct sales to the public through the automobile registration process.  
b. direct sales to the public at other County offices  
c. sales to merchants and vendors for subsequent sales to the public.  

(1) the Commissioners Court reserves the right to set fees to be paid to merchants and 
vendors authorized in Section VIII B.2.c. of this plan. Such fees shall be at a rate 
determined to be in the best interest of the County. Such fees not to exceed a total of 
$0 .50 per permit sold.  

(2) the Commissioners Court reserves the right to establish further rules, bonds, fees or  
other procedures to be used In the bulk sales of permits.  

3. Permits for camping issued by ,the Nueces County Board of Park Commissioners for users of 
the Nueces County Padre Balli Park or the Nueces County Port Aransas County Park shall 
serve as permits for parking on the beaches of Nueces County within said parks for the period 
for which the camping permit is valid.  

4.  Nueces County may, by Interlocal Agreement, Article 4413(32c).VTCS, agree with cities located 
within Nueces County to accept  permits issued by such cities as valid, county permits for the 
purposes of this section, as authorized by § 63:01-1(b)and (c) of the Texas Natural Resources 
Code.  

5. Nueces County may, by Interlocal Agreement agree with neighboring counties to accept permits  
issued by such counties, or to administers such counties’ permit programs.  

C. Use of Fee Revenue  
1. Revenues from beach user fees may be used only for beach-related services.  

a.  “Beach-related services" means reasonable and necessary services and facilities directly  
related to the public beach which are provided to the public to ensure safe use of and access to 
and from the public beach, such as vehicular controls, management, and parking (including 
acquisition and maintenance of off-beach parking and access ways); sanitation and litter control; 
life guarding and lifesaving; the cleaning or removal of debris from the beach by hand picking, 
raking, or mechanical means; Law enforcement; beach nourishment projects; beach/dune 
system education; beach/dune protection to restoration projects;  

 
 
 

  
 

 



 

 30

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

providing public facilities such as restrooms, showers, lockers, equipment rental's, and 
picnic areas: recreational and refreshment facilities; liability insurance; and staff and 
personnel necessary to provide beach-related services. Beach-related services and facilities 
shall serve only those areas on or immediately adjacent to the public beach.  

2.  All funds derived by Nueces County from the fee requirement of this chapter shall be used  
exclusively for the following purposes:  
a. the costs of printing and distributing the permits.  
b. other costs of administering the requirements of Section VIII of this order.  
c. for the provision, construction, maintenance, replacement and repair of:  

(1) sanitary facilities, on the beach provided for the use and convenience of the public.  
(2) on and off beach parking facilities,  
(3) traffic control or road signs, devices or structures on the beach, and  
(4) sand dunes  

d. the cleaning and maintenance of the public beach.  
e. public safety on the beach,  
f. all costs directly related to the management of the beach, and  
g. not less than 15% of the funds received shall be set aside to enhance access, provide for 

safe and healthy use of public beaches, or to provide for public facilities and public services.  
D. Indirect Costs and Accounting  

1.  No more than 10% of beach user fee revenues shall be expended on reasonable indirect costs  
 related to beach-related services.   
  "Indirect costs" means costs of administrative programs, services, or personnel that partially  

support beach-related services and to which beach user fee revenues are applied using a 
general rather than detailed method of apportionment.  

2. The Nueces County Auditor shall send quarterly reports to the General Land Office stating the 
amount of beach user fee revenues collected and itemizing how beach user fee revenues are 
expended.  Beach user fee revenues shall be maintained and accounted for so that fee 
collections may be directly traced to expenditures on beach-related services. Beach user fee 
revenues shall not be commingled with any other funds and shall be maintained in special 
accounts. Beach user fee revenue expenditures shall be documented in a separate financial 
statement for each different beach user fee. Beach user fee revenue account balances and 
expenditures shall be documented according to generally accepted accounting principles.  

  
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 31

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

IX. INTERGOVERNMENTAL COOPERATION  
A. Policy  

1. It is the finding of the Commissioners Court that the barrier islands, dunes, and beaches of 
Nueces County are similar in nature to the barrier islands, dunes, and beaches in adjacent 
areas of the Coastal Bend.  

2. It is the finding of the Commissioners' Court that the Coastal Bend barrier islands differ from 
others on the Texas coast.  

3. It is the finding of the Commissioners Court that cooperation between Nueces County, the 
cities located within Nueces County on the barrier islands of Nueces County, adjacent Federal, 
State, county, and city governments is in the best interests of the public since it can insure:  

 a. consistent beach access polices information and enforcement,  
b. consistent dune protection polices, information, and enforcement, and  
c.  ease of access to information relating to public beach access, dune protection, and other      
     coastal issues by the public at large.  

B. The Intergovernmental Cooperation Advisory Task Force  
1.  The Nueces County Commissioners Court hereby establishes the Intergovernmental 

Cooperation Advisory Task Force to function as an advisory committee to the Commissioners' 
Court.  

2. The Intergovernmental Cooperation Advisory Task Force shall be composed of:  
a. Two members appointed by the Commissioners Court of Nueces County, one of whom will  

serve as chairperson,  
b. One member of the Beach Management Advisory Committee, 
c. One member appointed by the County Attorney of Nueces County,  
d. One member appointed by the Commissioners Court of Kleberg County,  
e. One member appointed by the City Council of the City of Corpus Christi, 
 f. one member appointed by the City Council of Port Aransas, 
g. One member appointed by the Nueces County Water Control and 

Improvement District, Number 4,  
h. One member appointed by the Superintendent of the Padre Island National Seashore, and 
i.   One member appointed by the Superintendent of the Mustang Island State Park.  

3. The task force shall  return to the Nueces County Commissioners Court with recommendations 
to:  
a. promote intergovernmental cooperation between the jurisdictions on the Coastal Bend 
barrier islands, and  
b. recommendations for the preservation of the ecological function of the barrier island 

features, the establishment of uniform traffic, public access, dune protection, animal 
control, and other orders or ordinances to be considered by the Commissioners Court.  

4. The task force maybe funded by the Nueces County Commissioners Court through the Nueces 
County Parks Department.  

5. The task force shall draw on the resources of the Nueces County Beach Management Advisory 
Committee for necessary expertise.  

C. Agreements  
1. The Commissioners Court may enter into interlocal agreements to promote intergovernmental 

cooperation between jurisdictions on the barrier islands.  

 

  
 

 



 

 32

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

X. CIVIL PENALTIES  
Any person who violates either the Dune Protection Act, the Open Beaches Act, this order, or a  
permit condition is liable for a civil penalty of not less than $50 nor more than $1,000 per violation 
per day. Each day the violation occurs or continues constitutes a separate violation. Violations of 
the Dune Protection Act, the Open Beaches Act, and the rules adopted pursuant to those statutes 
are separate violations. The assessment of penalties under one Act does not preclude another 
assessment of penalties under the other Act for the same act or omission. Conversely, compliance 
with one statute and the rules adopted thereunder does not preclude penalties under the other 
statute and the rules adopted pursuant to that statute. The Commissioners' Court shall consider the 
following mitigating circumstances when referring violations for assessment of penalties: acts of 
God, war, public riot, or strike; unforeseeable, sudden, and natural occurrences of a violent nature; 
and willful misconduct by a third party not related to the permittee by employment or contract  

XI. CRIMINAL PENALTIES  
Any person, firm or corporation violating an offense portion of this plan shall be guilty of a  
misdemeanor, and upon conviction of such violation shall be punished as follows:  
1.   for a first conviction, a fine of not less that $50; nor more than $100;  
2.  for a second conviction a fine of not less than $100 nor more than $ 200;  
3.   for any subsequent convictions after the second conviction, a fine of not less than $ 200 nor   
      more than $1,000 or confinement in the county jail for not more than 60 days, or both.  
 For offenses of littering or causing to be littered as cited in Section VI Management of the  
  Public Beach (F)Prohibition Against Littering, any person, firm or corporation violating this 
offense portion of this    plan shall be guilty of a misdemeanor, and upon conviction of such violation 
shall be punished as follows: 
1. for a first conviction, a fine of not less than $100; nor more than $200; 
2. for a second conviction, a fie of not less than $200 nor more than $400; 
3. for any subsequent convictions after the second conviction, a fine of not less than $400 nor more 

than $2,000 or confinement in the county jail for not more than 60 days, or both.   

XII.  GENERAL PROVISIONS  
A. Construction.  

1. This order and all orders, resolutions, or other enactments related Of pursuant this order shall  
be read in harmony with county orders of general applicability. If there is any conflict between 
them which cannot be reconciled by ordinary rules of legal interpretation, this order controls.  

2. This order and all orders, resolutions, or other enactments related or pursuant to this order 
shall be read in harmony with the Open Beaches Act, the Dune Protection Act, and General 
Land Office rules implementing them. If there is any conflict between them which cannot be 
reconciled by ordinary rules of legal interpretation state law provisions control.  

B. Boundary Determinations.  
 The Texas General Land Office shall make determinations on issues related to the location of 
the boundary of the public beach and encroachments on the public beach pursuant to the 
requirements of the Open Beaches Act, Sec. 61.016 and Sec. 61.017. The county shall consult 
with the Texas General Land Office whenever questions of encroachment and boundaries arise 
with respect to the public beach.  

C.Beaches Presumed to be Public.  
The Commissioners Court shall presume that any beach fronting the Gulf of Mexico is a public  
beach unless the owner of the adjacent land obtains a declaratory judgment otherwise under 
the Open Beaches Act. § .61.019. That section provides that any person owning property 
fronting the Gulf of Mexico whose rights are determined or affected by this order may bring suit 
for a declaratory judgment against the state to try the issue or issues.  

D. General Prohibition. 
No person shall violate any provision of this order or any permit or the conditions contained  
therein.  

E. Appeals.  
The Dune Protection Act, § 63.151, and the Open Beaches Act, § 61.019, contain the 
provisions for appeals related to this order. 



 

 33

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 XIII.  SIGNS INDICATING REGULATIONS   
A. Immediately after the passage of this order the County Engineer is authorized to design, construct 

and install, traffic regulation and speed limit signs, indicating the regulations prescribed in this 
order; such signs shall be in compliance with the current provisions of the Texas Manual on Traffic 
Control Devices for Streets and Highways, stating the applicable speed limits and motor vehicle 
traffic regulations or prohibitions, as the case may be.  

B. The General Land Office will, in conjunction with the State Department of Highways and Public        
Transportation, design and produce a uniform bilingual beach access sign to be used by Nueces  
County to designate access ways to and from public beaches.  

Upon the receipt of such signs the County Engineer shall cause sufficient signs to be placed at 
each public beach access point within the jurisdiction of Nueces County to insure adequate 
public notice of such access point.  

C. Nueces County may provide, at the request of littoral landowners, appropriate signing allowing for 
the protection of the ecological function of barrier island features. These signs include, but are not 
limited to, dune reconstruction areas.   

XIV. ENFORCEMENT  
A. Generally  

1. The General  Land Office, in consultation with the Attorney General, individually or at the 
request of the Commissioner, or any county attorney, district attorney, or criminal district 
attorney shall file in a district court of Travis County, or in the county in which the property is 
located, a suit to obtain either a temporary or permanent court order or injunction, either 
prohibitory or mandatory, to remove or prevent any improvement, maintenance, obstruction, 
barrier, or other encroachment on a public beach, or to prohibit any unlawful restraint on the 
public's right of access to and use of a public beach or other activity that violates this plan.  

2. In the same suit the Attorney General, Texas General Land Office, the Commissioner, county 
attorney, district attorney, or criminal district attorney may recover penalties and the costs of 
removing any improvement, obstruction barrier or other encroachment if it is removed by 
public authorities pursuant to an order of the court.  

 3.  A person who violates this Plan, unless other penalties are herein specified, is liable for a civil 
penalty of not less than $50 nor more than $1,000. Each day the violation occurs or continues 
is a separate violation.  

4. The Attorney General, either individually or at the request of the Commissioner or any county 
attorney, may bring a suit for a declaratory judgment to try any issue affecting the public's right 
of access to or use of the public beach. 

B.  The portions of this plan designated as an offense are enforceable by any authorized peace officer 
within Nueces County.  

XV. REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDERS  
All orders and resolutions of the Commissioners Court hereto enacted that are in conflict herewith, and 

specifically those portions of the Commissioners Court Orders entered March 13, 1973, recorded in 
volume 18,pages 326-328;entered August 12, 1980, recorded in volume 22, pages 98-99; entered 
April 3, 1979,recorded in volume 21, pages 334--336; entered August 12,1980  

     Recorded in volume 22 pages, 96.-97; entered July 5, 1983 recorded in volume 23, pages 631--
632; entered November 9, 1982 recorded in volume 23 pages 11-12; and entered March 25, 1992  
Recorded on volume 25 pages 662-688;entered October 23,1996 recorded in volume 
29,page327;and entered December 3, 1997, recorded in volume 30 page 162;entered March 
6,2005,document No. 20050032 that are in conflict herewith, are repealed.  

 

     



 

 34

6. 
Nueces County Beach Management Plan 

As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 
  

 XVI.  DEFINITIONS.  
The following words and terms when used in this order shall have the following meanings, unless the  
context dearly indicates otherwise.  
Affect  

As used this Section regarding dunes, dune vegetation, and the public beach, “affect” means to produce 
an effect upon dunes, dune vegetation, or public beach use and access.  

Amenities  
Any nonhabitable major structure including swimming pools, bathhouses, detached garages, cabanas,  
pipelines, piers, canals, lakes, ditches, artificial runoff channels and other water retention structures, 
roads, streets, highways, parking areas and other paved areas (exceeding 144 square feet in area), 
underground storage tanks and similar structures.  

Applicant  
Any person applying to Nueces County for a dune protection permit and/or certificate or master planned 
amendment and subsequent letters of compliance for any construction or  
development plan.  

Backdunes  
The dunes located landward of the foredune ridge which are usually well vegetated but may also be   
un- vegetated and migratory. These dunes supply sediment to the beach after the foredunes and the     
foredune ridge have been destroyed by natural or human activities.  

Beach 
By the term "beach" or "public beach" as used herein is meant that meaning assigned by Section 
61.013@ ) of the Texas Natural Resources Code, as amended.  

Beach access  
 The right to use and enjoy the public beach including the right of free and unrestricted ingress and  

egress to and from the public beach.  
Beach/dune system  

The land from the line of mean low tide of the Gulf of Mexico to the landward limit of dune formation.  

Beachfront construction certificate or certificate  
The document issued by either the City of Corpus Christi or the City of Port Aransas that certifies that 
the proposed construction either is consistent with that local government’s Beach Management Plan or 
is in consistent with that plans.  ln the latter case, the local government will specify how the 
construction is inconsistent with the plan, as required by the Open Beaches Act, 61.015.  

Beach maintenance  
The cleaning or removal of natural and man-made debris from the beach by handpicking, raking, or  
mechanical means, as further defined in section VI.J page 31  

Beach profile  
The shape and elevation of the beach as determined by surveying a cross section of the beach.  

Beach-related service  
Reasonable and necessary services and facilities directly related to the public beach which are   
provided to the public to ensure safe use of and access to and from the public beach, such as   
vehicular controls, management, and parking (including acquisition and maintenance of off-beach   
parking and access ways); sanitation and litter control; life guarding and lifesaving; beach  
maintenance; law enforcement; beach nourishment projects; beach/dune system education;  
beach/dune protection and restoration projects; providing public facilities such as restrooms, showers,  
lockers, equipment rentals, and picnic areas; recreational and refreshment facilities; liability insurance;  
and staff and personnel necessary to provide beach-related services.  Beach- related services and  
facilities shall serve only those areas on or immediately adjacent to the public beach.  

Beach user fee  

A fee collected by Nueces County in order to establish and maintain beach-related services and 
facilities for the preservation and enhancement of access to and from and safe and healthy use of 
public beaches by the public.  



 

 35

7. 
Nueces County Beach Management Plan 

As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 
Blowout  

A breach in the dunes caused by wind erosion.  
Breach  

A break or gap in the continuity of a dune caused by wind or water.  
Bulkhead  

A structure or partition built to retain or prevent the sliding of land.  A secondary purpose is to protect 
the upland against damage from wave action.  

Coastal and shore protection project  
A project designed to slow shoreline erosion, enhance shoreline stabilization, or increase shoreline 
accretion, including, but not limited to, erosion response structures, beach nourishment, sediment 
bypassing, construction of man-made vegetated mounds, and dune re-vegetation.  

Commercial facility  
Any structure used for  providing, distributing, and selling goods or services in commerce including, but 
not limited to, hotels, restaurants, bars, rental operations, and rental properties.  

Commissioner  
"Commissioner" means the Commissioner of the General Land Office.  

Commissioners Court  
The Commissioners Court of Nueces County, Texas.  

Construction  
Causing or carrying out any building, bulk heading, filling, clearing, excavation, or substantial 
improvement to land or the size of any structure. “Building” includes, but is not limited to, all related site 
work and placement of construction materials on the site. “Filling” includes, but is not limited to, 
disposal of dredged materials. “Excavation” includes, but is not limited to, removal or alteration of 
dunes and dunes vegetation and scraping, grading, or dredging a site. "Substantial improvements to 
land or the size of any structure" include, but are not limited to, creation of vehicular or pedestrian 
trails, landscape work (that adversely affects dunes or dune vegetation), and increasing the size of any 
structure.  

Coppice mounds  
     The initial stages of dune growth formed as sand accumulates on the downwind side of plants and 

other obstructions on or immediately adjacent to the beach seaward of the foredunes. Coppice 
mounds may be un-vegetated.  

Critical dune areas  
 Those portions of the beach/dune system that are located within 1,000 feet of mean high tide of the 
Gulf of Mexico that contain dunes and dune complexes that are essential to the  protection of public 
beaches. submerged land, and state-owned land, such as public roads and coastal public lands, from 
nuisance, erosion, storm surge, and high wind and waves, as defined by the Commissioner of the 
General Land Office.  

Cumulative impact  
   The effect on beach use and access, on a critical dune area, or an area seaward of the dune protection         
    line which results from the incremental effect of an action when added to other past, present, and   
    reasonably foreseeable future actions regardless of what agency or person undertakes such other  
    actions. Cumulative effects can result from individually minor but collectively significant actions taking  
    place over a period of time.  

Dedication  
Includes. but is not limited to, a restrictive covenant, permanent easement, and fee simple donation.  

 Dune  

An emergent mound, hill, or ridge of sand, either bare or vegetated, located on land bordering the 
waters of the Gulf of Mexico. Dunes are naturally formed by the windward transport of sediment, but 
can also be created via man-made vegetated mounds. Natural dunes are usually found adjacent to the 
uppermost limit of wave action and are marked by an abrupt change in slope landward of the dry 
beach. The term includes coppice mounds, foredunes, dunes comprising the foredune ridge, 
backdunes, and man-made vegetated mounds.  

 
 



 

 36

 
  

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 
Dune Area  

By the term "dune area" this plan shall mean that portion of the barrier island immediately adjacent to  
the beach, as defined herein, on which there exist sand dunes. This dune area shall extend no less 
than the entire dune protection zone of the area in question.  

Dune complex  
Any emergent area adjacent to the waters of the Gulf of Mexico in which dunes are found or in which  

dunes have been established through human efforts. Dune complexes may contain depressions known  
as swales.  

Dune Protection Act  
Texas Natural Resources Code, section 63.001, et seq.  

Dune protection and beach access plan or plan  
The portions of the Nueces County Beach Management Plan which includes a legally enforceable  
program, policies, and procedures for protecting dunes and dune vegetation, and for preserving and 
enhancing use of and  access to and from public beaches, as required by the Dune Protection Act and  
the Open Beaches Act.  

Dune protection line  
A line established by the County Commissioners' Court for the purpose of preserving, at a minimum,  
all critical dune areas identified by the Commissioner of the General Land Office pursuant to the Dune 
Protection Act, §63.011, Texas Natural Resources Code.  No municipality within Nueces County is  

   authorized to, establish a dune protection line unless the authority to do so has been specifically 
delegated to the municipality by the Nueces County Commissioners' Court.  Such lines will be located 
no farther than 1,000 feet landward of the mean high tide of the Gulf of Mexico.  

Dune Protection Zone  
The "Dune Protection Zone" shall be defined as that portion of a barrier island located between the dune  
protection line, as defined herein, and the line of mean low tide.  

Dune protection permit or permit  
 The document authorizing the applicant to perform construction or other regulated activities in a 
 specified location seaward of a dune protection line, as provided in the Texas Natural Resources 
 Code, §63.051.  The Commissioners Court may include in a permit the terms and conditions it finds 
 necessary to assure the protection of life, natural resources, and property.   
Dune vegetation  

Flora indigenous to natural dune complexes on the Texas coast and can include coastal grasses and  
herbaceous and woody plants.  

Effect or effects  
“Effects" include: direct effects - those impacts on public beach use and access, on critical dune areas,  

   or on dunes and dune vegetation seaward of a dune protection line which are caused by the action and 
occur     at the same time and place; and indirect effects- those impacts on beach use and access, on 
critical dune areas, or on dunes and dune vegetation seaward of a dune protection line which are caused 
by an action and are later in time or farther removed in distance than a direct effect, but are still 
reasonably foreseeable. Indirect effects may include growth inducing effects and other effects related to 
induced changes in the pattern of land use, population density, or growth rate, and related effects on air 
and water and other natural systems, including ecosystems. "Effects" and "impacts as used in this 
Subchapter are synonymous. "Effects" may be ecological (such as the effects on natural resources and 
on the components, structures, and functioning of affected ecosystems), aesthetic, historic, cultural, 
economic, social, or health, whether direct, indirect, or cumulative.  

     Emergency response activity 
         An action taken on a rapid response basis which is necessary to protect infrastructure, human health, or 
the environment, before review by the Commissioners Court and General Land Office is possible. 

Eroding area  
A portion of the shoreline which is experiencing an historical erosion rate of greater than two foot per  
year based on published data of the University of Texas at Austin, Bureau of Economic Geology.  

 



 

 37

8. 
Nueces County Beach Management Plan 

As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

Erosion  

The wearing away of land or the removal of beach and/or dune sediments by wave action, tidal currents, 
wave currents, drainage, or wind. Erosion includes, but is not limited to, horizontal recession and scour and 
can be induced or aggravated by human activities.  

Erosion response structure  
A hard or rigid structure built for shoreline stabilization which includes, but is not limited to, a jetty,  

 retaining wall, groin, breakwater, bulkhead, seawall, rip-rap, rubble mound I revetment, or the foundation of a 
structure which is the functional equivalent of these specified structures.  

FEMA  
  The United States Federal Emergency Management Agency. This agency administers the National  

Flood Insurance Program and publishes the official flood insurance rate maps.  
Foredunes  
        The first clearly distinguishable, usually vegetated, stabilized large dunes encountered landward of the  

Gulf of Mexico.  Foredunes may also be large, un-vegetated, and un-stabilized. Although they may be large 
and continuous, foredunes are typically hummocky and discontinuous and may be interrupted by breaks and 
washover areas. Foredunes offer the first significant means of dissipating storm generated wave and current 
energy issuing from the Gulf of Mexico.  Because various heights and configurations of dunes may perform 
this function, no standardized physical description applies. Foredunes are distinguishable from surrounding 
dune types by their relative location and physical appearance.  

Foredune ridge  
The high continuous line of dunes which are usually well vegetated and rise sharply landward of the  
foredune area but may also rise directly from a flat, wave-cut beach immediately after a storm.  

Habitable structures  
Structures suitable for human habitation including, but not limited to, single, or multi-family residences,  
Hotels, condominium buildings, and buildings for commercial purposes.  Each building of a condominium 
regime is considered a separate habitable structure, but if a building is divided into apartments, then the 
entire building, not the individual apartments, is considered a single habitable structure. Additionally, a 
habitable structure includes porches, gazebos, and other attached improvements.  

Industrial facilities  
Includes, but are not limited to, those establishments Listed in Part 1, Division D, Major Groups 20-39  

 and Part 1, Division E, Major Group 49 of the standard Industrial Classification Manual as adopted by the 
Executive Office, of the President, Office of Management and Budget (1987 ed.). However, for the purposes of 
this subchapter, the establishments listed in Part 1, Division D, Major Group 20, Industry Group Number 209, 
Industry Numbers 2091 and 2092 are not considered “industrial facilities.”   

Land Office  
“Land office" means the General Land Office.  

Large-scale construction  
Construction activity greater than 5,000 square feet or habitable structures greater than two stories in height.  
Both the area beneath the lowest habitable level of an elevated structure and a cupola (i.e. “widow’s walk”) 
with an area of 400 feet or less on the top of the second habitable story are not considered stories for the 
purpose of this section.  Multiple-family habitable structures are typical of this type of construction.   

Line of vegetation  
The extreme seaward boundary of natural vegetation which spreads continuously inland. The line of 
vegetation is typically used to determine the landward extent of the public beach.  “Line of vegetation is 
further defined in §61.001(5), 61.016 and 61.017of the Texas Natural Resources Code.  

Litter  
The term "litter" as used herein means the fallowing: metal containers of any type; paper materials in any form; 
plastic materials in any form; trash, debris of any type or character including, but not limited to, broken toys, 
and wood, metal, or any type of box, container, .or receptacle; glass in any form, whether in use or not in use; 
food or any remnant or residue thereof.  
 

 
 9. 



 

 38

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

Littering  
The term “littering,” as used herein shall mean the following:  Any act of placing on the ground scattering, or 
leaving unattended upon any beach in Nueces County, any substance which constitutes litter under this order, 
or possession of glass containers, whether in use or not in use, upon any public beach in Nueces County.  

Littoral owner  
“Littoral owner" means the owner of land adjacent to the shore and includes a lessee, licensee, or  
anyone acting under the littoral owner’s authority.  

Local government  
The county government of Nueces County, Texas.  As represented by the majority action of the  
Commissioners' Court of Nueces County  

Main traveled roadway  
That portion of the beach, between a point fifty (50) feet from the water’s edge and the line of vegetation,  
as herein defined, ordinarily used by the majority of vehicles for vehicular traffic at the time and place in 
question, unless otherwise defined by traffic control devices. The main traveled roadway shall be at  
all times greater than twenty five feet in width.  

Man-made vegetated mound  
A mound, hill, or ridge of sand created by the deliberate placement of sand or sand trapping devices  
including sand fences, trees, or brush and planted with dune vegetation.  

Master planned development  
A document containing maps, drawings, narrative, tables, and other forms of communication that  
provides information about the proposed use of specific land and/or water that includes, but is not 
limited to, as appropriate, descriptions of land and/or water uses, land and/or water use intensities, 
building and/or site improvement Locations and sizes, relationships between buildings and 
improvements, vehicular and pedestrian access and circulation systems, parking, utility systems, storm 
water management and treatment systems, geography, geology, impact assessments,  regulatory-
approved checklist, and phasing. Information in the master plan may be conceptual or detailed 
depending on the status of its regulatory approval.  

Material Change  
"Material change"' includes human or natural conditions which have adversely affected dunes, dune  

  Vegetation, or beach access and use that either did not exist at the time of the original, application, or were 
not considered by the Commissioners Court in making the permitting decision because the permittee did not 
provide information regarding the site condition in the original application.  

Mean High Tide  
 An elevation that is located 1.70 feet above the 1983 National Geodetic Vertical Datum. The maps  
adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court, as defined in Section II.D.2., displaying the Dune 
Protection line will reflect the location of Mean High Tide.  

Mitigation sequence  
   The series of steps which must be taken if dunes and dune vegetation will be adversely affected. First,  

such adverse effects shall be avoided.  Second, adverse effects shall be minimized. Third, the dunes 
and dune vegetation adversely affected shall be repaired, restored, or replaced.   Fourth, the dunes and 
dune vegetation adversely affected shall be replaced or substituted to compensate for the adverse  
effects.  

National Flood Insurance Act  
42 United States Code, §4001, et seq.  

Natural resources  
Land, fish, wildlife, insects. biota, air, surface water, groundwater, plants, trees, habitat of flora and  
Fauna and other such resources.  

Open Beaches Act  
Texas Natural Resources Code, §61.001, at seq.  

Owner or operator  
Any person owning, operating, or responsible for operating commercial or industrial facilities.  

 
   



 

 39

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 Padre BaIli Park beach Roadway  
That portion of Gulf beach in Nueces County situated between Beach Access Road Number 4 and 
beyond in a southerly direction to Padre Balli Park Main Entrance Road, and being a tract of land in 
Nueces County, Texas.  

Permit condition  
    A requirement or restriction in permit necessary to assure protection of life, natural resources, property        
    and adequate beach use and access rights (consistent with the Dune Protection Act) which a    
    permittee must satisfy in order to be in compliance with the permit.  

Permittee  
Any person authorized to act under a permit or a certificate issued by a local government.  

Person  
 An individual, firm, corporation, association, partnership, consortium, joint venture, commercial entity,  
United States Government, state, municipality, commission, political subdivision, or any international  

 or interstate body or any other governmental entity.  - .  
Pipeline  

    A tube Or system of tubes used for the transportation of oil, gas, chemicals, fuels, water, sewerage, or     
    other liquid, semi-liquid, or gaseous substances, except as exempted in section II.F., page 9 of this     
    order.  

Practicable  
In determining what is practicable, local governments shall consider the effectiveness, scientific 
feasibility and commercial availability of the technology or technique.  Local-governments shall also 
consider the cost of the technology or technique.  

Production and gathering facilities  
   The equipment used to recover and move oil or gas from a well to a main pipeline, or other point of  

delivery such as a tank battery, and to place such oil or gas into marketable condition. Included are 
pipelines used as gathering lines, pumps, tanks, separators, compressors, and associated equipment 
and roads.  

Public beach  
As used in this subchapter, "public beach" is defined in the Texas Natural Resources, Code, §61.013(c).  

Recreational activity  
  Includes, but is not limited to, hiking, sunbathing, and camping for less than 14 days.  As used in this     
  document recreational activities are limited to the private activities of the person owning the Land and   
   the social guests of the owner.  Operation of recreational vehicles is not considered a recreational   
   activity, whether private or public.  

Recreational vehicle  
A dune buggy, marsh buggy, minibike, trail bike, jeep or any other mechanized vehicle used for 
recreational purposes. 

Restoration  
Repair or replacement of dunes or dune vegetation. 

Retaining wall 
A structure designed primarily to contain material and to prevent the sliding of land.  

Roadway  
      The Commissioners Court herein specifically accepts and dedicates the beach as a roadway.  
Sand budget  

The amount of all sources of sediment, sediment traps, and transport of sediment within a defined 
area. From the sand budget, it is possible to determine whether sediment gains and losses are in 
balance.  

Seawall  
An erosion response structure that is specifically designed to withstand wave forces.  

 
 

 

 
 



 

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 
Seawall area  

That area situated immediately seaward of the seawall erected by the Padre Island 
Investment Corporation, and being a tract of land in Nueces County, Texas.  

Seaward of a dune protection line  
The area between a dune protection line and the line of mean high tide.  

Small scale construction  
Construction activity less than or equal to 5,000 square feet or habitable structures less than 
or equal to two stories in height.  Both the area beneath the lowest habitable level of an 
elevated structure and a cupola (i.e. “widow’s walk”) with an area of 400 square feet or less 
on the top of the second habitable story are not considered stories for the purpose of this 
section.  Single-family habitable structures are typical of this type of construction. 

Structure  
Includes, without limitation, any building or combination of related components constructed in 
an ordered scheme that constitutes a work or improvement constructed on or affixed to land.  

Swales  
Low areas within a dune complex located in some portions of the Texas coast which function 
as natural rainwater collection areas and are an integral part of the dune complex.  

Washover areas  
Low areas that are adjacent to beaches and are inundated by waves and storm tides from 
the Gulf of Mexico.  Washovers maybe found in abandoned tidal channels or where 
foredunes are poorly developed or breached by storm tides and wind erosion.  

 Water's edge    
A line from the point of the gulf water, most landward from and parallel to the gulf water and 
being the landward limit of wave run up at the time and place in question.  

Vehicle  
Vehicle or motor vehicle as used herein, shall have the meaning assigned to the terms by 
the Texas Uniform Traffic Act, V. C. S. §6701d. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 40



 Nueces County Beach Management 

XVII.  INDEX 
 
amenities ................................................................................................................................. 10, 25 
animal control ................................................................................................................................ 55 
appeals .......................................................................................................................................... 57 
Attorney General...................................................................................................................... 30, 58 
backdunes ..................................................................................................................................... 63 
barrier ...................................................................................................35, 37, 43, 47, 55-56, 58, 63 
beach ...............12, 16, 18, 20, 22-25, 27, 29, 31-32, 35-43, 45-49, 51-53, 55, 57-58, 60-66, 68-69 
beach access........................................................................................................................... 35, 37 
beach nourishment .................................................................................................................. 52, 61 
beach profile .................................................................................................................................. 60 
blowout .................................................................................................................................... 32, 43 
bulkhead ........................................................................................................................................ 65 
camping ............................................................................................................................. 39, 51, 68 
cleaning ............................................................................................................39, 41, 43, 52-53, 60 
coastal and shore protection project.............................................................................................. 62 
coastal grasses.............................................................................................................................. 64 
commercial facility ......................................................................................................................... 62 
Commissioner..........................................................................................2, 10, 29-31, 35, 58, 62-63 
compensation .................................................................................................................... 18, 22, 34 
condominium buildings .................................................................................................................. 65 
conflicting orders............................................................................................................................ 58 
construction .......................1, 4, 6-8, 10, 12-14, 16, 18, 20, 22-23, 25, 27-29, 53, 60, 62-63, 65, 70 
coppice mounds............................................................................................................................. 62 
Corpus Christi .............................................................................................. 1, 29, 32, 35, 37, 55, 60 
County Attorney............................................................................................................................. 55 
County Auditor ............................................................................................................................... 53 
County Engineer...................................................................................... 4, 8, 16, 20, 22, 29, 31, 58 
County Judge.............................................................................................................. 5-8, 10, 14, 20 
critical dune areas ................................................................................................ 2, 6, 20, 25, 63-64 
crowds ........................................................................................................................................... 48 
cumulative impact.......................................................................................................................... 62 
dune area............................................................................................................................ 31, 62-63 
dune buggy.............................................................................................................................. 45, 68 
dune complex ................................................................................................................................ 70 
dune protection................................................... 2, 4-7, 9, 12, 16, 18, 22, 29, 40, 52, 55, 60-64, 70 
dune protection line .................................................................................2, 4-7, 9, 16, 18, 63-64, 70 
dune protection permit............................................................................................. 4, 12, 22, 29, 60 
dune protection zone ....................................................................................................................... 2 
dune reconstruction ................................................................................................................. 16, 58 
dune vegetation ................................................................................................. 5, 16, 60, 62, 64, 67 
emergency ........................................................................................................................... 5, 46, 49 
emergency response activity ......................................................................................................... 64 
enforcement................................................................................................................... 1, 52, 55, 61 
erosion ..........................................................................12, 14, 16, 18, 22, 24-25, 27, 62, 64, 69, 70 
erosion response structures .............................................................................................. 12, 25, 62 
excavation...................................................................................................................................... 62 
Federal Emergency Management Agency .................................................................................... 65 
fee.......................................................................................................................... 22, 51, 53, 61, 63 
FEMA............................................................................................................................ 14, 24-25, 65 
fencing ..................................................................................................................................... 27, 31 
foredune ridge.......................................................................................................................... 60, 63 
funds .................................................................................................................................... 1, 14, 53 
glass .............................................................................................................................................. 66 
groundwater................................................................................................................................... 67 

 41



 Nueces County Beach Management 

Gulf of Mexico................................................................................................... 57, 60, 62-63, 65, 70 
habitable structures ............................................................................................... 10, 22, 25, 65, 70 
hand picking................................................................................................................................... 52 
horses ...................................................................................................................................... 40, 41 
hotels ............................................................................................................................................. 62 
improving .................................................................................................................................. 31-33 
indirect costs.................................................................................................................................. 53 
industrial facilities............................................................................................................... 18, 65, 67 
inorganic debris ............................................................................................................................. 32 
interlocal ........................................................................................................................................ 56 
Kleberg .......................................................................................................................................... 20 
letter of compliance ...................................................................................................... 22, 29-31, 39 
lifeguard ......................................................................................................................................... 47 
line of vegetation............................................................................................................................ 24 
litter .............................................................................................................................. 39, 52, 61, 66 
littering ...................................................................................................................... 1, 38-39, 56, 66 
littoral owner .................................................................................................................................. 66 
livestock ........................................................................................................................................... 4 
main traveled roadway ................................................................................................ 37, 45, 49, 66 
master planned development .................................................................................................... 6, 66 
mean high tide .......................................................................................................... 7, 12, 62-63, 70 
mean low tide................................................................................................................. 5, 37, 60, 63 
mitigation ..................................................................................................5-6, 10, 12, 16, 18, 20, 22 
motor vehicle .......................................................................................................... 37, 45-49, 58, 70 
Mustang Island State Park ................................................................................................ 35, 51, 55 
natural resources........................................................................................................... 1, 16, 64, 68 
obstruction ......................................................................................................................... 37, 47, 58 
offense ........................................................................................................39, 41, 45-47, 49, 56, 58 
off-site ............................................................................................................................................ 20 
oil and gas ....................................................................................................................................... 4 
on-site .................................................................................................................................. 8, 18, 31 
Open Meetings Act ........................................................................................................................ 34 
Padre Balli Park........................................................................................................... 36, 49, 51, 68 
Padre Island National Seashore.................................................................................................... 55 
parking ................................................................. 6, 10, 12, 35-37, 43, 45, 47, 49, 51-53, 60-61, 66 
peace officer ................................................................................................................ 38, 45, 48, 58 
pedestrian ................................................................................................6, 36-37, 47, 48-49, 62, 66 
penalties .............................................................................................................................. 2, 56, 58 
permits ......................................................................................................... 2, 14, 18, 41, 47, 51, 53 
person.................................................................. 4, 29, 37, 39, 41, 45-47, 49, 56-58, 60, 62, 67-68 
piers ............................................................................................................................................... 60 
pipeline .......................................................................................................................................... 68 
policy.............................................................................................................................................. 33 
Port Aransas ................................................................................................ 1, 35, 37, 47, 51, 55, 60 
production and gathering facilities ................................................................................................... 4 
public beach......................................................................................12, 37, 51-53, 57-58, 60-61, 66 
raking ................................................................................................................................. 43, 52, 60 
rebuilding ...................................................................................................................... 27, 29, 31-33 
reciprocity ...................................................................................................................................... 47 
recreational activity ........................................................................................................................ 68 
recreational vehicle.......................................................................................................................... 4 
rental operations............................................................................................................................ 62 
rental properties............................................................................................................................. 62 
repair...................................................................................................................... 20, 25, 29, 33, 53 
reports............................................................................................................................................ 53 
residences ..................................................................................................................................... 65 

 42



 Nueces County Beach Management 

 43

restaurants..................................................................................................................................... 62 
restoration.................................................................................................. 18, 20, 27, 31, 33, 52, 61 
retaining wall............................................................................................................................ 25, 65 
roadway ........................................................................................................... 37, 43, 45, 49, 66, 69 
safety ............................................................................................................................................. 37 
sand budget ................................................................................................................................... 69 
sanitary .......................................................................................................................................... 53 
sanitation ................................................................................................................................. 52, 61 
seawall..................................................................................................................................... 65, 70 
seaweed ...................................................................................................................... 27, 29, 31, 43 
sediment bypassing....................................................................................................................... 62 
sewerage ....................................................................................................................................... 68 
signs ............................................................................................................................ 37, 49, 53, 58 
speed limits.................................................................................................................................... 58 
substantial improvements.............................................................................................................. 62 
swales...................................................................................................................................... 12, 63 
Texas Coastal Zone ...................................................................................................................... 33 
Texas Uniform Traffic Act .............................................................................................................. 70 
towing ............................................................................................................................................ 46 
traffic control ................................................................................................................ 43, 49, 53, 66 
trash......................................................................................................................................... 18, 66 
underground storage tanks............................................................................................................ 60 
United States Government ............................................................................................................ 68 
vegetation .....................................4-7, 9, 12-13, 16, 18-20, 23-25, 27, 29, 33, 37, 42-43, 60, 62-68 
vehicle...............................................................................................................32, 41, 45-49, 51, 68 
washover areas ....................................................................................................................... 32, 65 
water ...............................................................................6, 18, 25, 32, 37, 46, 60, 62, 64, 66-68, 70 
water's edge .................................................................................................................................. 70 
wildlife ........................................................................................................................................ 2, 67 
willful and wanton .......................................................................................................................... 41 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 Nueces County Beach Management 

 
 APPENDIX I.  NUECES COUNTY EROSION RESPONSE PLAN 
 

A.  Introduction. 
1.  Pursuant to the authority granted by Texas Natural Resources Code, §33.607,  and 

in accordance with Texas Administrative Code Title 31(I)(Ch.15)(A)(§15.17),  Nueces 
County has developed and adopted this Erosion Response Plan for reducing public 
expenditures for erosion and storm damage losses to public and private property, 
including public beaches.  

 
B. Building Set-Back Line. 

1.  The Commissioners Court has established a building set-back line to  
accommodate shoreline retreat, per Section II(E) of this Plan.  The building 
setback line lies 350 feet landward of the line of vegetation LOV), or at the dune 
protection line, whichever is further seaward per Section II(E) of this Plan.  The 
building set-back line has been established to protect as much of the critical dune 
area as practicable. 

a. To the maximum extent practicable, all structures should be constructed 
landward of the building set-back line per Section III(I)(i) of this Plan. 

b. Construction of structures landward of the building set-back line 
establishes a rebuttable presumption that the permittee has followed the 
mitigation sequence requirements for avoidance and minimization of 
effects on dunes and dune vegetation as specified in Section III (A)(3) of 
this Plan relating to Mitigation. However, the permittee is not exempt 
from compliance with compensatory mitigation requirements for 
unavoidable adverse effects on dunes and dune vegetation. 

2. Exemptions from Building Set-Back Line. 
a. The Commissioners Court may consider exemptions from the prohibition of 

residential and commercial construction seaward of the building set-back line 
for:  

i. properties for which the owner has demonstrated to the satisfaction 
of the Commissioners Court that no practicable alternatives to 
construction seaward of the building set-back line exist, per Section 
III(I)(1)(j) of this Plan. For purposes of this section, practicable 
means available and capable of being done after taking into 
consideration existing building practices, siting alternatives, and the 
footprint of the structure in relation to the area of the buildable 
portion of the lot, and considering the overall development scheme 
for the property; 

ii. properties for which construction is permitted under a dune 
protection and beach access plan establishing a building set-back 
line certified by the General Land Office prior to the effective date of 
this section; and  

iii. structures located seaward of the building set-back line prior to the 
effective date of this section for which modifications are sought that 
do not increase the footprint of the structure. However, structures 
seaward of the building set-back line that are damaged more than 
50% or destroyed should be subject to this section before any 
repairs or reconstruction may be conducted, per Section III(I)(l) of 
this Plan.  

   3.  Construction Requirements for Exempt Properties.  
a.  Where the Commissioners Court  allows an exemption from the prohibition 

for building seaward of the building set-back line, it shall require the following 
conditions of construction, per Section III(I)(m) of this Plan:  

 44



 Nueces County Beach Management 

(1)  plans and certifications for the structure by a registered professional 
engineer licensed in the State of Texas providing evidence of the following:  

(a) a minimum two-foot freeboard above base flood elevation (BFE);  
         (b) no enclosures below BFE;  
         (c) the adequacy of elevated building foundations and the proper  

placement, compaction, and protection of fill when used as construction 
for all newly constructed, substantially damaged, and substantially 
improved buildings elevated on pilings, posts, piers, or columns in 
accordance with the latest edition of specifications outlined in American 
Society of Civil Engineers, Structural Engineering Institute, Flood 
Resistant Design and Construction, ASCE 24-05;  

         (d) feasible relocation of any habitable structure; and  
         (e) all construction is designed to minimize impacts on natural  

hydrology;  
(2) location of all construction should be landward of the landward toe  
of the foredune ridge, where practicable.  

 
C. Procedures for Preserving and Enhancing the Public's Right of Access to and Use  

of the Public Beach from Losses due to Erosion and Storm Damage.  
 1.    The Commissioners Court will direct:  

(a) evaluation of all areas of public access under County jurisdiction to determine 
those that require improved protection from erosion and storm surge;  
(b) evaluation of construction methods and design improvements for areas of 
beach access under County jurisdiction to reduce costs associated with repair, 
rebuild, or replacement due to storm damage and erosion;  
(c) list of goals and implementation schedules for areas of public access design 
improvements that prioritize short term (two years or less) and long term goals;  
(d) inventory of all publicly funded existing amenities and access ways as a basis 
for qualifying for FEMA post-storm funding sources;  
(e) establishment of procedures based on subparagraphs (a) and (b) of this 
paragraph for conducting post-storm assessment and identifying requirements 
for rehabilitation which include:  

         (a.) inspection of beach access areas after meteorological events;  
         (b.) compilation of a list of access points that no longer comply  

with this Plan with a description of specific required repairs and 
replacements including, but not limited to parking, pedestrian 
and vehicular access ways, and signage; and  

         (c.) schedules for access area repair and replacement based on  
available local funding and grant requests.  

  (f) The Nueces County Dune Mitigation and Beach Access Road Improvement  
Plan shall document the information listed in this Appendix I Section C(1) and 
this Plan shall be retained in the Nueces County Department of Public Works. 

 
D. Procedures for Preserving, Restoring, and Enhancing Critical Sand Dunes for Natural 

Storm Protection and Conservation Purposes.  
     1.    The minimum dune height of critical front row dunes necessary to protect  

public and private property from severe meteorological events is hereby 
established as at least 75% of the BFE height from mean sea level established 
by the National Flood Insurance Program Flood Insurance Rate Maps for the 
local area. The minimum dune width is hereby established as 350 feet, and the 
minimum dune vegetative cover is 50%;  

2.         Nueces County will conduct an inventory for the purposes of  
identification and listing of specific locations where restoration is needed to fill in 
gaps and blowouts in the foredune ridge, per Section III(A)(4) of this Plan;  

3.       Nueces County will require specific proposals for dune revegetation  

 45



 Nueces County Beach Management 

 46

projects per Section IV(C) of this Plan, including the identification of native plant 
species to be used in these projects; 

4.         Nueces County may require enhanced dune protection measures for existing 
residences, multi-family structures and businesses. Dune protection measures 
which protect the landward side of the foredune ridge will include, but are not 
limited to:  
a. use of native (indigenous) vegetation; and  
b. limitations on the use of fertilizer and mowing;  

5.     Nueces County will identify specific goals and implementation schedules to meet 
the requirements outlined in subparagraphs (A) - (D) of this paragraph; and  

6.         Nueces County will identify available funding and proposed grant  
requests to accomplish goals and implementation schedules for dune restoration. 

7.   The Nueces County Dune Mitigation and Beach Access Road Improvement Plan 
shall document the information listed in this Appendix I Section D and this Plan 
shall be retained in the Nueces County Department of Public Works.  
 

E. Criteria for Voluntary Acquisition of Property Seaward of the Building Setback Line.  
a. Nueces County may develop criteria for identifying properties with structures 

located entirely seaward of the building set-back line, providing for voluntary 
acquisition of fee simple title or a lesser interest in such properties, and 
procedures for prioritizing properties to be acquired.  

 
F. State Coastal Erosion Response Plan. 
Nueces County shall use historical erosion data and other relevant data from the State 
Coastal Erosion Response Plan (http://www.glo.state.tx.us/coastal/pubs.html#reports) in 
executing elements of this local erosion response plan.  

 
 

http://www.glo.state.tx.us/coastal/pubs.html#reports




















































   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. B. 1.           

Meeting Date: 06/29/2011  

Amendment to contract with DSHS to provide breast and cervical cancer screening

Submitted For: CC-Nueces Co. Health District Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners

Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider amending contract between the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District and

Department of State Health Services to provide breast and cervical cancer screening; authorize Annette Rodriguez,

MPH, Director of the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District, to sign on behalf of Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

The attachment will provide additional funding to continue services for breast and cervical  cancer screening,

diagnostic and treatment referral, in the amount of $166,387.00 for the period July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011.

This contract was previously executed between the DSHS and Nueces County.

DISCUSSION

The Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District is in receipt of $50,749.00 in additional financial

assistance to provide for operating costs of providing breast and cervical cancer screening services for eligible

clients in Nueces County for the period July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011.

No fiscal impact to the General Fund. No match funding required.

Attachments

Amendment



Page - 1 of 2  

 DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES 

 
Amendment  

_______________________________________________________ 
 
The Department of State Health Services (DSHS) and  CORPUS CHRISTI-NUECES CO PUBLIC HEALTH 
DISTRICT (Contractor) agree to amend Program Attachment # 001 (Program Attachment) to Contract #  2010-
035696  (Contract) in accordance with this Amendment No. 001A:  CHS-BREAST AND CERVICAL 
CANCER, effective _05/18/2011. 

 
The purpose of this amendment is to increase in funding due to realignment of FY11 funds. 
 
Therefore, DSHS and Contractor agree as follows:  
 
It is mutually agreed by and between the contracting parties to amend the terms and conditions of Document No. 
2010-035696 as written below.  All other terms and conditions not hereby amended are to remain in full force 
and effect.  In the event of a conflict between the terms of this contract and the terms of this Amendment, this 
Amendment shall control. 
 
Change Program Attachment Number as follows:  

 

PROGRAM ATTACHMENT NO. 001  001A 
 

SECTION II. PERFORMANCE MEASURES is revised to read as follows:  

 

Contractor shall provide breast and cervical services to 280 450 unduplicated clients who live or receive 
services in the following county(ies)/area: Nueces. 
 

 
SECTION VII BUDGET is revised to read as follows:  

 

Total payments for screening and diagnostic services shall not exceed $95,525.00  $130,750.00. 
 

Total payments for case management services to clients screened by the contractor shall not exceed $4,000.00. 
 $9,001.00. 
 
Total payments for cervical dysplasia treatment services shall not exceed $8,533.00. 
 
Total payments for case management services to clients referred to the contractor for assistance with the MBCC 
application shall not exceed  $2,818.00. 
 
Total payments for breast cancer screening services for women 40 to 49 years of age funded through private 

donations shall not exceed  $4,762.00.   $15,285.00. 
 

Total payments for services provided under this Program Attachment shall not exceed $115,638.00. 
$166,387.00. 



Page - 2 of 2  

 
 
Department of State Health Services Contractor 
 
 
 
  
Signature of Authorized Official 

 
 
 
  
Signature of Authorized Official 

 
 
Date:   

 
 
Date:    

 
 
Bob Burnette, C.P.M., CTPM 

 
 
Name:    

 
 
Director, Client Services Contracting Unit 

 
 
Title:    

 
 
 
1100 WEST 49TH STREET 
AUSTIN, TEXAS   78756 

 
 
Address:    
 
  

 
 
(512) 458-7470 

 
 
Phone:    

 
 
Bob.Burnette@dshs.state.tx.us 

 
 
Email:    

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 1.           

Meeting Date: 06/29/2011  

2012 Statewide Automated Victims Notification Service Contract

Submitted By: Pete Peralta, NCSO

Department: NCSO

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider maintenance contract for the FY 2012 Statewide Automated Victims Notification Service

(SAVNS) between the office of the Attorney General (OAG) and Nueces County for the Texas Victims

Identification Notification Everyday (VINE) Program.

BACKGROUND

The purpose of the OAG SAVNS grant program is to maintain Texas counties in a Statewide system that will

provide relevant offender release information, notification of relevant court settings or events, promote public safety

and support the rights of crime victims.To accomplish this the public purpose, the OAG will reimburse Nueces

County ($26,333.00 for Appriss) for certain expenses incurred in the implementation and operation of the Texas

VINE program.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Maintenance Agreement





   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 2.           

Meeting Date: 06/29/2011  

Execution of R-08 Renewal - Sheriff's Office

Submitted By: Pete Peralta, NCSO

Department: NCSO

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of R-08 Service Agreement Renewal Notice with Appriss Inc., related to the Victim

Identification and Notification Everyday (VINE) Program.

BACKGROUND

The purpose of the VINE program is to maintain Texas counties in a statewide system that will provide relevant

offender release information, notification of relevant court setting or events, promote public safety and support the

rights of crime victims.  Execution of the R-08 Service Agreement Renewal Notice is necessary for Appriss Inc,. to

bill Nueces County for the VINE Services in the amount of $26,333.00.  That expense is then reimbursed to the

County by the Office of the Attorney General.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

R-08 Renewal Notice









   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 1.           

Meeting Date: 06/29/2011  

Supplement #1 to FY2011 HIDTA Grant Award

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize execution of Supplement #1 to Grant Agreement #G11HN0007A with the Office of National Drug

Control Policy for the High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (HIDTA)/Texas Coastal Corridor Initiative.

BACKGROUND

For the past thirteen years, Nueces County has collaborated with the Drug Enforcement Administration, as well as

with other agencies, to target, investigate and prosecute individuals involved in the operation, direction, or financing

of high level illegal drugs and large scale money laundering organizations.

DISCUSSION

On May 25, 2011, the Commissioners Court approved Grant Agreement #G11HN0007A and Grant Conditions for

the High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (HIDTA)/Texas Coastal Corridor Initiative. At that time, the grant award

was $35,230 which was only 42% of the amount listed in the budget of $83,880.00.

In Court, it was explained that the remaining 58% of the grant award may be awarded at a later date. The County

has now been awarded the remaining grant amount of $48,650, making the total grant award $83,880.  There is no

cash match required for this grant.

An agreement has been outlined whereby Nueces County will receive reimbursement by the Office of National

Drug Control Policy for one secretary salary and benefits and overtime for three officers assigned to the task force

as well as lease vehicles. Mechanisms have been established to track and request reimbursement through county

policies and Auditor’s procedures and recommendations.

Attachments

Supplement #1 to HIDTA Grant



EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT 
OFFICE OF NATIONAL DRUG CONTROL POLICY 

Washington, D.C. 20503 

May 31, 2011 

Sheriff Jim Kaelin 
Nueces County Sheriffs Office 
901 Leopard ST 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Dear Sheriff Kaelin: 

Grant number GllHN0007A has been increased and now totals $83,880.00. 

The original of Modification 1 is enclosed. Ifyou accept this Modification, sign the 
Modification and return a copy to the Assistance Center in Miami. Keep the original 
Modification for your file. 

All terms and conditions of the original award apply to the Modification. If you have any 
questions pertaining to this grant award, please feel free to contact Lisa Newton at 
(202) 395-6639. 

Sincerely, 

Mict!~ottlieb 
Acting National HIDTA Director 

Enclosures 

http:83,880.00


'V'...,...... 

• The attached to the award is consistent with this full award amount. 

Statutory Authority for Grant: Public Law 112-10 

AWARDlJ£l:eCtlth'e Office of the President Page 1 of 1 
of National Drug Control Policy t 

4. Award Number: GIl 


Sheriff Jim Kaelin 


Nueces County Sheriff's Office 


I. 	 Recipient Name and Address 

5. Grant Period: From 0110112011 to 12/3112012 

901 Leopard ST 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

lA. IRSNendor No. 7. Action 

Subrecipient Name and Address 

6. Date: 513112011 

8. 	Supplement Number 1 
Initial 

~Supplemental 

9. Previous Award Amount: $35,230.00 

Project Title 

Subrecipient IRSNendor No.: 

10. Remaining Amount: $48,650.00 

Texas Coastal Corridor Initiative 11. Total Award: 	 $83,880.00 

12. 	 • The above grant is approved subject to such conditions or limitation as are set forth in the 
original Grant. 

• 	 Consistent with P.L. 112-10, the Department of Defense and Full-Year Continuing 
Appropriations Act, 2011, this Grant Award document provides additional funding in the amount 
indicated in Block 10. This amount, together with the amount equivalent to 42% of the fiscal 
year 2010 funding level previously made available, as indicated in Block 9, represents the total 
FY20 11 budget and spending ceiling for this initiative, as indicated in Block 11. 

14. Typed Name and Title of Approving Official 

Michael K. Gottlieb 

Acting National HIDT A Director 

16. Signature of nnT,rnT1THJ ONDCP Official 

15. Typed Name and Title of Authorized Official 

Jim Kaelin 

Nueces County Sheriff's Office 

19.HIDTAAWARD 

ONDlOB3SEII12 

OND2000000 OC 4101 

18. 	 Accounting Classification Code 

DUNS: 078495025 

EIN: I746000585AI 

Approved by Nueces Commissioners' Court: 

Samuel L. Neal, County Judge 

Date: _______________________ 


http:83,880.00
http:48,650.00
http:35,230.00


Initiative Cash by HIDTA 
FY 2011 


Current Budget (net of reprogrammed funds) 


Initiative 	 Cash Type GrantAgeRc;y.NameH~DTA 
<·i-.' ." ,;. ') -, 

Houston Nueces County Sheriff's OffIce 	 Texas Coastal Corridor 83,880.00 Investigation G11HN0007A 
Initiative (TCO) 

AI/ency Total: Nueces County Sllerilrs Office 	 83,880.00 

Total 	 83,880.00 

5/13/2011 12:59:44 PM 

http:83,880.00
http:83,880.00
http:83,880.00


Budget Detail 
2011- Houston 


Initiative - Texas Coastal Corridor Initiative (TCCI) 


Award Recipient - Nueces County Sheriff's Office (GllHN0007A) 


Resource Recipient - Nueces County Sheriff's Office 

CurrentBudget (netofreprogrammed funds) $48,650.40 

Personnel Quantity Amount 

Administrative Staff 1 $14,674.00 

Total Personnel $14,674.00 

Fringe Quantity Amount 

Administrative staff 1 $5,336.00 

Total Fringe $5,336.00 

Overtime Quantity Amount 

Investigative - Law Enforcement Officer 3 $15,486.00 

Total Overtime $15,486.00 

Services Quantity Amount 

Vehide lease - passenger 3 $13,154.40 

Total Services $13,154.40 

Total Budget $48,650.40 

Page 1 of! 5/13/201112:59:44 PM 

http:48,650.40


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 2.           

Meeting Date: 06/29/2011  

Interlocal Agreement for FY2011 JAG Allocation

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize execution of an Interlocal Agreement between Nueces County and the City of Corpus Christi for the

purpose of the Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program FY2011 Local Solicitation Award.

BACKGROUND

The Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program (JAG) allows states and local governments to

support a broad range of activities to prevent and control crime and to improve the criminal justice system. JAG

replaces the Byrne Formula and Local Law Enforcement Block Grant (LLEBG) programs with a single funding

mechanism that simplifies the administration process for grantees. The procedure for allocating JAG funds is a

formula based on population and crime statistics, in combination with a minimum allocation to ensure that each

state and territory receives an appropriate share. The County has received several previous JAG awards totaling

$1,306,408.

DISCUSSION

Nueces County and the City of Corpus Christi were notified that $212,139 in funds is available. Nueces County was

certified as a disparate jurisdiction; therefore, the County and the City of Corpus Christi must agree to share the

allocation equally. The Interlocal Agreement states the City agrees to pay the County 50% of the award amount

which makes the County’s allocation total $106,069.50. The City will be the lead applicant in applying for the

funds. The application deadline is July 21, 2011. The Interlocal Agreement has been reviewed by both the City and

County Attorney’s Offices.

The grant period will run from October 1, 2011 through September 30, 2015. These monies will be used to fund a

drug prosecutor’s salary in the District Attorney’s Office and the remaining funds will be used by the Sheriff’s

Office for software upgrades and maintenance fees related to the Jail Management System. 

There is no cash match required for this grant. The County is estimated to receive $106,069.50.

Attachments

FY2011 JAG Interlocal Agreement



GMS APPLICATION NUMBER __________________________ 
 

 
THE STATE OF TEXAS 

KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENT 
 

COUNTY OF NUECES 
 
 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT  
BETWEEN THE CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS AND  

THE COUNTY OF NUECES, TEXAS 
 

EDWARD BYRNE MEMORIAL JUSTICE ASSISTANCE GRANT (JAG) 
PROGRAM FISCAL YEAR 2011 LOCAL SOLICITATION AWARD 

 
This agreement is made and entered into this _____ day of ________, 2011, by 
and between the City of Corpus Christi, acting by and through its governing body, 
the City Council (“CITY”), and the County of Nueces, acting by and through its 
governing body, the Commissioners Court (“COUNTY”), both of Nueces County, 
State of Texas, witnesseth: 
 
WHEREAS, this Agreement is made under the authority of Section 791.011(a), 
Government Code: and 
 
WHEREAS, each governing body, in performing governmental functions or in 
paying for the performance of governmental functions hereunder, shall make that 
performance or those payments from current revenues legally available to that 
party: and 
 
WHEREAS, each governing body finds that the performance of this Agreement is 
in the best interests of both parties, that the undertaking will benefit the public, 
and that the division of costs fairly compensates the performing party for the 
services or functions under this agreement; and 
 
WHEREAS, the CITY and COUNTY has previously entered into an agreement 
on June 22, 2010 for disbursement of Fiscal Year 2010 JAG funds which is 
separate from this agreement; and 
 
WHEREAS, the CITY agrees to provide the COUNTY fifty percent (50%), or a 
current estimate of $106,069.50, JAG funds received from Fiscal Year 2011 
award; and 
 
WHEREAS, the CITY and COUNTY believe it to be in their best interests to 
reallocate the JAG funds. 
 
 



GMS APPLICATION NUMBER __________________________ 
 
 
NOW THEREFORE, the COUNTY and CITY agree as follows: 
 

 
Section 1. 

 
CITY agrees to pay COUNTY a total of fifty percent (50%), or a current estimate 
of $106,069.50, of the JAG funds received from this award. 
 

Section 2. 
 

COUNTY agrees to use the fifty percent (50%), or a current estimate of 
$106,069.50, of JAG funds received from CITY under this agreement for the 
enhancement of law enforcement between October 1, 2011 and September 30, 
2015. 
 

Section 3. 
 

Nothing in the performance of this Agreement shall impose any liability for claims 
against COUNTY other than claims for which liability may be imposed by the 
Texas Tort Claims Act. 
 

Section 4. 
 

Nothing in the performance of this Agreement shall impose any liability for claims 
against CITY other than claims for which liability may be imposed by the Texas 
Tort Claims Act. 
 

Section 5. 
 

Each party to this Agreement will be responsible for its own actions in providing 
services under this Agreement and shall not be liable for any civil liability that 
may arise from the furnishing of the services by the other party. 
 

Section 6. 
 

The parties to this Agreement do not intend for any third party to obtain a right by 
virtue of this Agreement. 
 

Section 7. 
 

By entering into this Agreement, the parties do not intend to create any 
obligations, express or implied, other than those set out herein. Further, this 
Agreement shall not create any rights in any party not a signatory hereto. 



 
GMS APPLICATION NUMBER __________________________ 
 
 
 
CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI  COUNTY OF NUECES 
 
_______________________  ________________________ 
Ronald L. Olson    Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
City Manager    County Judge 
 
_______________________  _________________________ 
Date      Date 
 
 
ATTEST:  
 
_______________________  ________________________ 
Armando Chapa    Diana Barrera 
City Secretary    County Clerk 
 
_______________________  ________________________ 
Date      Date 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
_______________________  ________________________ 
T. Trisha Dang    Laura Garza Jimenez 
Assistant City Attorney   County Attorney 
For City Attorney 
 
_______________________  ________________________ 
Date      Date 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 3.           

Meeting Date: 06/29/2011  

Better Living for Texans Cost-Share/Space Match Commitment

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize execution of Cost-Share Matching Funds Commitment and Space Match requirements for the Better

Living for Texans Reimbursement Program.

BACKGROUND

The Better Living for Texans Reimbursement Program has been made available through the Texas Department of

Human Services and the Southwest Regional Food and Nutrition Service of the United States Department of

Agriculture. The purpose of this program is to help limited-resource families with education to learn knowledge,

skills, and behaviors necessary to maximize their resources for food security, have nutritionally sound diets, and to

improve their health status and quality of life. The Nueces County Texas AgriLife Extension Service currently has

funding from federal dollars at approximately $77,000.

DISCUSSION

The Texas AgriLife Extension Service has two program assistant positions to conduct educational programs in

Nueces County for food stamp, food stamp eligible, and limited-resource families. Funding for this program in the

amount of approximately $80,000 per year will continue indefinitely as long as the Texas AgriLife Extension

Service can provide public, non-federal in-kind match. 

The County’s portion of the in-kind match contribution would be a percentage of personnel time from two County

departments: Family & Consumer Sciences and the Ag Extension office. The personnel costs total about $7,600 for

435 hours (5 employees). These hours are reflected on the Cost-Share (Matching) Funds Commitment form.

Also as match, the County also uses office space which is occupied by the two Better Living for Texans program

assistants. The size of the office space is listed on the Space Match Measurements form.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1: 6110

2: 6210

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds: Dept #6110 & 6210

Amount Requested: $7,606,30

Fiscal Year: 2011/2012

Budgeted Y/N: Y



Fiscal Impact:

Matching funds will be met through in-kind personnel costs.  Five County employees will dedicate a pre-specified

number of hours to the Better Living for Texans program. 

Attachments

Cost Share & Space Match Committment













   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 1.           

Meeting Date: 06/29/2011  

Authorize TASB BuyBoard State Contract 358-10 purchase for Vector Control for a 2012 Ford F250 Pickups from

Philpott Motors Ltd

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize TASB BuyBoard State Contract 358-10 purchase of a 2012 Ford F250 Pickups from Philpott Motors

Ltd. for Vector Control.

BACKGROUND

This vehicle will replace County ID No. 52900 and will not increase the fleet size.

DISCUSSION

Funds will come from Dept. Number 3092 in the amount of $25,349.75.

Attachments

Philpott quote







   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 2.           

Meeting Date: 06/29/2011  

Authorize DIR-SDD-937 for 10 Oracle licenses and maintenance support for Votec Election Mgmt.

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize DIR Contract No. DIR-SDD-937 purchase of 10 Oracle licenses and maintenance support for the Votec

Election Management and Compliance System (VEMACS) from VOTEC Corporation for the Elections Department.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the amount of $6,000 is to be paid from HAVA grant funds (Department 2744).

Attachments

Votec quote



 
   Election Management Software & Services 
  

1602 Kendall Court • Cedar Park, TX 78613 • 877-833-5432                                                                            
VOTEC Corporation • 16870 W. Bernardo Dr, Suite 340 • San Diego, CA 92127 • 800-348-6832 

 

 
 
 

PROPOSAL FOR ADDITIONAL VEMACS ORACLE LICENSES 
 NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 

June 7, 2011 
 

 
VOTEC is a State of Texas co-op participant and under DIR contract # DIR-SDD-937, VOTEC will be 
pleased to honor the terms of our DIR contract as an equivalent or superior product in all necessary 
areas.  

 
    
 
 

SOFTWARE/SERVICES DESCRIPTION Quanity Unit Price Ext. Price
Oracle Software License 10 $500.00 5,000.00$     
TOTAL $5,000.00
Subsequent year's Oracle support fees 10 $100.00 $1,000.00
Total increase for support $1,000.00

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

________________________________________________ _________________  
Customer Signature/Title       Date  
  
                                
________________________________________________ _________________ 
VOTEC Signature/Title                       Date
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 3.           

Meeting Date: 06/29/2011  

Award IFB No. 2876-11 2009 Hurricane Ike Disaster Grant-PJ’s Marina

Submitted For: Annette Mendoza Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing

Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award IFB No. 2876-11 2009 Hurricane Ike Disaster Grant-PJ’s Marina.

BACKGROUND

The County received bids for the rehabilitation of the project site known as “PJ’s Marina” and include: the

demolition of approximately four hundred twenty-five (425) LF of timber/PVC piers, two hundred eighty (280) LF

of timber bulkhead, ninety-five (95) LF of abandoned pipelines, concrete rubble, and one existing building

including associated improvements; and new installation of approximately six hundred sixty (660) LF of steel sheet

pile bulkhead with concrete cap, thirteen thousand (13,000) CY of select fill/native soils, two thousand two hundred

(2,200) SY of erosion control blankets, seven thousand (7,000) SF of concrete sidewalk, six hundred fifty (650) SY

of seal coat and six hundred seventy-three (673) wooden bollards. Wetlands mitigation, to occur on the property

west of and adjacent to the project site, includes: removal of trash and one thousand one hundred (1,100) SY of

asphalt; eradication of Brazilian Pepper Trees and Salt Cedars; excavation of one thousand six hundred (1,600) CY

of native soils; and miscellaneous grading and tilling.

DISCUSSION

Project is to be funded 100% from a Texas Community Development Block Grant.  

Attachments

IFB 2876-11 bid tab

IFB 2876-11 unit price



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 
 

IFB No. 2876-11 
2009 HURRICANE IKE DISASTER GRANT 

TDRA CONTRACT NO. DRS010127 
 

JUNE 20, 2011 – 3:00 PM 
 

Bidder 
Bid 

Bond 

Bid 
Resp 
Form 

Add 
#1 

Official Unit 
Price Base 
Bid Amount 

Shirley & Sons Construction Company Y Y Y $1,108,085.55 

MAC, Inc. Y Y Y $1,478,084.00 

Garrett Construction Y Y Y   $1,778,690.35* 

     

     

     

     

     

* Official Bid Amount was $1,782,117.35, after recalculation of unit price, error was found on item #B1, corrected Official Bid Amount is 
$1,778,690.35. 

 
Date: 

Abbreviations: 
Y=Yes, received 
N=No, did not receive 
Add#1=Addendum No. 1 
Bid Resp Form- Bid Response Form 

 
Commissioners Court Action: 
 
Date Department Notified: 
 
Date Bidder Notified: 



Item 
No. Bid Item Description Unit

Estimated 
Quantities Unit Price

Extended Total 
Amount Unit Price

Extended Total 
Amount Unit Price

Extended Total 
Amount

A1
General/Bonds/Mobilization, complete in 
place. LS 1 $60,000.00 $60,000.00 $119,000.00 $119,000.00 $81,575.45 $81,575.45

A2
Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan, 
complete in place. LS 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $500.00 $500.00 $1,713.45 $1,713.45

B1
Demolish and Haul Off Timber/PVC 
Finger Piers, complete and in place. LF 422 $16.50 $6,963.00 $40.00 $16,880.00 $171.35 $72,309.70 bid has $75,736.70

B2
Demolish and Haul Off Timber Bulkhead, 
complete and in place. LF 279 $28.60 $7,979.40 $60.00 $16,740.00 $178.20 $49,717.80

B3
Demolish, Stockpile and Place existing 
Concrete Rubble, complete and in place. LS 1 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $33,216.75 $33,216.75

B4

Demolish and Haul Off Existing Building 
(incl. Bait Stand, Fence, associated 
Concrete), complete and in place. LS 1 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $6,168.20 $6,168.20

B5
Remove and Haul Off Existing Septic 
Tanks, complete and in place. LS 1 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,425.70 $5,425.70

B6

Remove and Haul Off Sections of Existing 
Abandoned Pipelines, complete and in 
place. LF 95 $126.00 $11,970.00 $75.00 $7,125.00 $295.85 $28,105.75

B7

Coordinate with AEP to De-Energize 
Existing Overhead Electric Distribution 
Lines, complete and in place. LS 1 $500.00 $500.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $2,855.75 $2,855.75

IFB NO. 2876-11
2009 HURRICANE IKE DISASTER GRANT - TDRA CONTRACT NO. DRS010127

JUNE 20, 2011 - 3:00 PM

Shirley & Sons Construction MAC, Inc. Garrett Construction



Item 
No. Bid Item Description Unit

Estimated 
Quantities Unit Price

Extended Total 
Amount Unit Price

Extended Total 
Amount Unit Price

Extended Total 
Amount

IFB NO. 2876-11
2009 HURRICANE IKE DISASTER GRANT - TDRA CONTRACT NO. DRS010127

JUNE 20, 2011 - 3:00 PM

Shirley & Sons Construction MAC, Inc. Garrett Construction

C1

Steel Sheet Pile Bulkhead (incl. hydro-
excavation and concrete cap), complete 
and in place. LF 658 $1,060.00 $697,480.00 $1,450.00 $954,100.00 $1,683.15 $1,107,512.70

C2
Select Fill (per plans and specifications), 
complete and in place. CY 11,681 $13.50 $157,693.50 $15.00 $175,215.00 $22.20 $259,318.20

C3

Stockpile and Place Excavated Material 
from Wetland Mitigation Site, complete 
and in place. CY 1,600 $2.50 $4,000.00 $3.00 $4,800.00 $7.75 $12,400.00

C4
Concrete Sidewalk (incl. 4" Sand 
Cushion), complete and in place. SF 6,958 $5.45 $37,921.10 $4.00 $27,832.00 $4.55 $31,658.90

C5
Prime Coat (0.15 gal/sy), complete and in 
place per gallon. GAL 97 $10.00 $970.00 $10.00 $970.00 $5.85 $567.45

C6 Seal Coat, complete and in place. SY 647 $15.00 $9,705.00 $12.00 $7,764.00 $5.90 $3,817.30

C7
Erosion Control Blanket (incl. Hydromulch 
Re-Vegetaion), complete and in place. SY 2,212 $8.15 $18,027.80 $8.00 $17,696.00 $5.25 $11,613.00

C8
Perimeter Wooden Bollards, complete 
and in place. EA 673 $50.00 $33,650.00 $60.00 $40,380.00 $42.70 $28,737.10

D1 Silt Fence, complete and in place. LF 1,125 $3.75 $4,218.75 $2.00 $2,250.00 $3.30 $3,712.50



Item 
No. Bid Item Description Unit

Estimated 
Quantities Unit Price

Extended Total 
Amount Unit Price

Extended Total 
Amount Unit Price

Extended Total 
Amount

IFB NO. 2876-11
2009 HURRICANE IKE DISASTER GRANT - TDRA CONTRACT NO. DRS010127

JUNE 20, 2011 - 3:00 PM

Shirley & Sons Construction MAC, Inc. Garrett Construction

D2
Stabilized Construction Entrance, 
complete and in place. EA 1 $300.00 $300.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $1,566.50 $1,566.50

D3
Wetlands Mitigation - Remove Trash (2.24 
AC), complete and in place. LS 1 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $2,990.20 $2,990.20

D4
Wetlands Mitigation - Remove and Haul 
Off Asphalt, complete and in place. SY 1,074 $5.50 $5,907.00 $18.00 $19,332.00 $1.45 $1,557.30

D5

Wetlands Mitigation - Eradicate Brazilian 
Pepper Trees and Salt Cedars in close 
proximity to Black Mangroves and 
Pipelines by Hand, complete and in place. LS 1 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $5,409.20 $5,409.20

D6

Wetlands Mitigation - Eradicate Brazilian 
Pepper Trees and Salt Cedars by Root 
Plow (Approx. 0.80 AC), complete and in 
place. LS 1 $4,400.00 $4,400.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $15,076.50 $15,076.50

D7
Wetlands Mitigation - Excavation to 
Create Wetlands, complete and in place. CY 1,600 $1.50 $2,400.00 $5.00 $8,000.00 $6.25 $10,000.00

D8
Wetlands Mitigation - Till/Rake, complete 
and in place. AC 1 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $1,664.95 $1,664.95

Official Unit 
Price Base 
Bid Amount 

Total $1,108,085.55

Official Unit 
Price Base 
Bid Amount 

Total $1,478,084.00

Official Unit 
Price Base 
Bid Amount 

Total $1,778,690.35 bid has $1,782,117.35



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 4.           

Meeting Date: 06/29/2011  

Award RFP No. 2885-11 Facility Management Services for NC RMB Fairgrounds

Submitted For: Annette Mendoza Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing

Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award RFP No. 2885-11, Facility Management Services, for the Nueces County Richard M. Borchard

Regional Fairgrounds.

BACKGROUND

The County received proposals for the management and operation of the Nueces County Richard M. Borchard

Regional Fairgrounds (“Fairgrounds”) located at 1213 Terry Shamsie Blvd., Robstown, Texas, 78380. 

The facility features a 20,000 sq. ft. banquet hall with a full kitchen, a 49,423 sq. ft. arena and two 50,000 sq. ft.

exhibit halls that both connect to the arena, a 60,000 sq. ft. equestrian center, adjacent horse stalls for 150 horses,

154 RV hookups. 

A baseball stadium that can seat 4,200 is adjacent to the Fairgrounds and may also require management services.

Management and operation of the facilities will include planning, food service, organizing, promoting, directing,

booking, marketing, ticketing, controlling, security, cleaning, minor facility maintenance and other similar related

services customarily provided pursuant to a management and operations agreement.

DISCUSSION

Included in 2010/2011 budget.

Attachments

RFP 2885-11 Proposal Tab



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 
PROPOSAL TABULATION 

 
 

RFP NO. 2885-11 
FACILITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR THE NUECES COUNTY 

RICHARD M. BORCHARD REGIONAL FAIRGROUNDS 
JUNE 21, 2011 - 2:00 PM 

 
 
 

 
Offeror 

Proposal 
Response 

Form 
Add 

No. 1 

Dooley Management Company* N N 

Global Spectrum Y Y 

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   
 
*Received a letter declining the opportunity to offer a proposal. 
 
Date: 
 
COMMISSIONERS COURT ACTION: 
 
Date Department Notified: 
 
Date Offeror Notified: 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. F. 1.           

Meeting Date: 06/29/2011  

Budget Change Order #18

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Budget Change Order No. 18 for Fiscal Year 2011-2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Budget Change Order #18 List

Budget Change Order #18 BackUp



TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: 	 Margaret Hayes, CPA /'1"v\ j NY" 
Nueces County Auditor / I J'f"t' 

DATE: June 29,2011 

RE: Budget Change Order #18 

General Fund 

1020 Commissioner Pct 2 
5300 - Professional Services 
5540 - Travel Expense 

1270 Purchasing 
5126 - Salaries Temporaries 
5180 - Other Personnel Expense 
5300 - Professional Services 

1280 Employee Benefits 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5306 - Emp Evals/Testing 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 
5417 - Employee Service Awards 

1285 General Administraion 
5351 - Contingency Appropriations 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance 
5261 - M&R Building & Grnds-Outlying 
1440 - 5260 M/R Bldgs and Grnds 

3520 District Attorney 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 

3621 Justice of the Peace 2-1 
5126 - Salaries Tempoary 
5150 - Salaries Benefits 

Increase 
To 

810 
810 

1,895 

1,895 

170 

65 
1,555 
1,790 

o 

3,100 
3,100 

8,000 

8,000 

4,000 
680 

4,680 

FY 2010-2011 

Decrease 

From 


810 

810 

1,345 

550 
1,895 

1,790 

1,790 

9,680 
9,680 

3,100 

3,100 

8,000 
8,000 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

o 

o 

o 

(9,680) 

o 

o 

4,680 



Continuation of Budget Change Order #18 

3700 Sheriffs 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5680 - Fixed Assets Less than $5000 3,000 

3,000 

3,000 

3,000 ° 
3720 Jail 
5220 - Food & Kitchen Exp 
5680 - Fixed Assets Less than $5000 1,000 

1,000 

1,000 

1,000 ° 
3840 Constable 4 
5241 - Gasoline / Fuel 
5540 - Travel Expense 

6,000 

6,000 
1,000 
1,000 5,000 

Grand Total General Funds 30,275 30,275 ° 

Airport Fund 

0160 Airport Fund Administration 
5130 - Salaries - Comp Time Paid 
5131 -Salaries - Longevity Pay 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5540 - Travel Exp 
5610 - Capital Outlay 
5680 - Fixed Assets < than $5000 

995 

763 

415 
2,173 

1,093 
665 

415 

2,173 ° 
Total Airport Fund 2,173 2,173 ° 

2 



Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1020 Department Name: Commissioner Pct 2 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) ---------------- 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5300 Professional Services $810.00 
5540 Travel $810.00 

$810.00 $810.00TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

cover travel expenses to attend the Texas Association of Counties 
2011 Post Legislative Conference. 

Telephone No: (361) 888-0296 

6/14/2011 
Date 

~:
~rmr: f1Jt4 { /BOOgei Change omer ~ 
....~~~~.~.~~~~.~~~••.•.•••.•...•....•..•.......~ .......•.••...••••••.•.•...•.•.•....•••............................. 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Signatu 

County Auditors Office Date 
c: onnslBudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 06f15/20 II 

Department Title 
1020 County Commissioner Prec 2 

Key Description 
5101 Sal aries-Official 
5123 Salaries-Regular 
5J3.J Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5151 Retirement 
5152 FICA 
5153 Medicare 
5154 Unemployment Tax 
5155 Group Health Insurance 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 
5157 Life Insurance 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 
5181 Car Allowances 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 
5212 Central Supply Charges 
5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 
5217 Postage & Fed Express 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 
5232 Cellular Phones 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 
5300 Professional Services Expense 
5302 Education Registration Fees 
5410 Other Services & Charges 
5455 Services - Other 
5462 Video & Recording Expenses 
5518 Extra Copies 
5540 Travel Expenses 
5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 
5680 Non Capital Outlay < $5000 

Total Revenul 
Total ExpenSl 

Budget 
73.785.00 
37.253.00 

598.00 
11.136.00 
7.513.00 
1,757.00 

106.00 
12.409.00 

156.00 
64.00 
26.00 

9,540.00 
2.000.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

250.00 
n3.00 

0.00 
150.00 

0.00 
2.700.00 

0.00 
150.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

3.100.00 
0.00 

3,474.00 

0.00 
166,890.00 

Director 
Joe A Gonzalez 

Actual 
50,630.61 
26.220.24 

420.90 
7.738.68 
4,948.% 
1,157.52 

74.31 
6.974.40 

182.49 
34.37 
14.31 

5,927.97 
0.00 

281.64 
1,253.42 

33.23 
378.91 

0.00 
437.66 

0.00 
29.99 
0.00 

970.00 
0.00 

25.00 
15.00 

117.46 
0.00 

2,706.89 
3,715.03 

0.00 
114,288.99 

Budget: WB 

Encumbrance Balance 
0.00 23,154.39 
0.00 1\'032.76 
0.00 177.10 
0.00 3,397.32 
0.00 2,564.04 
0.00 599048 
0.00 31.69 
0.00 5,434.60 
0.00 (26.49) 
0.00 29.63 
0.00 11.69 
0.00 3,612.03 
0.00 2,000.00 
0.00 (281.64) 
0.00 (1,253.42) 
0.14 (33.37) 
0.00 (128.91 ) 
0.00 723.00 
0.00 (437.66) 
0.00 150.00 
0.00 (29.99) 
0.00 2.700.00 
0.00 (970.00) 
0.00 150.00 
0.00 (25.00) 
0.00 (15.00) 
0.00 (117.46) 
0.00 3,100.00 
0.00 (2,706.89) 
0.00 (241.03) 

0.00 0.00 
0.14 52,600.87 

User JD: DIANAR· Diana Rosas Page: I Current Date: 06i1512011 

Report 10: OLlQBA_Key· BA • Budget to Actual Figures. Key Current Time: 16:07: 12 

http:114,288.99
http:3,715.03
http:2,706.89
http:1,253.42
http:5,927.97
http:6.974.40
http:1,157.52
http:7.738.68
http:26.220.24
http:50,630.61
http:166,890.00
http:3,474.00
http:3.100.00
http:2.700.00
http:2.000.00
http:9,540.00
http:12.409.00
http:1,757.00
http:7.513.00
http:11.136.00
http:37.253.00
http:73.785.00


-----------------------------------

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1270 Department Name: Purchasing 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code 

5126 

Account Name 
Temporary Contract Personnel 

Increase Decrease 

1,345.00 

5300 Professional Services 550.00 

5180 other Personnel Expense 1,895.00 

TOTALS 1,895.00 1,895.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

cover the Junior Buyer position while the employee is on FMLA 

Contact Person: Elsa N. Saenz Telephone No: 361-888-0426 

~ /;;):D J t( 
Date 

n;:~ ~ Budget Change oro.r I~~ ft:/?oY R 

County Auditors Office D e I......__ .........•.••.•...........•.•••.••••.•••••.•••.•.......•••••.....•.•••....••••..•...••.......•..•.•......•••..•••••••.••• 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner'S Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:JMyDocumentslFormsIBudgetTransfer Form 

http:1,895.00
http:1,895.00


Nueces County Prod uction 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 0612012011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1270 County Purchasing Elsa N. Saenz 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
51 OA Salary - Dept Head 75,442.00 53,099.29 0.00 22,342.71 
511 Salaries - Regular 248,779.00 164,98531 0.00 83,793.69 
512 Salaries - Overtime 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 
513 Salaries - Temporary 1,345.00 0.00 0.00 1,345.00 
514A Salaries - Longevity 4,608.00 2,006.58 0.00 2,601.42 
515 Employee Benefits 104.615.00 74,041.20 0.00 30,573.80 
518 Other Personnel Expense 4,235.00 3,381.38 0.00 853.62 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 10,125.00 4,242.72 81.92 5,800.36 
521A Postage & Fed Express 2,043.00 758.87 0.00 1,284.13 
523 Telephone & Utilities 2,708.00 1,959.22 0.00 748.78 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 1,800.00 3,914.25 185.20 (2,299.45) 
525 GasolinelFue1 1,202.00 1,065.57 0.00 136.43 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds' 0.00 (27.82) 0.00 27.82 
530 Professional Services 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 
541 Other Services & Charges 17,577.00 9,751.95 190.25 7,634.80 
551 Other Expense 8,997.00 7,605.38 0.00 1,391.62 
554 Travel 3,600.00 469.28 0.00 3,130.72 
562 Capital Outlay <$5000 2,212.00 0.00 2,212.00 0.00 
593 Insurance Admin Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
494,788.00 327,253.18 2,669.37 164,865.45 

User 10: DIANAR - Diana Rosas Page: 1 Current Date: 06/20/201 J 

Report 10: GLIQBA_Cale_ByDepl· SA - BudgCllo Actual Figure Current Time: 10:27:30 

http:164,865.45
http:2,669.37
http:327,253.18
http:494,788.00
http:2,212.00
http:2,212.00
http:3,130.72
http:3,600.00
http:1,391.62
http:7,605.38
http:8,997.00
http:7,634.80
http:9,751.95
http:17,577.00
http:4,500.00
http:4,500.00
http:1,065.57
http:1,202.00
http:2,299.45
http:3,914.25
http:1,800.00
http:1,959.22
http:2,708.00
http:1,284.13
http:2,043.00
http:5,800.36
http:4,242.72
http:10,125.00
http:3,381.38
http:4,235.00
http:30,573.80
http:74,041.20
http:104.615.00
http:2,601.42
http:2,006.58
http:4,608.00
http:1,345.00
http:1,345.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:83,793.69
http:248,779.00
http:22,342.71
http:53,099.29
http:75,442.00


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1280 Department Name: ____----'E::;,;M;,;.;,;.....P::,.LO;:,..Y..:...;E::;,;E::....::.B.::;:E.:...,:N.::;:E.:,..F:...,:.IT.:::S_____ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5210 OFFICE EXPENSE & SUPPLIES 170 

5306 EMP EVALSrrESTING 1,790 

5410 OTHER SVCS & CHARGES 65 

5417 EMPLOYEE SERVICE AWARDS 1,555 

TOTALS 1,790 1,790 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Contact Person: SANDRA MENDOZA Telephone No: __8::..8;;,..;8;;...-0,;;,.;2;;;.;0;..;:8~_ 

June 16, 2011 
Date 

Ren;:~ 

Budget Change Order .......L/.:...;t=-___ 


County Auditors0JCe D te~zP 


Signature of Official/Dept. Head 

I£ :Z Wd 9 I Nnr I I 

tlOJ 10[1"1 ,\lr-i."IG:J S3J]n~, 
OJAI333tl 

http:E::;,;M;,;.;,;.....P::,.LO;:,..Y..:...;E::;,;E::....::.B.::;:E.:...,:N.::;:E.:,..F:...,:.IT


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 06/17/2011 Budget: WB 

Department 

1280 

Title 

Employees' Benefits 

Director 

Julie Guerra 

Key 
5154 
5tH. 
5212 
5221 
5302 
5303 

~306- -
5308 

··5414 

5417 
5433 
5437 
5438 
5441 

Description 
Unemployment Tax 

CW flspJd~~S 
Central Supply Charges 
Food & Edible Items 
Education Registration Fees 
Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 
Empl Evalsffesting 
Post Accident Screening 
Advertisemnts & Public Notices 
Employee Service Awards 
Educational & Demo Supplies 
Fees & Permits 
General Operating Supplies 
Insurance Exp (SelfIns Fund) 

Budget 
44,476.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

41,000.00 
11,000.00 
50,000.00 

800.00 
5,000.00 
7,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

29,000.00 

Actual 
44,475.41 

64.30 
25.99 

4,657.48 
26,958.40 

15.00 
24.708.75 

160.00 
3,080.48 
1,890.45 
1,001.02 

42.00 
63.80 

0.00 

Encumbrance 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4,126.09 
0.00 

10,565.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Balance 
0.59 

.{64.30) 

(25.99) 
(4,657.48) 

9,915.51 
10,985.00 

.. .i;,;.w.:zu..25 

640.00 
-. 1,919.52 

'·,S.U)9.55 
(1,001.02) 

(42.00) 
(63.80) 

29,000.00 

• 

i 

Total Revenue 
Total ExpenS! 

0.00 
188,276.00 

0.00 
107,143.08 

0.00 
14,691.09 

0.00 
66,441.83 

Grand Total Revenu 
Grand Total Expens 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens. 

0.00 
188,276.00 

( 188,276.00) 

0.00 
107,143.08 

(107,143.08) 

0.00 
14,691.09 

(14,691.09) 

0.00 
66,441.83 
66,441.83 

User 10: DIANAR - Diana Rosas Page: I Carrent Date: 0611712011 

Ikport 10: GLlQBA_Key - BA - Budget to Actllal Figllres - Key Carrent Time: 09:44:21 



Nueces County, Texas FY10/11 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1285 Dept Name General Administration 

Increase Decrease 
Budget Category Account Name To From 

5351 Contingency Appropriations 5,000 

Department No. 3840 Dept Name Constable Pet 4 
Increase Decrease 

Budget Category Account Name To From 

5241 Gasoline/Fuel 5,000 

Totals 5,000 5,000 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( X ) To balance line item categories 
( ) To covertemporary employees 

( X ) Other Offset fuel expenses to date and estimated fuel usuage through 
FYE 9/30/2011 

Discussion: 

June 14. 2011 
Date 

Commissioners Court Administration 

~I/~II/ Budget Change order.:.:..#_....Ih:....;r~___ 

Notlflcaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 111 (1111'"71 

http:order.:.:..#_....Ih


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 0913012011 

Department Title 
3840 Constable 4 

Budget 
Category Description 
510 Salary - Official 
511 Salaries - Regular 
512 Salaries - Overtime 
514A Salaries - Longevity 
514C Collective Bargain SuppJ 
515 Employee Benefits 
518 Other Personnel Expense 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 
521A Postage & Fed Express 
522 Food & Kitchen Expenses 
523 Telephone & Utilities 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 

® GasolinelFuel 
530 Professional Services 
541 Other Services & Charges 
551 Other Expense 
554 Travel 

Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Budget: WB 

Balance 
15.089.31 
76,062.54 

(946.34) 
623.09 

(5,703.61 ) 
27,547.62 
2.047.50 
1,342.76 

68.00 
(46.16) 
837.48 

4,044.63 
(759.79) 

500.00 
5,549.56 

697.33 
1.000.00 

127,953.92 

Budget 
51,734.00 

221,784.00 
4,000.00 
1.800.00 

0.00 
94,397.00 
7,020.00 
2,000.00 

420.00 
1,000.00 
1.967.00 

12.000.00 
21.267.00 

500.00 
7,118.00 
1,941.00 
1,000.00 

Director 
Robert W. Sherwood 

Actual 
36,644.69 

145,721.46 
4.946.34 
1,176.91 
5,703.61 

66,849.38 
4,972.50 

651.46 
352.00 

71.40 
1,129.52 
7,842.87 

19,443.84 
0.00 

1,347.44 
1,065.68 

0.00 

Encumbrance 

** Sub - Total Expense AccouDts ** 
429,948.00 297,919.10 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
5.78 
0.00 

974.76 
0.00 

112.50 
2,582.95 

0.00 
221.00 
177.99 

0.00 

4,074.98 

User ID: TIiERESA· Theresa C McLemore Page: t Currenl Dale: 06/14/2011 

Report ID: GLlQBA_Cale_ByDept - BA - Budget 10 Actual Figure Current Time: 14:50:04 

http:4,074.98
http:2,582.95
http:297,919.10
http:429,948.00
http:1,065.68
http:1,347.44
http:19,443.84
http:7,842.87
http:1,129.52
http:4,972.50
http:66,849.38
http:5,703.61
http:1,176.91
http:4.946.34
http:145,721.46
http:36,644.69
http:1,000.00
http:1,941.00
http:7,118.00
http:21.267.00
http:12.000.00
http:1.967.00
http:1,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:7,020.00
http:94,397.00
http:1.800.00
http:4,000.00
http:221,784.00
http:51,734.00
http:127,953.92
http:1.000.00
http:5,549.56
http:4,044.63
http:1,342.76
http:2.047.50
http:27,547.62
http:5,703.61
http:76,062.54
http:15.089.31


Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

3:15PM No. 7648 P. 2 

Nueces County, Texas FY 10/11 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioners Court: 

' 1285 Department Name: __---------G-e-n-e-ffi-'-A-d-m-in-is-t-ra-ti-on----_______ 

Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 

5351 . Contingency Appropriations $L//(QHO~99------ . 

3621 Justice of the Peace 2-1 


6126 Salaries - Temporary 


5150 Salaries - Benefits 


$~£&>. 7,000 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 
tJ-1ZV 

Cover outstanding purchase orders 

To balance line item categories 

Workload requires need for additional temporary to assist in collection efforts Other: 

Contact Person: Telephone No:di/~ ?5~-01J7 

May 17, 2011 
Date 

Budget Change Order 
County Auditors Offi Date 

••••••••••• t. ••••••••••••• _ •• " ................................................................. 1' ............................ , ••
" •• 

Notificaton of Com~issioners Court Action: 
\ 

Approved by the Covf~iSSjOner's Court on 

Revised &Approved by Ihe Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioners Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
Srar FOrlTl 



Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 07/01/2011 

Department Title 
3621 Justice of the Peace 2-1 

Budget 
CategoryDescription 
510 Salary - Official 
511 Salaries - Regular 
512 Salaries - Overtime 
513 Salaries - Temporary 
514A Salaries - Longevity 
515 Employee Benefits 
518 Other Personnel Expense 
52] Office Expense & Supplies 
521A Postage & Fed Express 
523 Telephone & Utilities 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 
530 Professional Services 
533 Special Personnel Services 
541 Other Services & Charges 
551 Other Expense 
554 Travel 
562 Capital Outlay <$5000 

Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Director 
Janice K. Stoner 

Budget Actual Encumbrance 
55,111.00 39,036.42 0.00 
82,681.00 58,182.15 0.00 

1,000.00 409.93 0.00 
16,000.00 12,955.68 0.00 
3,174.00 2,197.26 0.00 

48,064.00 3 1 ,666.9~~. 0.00 
3,900.00 2,762.50 0.00 
3,300.00 2,360.26 20.04 
1,200.00 607.58 0.00 
2,234.00 1,186.31 0.00 

300.00 0.00 0.00 
400.00 243.00 81.00 
500.00 350.00 0.00 
400.00 0.00 0.00 

22,450.00 16,031.25 5,403.75 
2,131.00 1,232.14 0.00 
2,000.00 1,127.42 0.00 

631.00 470.78 156.19 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

245,476.00 170,819.65 5,660.98 


Budget: WB 

Balance 
16,074.58 
24,498.85 

590.07 
3,044.32 

---.---~""-

976.74 
16,397.03 

] ,137.50 
919.70 
592.42 

1,047.69 
300.00 

76.00 
150.00 
400.00 

1,015.00 
898.86 
872.58 

4.03 

68,995.37 

Uscr!D: JGARCIA - San Juanita Garcia Page: 1 Cur'rent Date: 06/23/201 1 

Report 10: GLIQBA_Cate - BA - Budget to Actual Figures - Cat Current Time: 11 :00:53 

http:68,995.37
http:1,015.00
http:1,047.69
http:16,397.03
http:3,044.32
http:24,498.85
http:16,074.58
http:5,660.98
http:170,819.65
http:245,476.00


Nueces County, Texas 
~ II' a 
 Budget Transfer Form 


2010-11 Budget 
a !II0" c.~
~OF t\\)~- The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 


Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 


Department No. 1440 Polston Bldg 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease

Key Code Account Name 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grounds- 3,100.00 

TOTALS 3,100.00 0.00 

This bUdget transfer is necessa!1 to: 

pressure wash roof and exterior of bldg; 

paint exterior of bldg 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: 888-0492 

June 8,2011 ~~n~~~ Date 

Recan~
J;J~~ 6r.3 j1lOate f~Budget Change Order 
..........••.•......•.•....•.........••.......•........••......•..•....•.•......••..............•••.....•..•............•..• 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:/MyDocumentsIFonnsiBudgetTransfer Form 

http:3,100.00
http:Grounds-3,100.00


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 06/13/2011 

ikpartment Title 

1440 Ronnie H. Polston Bldg 

Key ikscriptioD 
5123 Salaries-Regular 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5151 Retirement 
5152 FICA 
5153 Medicare 
5154 Unemployment Tax 
5155 Group Health Insurance 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 
5157 Life Insurance 
5158 CAF  125 Admin Exp. 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5212 Central Supply Charges 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 
5233 Electricity 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 
5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 
5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 

Total Revenul 
Total Expensf 

Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Director 

Glen R. Sullivan 

Budget Actual 
20.884.00 13,734.72 

0.00 75.30 
1.257.00 0.00 
2,209.00 1.379.47 
1,373.00 827.90 

321.00 193.56 
62.00 36.28 

3,530.00 3,073.12 
362.00 546.92 

32.00 19.12 
13.00 7.95 

500.00 0.00 
0.00 475.27 

5.590.00 0.00 
0.00 1,755.60 

14,416.00 7,885.54 
0.00 641.96 
0.00 936.88 

300.00 0.00 
10,135.00 0.00 

0.00 3,100.40 
0.00 550.00 
0.00 2,849.92 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 1,541.21 

0.00 0.00 
60,984.00 39,631.12 

Budget: WB 

Encumbrance Balance 
0.00 7,149.28 
0.00 (75.30) 
0.00 1,257.00 
0.00 829.53 
0.00 545.10 
0.00 127.44 
0.00 25.72 
0.00 456.88 
0.00 (184.92) 
0.00 12.88 
0.00 5.05 
0.00 500.00 
0.00 (475.27) 
0.00 5,590.00 
0.00 (1,755.60) 
0.00 6,530.46 
0.00 (641.96) 

468.44 (t,405.32) 
0.00 300.00 
0.00 10,135.00 
0.00 (3,100.40) 
0.00 (550.00) 
0.00 (2,849.92) 

25.00 (25.00) 
140.00 (1,681.21) 

0.00 0.00 
633.44 20,719.44 

llser ID: DIANAR - Diana Rosas Page: I Current Date: 06113120 II 

Report 1D: OLlQBA_Key - BA· Budget to Actual FIgures - Key Current Time: 14:01:32 



Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 
2010-11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1500 Mechanical Maintenance 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5261 M/R Bldgs and Grounds- Outlying Bldgs 3,100.00 

TOTALS 0.00 3,100.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

to Dept 1440, Polston Bldg, to 
pressure wash roof and exterior of bldg; 

paint exterior of bldg 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson 

~ign~";":'a:':':IID':"':'e=-p-=-t.'::":"";';e;"':";a::":d:":"':""'''-sza-----==--7'''-::::''''--+--------
Telephone No: ...:;8~8-=-8-...;;0...;;4-=-9=.2____ 

June 8,2011 
Date 

R , J_?___Budget Change order__ 

.<?~~~~.~~~~~~~.~.~..........................................£?~~~..................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:IMyDocumentslFormslBudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 I 0 As Of: 06/13/20 I I Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 

1500 Mechanit'31 Maintenance Glen R. Sullivan 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5123 Salaries-Regular 312.372.00 205.571.05 0.00 106.800.95 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 25.000.00 5.103.47 0.00 19.896.53 
5129 Salaries-Holiday Pay 0.00 1.422.03 0.00 (10422.03) 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 5,751.00 3.758.87 0.00 1,992.13 
5133 On Call Pay 0.00 6.223.20 0.00 (6.223.20) 
5151 Retirement 34.227.00 22.191.16 0.00 12.035.84 
5152 FICA 21.274.00 13.204.82 0.00 8,069.18 
5153 Medicare 4,975.00 3,088.13 0.00 1,886.87 
5154 Unemployment Tax %1.00 584.11 0.00 376.89 
5155 Group Health Insurance 48.366.00 36.990.70 0.00 11.375.30 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 4,873.00 6.606.28 0.00 (1,733.28) 

5157 Life Insurance 317.00 188.65 0.00 128.35 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 127.00 70.49 0.00 56.51 
5180 Other Personnel Expense 3.412.00 0.00 0.00 3,412.00 
5185 Contract Personnel 2.000.00 170.23 3.809.24 (1,979.47) 

5210 Office Expense & Supplies 1.500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 
5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 37.54 0.00 (37.54) 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 826.546.00 0.00 0.00 826,546.00 

5231 Telephone Utility Expense 0.00 97.301.85 0.00 (97.301.85 ) 

5233 Electricity 1,397.251.00 747,722.17 0.00 649,528.83 

5234 Gas. Water. Sewage, Garbage 0.00 376,581.95 0.00 (376,581.95) 
5235 Pagers & Other Telephone Exp 0.00 5,874.73 926.77 (6.801.50) 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 0.00 24,17039 8,006.40 (32,176.79) 
5241 Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 4,726.00 3,027.24 0.00 1,698.76 

5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 535.388.00 0.00 0.00 535,388.00 

5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 394.251.00 105,641.23 141,597.69 147,012.08 

5263 Elevator/Escalator Repairs 0.00 22,710.59 7,043.80 (29,754.39) 

5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 0.00 6.140.00 1.300.00 (7,440.00) 

5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 0.00 176,519.62 26,302.14 (202,821.76) 

5266 Contract Services-Buildings 0.00 94,906.29 97,255.03 ( 192,161.32) 

5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 0.00 44,396.94 15,417.00 (59,8\3.94) 

5410 Other Services & Charges 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 

5435 Equipment Rentals 0.00 288.08 0.00 (288.08) 

Total Revenul 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Expensl 3,624,817.00 2,010,491.81 301,658.07 1,312,667.12 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Grand Total Expens 3,685.801.00 2,050,122.93 302,291.51 1,333,386.56 

Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens. (3.685,801.00) (2,050,122.93) (302,291.51 ) 1,333,386.56 

User 10: DIANAR - Diana Rosas Page: 2 Current Date: 06i I 3i20 II 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Key· BA . Budgello Actual Figures· Key Current Time: 140132 



\ 
f 

Nueces County, Texas 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for. 

Department No. 3520 Department Name: __....:D=is;.:;tn.:.:·c:..:.t..:..A.:.:;tt:;:o~rn:..:..;e:;..!y~________ 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

~6~(f"lo Other Service &Charge -8000,00 


.&a:1:5ll(J Office Exp & Sup 8000.00 


t 
i

t 
i 

TOTALS 8000.00 -8000.00 I, 
{ 

This budget transfer is necessary to: f 

TO BALANCE LINE ITEMS 

Contact Person: Eva L Sjlva Telephone No: 361-888-0347 

06-14-11 
Date 

~)zo/Jj Budget Change Order ---IJ-ct-=-__ 
Oat I 

Notificaton of Commlssioner& Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:JMyOocumenlsiFormsIBudgelTransfer Form 

Auditors Office .......•..................................................••..............................................•...........•...•...... 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 06/20120 II 

Department Title 
3520 District Attorney 

Budget 
Category Description 
510 Salary - Official 

511 Salaries - Regular 

512 Salaries - Overtime 

513 Salaries - Temporal)" 

514A Salaries - Longevity 

514B Salaries-Supplemental Pay 

515 Employee Benefits 

518 Other Personnel Expense 

521 Office Expense & Supplies 

521A Postage & Fed Express 

522 Food & Kitchen Expenses 

523 Telephone & Utilities 

524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 

525 Gasoline!Fuel 

530 Professional Services 

533 Special Personnel Services 

541 Other Services & Charges 

551 Other Expense 

554 Travel 

562 Capital Outlay <$5000 

593 Insurance Admin Costs 

Director 
Mark E Skurka 

Budget Actual Encumbrance 

0.00 8,772.70 0.00 

2.679.218.00 1.826,330.82 0.00 

1.000.00 374.64 0.00 

5.272.00 2,082.44 0.00 
16.705.00 11,760.12 0.00 
78.365.00 49,768.22 0.00 

771,438.00 566,768.63 0.00 
25,910.00 16,970.70 0.00 
52.545.00 51,062.13 7.322.41 
10,422.00 3,919.58 70.97 

0.00 550.85 0.00 
1,812.00 1,607.90 227.00 

4.000.00 5,621.57 85.95 
5,636.00 3,327.35 0.00 

30.040.00 12,102.34 4,680.00 
30,000.00 29,319.56 280.00 
21,732.00 5.576.81 20.00 
43,061.00 23,883.75 0.00 
26,000.00 21,230.92 0.00 

2.988.00 3,477.33 910.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 

3,806,144.00 2,644,508.36 13,5%.33 


Budget: WB 

Balance 

(8,772.70) 

852,887.18 

625.36 

3,189.56 

4.944.88 
28,596.78 

204,669.37 

8.939.30 

(5.839.54) 

6,431.45 

(550.85) 

(22.90) 

(1,707.52) 

2,308.65 

13,257.66 
400.44 

16,135.19 

19,177.25 

4,769.08 
(1,399.33) 

0.00 

1,148,039.31 

User ID: OIANAR - Diana Rosas Page: I CUrreRt Date: 0612012011 

Report ID: GLIQBA_Cale_ByOepl- BA - Budget to Actual Figure Currenl Time: 10:47:10 

http:1,148,039.31
http:1,399.33
http:4,769.08
http:19,177.25
http:16,135.19
http:13,257.66
http:2,308.65
http:1,707.52
http:6,431.45
http:5.839.54
http:8.939.30
http:204,669.37
http:28,596.78
http:4.944.88
http:3,189.56
http:852,887.18
http:8,772.70
http:13,5%.33
http:2,644,508.36
http:3,806,144.00


------

Nueces County, Texas I 
IBudget Transfer Form I 
~ 
I 
1 
iThe Honorable Commissioner's Court 
~ 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3700 Department Name: _----..!Udmi.ni6==·=·::::..:R~=a=ti~lJn=__________ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase DecreaseKey Code 	 Account Name 

3,000.00 


5210 


5680 

3,OOOiJO 

t 

1 

t 
TOTALS 3,000.00 3,000iJO 	 I' 

f 
i 
iThis budget transfer is necessary to: 	 i 
i 

Contact Person: Telephone No: 887-2299 

Jwre 6, 2011Signature~lIOept. Head 

I[)ate 
Budget Change Order If. 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 	 Date 

Form 

http:3,000.00
http:3,000.00


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As 0(: 06/30/20 II 

Department Title 
3700 County Sheriff 

Budget 
Category Description 
510 Salary - Official 
511 Salaries - Regular 
512 Salaries - Overtime 
513 Salaries - Temporary 
514A Salaries - Longevity 
514B Salaries-Supplemental Pay 
514C Collective Bargain Suppl 
515 Employee Benefits 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 
521A Postage & Fed Express 
523 Telephone & Utilities 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 
525 GasolinelFuel 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 
530 Professional Services 
541 Other Services & Charges 
551 Other Expense 
554 Travel 
561 Capital Outlay 
562 Capital Outlay <$5000 

Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Director 
Jim Kaelin 

Budget Actual 
78,729.00 52,485.60 

2,263,522.00 1,324,737.95 
95,000.00 85,371.12 

4,000.00 2,877.18 
3,054.00 2.247.36 

97,325.00 782.92 
0.00 63318.86 

799,729.00 489.185.10 
41,550.00 26,700.32 

5308.00 2,047.07 
33,741.00 21.012.18 

150,000.00 68,769.77 
256.658.00 152,118.86 

5.000.00 2,853.64 
28,500.00 14,289.00 

1,393387.00 129,907.46 
28,977.00 10,675.42 

8,500.00 7.340.46 
1,000.00 269.35 

0.00 L119.20 

.. Total Expense Accounts ** 
5,293,980.00 2,458,108.82 

Budget: WB 

Encumbrance Balance 
0.00 26,243.40 
0.00 938,784.05 
0.00 9,628.88 
0.00 1,122.82 
0.00 806.64 
0.00 96.542.08 
0.00 (63,318.86) 
0.00 310,543.90 

1,025.87 13,823.81 
583.75 2,677.18 

0.00 12,728.82 
2318.71 78,911.52 

0.00 104,539.14 
0.00 2,146.36 

600.00 13,611.00 
1,067,740.95 195,738.59 

620.78 17,680.80 
60.00 1,099.54 
0.00 730.65 
0.00 (1,119.20) 

1,072,950.06 1,762,921.12 

User ID: ruANITA . Juanita Cabrera Pag~: 1 Current Date: 06/0612011 

Report ID: GLlQBA_ Cate - BA - Budget to Actual Figures - Cat Current Time: 08:45:34 

http:2,458,108.82
http:5,293,980.00


-------

Nueces County, Texas FY10J11:: 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3720 Department Name: ___-4'lail="=----______ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name Increase Decrease 

1,000.00 

5220 I,OOOlJO 

TOTALS 1,000.00 1,000.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Telephone No: Contact Person: 

Jmu 6, 2011 
Signature~IIDePt. Head 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner'S Court on 

Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:lMyDocumeotsIFonnS/BudgetT ransfer Fonn 

http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 06130/20 II Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 


3720 Jail Jim Kaelin 

Budget 

Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
511 Salaries - Regular 7379,638.00 4.445,172.40 0.00 2,934,465.60 
512 Salaries - Overtime 675,000.00 464,439.94 0.00 210,560.06 
513 Salaries - Temporary 5,000.00 5.721.97 0.00 (721.97) 
514A Salaries - Longevity 18,312.00 10,387.46 0.00 7,924.54 
514B Salaries-Supplemental Pay 152,934.00 168.16 0.00 152,765.84 
514C Collective Bargain Supp\ 0.00 103.821.70 0.00 (l03,821. 70) 
515 Employee Benefits 2,551,1l7.00 1,677,753.93 0.00 873.363.07 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 124,200.00 95,081.96 0.00 29,ll8.04 
521A Postage & Fed Express 5,483.00 1,707.80 779.75 2.995.45 
522 Food & Kitchen Expenses 1.273.000.00 882,910.11 148,879.72 241,210.17 
523 Telephone & Utilities 100.00 278.36 0.00 (178.36) 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 38.000.00 17,933.79 0.00 20,066.21 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 75,000.00 50,834.84 23.640.13 525.03 
530 Professional Services 26,000.00 23,390.00 0.00 2,610.00 
533 Special Personnel Services 0.00 510.00 0.00 (510.00) 
541 Other Services & Charges 159.927.00 23.226.89 3,264.49 133,435.62 
551 Other Expense 15,728.00 7,066.44 369.49 8,292.07 
554 Travel 1,800.00 882.48 0.00 917.52 
561 Capital Outlay 3,000.00 1,295.44 0.00 1.704.56 
562 Capital Outlay <$5000 2,000.00 2.505.71 0.00 (505.71) 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
12,506,239.00 7.815,089.38 176,933.58 4,514,216.04 

User ID: JUANITA· Juanita Cabrera Pat:e: I Current Date: 06106.120II 

Report ID: GLIQBA_Cate· BA· Budget to Actual Figures· Cat Currart Time: 08.46 J5 

http:4,514,216.04
http:176,933.58
http:7.815,089.38
http:12,506,239.00
http:2.505.71
http:2,000.00
http:1.704.56
http:1,295.44
http:3,000.00
http:1,800.00
http:8,292.07
http:7,066.44
http:15,728.00
http:133,435.62
http:3,264.49
http:23.226.89
http:159.927.00
http:2,610.00
http:23,390.00
http:26,000.00
http:23.640.13
http:50,834.84
http:75,000.00
http:20,066.21
http:17,933.79
http:38.000.00
http:241,210.17
http:148,879.72
http:882,910.11
http:1.273.000.00
http:2.995.45
http:1,707.80
http:5,483.00
http:29,ll8.04
http:95,081.96
http:124,200.00
http:873.363.07
http:1,677,753.93
http:2,551,1l7.00
http:103.821.70
http:152,765.84
http:152,934.00
http:7,924.54
http:10,387.46
http:18,312.00
http:5.721.97
http:5,000.00
http:210,560.06
http:464,439.94
http:675,000.00
http:2,934,465.60
http:4.445,172.40
http:7379,638.00


1 

PI-OlE NO. : 
Jun. 14 2011 10:46/=V1 P2Nueces C;OUnlY, I eAO.... 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honol'1lble Commissioner's Court: 

F'JEMtse ~ \ba ~ng budget van. raquest 'or:1 
I Department No. 38'-10 • ..:::4~_______Department Nemv. --=~O.::..:N~S:.=:TAB=L=E...:P:..:C..::.T_ 


(Please pre~ a..,..tercque5' for WItCh cSepartment) 


KeyCod./~(¥y ACcount Name 

5540 554 TRAVEL _} ~OOO.OO • 

.. GASOLINE/FUEL l aOOO,QO 

TOTALS 1,000.00 1.000.00 

This budget tranatar Is necessary to: .) TO COVER CtlRRENT FUEL COSTSi, 

Contact Person: CAROL TURNHAM Tele~ No: 361 749-5212 

d __ . .t. Q 06-14-1l 
·S~dfflclallOept. ~d:= -=Da-'te~---------

....~~.............~~~!.........~.~~.~......!~:....:...... 

NOUftMton Of Comn....'onera ~ourt~: 

Approved by the Comrnitsloner'1 Couft on 


Revited &AA>rowo by Cha Co~oner's Court on 

t>~ by the Comrniwloner'a Court on 


county Auditor. 0Ii1I;e Data 

http:1.000.00
http:1,000.00


___ _ 

t 
Nueces County, Texas FY10/11 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 0160 Dept Name Airport Fund Administration 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Budget Category Account Name To From 

5130 Salaries - Comp Time Paid 995 

5540 Travel 763 

5680 Fixed Assets Less than $5,000 415 

5131 Salaries - Longevity Pay 1,093 

5150 Employee Benefits 665 

5610 Capital Outlay 415 

Totals 2,173 2,173======== 
This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( X ) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 

( X ) Other 

Discussion: Salaries Comp Time Paid; Travel for Airport Manager for the 29th Texas Aviation 

25-27, 2011; December Pcard urchase of a shredder. 

May 20,2011 
Date 

Budget Change order.;.;..#_I._P 

Commissioners Court Administration 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6/19197) 



Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 09/3012011 

Department TitJe Director 
0160 Airport Fund Administration Tanya Swails 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance 

Salaries - Regular 27,685.00 5,538.70 0.00 
512 Salaries - Overtime 0.00 994.21 0.00dfD 
514A Salaries - Longevity 1,137.00 43.73 0.00 
515 Employee Benefits 5,674.00 1,188.82 0.00 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 1,000.00 521.94 0.00 
521A Postage & Fed Express 0.00 0.00 0.00 
523 Telephone & Utilities 16,613.00 7,770.65 581.98 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 2,600.00 700.80 0.00 
525 GasolinelFuel 1,500.00 558.28 0.00 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 16,400.00 10,814.98 1,787.00 
530 Professional Services 12,000.00 3,422.50 800.00 
541 Other Services & Charges 5,992.00 833.96 352.50 

Other Expense 1,705.00 567.44 17.06 
Travel 0.00 706.18 0.00 
Capital Outlay 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 
Capital Outlay <$5000 0.00 414.49 0.00 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
122,306.00 34,076.68 3,538.54 

Budget: WB 

Balance 
22,146.30 

(994.21) 
1,093.27 
4,485.18 

478.06 
0.00 

8,260.37 
1,899.20 

941.72 
3,798.02 
7,777.50 
4,805.54 
1,120.50 
(706.18) 

30,000.00 
(414.49) 

84,690.78 

Usu ID: THERESA - Theresa C McLemore Page: 1 CUrl"Dt Date: 0512012011 

Report ID: GLIQBA_Cate_ByDept· BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 16:21:18 

http:84,690.78
http:30,000.00
http:1,120.50
http:4,805.54
http:7,777.50
http:3,798.02
http:1,899.20
http:8,260.37
http:4,485.18
http:1,093.27
http:22,146.30
http:3,538.54
http:34,076.68
http:122,306.00
http:5,992.00
http:3,422.50
http:12,000.00
http:1,787.00
http:10,814.98
http:16,400.00
http:1,500.00
http:2,600.00
http:7,770.65
http:16,613.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,188.82
http:5,674.00
http:1,137.00
http:5,538.70
http:27,685.00


• 

, . 

• TRAVEL REQUEST FORM 

Department Name ____N_ue_c_e_s_C_o_u_n_ty.£-A_ir.....po_rt___Department No. 160 

Name Tanya Swails IO/lL 

Destination Austin, Texas 


Date Depart 512512011 0:00 Return 5127/2011 0:00 

---~~~~~---- ---~~~~~~---

Purpose of Trip 29th Texas Aviation Conference 


PR# POt 


Coach Air Fare l~ommerCial Rate I:tate Contract 


Registration Fee **Charged to Pcard - Jdragoo 4-27-2011 

225.00-. 

Hotel 2 Nights@$ 240.35 
Pnce includes tax 480.70 


Meals 3 Days @ 36.00 per day 

Less a meals furnished @ $12.00 ea 108.00 

Private Auto 177.4 p-Wa:r) 354.8 Miles @ .49 to Austin. Tx 

In City Travel Miles@.49 173.85 

Airport Transportation 


Other Expense 

H 
/} 

$
TOTAL ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES 987.55· 
 ~l 
Request for Travel/Payment must be requested at least 10 business days before earliest due date. ; 

For all travel requests, upon returning a Travel Reimbursement Fonn is required within 14 business days. 

*** Attach copies of brochure that verify seminar dates, location and cost. *** 
Note: If reimbursement is to be requested for more than standard rate. or any item other than listed above a separate } 

~ giving reasons must be attached to this form. ' I 
Advances can not exceed 80% of IoIaI fori Per DIem and r. Advance checks are requested for. J}i'r

"~.J.QJ Xz..1 R1 Chedt£?Tr{).:--:'§.~swat;; 86.40 d IIAY ~"Amount $ 

\J~~IKLjK\ ~f:-;~~ ~S 13908 W,MHOL11 
Ylott]+751R I Payable: Rl~~is:a-nce~.?iotel ~$ 480.70 ~Re~~Y 20 .011 

Registration: ____.....;:;.On:.:....;;.;Jd;;;.;ra;;oligl,;;;.oo~Pca=.;rd~____Amount $ ___ When: 

PLEASE CALL JENNIFER DRAGOO (0245) WHEN CHECKS ARE READY. THANK YOU. 

412712011 
Date Department Head Si9natur:JiLQ?fE. UOf.[ J iJe.ar 

C:/MyOocumentsIFormsITRV 

mailto:Miles@.49


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. F. 2.           

Meeting Date: 06/29/2011  

Personnel Actions

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a. Application Temporary & Contract No. 295

b. Unfreeze List No. 616

c. Personnel Changes reports dated June 10, 2011 and June 17, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Temp & Contract No. 295 list

Temp & Contract #295 Backup (c)

Unfreeze List No. 616 list

Unfreeze List No. 616 Backup (c)

Personnel Changes 06-10-11

Personnel Changes 06-17-11 NCFs (c)

Personnel Changes 06-17-11 list

Personnel Changes 06-17-11 NCFs (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY &CONTRACT POSITIONS #295 
Commissioners Court Meeting On June 29, 2011 

#OF 
REO DEPARTMENT JOB TITLE CLASS 

HOURLY 
SALARY 

BEACH IMPROVEMENT FUND 0181 9999 TEMP-PARKS/BEACH WORKER 9999 $949 

9999 TEMP-FOREMAN 9999 $13 00 

PURCHASING 1270 9999 CONTRACT-ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY 9999 $16.41 

ROBSTOWN LIBRARY GRANT 1391 9999 TEMP-LIBRARY CLERK 9999 $850 

-----~.-----------------.--~.~.----~ 

'--~---------'----

'-'--~'---

•• Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By_ County Auditors Office 
Irma Zavala 

ApprOVedBY:~ 



01 

Unfreeze # 616 

APPLICATION TO REINSTATE FROZEN BUDGETED POSITIONS 
Commissioners Court Meeting On June 29, 2011 

#OF #OF #OF 
VAC UNFRZ FROZEN #OF BI·WEEKLY 
I'OS POS E'Q$ REQ Of1>ARl"MENT DJ;I'I oLQ!:! TITLe CLASS _...SALARY 

08 05 03 03 ROAD & BRIDGE 0120 SECRETARY 14101 $926.40 

BUDGET ANALYST 26101 $163200 

ROADWAY MAINT TECH I 12101 $843.20 

01 00 01 01 PRETRIAL INTERVENT PROG 1323 ASST DA-MISDEM A TTY I" 271018 $1.800.93 

02 01 01 01 JUVENILE PROBATION 3480 LEGAL SECRETAY I" 16/01 $965.60 

03 02 01 01 JUVENILE DETENTION 3490 DET COUNSELORIINTAKE SCRN" 17101 $1,06480 

04 02 02 02 DISTRICT CLERK 3530 ASSISTANT COURT CLERK 16101 $965.60 

SENIOR CLERK 13101 $882.40 

03 02 01 01 SHERIFF 3700 CRIME DATA CLERK" 13101 $882.40 

07 05 02 02 ID 3710 ID CLERK 13101 $882.40 

ID CLERK 13101 $882.40 

05 04 01 01 JAIL 3720 CORRECTIONS OFFICER 02103L $1,223.78 

00 01 01 911 PROGRAM 5200 CLERK, 911 DATA ENTRY 17101 $1.064.80 

01 00 01 01 AGRICULTURE EXTENSION 6110 SENIOR CLERK 13101 $882.40 

- Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Aud~ors OffICe 

Irma Zavala ......A.. . . .....1. . ~_ 
Approved By: ... _r--L.I..::.-.~~..::. 

http:1.064.80
http:1,223.78
http:1.800.93


Personnel Changes Summary 

For June NCF-1's Received Before June 10, 2011 


Commissioners' Court Meeting June 29, 2011 


·totalp~yr()IlChanges 

/ 




PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR JUNE NCF l'S RECEIVED BEFORE JUNE 10, 2011 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JUNE 29, 2011 


* From HR, No Quest 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

COASTAL PARKS - 0181 

John White Jr Temp Emp Ext#7 (07/01/11) $ 13.00 hr N/A 
*06/09/11 Temp-Foreman NC/OO 

Jose A Quintanilla III Temp Emp Ext#3(07/01/11) $ 9.49 hr N/A 
*06/09/11 Temp-Parks/Beach Worker NC/OO 

CO RECORDS MGMT - 1304 

Anissa Rodriguez Resignation (05/20/11) $ 9.18 hr N/A 
*06/08/11 Temp-Records Clerk NC/OO 

Abram Soto Appointment (05/31/11) N/A $ 9.18 hr 
*06/06/11 Temp-Records Clerk NC/OO 

CO CLERK RECORDS MGMT - 1315 

Vilma Villegas Resignation (05/27/11) $ 9.11 hr N/A 
*06/08/11 Temp-Sr Clerk NC/OO 

PRETRIAL PREVENTION PROG - 1323 

Benedict Vladislav James Resignation (06/10/11) $ 1,828.64 N/A 
*06/08/11 Asst DA-Misdem Atty I 27/01B 

Pay 67.15 hrs vac $1,416.19 30.00 car 

MECHANICAL MAINTENANCE - 1500 

Alonzo M Rivera Retirement (05/31/11) $ 1,227.20 N/A 
*04/20/11 Elect cian 19/03 

Pay 9.77 hrs vac, 21 
Hrs comp and 240 
Sick $4,153.61 

http:4,153.61
http:1,227.20
http:1,416.19
http:1,828.64


tions 
ion 

PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JUNE 29, 2011 

* From HR, No 
X From HR, With 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

TJPC-F PROG SANCT - 2811 

Laura Carabaj Res (06/10/11) $ 1,116.80 N/A 
*05/19/11 Prob Status Officer 18/01 

Pay 16.68 hrs vac $232.85 97.77 supp 

Michael Garza Salary Adj (05/09/11) $ 1,198.40 $ 11198.40 
*06/08/11 Probation Tech Prev 18/03 18/03 

97.77 supp 

TJPC-Y COMM CORR - 2831 

Nicole Elyss Langman Appointment (06/01/11) N/A $ 1,556.00 
*06/06/11 Re Asst Juv SPCSR 25/01 

Pos Unfro 02/23/11 

JUVENILE DETENTION - 3490 

Pamela Perez Promotion (05/28/11) $ 1,064.80 $ 1 / 171.20 
*06/03/11 Lead Detention Counse 17/01 19/01 

Pos Unfro 05/13/11 46.97 supp 46.97 supp 

scilla M Garc FMLA/LWOP (06/07/11) $ 1,116.80 N/A 
*06/08/11 Det Counselor/Intake Sen 17/03 

46.97 supp 
23.00 long 

Paul Salinas Promot (05/28/11) $ L064.80 $ 1,171.20 
*06/03/11 Lead Detention Counselor 17/02 19/02 

Pos Unfro OS/26/11 46.97 supp 46.97 supp 

DISTRICT CLERK - 3530 

Gloria Sue Heskett Resignation (06/03/11) $ 1 / 040.80 N/A 
*06/08/11 Assistant Court Clerk 16/02 

Pay 17.09 hrs eomp $222.34 

Anissa Rodriguez Appointment (05/23/11) N/A $ 7.25 hr 
*06/06/11 Temp- NC/OO 

http:1,171.20
http:1,116.80
http:1,064.80
http:1,556.00
http:11198.40
http:1,198.40
http:1,116.80


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JUNE 29, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

DISTRICT CLERK - 3530(CONT'D) 

Subronze D Lucas Appointment (05/16/11) 
*06/06/11 Senior Clerk 

Pos Unfro 05/04/11 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 2-1 - 3621 

Elizabeth S Holder Retirement (05/31/11) 
*06/08/11 JP Admin Secretary 

Pay 96 vac, 24.5 
Hrs comp and 6.57 hrs 
Sick $2,058.19 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Scott A Medcalf TCLEOSE Cert (05/28/11) 
*06/08/11 Sergeant 

JAIL - 3720 

Mario J Cortinas Salary Adj (06/11/11) 
*06/08/11 Corrections Officer 

Gloria Figueroa ary Adj (07/09/11) 
*06/08/11 Corrections Officer 

Anna L Gonzalez Salary Adj (06/11/11) 
*06/08/11 Corrections Officer 

Ian A Greenwalt Salary Adj (06/11/11) 
*06/08/11 Corrections Officer 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ 7.25 hr $ 882.40 
NC/OO 13/01 

$ 1,285.60 N/A 
20/03 

52.96 long 

$ 1,346.76 $ 1,346.76 
03/03 03/03 

15.38 srty 15.38 srty 
23.08 cert 34.62 cert 

$ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
02/03 02/03 

4.62 srty 15.38 srty 
11.54 cert 11.54 cert 

$ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 

$ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 4.62 srty 

$ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
02/03 02/03 

4.62 srty 15.38 srty 

http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,346.76
http:1,346.76
http:1,285.60
http:2,058.19


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

4 
JUNE 29, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

JAIL - 3720(CONT'D) 

Rhonda Y Hill Sal a ry Ad j ( 07/ 0 9/11 ) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*06/08/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 4.62 srty 

Cindy A Moreno Sal a ry Ad j ( 0 6/11/11 ) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*06/08/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 4.62 srty 

Jesus D Garza Resignation (05/28/11) $ 1,223.78 N/A 
*06/03/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 

Pay 102 hrs vac $1,451.46 4.62 srty 

Gabriel Lopez Appointment (05/20/11) N/A $ 1,069.84 
*06/06/11 Cadet Corrections 17/01 

Pos Dnfro 05/16/11 

Adam Saldana Appointment (05/25/11) N/A $ 1,223.78 
*06/06/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 

Pos Dnfro OS/26/11 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

~1/y 
Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 



Personnel Changes Summary 

For June NCF-1's Received Before June 17, 2011 


Commissioners' Court Meeting June 29, 2011 


Total.PayroU.Changes 1 

.. .. .. .. 

. Includedinabove:< . . ........ ....... ....... " . 

.. .... ... . 

"." ............ ", ." ",' ", 


......... ,"' .' . ... . . 


.•Resignations,Retires 

/ 




PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR JUNE NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE JUNE 17, 2011 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JUNE 2, 2011 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

JUVENILE PROBATION - 3480 

Frances DeLosSantos Termination (06/08/11) $ 1,116.80 N/A 
*06/13/11 Legal Secretary I 16/05 

Pay 96 hrs vac & 24.11 32.20 long 
Hrs comp $1,686.38 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 


http:1,686.38
http:1,116.80


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. A.           

Meeting Date: 06/29/2011  

Monica Avalos Claim

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: County Attorney

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider claim of Monica Avalos, and related matters.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Monica Avalos Claim (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. B.           

Meeting Date: 06/29/2011  

Josephine and Delfa Trevino Claim

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: County Attorney

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider claim of Josephine Trevino and Delfa Trevino, and related matters.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Trevino Claim (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. C.           

Meeting Date: 06/29/2011  

Vanesa Segura Claim

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: County Attorney

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider property damage claim against Vanesa Segura, and related matters.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Claim Against Vanesa Segura (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).


	Agenda
	Item1.D.1.  Minutes - May 25, 2011 and June 14, 2011
	Item1.D.1._Att1_Draft minutes 5-25-2011
	Item1.D.1._Att2_Draft minutes 6-14-2011
	Item1.E.1.  Retirement - Juanita Cabrera - Sheriff's Office
	Item1.E.1._Att1_Cabrera certificate
	Item1.E.1._Att2_Juanita Cabrera Biography
	Item3.A.  Manual Check Register
	Item3.A._Att1_Manual Check Register
	Item3.B.  Check Registers
	Item3.B._Att1_CKREG 6-10-11
	Item3.B._Att2_CKREG 6-15-11
	Item3.B._Att3_CKREG 6-17-11
	Item3.B._Att4_CKREG 6-24-11
	Item3.C.  Boon Chapman
	Item3.C._Att1_Boon Chapman
	Item3.D.  Special Motions
	Item3.D._Att1_Special Motions List
	Item3.D._Att2_Special Motions Backup
	Item3.E.  P Card Charges
	Item3.E._Att1_P Card 05-11
	Item3.F.  _Outside Agency_ Contracts - FY10_11
	Item3.F._Att1_Refuge of Hope
	Item3.F._Att2_Westside Business Association
	Item3.G.  Ratify Closing Documents related to Sale of Lincoln Property in Robstown
	Item3.G._Att1_Settlement Statement
	Item3.G._Att2_Tax Disclosure
	Item3.G._Att3_Deed
	Item4.A.1.  Presentation from NAS on Air Installations Compatible Use Zones
	Item4.A.1._Att1_NAS Presentation
	Item4.A.1._Att2_NAS Fact Sheets
	Item4.A.2.  Discuss and consider approval of Dune Protection Permit for Lot 50 Block 1 La Concha Estates, Unit 2 as amended.
	Item4.A.2._Att1_Dune Application Permit (2)
	Item4.A.2._Att2_Amendment to Dune Protection Permit
	Item4.A.2._Att3_BMAC recommendation
	Item4.A.2._Att4_GLO letter
	Item4.A.2._Att5_GLO Letter 2
	Item4.A.3.  Report on Delinquent Tax Collections
	Item4.A.4.  Linebarger - Tax Collection Selection_ Contract
	Item4.A.4._Att1_Linebarger Contract
	Item4.A.5.  Discuss and consider approval of the Draft Erosion Response Plan to be sent to GLO.
	Item4.A.5._Att1_Erosion Response Plan
	Item4.A.5._Att2_Dune Mitigation and Beach Access Improvement Plan
	Item4.A.6._Att1_Order Authorizing Payment of Back Pay
	Item4.B.1.  Amendment to contract with DSHS to provide breast and cervical cancer screening
	Item4.B.1._Att1_Amendment
	Item4.C.1.  2012 Statewide Automated Victims Notification Service Contract
	Item4.C.1._Att1_Maintenance Agreement
	Item4.C.2.  Execution of R-08 Renewal - Sheriff's Office
	Item4.C.2._Att1_R-08 Renewal Notice
	Item4.D.1.  Supplement _1 to FY2011 HIDTA Grant Award
	Item4.D.1._Att1_Supplement _1 to HIDTA Grant
	Item4.D.2.  Interlocal Agreement for FY2011 JAG Allocation
	Item4.D.2._Att1_FY2011 JAG Interlocal Agreement
	Item4.D.3.  Better Living for Texans Cost-Share_Space Match Commitment
	Item4.D.3._Att1_Cost Share & Space Match Committment
	Item4.E.1.  Authorize TASB BuyBoard State Contract 358-10 purchase for Vector Control for a 2012 Ford F250 Pickups from Philpott Motors Ltd
	Item4.E.1._Att1_Philpott quote
	Item4.E.2.  Authorize DIR-SDD-937 for 10 Oracle licenses and maintenance support for Votec Election Mgmt.
	Item4.E.2._Att1_Votec quote
	Item4.E.3.  Award IFB No. 2876-11 2009 Hurricane Ike Disaster Grant-PJ_s Marina
	Item4.E.3._Att1_IFB 2876-11 bid tab
	Item4.E.3._Att2_IFB 2876-11 unit price
	Item4.E.4.  Award RFP No. 2885-11 Facility Management Services for NC RMB Fairgrounds
	Item4.E.4._Att1_RFP 2885-11 Proposal Tab
	Offeror

	Item4.F.1.  Budget Change Order _18
	Item4.F.1._Att1_Budget Change Order _18 List
	Item4.F.1._Att2_Budget Change Order _18 BackUp
	Item4.F.2.  Personnel Actions
	Item4.F.2._Att1_Temp & Contract No. 295 list
	Item4.F.2._Att2_Unfreeze List No. 616 list
	Item4.F.2._Att3_Personnel Changes 06-10-11
	Item4.F.2._Att4_Personnel Changes 06-17-11 list
	Item5.A.  Monica Avalos Claim
	Item5.B.  Josephine and Delfa Trevino Claim
	Item5.C.  Vanesa Segura Claim



